
 
COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 

DEFERRED COMPENSATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (DCAC) 
 

AGENDA  
Tuesday, August 20, 2024  

9:30 a.m. 
County Executive Office 

Raincross Conference Room C 
 

1. Call to Order and Introductions…………………………..…………………….……………..…….…………Executive Office 
 
2. Review and Approve the Meeting Minutes from January 31, 2024……….……………………Executive Office  

 
3. Committee Members Designated Alternates – Receive and File …………………………...….Executive Office 

 
4. Second Quarter 2024 Performance Review (Hyas Group) – Receive and File..………..Human Resources  

 
5. Legal and Regulatory Updates (Hyas Group) – Receive and File.………………….…..……..Human Resources  

 
6. Fiduciary Education (Hyas Group) – Receive and File……………………………………………...Human Resources 

 
7. Investment Policy Statement update (Hyas Group) – Action Item………………......…….Human Resources 

 
8. Revenue and Fee Review (Hyas Group) – Action Item……………….……………..…………….Human Resources 
 
9. New Business .....................….…………………….……………………..………………………………..….Human Resources 
 
10. Public Comment 
 
11. Meeting Adjourned to – date to be determined (TBD) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING DEFERRED COMPENSATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
Each speaker is limited to two minutes.  If you are addressing the Deferred Compensation Advisory 
Committee on a non-agenda item, the Deferred Compensation Advisory Committee may briefly respond to 
statements made or questions posed as allowed by the Brown Act (Government Code Section 54954.2).  
However, the Deferred Compensation Advisory Committee’s general policy is to refer items to staff for 
attention, or have a matter placed on a future agenda for more comprehensive action or report. 
 
Submission of Public Comments: For those who wish to make public comments at this meeting, please 
submit your comments by email to Desiree Cruz at (951) 955-3515 or email desireecruz@rivco.org prior to 
8:00 a.m. on Tuesday, Aug. 20.  All email comments shall be subject to the same rules as would otherwise 
govern speaker comments at the meetings. All email comments shall not exceed three (3) minutes and will 
be read out loud at the meeting and become part of the record of the meeting. 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact the Human Resources Department’s Disability Access Office at (951) 955-5663 or 
TTY line (951) 955-8688 from 8:00 to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday.  Notification 48 hours prior to 
the meeting will enable us to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting [28 CFR 
35.102.35.104 ADA Title II].  
 
 
 
Please utilize the link below to join the meeting. 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84007666916?pwd=p7IbM3ls3z5YOgDOkiQEA41E8xhOu8.1 
 
Meeting ID: 840 0766 6916 
Passcode: 421658 
 
One tap mobile 
+16694449171,,84007666916#,,,,*421658# US 
+16699006833,,84007666916#,,,,*421658# US (San Jose) 

 
 
 

  

mailto:desireecruz@rivco.org
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84007666916?pwd=p7IbM3ls3z5YOgDOkiQEA41E8xhOu8.1


2024 COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 
DEFERRED COMPENSATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

(DCAC) Meeting 
 

MINUTES OF CONFERENCE CALL 
January 31, 2024, 9:00 A.M. 

ZOOM Conference Call 
 

Committee Members Present 
Supervisor Yxstian Gutierrez, Fifth District, Member 
Don Kent, Director of Finance, Chair  
Sarah Franco, Asst. CEO/Interim HR Dir., Member  
Matt Jennings, Treasurer-Tax Collector, Member  

 
Committee Members Absent 
Ben Benoit, Auditor-Controller, Member  

 
In Attendance 
Imelda Delos Santos, Executive Office 
Ronak Patel, Human Resources  
Amy Onopas, Human Resources 
Jennifer Moquin, Human Resources 
Laura Sanchez, Human Resources  
Paul Robles, Waste Management 
Rasch Cousineau, Hyas Group 
Justin Berg, Corebridge  
Scott Witter - Corebridge 
Chris Jarmush, Gallagher 
Angela Lester-Morrow, Gallagher 
Kristen Dickman, Gallagher 
John Steggell, Nationwide 
Amber Peters, Nationwide 
Roy Gillian, Nationwide 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Don Kent called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES THE AUGUST 31, 2023, MEETING MINUTES. 
Matt Jennings motioned | Sarah Franco seconded | Unanimous| 

 
3. COMMITTEE MEMBERS DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE REVIEW 

o Auditor Controller Ben Benoit, alternate is Tanya Harris Assistant County Auditor 
Controller 

o Treasurer and Tax Collector Matthew Jennings, alternate is Giovane Pizano 
Assistant Treasure 

o Human Resources Sarah Franco, alternate is Ronak Patel, Assistant HR Director. 



o HR staff will bring back item for desired alternate for Supervisor Gutierrez. 
o Don Kent is the alternate for the CEO. 

Don Kent motioned | Matt Jennings seconded | Unanimous| 

4. HYAS GROUP PROVIDED THE FOURTH QUARTER 2023 PERFORMANCE REPORT. THE 
REPORT INCLUDED THE FOLLOWING HIGHLIGHTS: 

  Performance Plan Data – December 31, 2023, Total Combined Retirement Plans’ assets are just 
under $1.4 billion dollars.  This does not include Gallagher VEBA Plan. Fourth quarter had a gain of 
$95 million dollars in the fourth quarter alone. 

 

  Market Commentary –So far this year in 2024, its been a pretty good year.  We are at the end of 
January and the S&P is up 3% for January so annualized it is a 36% gain potentially for 2024.  Our 
savings has been about $2 million dollars a year in terms of putting in a new fund line that reduces 
the fees negotiated with Nationwide and Corebridge and that number is just under $3 million per 
year Riverside County is saving due to the good work the Committee has done.   

 
 Cash flow was negative at -$3,127,548 .  So, something we want to do in addition to focusing on the 

demographic of 29 and under potentially is making sure that Riverside County participants who are eligible 
to move their money out don’t.  They will not be able to get the fees the Committee has neogtiated for 
them outside of Riverside County’s plans.  Would be beneficial for participants to hear of retention services. 

  
 Current Fund Lineup Performance – 

o Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA | This fund is out of compliance for performance reasons, 
underperforming its benchmark and peer group for the trailing 5-year period. The Fund will be 
transitioned to the Nationwide Fixed Account in June 2024. 

o MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 (tickler next meeting) | $24,377,861 – in compliance, performance wise 
but was placed on watch at last meeting because Paul Gordon, who co-managed left he portfolio 
and retired.  Succession planning is in place at MFS. Eric Fischman remains as a primary manager 
to the strategies since 2008. The Hyas Group will observe and provide an update at the next 
meeting. 

     Fee and Revenue Analysis – Fourth Quarter 2024 weighted fees for Corebridge were 0.621% and 
decreased to 0.374%.  For Nationwide the fees were at 0.591% and decreased to 0.386%. This equates to 
savings for participants.  

      Don Kent motioned | Matt Jennings seconded | Unanimous| 
 
 

5. HYAS GROUP PROVIDED LEGAL AND REGULATORY UPDATES 

 RETIREMENT PLAN CONTRIBUTION LIMIT – Increased to $23,000 from $22,500 for 2024. The catch-up   
contribution limit for employees aged 50+ remains at $7,500 for 2024. In last meeting it was discussed 
the catch-up contributions needed to be made on a Roth was set to take effect on January 1, 2024, 
that has since been bumped to 2026. 
 

 DOL PROPOSED RULE TO PROTECT RETRIEMENT SAVERS’ INTERESTES BY UPDATING DEFINITIONS OF    
INVESTMENT ADVICE FIDUCIARY – Would require trusted investment recommendations and avoid 
recommendations that favor their financial and other interests at the expense of retirement savers. 

 
 
 The super catch-up contribution provision in the SECURE 2.0 Act of 2022 will not take effect until 2025.  

When it does, it will permit those aged from 60 through 63 to contribute the greater of $10,000 or half 
the ordinary catch-up amount (currently $7,500), both of which will be indexed to inflation starting in 
2026. 



 The income phase-out range for taxpayers making contributions to a Roth IRA will increase to between 
$146,000 and $161,000 for singles and heads of household, up from between $138,000 and $153,000. 

 
 The White House (re) introduced a Fiduciary Rule targeting “junk fees” in retirement plans and 

expanded the rule to include travel and ticketing fees.  Regrading retirement plans, the focus is on 
independent advisers rolling money away from institutionally priced retirement Plans and holding 
those advisers accountable from a Fiduciary perspective.  The White House issued a fact sheet 
estimating participants pay as much as $5 billion per year in “junk fees.”  The rule is expected to be 
challenged immediately and will likely take years to implement if at all.    
Don Kent motioned | Matt Jennings seconded | Unanimous| 

   
6. NATIONWIDE PROVIDED PLAN REVIEW AND CYBERSECURITY  

 Cybercriminal activity is costly and growing.: 
o 250 people dedicated to cyber security.   
o Manage 24x7 Security Operations Center. 
o Governance. Risk, & Compliance Unit. 
o Use Cybersecurity products that prevents data loss and protects enterprise network. 
o Security Architecture to keep the organization safe from cyber threats. 
o Business Info Security Office to identify, prioritize and remedy software vulnerabilities.  
o Guarantee for Riverside County participants –Fraud Team, fraud protection and cyber 

security insurance.  Nationwide would investigate the claim and would make the 
participant whole if it was a legitimate issue with the Nationwide network. John will 
forward material on Nationwide’s security guarantee to Amy Onopas of Human Resources.   

o Tools Used: Voice recognition software, encourage strong passwords, and require multi 
factor authentication. 
 

 Plan Summary – Beginning balance as of 12/31/2022 combined 457B and 401A plan is $840,213,282. 
Ending balance as of 12/31/2023 combined 457B and 401A is $954,034,022.  The plan has gained an 
additional $40 million in January of 2024, this is a good trend.  The average balance in the plan is $50,000. 
Distributions: 54% were participant requests as cash and 46% were external payee requests.  Nationwide 
is trying to keep withdrawals to a minimum. They recommend participants leave some money behind in 
their account so they can come back to the plan at a future date. Total of new loans decreased to 685 in 
2023 compared to 698 in 2022. 
 
 NRS Field Support– Workplace visits and group meetings/workshops increased while individual meetings 

decrease due to a transition of a representative in Quarter 4 2023.  For the quarter, Nationwide’s four 
representatives visited 33 workplaces and met with 305 participants.  

 Nationwide enrolled 775 new participants in 2023.  
o Four representatives (Mel, Lupita, Travis, and Janice) are assigned to Riverside County.  
Don Kent motioned | Matt Jennings seconded | Unanimous| 

 
7. COREBRIDGE PLAN REVIEW AND CYBERSECURITY: 

 Educate our plan participants and employees on cyber security to prevent fraud.  
o Use strong (unique) passwords and don’t use the same password for everything. 
o Phishing emails – do not click on links or open attachments. 
o Social media – can leave you vulnerable to a data breach. 
o Muli-layered eco system – multi factor authentication, firewalls, threat detection, 

biometrics, pin drop  
o Review blacklist or high-risk watch lists. 
o Account protection promise. Will make someone whole after they investigate.  Information can 

be found on Corebridge’s website.  
o Protecting Corebridge account – Register online at www.corebridgefinalcial.com/rs 

http://www.corebridgefinalcial.com/rs


 
 Plan Summary – Ending balance as of 12/31/2023 combined 457B and 401A plan is $350,268,850. 

In assets the plan grew by 13%. The positive market was key to this. The average balance in the 
plan is $58,105. Net flow distributions: ($10,205,944). Increase from prior year net flow 
distribution ($4,300,000). Similar to Nationwide key focus to help educate participants on options 
like the value of leaving assets in the plan with a real low-cost structure versus other options. 
Total of new loans 648 in 2023.  Corebridge enrolled 393 new participants in 2023.   
 

 Enrollments in increased by 26% to 393 in 2023. Seven financial professionals are dedicated to the 
County of Riverside. Engagements most utilized was the website by 38,239. So, participates are 
engaged and monitoring their account. 267 on-site visits were conducted at 75 different locations and 
held 36 workshops covering popular topics like new hires, retirement income strategies, your 
retirement pan at work, risk management, and social security. Corebridge also has an education and 
communication plan where the system generated communication goes out to employees triggered by 
personalized employee journeys, driven by the actions or behaviors of your employees.  

Don Kent motioned | Matt Jennings seconded | Unanimous| 

 
8. VEBA PLAN REVIEW: 

  Performance -2023 strong returns 26% for overall US Market.  15-20% for non-US stocks and decent returns 
out of fixed income were up 5%. Coming off from a decimal 2022 where we saw declines in equities and fixed 
income. Simultaneously double-digit negative returns out of those two primary asset classes. Fund assets total 
balance as of 12/31/2023 is $84,758,451 which is up from $81,509,255 at end of third quarter last year 
(9/30/2023). .2.3 or 2.4 million dollars in contributions for the quarter and 2.4 million in benefits paid and 3 
million 3.5 million or so in investment earnings from growth in assets for the quarter.  
 
  The performance array for the fund are 3 fund domestic equity options.  One of them is passive, the other two 

are active. Two non-US equity options, one passive and one active. Series of target risk funds, these are static 
asset allocation funds. 20/80, 40/60,60/40 and 80/20 between equity and fixed income. These are run by 
BlackRock.  Fixed Income funds with passive and active option with Vanguard and Western. Gallagher expects 
Western Asset Core Plus Bond fund to continue to perform well but Gallagher will continue to monitor if things 
don’t work out well for this is a fund that is on watch Gallagher will be in touch if they expect to make changes. 
Feel it’s a good pairing fund relative to an index fund.  As for fund line up looks good no real concerns.   

 
 Employer Report – At the end of December 2023 about 6,800 enrolled in VEBA plan and just over 3200 of them 

are claims eligible which means they have separated from the County and have access to their account.2/3rd of 
individuals have registered online and elected e-services (direct deposit or e-communication and 2/3rds of 
individuals have not registered on the portal. May want to discuss with employees as these may be the active 
employees that have not created a username. 
 
 Year over Year information- Ended 2023 with nearly $85,000,000 in the plan and just over $6,000,000 was 

earnings. Almost 20,000 claims were processed for premiums. Claims activity is 83% paid by automatic premium 
reimbursements. Of 3003 benefit cards issued 70 benefit cards were suspended due to participants not 
providing documentation to substantiate transactions per IRS rules. Participants have access to the funds on 
their accounts through the traditional claims filing method. The card itself is temporarily disabled pending 
documentation.    

   Don Kent motioned | Matt Jennings seconded | Unanimous| 
 
 
 
 

9. NEW BUSINESS INCLUDED: 



 None 
 

10. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 None 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:57 a.m. 

 
We will be sending the next meeting date shortly. 

  



 
 
 

County of Riverside 
Deferred Compensation Advisory Committee 

Third Quarter 2024 Investment Review 
August 20, 2024 

 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  #3 
 
SUBJECT:  Committee Members Designated Alternates 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION:  That the Deferred Compensation Advisory Committee: 

 
Approve the Committee Members Designated Alternates.  
 

DESCRIPTION/ANALYSIS: 
 
Summary:  Each Deferred Compensation Advisory Committee member may have one alternate 

member.  The alternate member must be a member of the Department of the appointing 
member. 

 
 The alternate member may attend and participant in all meetings, but an alternate member may 

not vote when the primary member is present. 
 
In the absence of the primary member, the alternate member will have rights, powers, privileges, 

and duties when attending a meeting, or conducting business as a directed by that member.  
The Committee Member alternates are listed below. 

 

1. Board of Supervisors, Supervisor Yxstian Gutierrez, Fifth District, alternate is Ricardo Ramirez 
Board of Supervisors Chief of Staff 

2. Human Resources Director, Tami Douglas-Schatz, alternate is Ronak Patel Assistant Human 
Resources Director 

3. County Executive Officer, Jeffrey Van Wagenen, alternate is Don Kent, Chief Finance Officer 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

~For Institutional Use Only – Not for Public Distribution~ 
Hyas Group is a separate business unit within Morgan Stanley Institutional Investment Advisors LLC 

 
 

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA 
457(b) and 401(a) DC Plans 

June 30, 2024 Performance Report

Rasch Cousineau 
Senior Consultant 

rcousineau@hyasgroup.com 

Geoff Hildreth 
Performance Analyst 

ghildreth@hyasgroup.com 



 
 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Section 1 Market Overview 

Section 2 Combined Retirement Plans Review 

Section 3 Corebridge Plans Reviews 

Section 4 Nationwide Plans Reviews 

Section 5 Investment Performance Review 
Section 6 Corebridge Plans Fee/Revenue Reviews 

Section 7 Nationwide Plans Fee/Revenue Reviews 

Section 8 Fund Attributions 
 



Section 1



SECOND QUARTER 2024 MARKETS AND ECONOMIC UPDATE 

GLOBAL ECONOMIC LANDSCAPE 

� The June 2024 reading of the US Core Consumer Price Index (Core CPI) came in at its lowest level since January 2021. Many components of the Core CPI,

such as medical services, vehicle prices, and rental costs showed softening, indicating a broadening reduction in inflationary pressures. Continued readings

such as these may augment the ability of the Federal Reserve to begin lowering interest rates later this year.1

� At its meeting in Sintra, Portugal, the European Central Bank (ECB) espoused views indicting progress on inflation. As expected by many, the message was

similar to prior recent pronouncements; that changes in inflation remain on the right track but more is needed to validate the belief that upside risks have

passed. Expectations for ECB actions for the remainder of 2024 remained mild including two rate cuts by year-end with one in September and another in

December.2

� Spending by American households has exhibited modest slowing over the past few months, with dining out for example increasing at an annual rate of 1.5%

this spring versus a 6.0% average for much of the prior decade. Reduced consumption is reflective of declining disposable income, which has been growing

at a rate slightly below longer-term periods. Though not precipitous, these decelerations may translate into lower expenditures on other discretionary items.3

� Long battered by deflation, Japan may be progressing towards moderate inflation and economic growth. Accommodative monetary policy has contributed

to this as the Bank of Japan has allowed interest rates net of inflation to decline and recent wage agreements between labor and management have been

positive. While a strengthening currency and eventual counter-cyclical policies may weigh against expansion, economic expectations remain constructive.4

� In May 2024, Mexico elected its first female president, Claudia Sheinbaum, whose governing coalition includes a strong position within Congress. As the

United States’ second largest trading partner, it is estimated that this mandate creates an opportunity for increased cross-border trade, which in turn is

estimated to reach as much as $155 billion over five years. Though the president-elect has not commented on these topics, the potential for strengthening

of trade presents an interesting topic.5

FIXED INCOME MARKETS6 

� Investment grade credit turned in a nearly flat quarter, returning -0.09%. Despite heavy issuance—the first half included the second-most active period of

record (~$800 billion), just below 2020’s pace—credit spreads traded in a tight range, owing to strong buying demand. Investment grade credit attracted

1 Source: Morgan Stanley, CPI Data Imply 0.205% Core PCE in June, July 11, 2024 
2 Source: Morgan Stanley, Notes from Sintra, July 5, 2024 
3 Source: Morgan Stanley, A Stagnant Summer, June 21, 2024 
4 Source: Morgan Stanley, Feedback on Japan From Japan, May 26, 2024 
5 Source: Morgan Stanley, A Mexico Moment for Markets, June 9, 2024 
6 Source: Morgan Stanley, Fixed Income Insights, April 2, 2024 

1



over $30 billion in fund flows in the first half, reflecting investors’ growing confidence around the peak in policy rates and strong purchasing from life insurers 

and pensions. 

� During the first half of 2024, the Bloomberg Agency Mortgage-Backed Security (MBS) Index returned -1.0%, roughly in-line with the Bloomberg US Treasury 

Index. On a total-return basis, agency MBS has closely tracked Treasury yields’ movements, struggling during the first quarter and modestly recovering in 

the second. In terms of market internals, this sector faces drags from the Fed’s faster winddown of its MBS holdings and mortgage lenders’ tighter standards. 

� High Yield bond spreads widened by a modest 0.10% in the second quarter of 2024. High Yield corporates have registered six consecutive quarters of positive 

returns, gaining 1.09% for the quarter and 2.58% in 2024 and outpacing duration-matched Treasuries. Among ratings cohorts, BBs (the highest-rated within 

the High Yield space) outperformed CCCs (lowest rated) for the quarter. The riskier CCC cohort faced headwinds from softer macro data and the delay in 

Fed rate cuts.  

� The Bloomberg Global Aggregate ex-USD Index returned 0.7% in USD-hedged terms for the first half and 0.1% in the second quarter, outpacing the 

Bloomberg US Aggregate Index. This positive performance stemmed largely from interest income, as government bond yields broadly increased across the 

developed world. Thus far, global economic growth and inflationary pressures have proven stronger than expected, which has pushed back the start of 

central banks’ easing measures. 

 

EQUITY MARKETS 

� US Large Cap banks accelerated towards the end of the second quarter of 2024 as events such as the passing of governmental stress tests, the potential 

for declining interest rates to improve lending margins, and rebounding capital market issuance. It is speculated that the surplus of regulatory capital and 

expectation of earnings growth may translate into increased dividend payment and share repurchases.7   

� Entering the second quarter earnings season, forward earnings expectations appear relatively high given a backdrop of weakening pricing and lower 

volumes. While margins for the largest-cap stocks are near all-time highs, small-cap companies have faced significant headwinds from lack of scale, higher 

financing costs and less pricing power. Compared to their larger counterparts small-cap companies have historically tended to rebound on Fed rate cuts.8 

� After a challenging year for global earnings-per-share growth in 2023, there appears to be earnings rebound in 2024 and beyond, driven by a combination 

of cyclical and structural forces. Japan is showing the strongest revisions, followed by Europe, the United States and the emerging markets. Interestingly, 

within the US, there is a notable divergence with resilient EPS revisions for large-caps and weaker revisions for small-caps.9 

� After struggling in 2023 due in part to investor outflows, real estate concerns and deflationary pressures, the MSCI China Index climbed over 20% from its 

January lows through June. This rebound reflected investors’ welcoming of Chinese policymakers’ engagement in supporting the A-share market and 

promoting macro stabilization, especially within exports and manufacturing.10  

 

 
7 Source: Morgan Stanley, 2Q24 Earnings Preview: With Stress Test Done, Will We Get More Color on Buyback Plans, July 3, 2024. 
8 Source: Morgan Stanley, The GIC Weekly, July 15, 2024. 
9 Source: Morgan Stanley, Sunny with a Chance of Rain, May 19, 2024. 
10 Source: Morgan Stanley, Halftime Show: Recapping the First Half and Previewing Second Half Surprises, June 22, 2024. 

2



ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS 

� Commercial Real Estate continued to show stress into 2024 with office vacancy rates at their highest level on record, transaction levels at their lowest point 

in over a decade, and rising loan delinquencies. Although challenges are not expected to abate in the near-term, there may be room for eventual optimism 

due to the facts that the rate of price declines appears to be slowing and institutional real estate investors have liquidity and cash on hand that may be 

deployed in quarters to come.11   

� Gold touched an all-time high during the second quarter of 2024, which itself is an unusual event considering that gold and Treasury bond yields (adjusted 

for inflation) tend to move in opposite directions. None the less, factors such as increased physical and financial buying from China as well as more purchasing 

as a hedge on geopolitical risk translated into higher demand. It is speculated that interest rate reductions by the Fed could further cause the price of gold 

to rise.12 

� The concatenation of economic growth, market action, and supply appear to portend upside in the price of oil. Strong growth in the United States and China’s 

efforts to stimulate domestic consumption both indicate a potential for increased demand. Additionally, purchase action of oil futures has been low relative 

to long-term trends, the reversion to which could also serve as a tailwind for oil prices.13 

 

 

Disclosure:  

The views and opinions expressed in this commentary are those of the portfolio manager at the time of this writing and do not necessarily represent those of Hyas Group, Morgan Stanley, its affiliates or its other employees. Of 

course, these views may change without notice in response to changing circumstances and market conditions. Furthermore, this commentary contains forward-looking statements and there can be no guarantee that they will come 

to pass. Historical data shown represents past performance and does not guarantee comparable future results. The information and statistical data contained herein have been obtained from sources that are believed to be reliable 

but in no way are guaranteed by Hyas Group as to accuracy or completeness. 

It is not an offer to buy or sell or a solicitation of any offer to buy or sell any security or other financial instrument or to participate in any trading strategy. This material does not provide individually tailored investment advice and 

has been prepared without regard to the individual financial circumstances and objectives of persons who receive it. 

Indices are unmanaged. An investor cannot invest directly in an index. They are shown for illustrative purposes only and do not represent the performance of any specific investment. Index returns include the reinvestment of all 

dividends, but do not reflect the payment of transaction costs, advisory fees or expenses that are associated with an investment. The indices selected by Hyas Group to measure performance are representative of broad asset 

classes. Hyas Group retains the right to change representative indices at any time. Performance of indices may be more or less volatile than any investment product. The risk of loss in value of a specific investment is not the same 

as the risk of loss in a broad market index. Therefore, the historical returns of an index will not be the same as the historical returns of a particular investment selected by a client. Past performance does not guarantee future results. 

In addition to the general risks associated with real estate investments, REIT investing entails other risks such as credit and interest rate risk. Real estate investment risks can include fluctuations in the value of underlying properties; 

defaults by borrowers or tenants; market saturation; changes in general and local economic conditions; decreases in market rates for rents; increases in competition, property taxes, capital expenditures, or operating expenses; and 

other economic, political or regulatory occurrences affecting the real estate industry. Investing in commodities entails significant risks. The commodities markets may fluctuate widely based on a variety of factors including changes 

in supply and demand relationships; governmental programs and policies; national and international political and economic events; war and terrorist events; changes in interest and exchange rates; trading activities in commodities 

and related contracts; pestilence; weather; technological change; and, the price volatility of a commodity. In addition, the commodities markets are subject to temporary distortions or other disruptions due to various factors, 

including lack of liquidity, participation of speculators and government intervention. 

For further information please contact Tom Breaden (tbreaden@hyasgroup.com).   

Hyas Group, 9755 SW Barnes Road, Suite 660, Portland, Oregon 97225; 503-634-1500 

Hyas Group is a separate business unit within Morgan Stanley Institutional Investment Advisors LLC 

This report is being provided for informational purposed only. The information and opinions presented in this report do not constitute investment advice and have been obtained from sources believed by Hyas Group to be reliable. 

Hyas Group makes no representation as to their accuracy or completeness. All opinions expressed herein are subject to change.  

©Morgan Stanley, 2024 6803183-7/24 

 
11 Source: Morgan Stanley, Opportunities Amid Stress in Private Real Estate, July 3, 2024. 
12 Source: Morgan Stanley, Sunny with a Chance of Rain, May 19, 2024. 
13 Source: Morgan Stanley, Capacity, Conflict, and Potential Upside in Oil, May 16, 2024. 

3



Recent 5-Yr High 5-Yr Low 5-Yr Avg. Date Recent 5-Yr High 5-Yr Low % Off Peak Date
206,000 4,505,000 -20,493,000 122,100 Jun-24 $3.42 $4.84 $1.80 -29.4% Jun-24

4.1% 14.7% 3.4% 4.9% Jun-24 $79.77 $114.84 $16.55 -30.5% Jun-24

7.5 22.2 4.0 11.1 Jun-24 327.1 327.1 215.6 51.7%* Apr-24

$35.00 $35.00 $28.03 $31.46 Jun-24 565.7 565.7 497.6 13.7%* Jun-24
Source: Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis and Bureau of Labor Statistics *% Off Low Morningstar data as of 6/30/2024

Key:                      Economic Series                        Year-Over-Year Change

Average Hourly Earnings Medical Care CPI

2Q2024 Economic Data

Category
Jobs Added/Lost Monthly

Unemployment Rate

Median Unemployment Length (Weeks)

Category
Labor Market Statistics (Monthly) Other Prices and Indexes (Monthly)

Gas: Price per Gallon

Spot Oil

Case-Shiller Home Price Index

-15%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

$18,500

$19,500

$20,500

$21,500

$22,500

3Q19 2Q20 1Q21 4Q21 3Q22 2Q23 1Q24

YoY % Change$ Billion Gross Domestic Product

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

15%

Jun-19 Dec-19 Jun-20 Dec-20 Jun-21 Dec-21 Jun-22 Dec-22 Jun-23 Dec-23 Jun-24

YoY % Change
Unemployment 

Rate Unemployment Rate

-90%

-60%

-30%

0%

30%

60%

90%

$1,400

$1,700

$2,000

$2,300

$2,600

$2,900

$3,200

3Q19 2Q20 1Q21 4Q21 3Q22 2Q23 1Q24

YoY % Change$ Billion Corporate Profits

-2%

0%

2%

4%

6%

8%

10%

245

260

275

290

305

Jun-19 Dec-19 Jun-20 Dec-20 Jun-21 Dec-21 Jun-22 Dec-22 Jun-23 Dec-23 Jun-24

YoY % ChangeIndex Consumer Price Index

4



Index QTR YTD 1 yr. 3 yrs. 5 yrs. 10 yrs.
90-Day T-Bill 1.33% 2.68% 5.49% 3.34% 2.25% 1.57%
Bloomberg US Aggregate 0.07% -0.71% 2.63% -3.02% -0.23% 1.35%
Bloomberg Short US Treasury 1.30% 2.54% 5.42% 2.86% 2.12% 1.53%
Bloomberg Int. US Treasury 0.58% 0.21% 3.37% -1.41% 0.28% 1.11%
Bloomberg Long US Treasury -1.81% -5.01% -5.61% -10.49% -4.26% 0.60%
Bloomberg US TIPS 0.79% 0.70% 2.71% -1.33% 2.07% 1.91%
Bloomberg US Credit -0.05% -0.46% 4.42% -2.94% 0.54% 2.21%
Bloomberg US Mortgage-Backed 0.07% -0.98% 2.12% -2.92% -0.76% 0.89%
Bloomberg US Asset-Backed 0.98% 1.66% 5.46% 0.71% 1.62% 1.84%
Bloomberg US 20-Yr Municipal 0.29% -0.03% 4.03% -1.15% 1.45% 3.04%
Bloomberg US High Yield 1.09% 2.58% 10.44% 1.64% 3.92% 4.31%
Bloomberg Global -1.10% -3.16% 0.93% -5.49% -2.02% -0.42%
Bloomberg International -2.11% -5.26% -0.66% -7.48% -3.56% -1.86%
Bloomberg Emerging Market 0.68% 2.22% 7.95% -2.22% 0.47% 2.52%

2Q2024 Bond Market Data

5.47% 5.48% 5.33% 5.09%
4.71% 4.52% 4.33% 4.33% 4.36% 4.61% 4.51%

5.24% 5.43% 5.47% 5.40%
4.87%

4.49%
4.13% 3.97% 3.81% 4.06% 3.85%

0.00%

1.00%

2.00%

3.00%

4.00%

5.00%

6.00%

7.00%

8.00%

1 mo 3 mo 6 mo 1 yr 2 yr 3 yr 5 yr 7 yr 10 yr 20 yr 30 yr

US Treasury Yield Curve

6/30/2024 6/30/2023

0%

0%

0%

13%

13%

3%

71%

0% 30% 60% 90%

NR

B>

BB

BBB

A

AA

AAA

Bloomberg US Aggregate Index
Credit Quality

22%

17%

11%

9%

4%

7%

28%

1%

0% 20% 40%

1-3 yrs.

3-5 yrs.

5-7 yrs.

7-10 yrs.

10-15 yrs.

15-20 yrs.

20-30 yrs.

30+ yrs

Bloomberg US Aggregate Index
Maturity Breakdown

Duration 6.09 yrs.Average Credit Quality AA

Source: Morningstar Source: Morningstar Source: Morningstar Source: Federal Reserve / Bank of America

Source: Department of US Treasury

9.53

1.19

0.41

9.43

1.61

0.51

0.00 5.00 10.00 15.00

CCC

BBB

AAA

US Corporate Credit Spreads
1 Yr. Ago Qtr End

2%

1%

0%

21%

26%

1%

50%

0% 20% 40% 60%

Other

CMBS

Non-Agency MBS

Agency MBS

Corporate

Municipal

US Government

Bloomberg US Aggregate Index
Sector Breakdown

Source: Morningstar

5



Wgt. Sector QTR YTD 1 yr.
32% Information Technology 13.81% 28.24% 41.78% Index QTR YTD 1 yr. 3 yrs. 5 yrs. 10 yrs.
9% Communication Services 9.37% 26.68% 44.87% S&P 500 4.28% 15.29% 24.56% 10.01% 15.05% 12.86%
2% Utilities 4.66% 9.44% 7.82% Russell 1000 Value -2.17% 6.62% 13.06% 5.52% 9.01% 8.23%
6% Consumer Staples 1.35% 8.98% 8.15% Russell 1000 Growth 8.33% 20.70% 33.48% 11.28% 19.34% 16.33%
10% Consumer Discretionary 0.65% 5.66% 13.08% Russell Mid Cap -3.35% 4.96% 12.88% 2.37% 9.46% 9.04%
12% Health Care -0.96% 7.81% 11.68% Russell Mid Cap Value -3.40% 4.54% 11.98% 3.65% 8.49% 7.60%
2% Real Estate -1.91% -2.45% 5.60% Russell Mid Cap Growth -3.21% 5.98% 15.05% -0.08% 9.93% 10.51%
12% Financials -2.03% 10.17% 24.21% Russell 2000 -3.28% 1.73% 10.06% -2.58% 6.94% 7.00%
4% Energy -2.42% 10.93% 15.85% Russell 2000 Value -3.64% -0.85% 10.90% -0.53% 7.07% 6.23%
8% Industrials -2.90% 7.75% 15.53% Russell 2000 Growth -2.92% 4.44% 9.14% -4.86% 6.17% 7.39%
2% Materials -4.50% 4.05% 8.69% Russell 3000 3.22% 13.56% 23.13% 8.05% 14.14% 12.15%

Wgt. Sector QTR YTD 1 yr. DJ US Select REIT -0.16% -0.55% 7.15% -0.14% 2.78% 5.17%
3% Utilities 4.66% 18.42% 13.17%
2% Communication Services 3.54% -5.35% -12.27%
9% Information Technology 2.84% 21.62% 25.60%
7% Real Estate 0.37% -2.55% 2.65%
5% Consumer Staples -1.16% 12.92% 20.02%
9% Health Care -3.05% 3.89% -0.68%
16% Financials -4.11% 3.81% 20.34%
6% Energy -4.25% 10.97% 21.88%

22% Industrials -4.62% 6.63% 15.23%
15% Consumer Discretionary -7.09% 4.16% 15.49%
7% Materials -9.32% -4.86% 4.54%

Wgt. Sector QTR YTD 1 yr.
2% Utilities 0.95% -5.19% -8.10%
13% Information Technology 0.75% -2.76% -4.51%
18% Financials -0.38% -1.23% 21.59%
6% Materials -2.06% 2.04% 9.68%
7% Real Estate -2.25% -2.83% 8.26%

10% Health Care -2.71% -0.32% -3.92%
3% Consumer Staples -4.65% -6.98% -0.87%
17% Industrials -5.00% 4.18% 16.57%
3% Communication Services -5.17% -8.54% -3.85%
5% Energy -5.42% 2.02% 13.61%
14% Consumer Discretionary -7.34% -2.01% 11.59%

2Q2024 US Equity Market Data
S&

P 
M

id
ca

p 
40

0 
In

de
x

S&
P 

Sm
all

ca
p 

60
0 

In
de

x
Sectors Weights/Returns (ranked by quarter performance) Index Performance Data

S&
P 

50
0 

In
de

x

Annualized

-7
.5

6%

-1
4.

50
%

-1
2.

59
%

-8
.10

%

-5
.8

5%

-9
.3

6% -2
.3

3%

-1
3.

89
%

1.5
6%

-5
.9

6%

-40%

-30%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

QTR 1 yr. 3 yrs. 5 yrs. 10 yrs. 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Small Cap (Russell 2000) - Large Cap (S&P 500)
Performance Spread

10
.0

5%

19
.2

8%

5.
18

%

9.
66

%

7.
65

% 29
.5

5%

-2
0.

99
%

0.
48

%

35
.3

9%

9.
59

%

-60%

-30%

0%

30%

60%

QTR 1 yr. 3 yrs. 5 yrs. 10 yrs. 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Growth (Russell 3000 Growth) - Value (Russell 3000 Value)
Performance Spread

Small 
Beating 
Large

Large 
Beating 
Small

Growth 
Beating 
Value

Value 
Beating 
GrowthSource: Morningstar

6



Index Performance Data (net) Top 10 Countries (MSCI AC World ex-USA)

Index (US$) QTR YTD 1 yr. 3 yrs. 5 yrs. 10 yrs. Japan 15%
MSCI ACWI ex-US 0.96% 5.69% 11.62% 0.46% 5.55% 3.84% UK 9%
MSCI EAFE -0.42% 5.34% 11.54% 2.89% 6.46% 4.33% Canada 7%
Europe 0.55% 5.81% 11.68% 3.87% 7.13% 4.16% China 7%

United Kingdom 3.69% 6.91% 12.49% 6.92% 5.71% 2.66% France 7%
Germany -1.39% 5.57% 10.12% -0.90% 4.55% 2.41% Switzerland 6%
France -7.48% -2.04% 0.52% 2.65% 6.45% 5.02% Taiwan 6%

Pacific -2.18% 4.39% 11.03% 1.11% 5.22% 4.75% India 6%
Japan -4.27% 6.27% 13.15% 2.29% 6.62% 5.54% Germany 5%
Hong Kong 0.95% -10.83% -17.99% -14.15% -6.99% 0.41% Australia 5%
Australia 1.62% 2.43% 14.08% 3.32% 6.39% 4.35%

Canada -2.14% 1.75% 8.60% 2.25% 7.43% 3.64%
MSCI EM 5.00% 7.49% 12.55% -5.07% 3.10% 2.79%
MSCI EM Latin America -12.20% -15.68% -5.59% 0.95% 0.14% -0.31%
MSCI EM Asia 7.44% 11.04% 15.06% -5.45% 4.57% 4.53%
MSCI EM Eur/Mid East -1.41% 2.46% 8.50% -8.50% -2.68% -2.14%
MSCI ACWI Value ex-US 1.26% 4.71% 13.45% 3.55% 5.29% 2.76%
MSCI ACWI Growth ex-US 0.72% 6.68% 9.88% -2.62% 5.49% 4.74%
MSCI ACWI Sm Cap ex-US 0.66% 2.78% 11.26% -1.45% 6.13% 4.44%

Exchange Rates QTR 1Q24 4Q23 3Q23 2Q23 1Q23
Japanese Yen 160.88 151.22 140.92 149.43 144.47 132.75
Euro 0.93 0.93 0.90 0.94 0.92 0.92
British Pound 0.79 0.79 0.78 0.82 0.79 0.81
Swiss Franc 0.90 0.90 0.84 0.91 0.89 0.91
Chinese Yuan 7.27 7.22 7.10 7.30 7.25 6.87

2Q2024 International Market Data

-0.42%

11.54%

2.89%

6.46%

1.00%

15.08%

8.10%

8.98%

-10% 0% 10% 20%

QTR

1 yr

3 yrs

5 yrs

MSCI EAFE Index Return
Local US$

5.00%

12.55%

-5.07%

3.10%

6.22%

15.52%

-1.62%

5.60%

-10% 0% 10% 20%

QTR

1 yr

3 yrs

5 yrs

MSCI Emerging Index Return
Local US$

-0.3% -0.4% -1.9%

0.6% 0.6%

-10%

-5%

0%

5%

10%

QTR 1 yr 3 yrs 5 yrs 10 yrs

MSCI ACWI Ex US
Large v. Small Cap

Performance Spread

-0.5% -3.6% -6.2%

0.2% 2.0%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

QTR 1 yr 3 yrs 5 yrs 10 yrs

MSCI ACWI Ex US
Value v. Growth 

Performance Spread

-1
%

-2
%

-3
% -1

%

-2
%

-6
%

-1
0%

-1
2% -8

% -5
%

0%

-1
%

-3
% 0%

-3
%

0%

0%

1% 2%

0%-1
% 0%

-4
% -1

%

-2
%

-20%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

QTR 1 Yr 3 Yr 5 Yr 10 Yr

Foreign Currency v. US$ Returns
Euro Japanese Yen Pound Sterling Swiss Franc Chinese Yuan

Europe
42%

Asia
31%

Canada
7%

Emerging
19%

Regional Exposure
MSCI ACWI ex-USA

Small 
Beating 
Large

Large 
Beating 
Small

Growth 
Beating 
Value

Value 
Beating 
Growth

Performance Source: MorningstarSource: Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis

Source: Morningstar

7



2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 YTD 2Q24
Emerging 
Markets 
78.51%

Small Cap 
26.85%

Core Real 
Estate 
14.96%

Emerging 
Markets 
18.22%

Small Cap 
38.82%

Large Cap
13.68%

Core Real 
Estate
13.95%

Small Cap
21.30%

Emerging 
Markets
37.28%

Core Real 
Estate
7.36%

Large Cap
31.49%

Small Cap
19.96%

Large Cap
28.71%

Commod.
16.09%

Large Cap
26.29%

Large Cap
15.29%

Emerging 
Markets 
  5.00%

High Yield 
58.21%

Mid Cap 
25.48%

TIPS 
13.56%

Mid Cap 
17.28%

Mid Cap 
34.76%

Mid Cap
13.21%

Large Cap
1.38%

High Yield
17.12%

Intl
27.19%

Cash
1.69%

Mid Cap
30.54%

Large Cap
18.40%

Commod.
27.11%

Core Real 
Estate
6.54%

Mid Cap
17.23%

Emerging 
Markets
7.49%

Large Cap 
  4.28%

Intl 
41.45%

Emerging 
Markets 
18.88%

US Bonds 
7.84%

Intl 
16.83%

Large Cap 
32.39%

Core Real 
Estate
11.44%

US Bonds
0.55%

Mid Cap
13.79%

Large Cap
21.83%

US Bonds
0.01%

Small Cap
25.52%

Emerging 
Markets
18.31%

Mid Cap
22.58%

Cash
2.05%

Small Cap
16.93%

Global 
Balanced

5.98%

Commod. 
  2.89%

Mid Cap 
40.48%

Commod. 
16.83%

Global 
Bonds 
5.64%

Small Cap 
16.35%

Intl 
15.29%

US Bonds
5.97%

Cash
0.03%

Large Cap
11.95%

Mid Cap
18.52%

Global 
Bonds
-1.20%

Intl
21.51%

Mid Cap
17.10%

Core Real 
Estate
21.06%

High Yield
-11.19%

Global 
Balanced
16.35%

Intl
5.69%

Cash 
  1.33%

Small Cap 
27.17%

Core Real 
Estate 
15.26%

High Yield 
4.98%

Large Cap 
16.00%

Global 
Balanced 
14.46%

Small Cap
4.89%

TIPS
-1.43%

Commod.
11.76%

Global 
Balanced
15.87%

TIPS
-1.26%

Global 
Balanced
18.86%

Global 
Balanced
13.93%

Small Cap
14.82%

TIPS
-11.85%

Intl
15.62%

Commod.
5.14%

Global 
Balanced 
  1.26%

Large Cap 
26.46%

High Yield 
15.12%

Large Cap 
2.11%

High Yield 
15.81%

Core Real 
Estate 
12.95%

TIPS
3.64%

Global 
Balanced
-1.45%

Emerging 
Markets
11.18%

Small Cap
14.65%

High Yield
-2.08%

Emerging 
Markets
18.42%

TIPS
10.99%

Global 
Balanced
10.94%

US Bonds
-13.01%

High Yield
13.45%

Mid Cap
4.96%

High Yield 
  1.09%

Global 
Balanced 
20.49%

Large Cap 
15.06%

Cash 
0.06%

Global 
Balanced 
11.06%

High Yield 
7.44%

Global 
Balanced

3.17%

Mid Cap
-2.43%

Core Real 
Estate
7.76%

High Yield
7.50%

Large Cap
-4.38%

High Yield
14.32%

Intl
10.65%

Intl
7.82%

Intl
-16.00%

Emerging 
Markets
9.83%

Cash
2.68%

Intl 
  0.96%

Commod. 
18.91%

Intl 
11.15%

Global 
Balanced 
-0.97%

Core Real 
Estate 
9.76%

Cash 
0.07%

High Yield
2.45%

Global 
Bonds
-3.15%

Global 
Balanced

5.38%

Global 
Bonds
7.39%

Global 
Balanced
-5.30%

US Bonds
8.72%

Global 
Bonds
9.20%

TIPS
5.96%

Global 
Bonds

-16.25%

Global 
Bonds
5.72%

High Yield
2.58%

TIPS 
  0.79%

TIPS 
11.41%

Global 
Balanced 

9.40%

Mid Cap 
-1.55%

TIPS 
6.98%

US Bonds 
-2.02%

Global 
Bonds
0.59%

Small Cap
-4.41%

TIPS
4.68%

Core Real 
Estate
6.66%

Mid Cap
-9.06%

TIPS
8.43%

US Bonds
7.51%

High Yield
5.28%

Global 
Balanced
-16.40%

US Bonds
5.53%

Small Cap
1.73%

US Bonds 
  0.07%

Global 
Bonds 
6.93%

US Bonds 
6.54%

Small Cap 
-4.18%

Global 
Bonds 
4.32%

Global 
Bonds 

-2.60%

Cash
0.04%

High Yield
-4.46%

Intl
4.50%

US Bonds
3.54%

Small Cap
-11.01%

Commod.
7.69%

High Yield
7.11%

Cash
0.05%

Mid Cap
-17.32%

Cash
5.27%

TIPS
0.70%

Core Real 
Estate 

  -0.67%

US Bonds 
5.93%

TIPS 
6.31%

Commod. 
-13.32%

US Bonds 
4.21%

Emerging 
Markets 
-2.60%

Emerging 
Markets
-2.18%

Intl
-5.66%

US Bonds
2.65%

TIPS
3.01%

Commod.
-11.25%

Global 
Bonds
6.84%

Cash
0.37%

US Bonds
-1.54%

Large Cap
-18.11%

TIPS
3.90%

US Bonds
-0.71%

Global 
Bonds 

  -1.10%

Cash 
0.16%

Global 
Bonds 
5.54%

Intl 
-13.71%

Cash 
0.08%

TIPS 
-8.61%

Intl
-3.86%

Emerging 
Markets
-14.90%

Global 
Bonds
2.09%

Commod.
1.70%

Intl
-14.20%

Core Real 
Estate
4.41%

Core Real 
Estate
0.35%

Emerging 
Markets
-2.54%

Emerging 
Markets
-20.09%

Commod.
-7.91%

Global 
Bonds
-3.16%

Small Cap 
  -3.28%

Core Real 
Estate 

-30.40%

Cash 
0.15%

Emerging 
Markets 
-18.42%

Commod. 
-1.06%

Commod. 
-9.52%

Commod.
-17.00%

Commod.
-24.60%

Cash
0.25%

Cash
0.71%

Emerging 
Markets
-14.58%

Cash
2.30%

Commod.
-3.12%

Global 
Bonds
-4.71%

Small Cap
-20.44%

Core Real 
Estate

-12.73%

Core Real 
Estate
-3.23%

Mid Cap 
  -3.35%

Global Balanced is composed of 60% MSCI World Stock Index, 35% BBgBarc Global Aggregate Bond Index, and 5% US 90-Day T-Bills.  Source: Morningstar; Core Real Estate Source: NCREIF

Historical Market Returns
Ranked by Performance

8



Section 2



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Combined Retirement Plans Second Quarter 2024

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $26,584,281 1.8% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $52,839,965 3.6%
Fixed Interest Option - $79,195,234 5.3% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $90,581,615 6.1%
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $280,137,990 18.9% Total $143,421,580 9.7%

Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA - $3,566,333 0.2%
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $49,894,962 3.4% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $39,305,934 2.7% Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $5,779,191 0.4%

Total $478,684,733 32.3% Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $10,566,261 0.7%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $8,473,559 0.6%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $61,123,634 4.1%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $53,870,133 3.6% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $14,960,788 1.0%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $212,871,034 14.4% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $58,023,702 3.9%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $195,312,891 13.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $9,679,587 0.7%

Total $462,054,059 31.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $55,156,263 3.7%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $4,367,044 0.3%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $1,471,144 0.1%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $15,090,962 1.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $414,855 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $25,455,927 1.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $182,958 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $28,046,195 1.9% Total $230,198,985 15.5%

Total $68,593,084 4.6%

Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
Small Cap Ticker Assets % Participant Loans - $32,059,490 2.2%
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $11,734,003 0.8% Brokerage - $11,517,074 0.8%
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $17,293,011 1.2% Total $43,576,565 2.9%

Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $26,357,637 1.8%
Total $55,384,651 3.7% TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $1,481,913,657

9



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Combined Retirement Plans Second Quarter 2024

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 2Q24 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Fixed Income 32.3% 35.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 31.2% 28.4% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 4.6% 4.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 3.7% 3.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 9.7% 9.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 15.5% 15.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.8% 0.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 2.2% 2.3% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
32.3%

Equity
49.2%

Asset Allocation
15.5%

SDBA
0.8%

Loans
2.2%

54.7%

55.0%

34.2%

32.3%

11.1%

12.7%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Core Growth Value

80.3%

79.2%

19.7%

20.8%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

US Non-US

70.3%

71.9%

29.7%

28.1%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Active Passive

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *

10



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Combined Retirement Plans Second Quarter 2024

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $483,682,391 $7,762,687 ($13,496,560) ($2,088,837) $2,825,052 $478,684,733 2Q24 $1,413,182,586 $68,044 $27,211,740 $1,440,462,371 

Large Cap $435,688,614 $7,507,418 ($6,345,742) $3,991,301 $21,212,467 $462,054,059 YTD $1,338,559,568 ($4,421,596) $106,324,398 $1,440,462,371 

Mid Cap $70,156,880 $1,304,995 ($1,044,052) $166,472 ($1,991,210) $68,593,084 2023 N/A N/A N/A $1,338,559,568 

Small Cap $55,625,993 $821,468 ($731,559) ($21,178) ($310,073) $55,384,651 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $141,525,952 $2,953,097 ($2,541,537) ($166,122) $1,650,190 $143,421,580 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $224,866,364 $7,901,042 ($3,981,291) ($2,352,959) $3,765,830 $230,198,985 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA $1,636,391 $88,918 $0 $340,483 $59,485 $2,125,278 2018 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $1,413,182,586 $28,339,625 ($28,140,740) ($130,841) $27,211,740 $1,440,462,371 

Note: SDBA cash flows include only Corebridge brokerage assets.

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

1.9
3%

13
.4

9%

0.
78

%

9.
13

%

1.4
1%

12
.7

5%

2.
04

%

16
.4

4%

Qtr 1 Year

Returns
Combined Plans 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$51,663 

$2 

$995 

$52,660 

$0 $30,000 $60,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

11



Section 3



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $4,544,523 1.3% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $11,904,733 3.5%
Fixed Interest Option - $70,906,721 20.7% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $32,578,097 9.5%
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $22,130,932 6.5% Total $44,482,830 13.0%

Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $3,479,125 1.0%
Total $101,061,302 29.5% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $291,852 0.1%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $4,642,935 1.4% Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $1,195,441 0.3%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $83,102,126 24.3% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $7,580,358 2.2%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $35,387,712 10.3% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $1,917,266 0.6%

Total $123,132,774 36.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $133,496 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $2,037,133 0.6%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $2,578 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $748,846 0.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $866,279 0.3%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $13,745,481 4.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $9,830 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $12,160,291 3.6% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $42,889 0.0%

Total $26,654,618 7.8% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $8,844 0.0%
Total $14,085,967 4.1%

Small Cap Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $8,279,502 2.4% Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $7,527,005 2.2% Participant Loans - $9,089,036 2.7%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $5,756,652 1.7% Brokerage - $1,940,414 0.6%

Total $21,563,159 6.3% Total $11,029,449 3.2%

TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $342,010,098

12



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 2Q24 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Fixed Income 29.5% 31.9% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 36.0% 32.9% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 7.8% 7.9% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 6.3% 6.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 13.0% 13.4% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 4.1% 4.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.6% 0.4% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 2.7% 2.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
29.5%

Equity
63.1%

Asset Allocation
4.1%

SDBA
0.6%

Loans
2.7%

69.0%

70.2%

24.7%

23.0%

6.3%

6.9%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Core Growth Value

79.4%

78.0%

20.6%

22.0%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

US Non-US

56.3%

57.3%

43.7%

42.7%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Active Passive

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *

13



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $101,057,785 $1,522,536 ($2,643,838) $476,698 $648,120 $101,061,302 2Q24 $327,266,142 ($264,533) $5,919,452 $332,921,062 

Large Cap $117,534,278 $1,450,887 ($1,175,360) ($399,760) $5,722,728 $123,132,774 YTD $310,399,005 ($2,707,640) $25,229,697 $332,921,062 

Mid Cap $27,165,178 $499,058 ($333,452) $140,471 ($816,637) $26,654,618 2023 N/A N/A N/A $310,399,005 

Small Cap $21,839,930 $303,357 ($210,788) $58,945 ($428,286) $21,563,159 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $44,258,401 $744,768 ($494,597) ($548,434) $522,692 $44,482,830 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $13,928,732 $344,002 ($174,788) ($224,940) $212,961 $14,085,967 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA $1,481,838 $60,218 $0 $340,483 $57,874 $1,940,414 2018 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $327,266,142 $4,924,827 ($5,032,823) ($156,537) $5,919,452 $332,921,062 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

1.8
1%

14
.0

8%

0.
78

%

9.
13

%

1.4
1%

12
.7

5%

2.
04

%

16
.4

4%

Qtr 1 Year

Returns
457(b) Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$60,515 

($49)

$1,095 

$61,561 

($25,000) $25,000 $75,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

14



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Money Purchase Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $6,046,980 15.7% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $977,974 2.5%
Fixed Interest Option - $6,912,696 18.0% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $3,225,494 8.4%
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $1,926,564 5.0% Total $4,203,468 10.9%

Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $424,251 1.1%
Total $15,310,490 39.8% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $40,559 0.1%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $280 0.0%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $407,723 1.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $185,659 0.5%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $9,701,092 25.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $758,764 2.0%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $2,503,191 6.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $76,096 0.2%

Total $12,612,006 32.8% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $3,077 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $88,646 0.2%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $914 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $81,911 0.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $47,121 0.1%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $1,466,556 3.8% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $970,898 2.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $2,519,365 6.6% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Total $1,201,116 3.1%

Small Cap Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $801,882 2.1% Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $623,990 1.6% Participant Loans - $475,152 1.2%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $683,415 1.8% Brokerage - $0 0.0%

Total $2,109,287 5.5% Total $475,152 1.2%

TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $38,430,885

15



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Money Purchase Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 2Q24 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Fixed Income 39.8% 41.6% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 32.8% 30.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 6.6% 6.6% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 5.5% 6.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 10.9% 11.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 3.1% 3.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.0% 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 1.2% 1.4% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
39.8%

Equity
55.8%

Asset Allocation
3.1%

Loans
1.2%

74.6%

74.9%

19.4%

18.6%

6.0%

6.6%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Core Growth Value

80.4%

79.2%

19.6%

20.8%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

US Non-US

60.0%

61.1%

40.0%

38.9%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Active Passive

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *

16



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Money Purchase Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $15,102,079 $337,691 ($316,106) $52,724 $134,103 $15,310,490 2Q24 $37,367,155 ($45,589) $634,166 $37,955,732 

Large Cap $12,035,434 $212,318 ($204,684) $17,356 $551,581 $12,612,006 YTD $35,579,565 ($212,017) $2,588,184 $37,955,732 

Mid Cap $2,629,790 $36,366 ($54,079) ($12,229) ($80,484) $2,519,365 2023 N/A N/A N/A $35,579,565 

Small Cap $2,143,229 $26,202 ($36,827) $12,830 ($36,146) $2,109,287 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $4,240,822 $34,491 ($115,821) ($3,827) $47,803 $4,203,468 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $1,215,800 $37,281 ($27,112) ($42,163) $17,309 $1,201,116 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 2018 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $37,367,155 $684,349 ($754,629) $24,691 $634,166 $37,955,732 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

1.7
0%

12
.6

9%

0.
78

%

9.
13

%

1.4
1%

12
.7

5%

2.
04

%

16
.4

4%

Qtr 1 Year

Returns
401(a) Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$18,581 

($23)

$315 

$18,874 

($10,000) $0 $10,000 $20,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

17



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $4,779 1.7% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $0 0.0%
Fixed Interest Option - $128,227 45.0% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $3,066 1.1%
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $0 0.0% Total $3,066 1.1%

Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $0 0.0%
Total $133,006 46.7% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.0%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $98,012 34.4% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $6,328 2.2%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $44,493 15.6% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $142,505 50.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Total $6,328 2.2%

Small Cap Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $0 0.0% Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $0 0.0% Participant Loans - $0 0.0%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $0 0.0% Brokerage - $0 0.0%

Total $0 0.0% Total $0 0.0%

TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $284,905

18



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 2Q24 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Fixed Income 46.7% 51.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 50.0% 45.4% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 0.0% 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 0.0% 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 1.1% 1.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 2.2% 2.3% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.0% 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 0.0% 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
46.7%

Equity
51.1%Asset Allocation

2.2%

69.4%

70.6%

30.6%

29.4%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Core Growth Value

97.9%

97.6%

2.1%

2.4%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

US Non-US

64.8%

67.5%

35.2%

32.5%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Active Passive

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *

19



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $132,327 $0 ($337) $0 $1,015 $133,006 2Q24 $277,400 ($586) $8,090 $284,905 

Large Cap $134,118 $2,351 ($929) $0 $6,965 $142,505 YTD $261,326 ($587) $24,166 $284,905 

Mid Cap $469 $0 ($453) $0 ($17) $0 2023 N/A N/A N/A $261,326 

Small Cap $259 $0 ($252) $0 ($7) $0 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $3,984 $0 ($966) $0 $48 $3,066 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $6,242 $0 ($2) $0 $87 $6,328 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 2018 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $277,400 $2,351 ($2,937) $0 $8,090 $284,905 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

2.
92

%

14
.3

7%

0.
78

%

9.
13

%

1.4
1%

12
.7

5%

2.
04

%

16
.4

4%

Qtr 1 Year

Returns
401(a) SC Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$16,318 

($34)

$476 

$16,759 

($7,500) $7,500 $22,500

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

20



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $8,731 0.3% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $10,024 0.4%
Fixed Interest Option - $836,413 31.4% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $160,276 6.0%
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $59,457 2.2% Total $170,301 6.4%

Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $57,737 2.2%
Total $962,338 36.1% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.0%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $3,843 0.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $437,851 16.4% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $13,736 0.5%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $334,784 12.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $513 0.0%

Total $776,479 29.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $4,499 0.2%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $1,378 0.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $13,076 0.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $48,160 1.8% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $62,614 2.3% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Total $18,747 0.7%

Small Cap Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $344,097 12.9% Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $12,275 0.5% Participant Loans - $11,504 0.4%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $309,458 11.6% Brokerage - $0 0.0%

Total $665,829 25.0% Total $11,504 0.4%

TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $2,667,812

21



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 2Q24 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Fixed Income 36.1% 38.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 29.1% 26.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 2.3% 2.3% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 25.0% 25.6% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 6.4% 6.4% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 0.7% 0.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.0% 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 0.4% 0.6% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
36.1%

Equity
62.8%Asset Allocation

0.7%

Loans
0.4%

37.8%

37.4%

41.3%

38.9%

20.9%

23.7%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Core Growth Value

89.8%

89.5%

10.2%

10.5%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

US Non-US

79.8%

80.7%

20.2%

19.3%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Active Passive

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *

22



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $946,221 $9,888 ($1,921) $1,537 $6,613 $962,338 2Q24 $2,594,535 $20,893 $40,881 $2,656,308 

Large Cap $732,500 $4,776 ($770) ($114) $40,087 $776,479 YTD $2,425,511 $34,251 $196,546 $2,656,308 

Mid Cap $62,869 $1,997 ($417) ($78) ($1,757) $62,614 2023 N/A N/A N/A $2,425,511 

Small Cap $673,949 $1,545 ($3,408) $121 ($6,378) $665,829 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $165,268 $4,536 ($1,063) ($460) $2,020 $170,301 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $13,728 $4,727 ($3) $0 $296 $18,747 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 2018 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $2,594,535 $27,469 ($7,582) $1,006 $40,881 $2,656,308 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

1.5
7%

14
.3

4%

0.
78

%

9.
13

%

1.4
1%

12
.7

5%

2.
04

%

16
.4

4%

Qtr 1 Year

Returns
457(b) Plan FCWC 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$46,331 

$373 

$730 

$47,434 

$0 $25,000 $50,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

23



RIVERSIDE COUNTY WASTE RESOURCES MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $35,589 2.0% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $0 0.0%
Fixed Interest Option - $411,177 22.6% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $18,688 1.0%
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $51,680 2.8% Total $18,688 1.0%

Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $84,003 4.6%
Total $582,449 32.1% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.0%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $39,118 2.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $47,412 2.6%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $709,403 39.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $748,521 41.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $248 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $248 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Total $47,412 2.6%

Small Cap Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $98,120 5.4% Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $0 0.0% Participant Loans - $0 0.0%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $136,584 7.5% Brokerage - $184,865 10.2%

Total $234,704 12.9% Total $184,865 10.2%

TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $1,816,886

24



RIVERSIDE COUNTY WASTE RESOURCES MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 2Q24 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Fixed Income 32.1% 36.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 41.2% 37.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 0.0% 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 12.9% 13.4% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 1.0% 1.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 2.6% 2.9% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 10.2% 8.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 0.0% 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
32.1%

Equity
55.2%

Asset Allocation
2.6%

SDBA
10.2%

5.8%

6.2%

84.4%

82.1%

9.8%

11.7%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Core Growth Value

98.1%

97.9%

1.9%

2.1%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

US Non-US

94.3%

93.9%

5.7%

6.1%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Active Passive

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *

25



RIVERSIDE COUNTY WASTE RESOURCES MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $583,035 $0 ($4,496) $0 $3,909 $582,449 2Q24 $1,740,018 $22,380 $54,488 $1,816,886 

Large Cap $700,177 $0 ($175) $0 $48,518 $748,521 YTD $1,603,443 $24,571 $188,872 $1,816,886 

Mid Cap $254 $0 ($0) $0 ($7) $248 2023 N/A N/A N/A $1,603,443 

Small Cap $235,191 $0 ($58) $0 ($429) $234,704 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $18,469 $0 ($5) $0 $223 $18,688 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $48,337 $0 ($1,586) $0 $661 $47,412 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA $154,553 $28,700 $0 $0 $1,611 $184,865 2018 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $1,740,018 $28,700 ($6,320) $0 $54,488 $1,816,886 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

3.
11

%

18
.4

9%

0.
78

%

9.
13

%

1.4
1%

12
.7

5%

2.
04

%

16
.4

4%

Qtr 1 Year

Returns
457(b) Plan WRMD 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$145,001 

$1,865 

$4,541 

$151,407 

$0 $75,000 $150,000 $225,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

26



Section 4



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Deferred Compensation Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $9,804,426 1.0% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $38,250,205 3.9%
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $236,177,937 24.1% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $50,942,649 5.2%
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA - $3,434,457 0.4% Total $89,192,854 9.1%

Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $23,843,783 2.4%
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $32,934,067 3.4% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Total $306,194,671 31.2% Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $4,725,261 0.5%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $9,074,868 0.9%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $6,575,223 0.7%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $45,922,505 4.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $48,906,468 5.0%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $109,775,186 11.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $10,984,718 1.1%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $140,677,387 14.3% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $53,242,063 5.4%

Total $296,375,078 30.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $6,602,846 0.7%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $50,055,195 5.1%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $3,182,630 0.3%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $13,381,364 1.4% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $1,343,934 0.1%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $9,019,987 0.9% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $363,672 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $13,934,758 1.4% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $157,695 0.0%

Total $36,336,108 3.7% Total $195,214,573 19.9%

Small Cap Ticker Assets % Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $2,095,293 0.2% Participant Loans - $21,622,707 2.2%
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $8,326,869 0.8% Self-Directed Brokerage - $7,865,425 0.8%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $17,608,928 1.8% Total $29,488,131 3.0%

Total $28,031,091 2.9%
TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $980,832,506

27



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Deferred Compensation Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 2Q24 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Fixed Income 31.2% 34.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 30.2% 27.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 3.7% 3.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 2.9% 2.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 9.1% 9.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 19.9% 19.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.8% 0.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 2.2% 2.3% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
31.2%

Equity
45.9%

Asset Allocation
19.9%

SDBA
0.8%

Loans
2.2%

48.1%

47.6%

38.3%

36.4%

13.6%

15.9%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Core Growth Value

80.2%

79.1%

19.8%

20.9%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

US Non-US

75.0%

76.8%

25.0%

23.2%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Active Passive

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *

28



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Deferred Compensation Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $311,446,548 $4,457,520 ($8,997,989) ($2,393,038) $1,681,629 $306,194,671 2Q24 $933,292,506 ($412,830) $18,464,699 $951,344,375 

Large Cap $277,752,274 $5,454,249 ($4,491,687) $4,225,268 $13,434,973 $296,375,078 YTD $883,431,534 ($2,907,294) $70,820,135 $951,344,375 

Mid Cap $37,229,357 $721,252 ($641,452) $32,348 ($1,005,397) $36,336,108 2023 N/A N/A N/A $883,431,534 

Small Cap $27,987,510 $448,334 ($453,873) ($98,799) $147,918 $28,031,091 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $87,707,676 $2,063,573 ($1,874,604) $280,003 $1,016,206 $89,192,854 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $191,169,141 $6,456,771 ($3,554,925) ($2,045,783) $3,189,369 $195,214,573 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $933,292,506 $19,601,699 ($20,014,529) $0 $18,464,699 $951,344,375 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

1.9
8%

13
.5

5%

0.
78

%

9.
13

%

1.4
1%

12
.7

5%

2.
04

%

16
.4

4%

Qtr 1 Year

Returns
457(b) Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$71,880 

($32)

$1,422 

$73,271 

($40,000) $0 $40,000 $80,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

29



RIVERSIDE COUNTY PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Money Purchase Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $5,482,677 7.2% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $966,498 1.3%
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $35,256,410 46.2% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $1,893,269 2.5%
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA - $119,083 0.2% Total $2,859,767 3.7%

Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $1,167,866 1.5%
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $1,442,486 1.9% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Total $43,468,523 57.0% Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $229,598 0.3%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $897,144 1.2%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $505,629 0.7%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $1,500,766 2.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $2,764,129 3.6%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $4,964,516 6.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $927,866 1.2%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $7,232,121 9.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $2,771,390 3.6%

Total $13,697,403 18.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $802,423 1.1%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $3,067,287 4.0%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $259,340 0.3%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $539,567 0.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $109,422 0.1%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $805,994 1.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $8,295 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $439,545 0.6% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $16,420 0.0%

Total $1,785,106 2.3% Total $12,358,943 16.2%

Small Cap Ticker Assets % Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $33,327 0.0% Participant Loans - $541,758 0.7%
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $495,071 0.6% Self-Directed Brokerage - $161,848 0.2%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $900,063 1.2% Total $703,607 0.9%

Total $1,428,460 1.9%
TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $76,301,808

30



RIVERSIDE COUNTY PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Money Purchase Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 2Q24 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Fixed Income 57.0% 60.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 18.0% 15.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 2.3% 2.3% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 1.9% 1.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 3.7% 3.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 16.2% 15.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.2% 0.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 0.7% 0.9% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
57.0%

Equity
25.9%

Asset Allocation
16.2%

SDBA
0.2%

Loans
0.7%

46.2%

45.7%

43.4%

42.0%

10.5%

12.3%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Core Growth Value

85.5%

84.2%

14.5%

15.8%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

US Non-US

86.7%

88.3%

13.3%

11.7%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Active Passive

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *

31



RIVERSIDE COUNTY PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Money Purchase Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $43,444,812 $1,318,390 ($1,319,643) ($259,547) $284,512 $43,468,523 2Q24 $73,927,479 $528,050 $1,142,672 $75,598,201 

Large Cap $12,616,789 $269,103 ($123,334) $269,611 $665,235 $13,697,403 YTD $70,602,468 $1,074,428 $3,921,305 $75,598,201 

Mid Cap $1,816,616 $32,581 ($13,053) $807 ($51,844) $1,785,106 2023 N/A N/A N/A $70,602,468 

Small Cap $1,395,269 $32,686 ($25,831) $18,068 $8,268 $1,428,460 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $2,794,488 $85,948 ($43,709) ($9,087) $32,127 $2,859,767 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $11,859,506 $510,831 ($195,918) ($19,851) $204,375 $12,358,943 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $73,927,479 $2,249,539 ($1,721,489) $0 $1,142,672 $75,598,201 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

1.5
4%

9.
42

%

0.
78

%

9.
13

%

1.4
1%

12
.7

5%

2.
04

%

16
.4

4%

Qtr 1 Year

Returns
401(a) Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$11,396 

$81 

$176 

$11,654 

$0 $7,500 $15,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

32



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $40,386 1.5% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $22,272 0.8%
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $494,771 18.4% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $132,007 4.9%
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA - $0 0.0% Total $154,279 5.7%

Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $67,602 2.5%
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $22,910 0.9% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Total $625,669 23.2% Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $817 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $316,541 11.8%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $3,658 0.1%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $92,285 3.4%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $397,488 14.8% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.0%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $783,892 29.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $19,324 0.7%

Total $1,181,380 43.9% Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $100,465 3.7%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $9,191 0.3% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $6,086 0.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $26,086 1.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $41,363 1.5% Total $533,091 19.8%

Small Cap Ticker Assets % Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $0 0.0% Participant Loans - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $3,618 0.1% Self-Directed Brokerage - $0 0.0%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $154,079 5.7% Total $0 0.0%

Total $157,698 5.9%
TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $2,693,479

33



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 2Q24 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Fixed Income 23.2% 23.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 43.9% 41.6% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 1.5% 1.6% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 5.9% 5.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 5.7% 6.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 19.8% 21.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.0% 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 0.0% 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
23.2%

Equity
57.0%

Asset Allocation
19.8%

36.6%

38.6%

62.8%

60.7%

0.6%

0.7%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Core Growth Value

89.9%

88.8%

10.1%

11.2%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

US Non-US

77.0%

76.5%

23.0%

23.5%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Active Passive

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *

34



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value  Net Cash Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $587,488 $34,620 $0 $16 $3,545 $625,669 2Q24 $2,561,838 $48,263 $83,379 $2,693,479 

Large Cap $1,109,713 $3,718 $0 ($180) $68,129 $1,181,380 YTD $2,331,350 $89,768 $272,361 $2,693,479 

Mid Cap $42,165 $336 $0 $0 ($1,138) $41,363 2023 N/A N/A N/A $2,331,350 

Small Cap $153,099 $504 $0 $126 $3,969 $157,698 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $151,609 $840 $0 $31 $1,800 $154,279 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $517,764 $8,246 $0 $7 $7,074 $533,091 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $2,561,838 $48,263 $0 $0 $83,379 $2,693,479 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

3.
22

%

18
.0

6%

0.
78

%

9.
13

%

1.4
1%

12
.7

5%

2.
04

%

16
.4

4%

Qtr 1 Year

Returns
401(a) SC Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$50,232 

$946 

$1,635 

$52,813 

$0 $25,000 $50,000 $75,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

35



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $407,952 1.4% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $433,855 1.5%
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $6,451,173 22.6% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $1,458,251 5.1%
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA - $2,252 0.0% Total $1,892,106 6.6%

Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $448,211 1.6%
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $614,162 2.1% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Total $7,923,749 27.7% Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $446,564 1.6%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $261,599 0.9%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $7,949 0.0%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $1,182,673 4.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $845,384 3.0%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $3,288,013 11.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $1,054,329 3.7%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $5,114,779 17.9% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $1,044,551 3.7%

Total $9,585,465 33.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $148,539 0.5%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $1,871,124 6.5%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $11,673 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $272,337 1.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $7,957 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $382,459 1.3% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $327,908 1.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $982,704 3.4% Total $5,699,669 19.9%

Small Cap Ticker Assets % Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $57,157 0.2% Participant Loans - $265,065 0.9%
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $246,003 0.9% Self-Directed Brokerage - $1,364,523 4.8%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $586,879 2.1% Total $1,629,589 5.7%

Total $890,038 3.1%
TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $28,603,321

36



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 2Q24 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Fixed Income 27.7% 31.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 33.5% 32.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 3.4% 3.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 3.1% 3.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 6.6% 6.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 19.9% 16.9% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 4.8% 4.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 0.9% 1.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
27.7%

Equity
46.7%

Asset Allocation
19.9%

SDBA
4.8%

Loans
0.9%

43.5%

43.7%

45.2%

43.7%

11.3%

12.6%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Core Growth Value

85.8%

85.7%

14.2%

14.3%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

US Non-US

77.4%

78.5%

22.6%

21.5%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Active Passive

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *

37



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $7,887,124 $37,221 ($72,868) $24,989 $47,283 $7,923,749 2Q24 $25,780,698 $564,365 $628,669 $26,973,732 

Large Cap $9,128,804 $104,001 ($41,173) ($73,135) $466,968 $9,585,465 YTD $24,032,235 $703,218 $2,238,279 $26,973,732 

Mid Cap $994,129 $12,657 ($1,028) $5,187 ($28,240) $982,704 2023 N/A N/A N/A $24,032,235 

Small Cap $889,381 $8,002 ($408) ($12,156) $5,219 $890,038 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $1,734,472 $17,460 ($3,106) $121,073 $22,208 $1,892,106 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $5,146,789 $530,566 ($26,958) ($65,958) $115,231 $5,699,669 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $25,780,698 $709,906 ($145,541) $0 $628,669 $26,973,732 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

2.
41

%

15
.0

3%

0.
78

%

9.
13

%

1.4
1%

12
.7

5%

2.
04

%

16
.4

4%

Qtr 1 Year

Returns
457(b) FCWC Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$108,779 

$2,381 

$2,653 

$113,813 

$0 $75,000 $150,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

38



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $39,221 2.6% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $24,081 1.6%
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $545,763 36.1% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $48,525 3.2%
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA - $4,138 0.3% Total $72,606 4.8%

Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $24,799 1.6%
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $41,845 2.8% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Total $655,766 43.4% Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $44,539 2.9%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $32,176 2.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $54,800 3.6%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $212,859 14.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.0%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $270,706 17.9% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $13,831 0.9%

Total $515,741 34.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $21,702 1.4%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $9,409 0.6% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $16,288 1.1% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $19,416 1.3% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $45,113 3.0% Total $134,872 8.9%

Small Cap Ticker Assets % Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $0 0.0% Participant Loans - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $47,225 3.1% Self-Directed Brokerage - $0 0.0%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $40,836 2.7% Total $0 0.0%

Total $88,061 5.8%
TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $1,512,160

39



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 2Q24 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Fixed Income 43.4% 46.2% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 34.1% 30.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 3.0% 3.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 5.8% 6.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 4.8% 5.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 8.9% 9.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.0% 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 0.0% 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
43.4%

Equity
47.7%Asset Allocation

8.9%

48.4%

50.5%

45.9%

42.9%

5.8%

6.7%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Core Growth Value

89.9%

87.4%

10.1%

12.6%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

US Non-US

76.4%

77.7%

23.6%

22.3%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Active Passive

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *

40



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $646,275 $4,533 ($72) $1,150 $3,881 $655,766 2Q24 $1,473,468 $7,491 $31,200 $1,512,160 

Large Cap $488,082 $1,445 ($48) ($159) $26,422 $515,741 YTD $1,402,214 ($1,066) $111,012 $1,512,160 

Mid Cap $46,272 $172 ($7) ($7) ($1,316) $45,113 2023 N/A N/A N/A $1,402,214 

Small Cap $88,155 $445 ($4) ($67) ($468) $88,061 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $72,551 $147 ($28) ($916) $853 $72,606 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $132,134 $910 $0 $0 $1,829 $134,872 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $1,473,468 $7,650 ($159) $0 $31,200 $1,512,160 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

2.
11

%

12
.9

3%

0.
78

%

9.
13

%

1.4
1%

12
.7

5%

2.
04

%

16
.4

4%

Qtr 1 Year

Returns
401(a) Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$35,083 

$178 

$743 

$36,004 

$0 $25,000 $50,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

41



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $151,737 2.5% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $229,418 3.8%
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $1,003,496 16.7% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $101,397 1.7%
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA - $6,403 0.1% Total $330,815 5.5%

Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $165,033 2.8%
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $197,003 3.3% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Total $1,523,672 25.4% Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $15,829 0.3%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $166,140 2.8% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $5,284 0.1%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $688,132 11.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.0%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $2,024,385 33.8% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $791,471 13.2%

Total $2,878,658 48.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $36,997 0.6%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $41,859 0.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $109,370 1.8% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $151,229 2.5% Total $849,581 14.2%

Small Cap Ticker Assets % Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $24,626 0.4% Participant Loans - $50,889 0.8%
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $7,723 0.1% Self-Directed Brokerage - $0 0.0%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $175,093 2.9% Total $50,889 0.8%

Total $207,442 3.5%
TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $5,992,285

42



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 2Q24 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Fixed Income 25.4% 28.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 48.0% 46.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 2.5% 2.7% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 3.5% 3.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 5.5% 5.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 14.2% 13.3% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.0% 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 0.8% 1.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
25.4%

Equity
59.5%

Asset Allocation
14.2%

Loans
0.8%

28.8%

29.0%

64.7%

58.3%

6.5%

12.6%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Core Growth Value

90.7%

90.5%

9.3%

9.5%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

US Non-US

78.6%

78.9%

21.4%

21.1%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Active Passive

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *

43



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
457 Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value  Net Cash Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $1,607,349 $39,938 ($139,207) $6,634 $8,957 $1,523,672 2Q24 $6,135,916 ($374,268) $179,749 $5,941,397 

Large Cap $3,003,888 $4,521 ($288,142) ($1,857) $160,248 $2,878,658 YTD $5,765,382 ($475,466) $651,480 $5,941,397 

Mid Cap $154,782 $576 ($112) ($28) ($3,990) $151,229 2023 N/A N/A N/A $5,765,382 

Small Cap $211,178 $393 ($110) ($244) ($3,774) $207,442 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $330,527 $1,334 ($215) ($4,504) $3,673 $330,815 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $828,192 $6,755 $0 $0 $14,634 $849,581 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $6,135,916 $53,518 ($427,786) $0 $179,749 $5,941,397 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

3.
02

%

18
.2

9%

0.
78

%

9.
13

%

1.4
1%

12
.7

5%

2.
04

%

16
.4

4%

Qtr 1 Year

Returns
457(b) WRMD Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$180,468 

($11,008)

$5,287 

$174,747 

($75,000) $75,000 $225,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

44



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

Fixed Income Ticker Assets % International Ticker Assets %
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $17,280 2.3% Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $20,904 2.7%
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $208,440 27.2% MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $19,896 2.6%
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA - $0 0.0% Total $40,799 5.3%

Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $9,036 1.2%
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $8,345 1.1% Asset Allocation Ticker Assets %

Total $243,100 31.7% Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Large Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $11,372 1.5% Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $48,686 6.3%
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $166,640 21.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.0%
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $230,038 30.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $408,050 53.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Mid Cap Ticker Assets % Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $5,101 0.7% Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.0%
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $0 0.0% Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.0%
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $9,515 1.2% Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.0%

Total $14,616 1.9% Total $48,686 6.3%

Small Cap Ticker Assets % Miscellaneous Ticker Assets %
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $0 0.0% Participant Loans - $3,380 0.4%
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $3,233 0.4% Self-Directed Brokerage - $0 0.0%
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $5,649 0.7% Total $3,380 0.4%

Total $8,883 1.2%
TOTAL PLAN ASSETS $767,514

45



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

HISTORICAL PLAN ALLOCATION
Asset Class 2Q24 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017

Fixed Income 31.7% 35.5% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Large Cap 53.2% 48.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Mid Cap 1.9% 1.9% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Small Cap 1.2% 1.1% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

International 5.3% 6.3% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Asset Allocation 6.3% 5.8% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

SDBA 0.0% 0.0% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Loans 0.4% 0.6% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

*Excludes Fixed Income, Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

**Excludes Asset Allocation, Brokerage, and Loan assets

Fixed Income
31.7%

Equity
61.5%

Loans
0.4%

44.6%

45.6%

51.9%

50.7%

3.5%

3.6%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Core Growth Value

91.4%

89.2%

8.6%

10.8%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

US Non-US

72.1%

74.1%

27.9%

25.9%

2 Q 2 4

2 0 2 3

Active Passive

E Q U I T Y  S T Y L E * B Y  E Q U I T Y  R E G I O N * A C T I V E  V  P A S S I V E * *

46



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN ASSET ALLOCATION
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

PLAN LEVEL CASH FLOWS HISTORICAL PLAN CASH FLOWS

 Beginning Value 
Cash Flow 

(+)
Cash Flow 

(-) Transfer
Market 

Gain/Loss Ending Value  Beginning Value 
 Net Cash 

Flow 
 Market 

Gain/Loss  Ending Value 

Fixed Income $241,348 $350 ($83) $0 $1,485 $243,100 2Q24 $765,432 ($25,594) $24,296 $764,134 

Large Cap $452,557 $50 ($19,440) ($45,729) $20,612 $408,050 YTD $725,536 ($43,762) $82,360 $764,134 

Mid Cap $15,000 $0 $0 $0 ($383) $14,616 2023 N/A N/A N/A $725,536 

Small Cap $8,842 $0 $0 $0 $41 $8,883 2022 N/A N/A N/A N/A

International $47,685 $0 ($7,423) $0 $538 $40,799 2021 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asset Allocation $0 $953 $0 $45,729 $2,004 $48,686 2020 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Total $765,432 $1,353 ($26,946) $0 $24,296 $764,134 

Equity Indices: Russell 3000, MSCI ACWI ex USA; Fixed Indices: US Treasury 3 Mo T-Bill, Bloomberg Global 

Aggregate Bond (rebalanced quarterly)

3.
23

%

17
.6

4%

0.
78

%

9.
13

%

1.4
1%

12
.7

5%

2.
04

%

16
.4

4%

Qtr 1 Year

Returns
401(a) WRMD Plan 40 Equity/60 Fixed 60 Equity/40 Fixed 80 Equity/20 Fixed

$51,029 

($1,706)

$1,620 

$50,942 

($20,000) $20,000 $60,000

Beginning Avg. Balance

Avg. Net Cash Flow

Avg. Mkt. Gain/Loss

Ending Avg. Balance

Average Account Balance

47



Section 5



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE INVESTMENT POLICY STATEMENT COMPLIANCE REPORT
Combined Retirement Plans Second Quarter 2024

Key: ℗  Pass / ●  Fail 
Performance

Factors
Qualitative

Factors
On-Watch

Information Notes
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv ℗ ℗ -

Fixed Interest Option ℗ ℗ -
Nationwide Fixed Fund ℗ ℗ -

Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA

●

℗ -
Trailing Benchmark and Peer Group for 5 year period. Mapped to 
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv on July 12, 2024.

Fidelity US Bond Index ℗ ℗ -
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 ℗ -

Vanguard Equity-Income Adm ℗ ℗ -
Fidelity 500 Index ℗ ℗ -

JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A ℗ ℗ -
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund ℗ ℗ -

Fidelity Mid Cap Index ℗ ℗ -
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 ℗ ℗ 2Q23 (Qualitative) Significant manager change.
DFA US Targeted Value I ℗ ℗ -

Fidelity Small Cap Index ℗ ℗ -
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret ℗ ℗ -

Fidelity Total International Index ℗ ℗ -
MFS International Diversification R6 ℗ ℗ -

Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II ℗ ℗ -
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II ℗ ℗ -

Investment Policy Status

48

Ownership change.

●



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Combined Retirement Plans Second Quarter 2024

Annualized
QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv 1.32 2.66 5.41 3.09 2.13 1.47 5.09 1.55 0.01 0.45 2.14 1.78
US 90 Day T-Bill 1.29 2.59 5.26 3.22 2.18 1.53 5.07 2.01 0.04 0.36 2.06 1.94

+/- Index 0.03 0.07 0.15 (0.13) (0.05) (0.06) 0.02 (0.46) (0.03) 0.09 0.08 (0.16)
US Money Market - Taxable 4 3 3 3 2 1 3 7 54 4 3 3

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Fixed Interest Option 0.74 1.49 3.00 - - - 3.01 - - - - -

5 Yr Constant Maturity US Treasury Yield 1.10 2.12 4.33 3.22 2.27 2.09 4.06 3.00 0.85 0.54 1.96 2.75
+/- Index (0.36) (0.63) (1.33) - - - (1.05) - - - - -

US Stable Value 22 19 19 - - - 16 - - - - -

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Nationwide Fixed Fund 0.56 1.16 2.45 - - - 2.63 - - - - -

5 Yr Constant Maturity US Treasury Yield 1.10 2.12 4.33 3.22 2.27 2.09 4.06 3.00 0.85 0.54 1.96 2.75
+/- Index (0.54) (0.96) (1.88) - - - (1.43) - - - - -

US Stable Value 73 69 58 - - - 34 - - - - -

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA 0.55 1.11 2.26 1.65 1.44 3.71 2.20 1.11 1.12 1.33 1.84 1.54

5 Yr Constant Maturity US Treasury Yield 1.10 2.12 4.33 3.22 2.27 2.09 4.06 3.00 0.85 0.54 1.96 2.75
+/- Index (0.55) (1.01) (2.07) (1.57) (0.83) 1.62 (1.86) (1.89) 0.27 0.79 (0.12) (1.21)

US Stable Value 75 75 72 77 84 1 72 84 70 91 82 79

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Fidelity US Bond Index 0.18 -0.55 2.70 -3.03 -0.22 1.33 5.56 -13.03 -1.79 7.80 8.48 0.01

Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index 0.07 -0.71 2.63 -3.02 -0.23 1.35 5.53 -13.01 -1.54 7.51 8.72 0.01
+/- Index 0.11 0.16 0.07 (0.01) 0.01 (0.02) 0.03 (0.02) (0.25) 0.29 (0.23) 0.00

US Fund Intermediate Core Bond 50 60 64 41 54 47 51 29 65 50 48 26

49



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Combined Retirement Plans Second Quarter 2024

Annualized
QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 0.31 -0.08 3.34 -2.83 0.34 1.81 5.97 -13.15 -1.12 9.35 9.37 -0.27
Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index 0.07 -0.71 2.63 -3.02 -0.23 1.35 5.53 -13.01 -1.54 7.51 8.72 0.01

+/- Index 0.24 0.63 0.71 0.19 0.57 0.46 0.44 (0.14) 0.42 1.84 0.65 (0.28)
US Fund Intermediate Core Bond 22 24 30 27 17 7 28 34 28 15 18 42

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm -0.68 7.07 14.36 7.76 10.28 9.64 7.76 0.00 25.64 3.13 25.35 -5.65

Russell 1000 Value Index -2.17 6.62 13.06 5.52 9.01 8.23 11.46 -7.54 25.16 2.80 26.54 -8.27
+/- Index 1.49 0.45 1.30 2.24 1.27 1.41 (3.70) 7.54 0.48 0.34 (1.19) 2.62

US Fund Large Value 26 55 51 25 40 14 78 9 56 44 50 20

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Fidelity 500 Index 4.28 15.28 24.56 10.00 15.03 12.85 26.29 -18.13 28.69 18.40 31.47 -4.40

S&P 500 Index 4.28 15.29 24.56 10.01 15.05 12.86 26.29 -18.11 28.71 18.40 31.49 -4.38
+/- Index 0.00 (0.01) 0.00 (0.01) (0.02) (0.01) 0.00 (0.02) (0.02) 0.00 (0.01) (0.02)

US Fund Large Blend 17 30 33 22 18 8 23 49 21 33 22 22

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A 7.08 24.45 36.00 11.22 20.66 18.07 35.35 -24.99 18.92 56.99 39.31 0.45

Russell 1000 Growth Index 8.33 20.70 33.48 11.28 19.34 16.33 42.68 -29.14 27.60 38.49 36.39 -1.51
+/- Index (1.25) 3.75 2.52 (0.06) 1.32 1.74 (7.33) 4.15 (8.68) 18.49 2.92 1.96

US Fund Large Growth 31 10 16 5 3 1 64 21 67 9 4 27

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund -2.31 6.63 10.03 6.82 10.51 9.07 9.62 -4.50 28.80 3.36 35.68 -13.02

Russell Mid Cap Value Index -3.40 4.54 11.98 3.65 8.49 7.60 12.71 -12.03 28.34 4.96 27.06 -12.29
+/- Index 1.09 2.09 (1.95) 3.17 2.02 1.47 (3.09) 7.53 0.46 (1.60) 8.62 (0.74)

US Fund Mid-Cap Value 13 15 65 13 21 8 81 18 47 43 2 42

50



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Combined Retirement Plans Second Quarter 2024

Annualized
QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Fidelity Mid Cap Index -3.34 4.98 12.90 2.39 9.46 9.05 17.21 -17.28 22.56 17.11 30.51 -9.05
Russell Mid Cap Index -3.35 4.96 12.88 2.37 9.46 9.04 17.23 -17.32 22.58 17.10 30.54 -9.06

+/- Index 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.00 0.01 (0.02) 0.04 (0.02) 0.01 (0.03) 0.01
US Fund Mid-Cap Blend 33 50 46 57 42 17 29 67 66 24 24 25

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 -2.69 7.80 15.77 0.57 9.12 11.59 21.50 -28.29 14.17 35.80 37.93 1.21

Russell Mid Cap Growth Index -3.21 5.98 15.05 -0.08 9.93 10.51 25.87 -26.72 12.73 35.59 35.47 -4.75
+/- Index 0.52 1.82 0.72 0.65 (0.81) 1.08 (4.37) (1.57) 1.44 0.21 2.46 5.96

US Fund Mid-Cap Growth 27 28 20 19 42 11 43 50 40 49 21 10

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
DFA US Targeted Value I -3.95 0.49 13.56 6.78 12.06 7.97 19.31 -4.62 38.80 3.77 21.47 -15.78

Russell 2000 Value Index -3.64 -0.85 10.90 -0.53 7.07 6.23 14.65 -14.48 28.27 4.63 22.39 -12.86
+/- Index (0.31) 1.34 2.66 7.31 4.99 1.74 4.66 9.86 10.53 (0.87) (0.92) (2.92)

US Fund Small Value 57 58 25 8 9 15 24 11 8 46 54 54

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Fidelity Small Cap Index -3.25 1.77 10.17 -2.48 7.04 7.16 17.12 -20.27 14.71 19.99 25.71 -10.88

Russell 2000 Index -3.28 1.73 10.06 -2.58 6.94 7.00 16.93 -20.44 14.82 19.96 25.52 -11.01
+/- Index 0.03 0.04 0.11 0.10 0.10 0.16 0.19 0.17 (0.11) 0.03 0.18 0.14

US Fund Small Blend 45 57 48 87 68 54 38 79 89 12 36 34

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret 2.72 17.15 23.94 1.82 15.48 13.28 21.60 -27.93 23.88 60.81 24.19 -6.78

Russell 2000 Growth Index -2.92 4.44 9.14 -4.86 6.17 7.39 18.66 -26.36 2.83 34.63 28.48 -9.31
+/- Index 5.64 12.71 14.80 6.68 9.31 5.89 2.94 (1.57) 21.05 26.17 (4.30) 2.53

US Fund Small Growth 4 5 3 8 3 2 12 48 9 13 79 66

51



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Combined Retirement Plans Second Quarter 2024

Annualized
QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Fidelity Total International Index 1.02 5.32 11.21 0.25 5.64 - 15.51 -16.28 8.47 11.07 21.48 -14.38
MSCI ACWI Ex-USA IMI (Net) Index 0.92 5.28 11.57 0.19 5.62 3.92 15.62 -16.58 8.53 11.12 21.63 -14.76

+/- Index 0.10 0.04 (0.36) 0.06 0.02 - (0.11) 0.30 (0.06) (0.04) (0.16) 0.37
US Fund Foreign Large Blend 29 56 39 69 65 - 59 55 65 42 62 39

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
MFS International Diversification R6 1.21 5.49 9.28 0.32 6.14 5.60 14.44 -17.02 7.78 15.43 26.09 -10.92

MSCI ACWI Ex-USA (Net) Index 0.96 5.69 11.62 0.46 5.55 3.84 15.62 -16.00 7.82 10.65 21.51 -14.20
+/- Index 0.25 (0.20) (2.34) (0.14) 0.59 1.76 (1.18) (1.02) (0.04) 4.78 4.58 3.27

US Fund Foreign Large Blend 24 52 67 67 49 9 70 62 70 20 20 9

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II 0.90 3.03 7.92 0.48 3.75 3.99 10.70 -12.73 5.25 10.08 13.28 -2.00

Vanguard Retirement Income Index 0.91 3.08 8.13 0.67 4.00 4.17 10.81 -12.44 5.43 10.70 13.40 -1.98
+/- Index (0.01) (0.05) (0.21) (0.19) (0.25) (0.18) (0.11) (0.29) (0.18) (0.63) (0.12) (0.03)

US Fund Target-Date Retirement 41 68 60 42 42 25 44 49 64 29 44 18

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II 1.07 3.93 9.28 0.97 5.19 5.40 12.52 -14.14 8.24 12.10 17.69 -4.19

Vanguard Retirement 2020 Index 1.06 3.95 9.46 1.21 5.50 5.62 12.65 -13.77 8.43 12.86 17.87 -4.14
+/- Index 0.01 (0.02) (0.18) (0.24) (0.31) (0.22) (0.13) (0.37) (0.19) (0.76) (0.18) (0.05)

US Fund Target-Date 2020 33 68 50 40 39 25 27 40 60 38 32 45

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II 1.26 5.14 11.06 1.59 6.20 6.11 14.54 -15.44 9.90 13.39 19.75 -5.07

Vanguard Retirement 2025 Index 1.28 5.17 11.31 1.86 6.54 6.35 14.73 -15.02 10.10 14.19 19.93 -5.01
+/- Index (0.02) (0.03) (0.25) (0.27) (0.34) (0.24) (0.19) (0.42) (0.20) (0.79) (0.18) (0.07)

US Fund Target-Date 2025 19 30 17 20 19 10 6 48 45 29 17 43

52



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Combined Retirement Plans Second Quarter 2024

Annualized
QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II 1.39 6.00 12.35 2.14 7.01 6.66 16.03 -16.16 11.46 14.19 21.15 -5.79
Vanguard Retirement 2030 Index 1.42 6.00 12.63 2.42 7.37 6.90 16.27 -15.71 11.65 14.96 21.33 -5.74

+/- Index (0.03) 0.00 (0.28) (0.28) (0.36) (0.24) (0.24) (0.45) (0.19) (0.78) (0.18) (0.05)
US Fund Target-Date 2030 22 41 27 25 24 17 6 43 53 33 35 37

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II 1.57 6.85 13.55 2.72 7.85 7.21 17.20 -16.52 13.07 14.92 22.57 -6.54

Vanguard Retirement 2035 Index 1.60 6.82 13.79 2.99 8.19 7.45 17.43 -16.22 13.24 15.67 22.76 -6.48
+/- Index (0.03) 0.03 (0.24) (0.27) (0.34) (0.24) (0.23) (0.30) (0.17) (0.75) (0.19) (0.06)

US Fund Target-Date 2035 28 63 46 33 40 27 26 35 74 37 45 29

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II 1.75 7.66 14.68 3.28 8.65 7.72 18.37 -16.94 14.68 15.57 23.97 -7.30

Vanguard Retirement 2040 Index 1.77 7.63 14.93 3.55 8.99 7.98 18.60 -16.51 14.85 16.31 24.19 -7.22
+/- Index (0.02) 0.03 (0.25) (0.27) (0.34) (0.26) (0.23) (0.43) (0.17) (0.73) (0.22) (0.08)

US Fund Target-Date 2040 34 64 64 45 47 32 43 33 78 39 44 32

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II 1.91 8.44 15.79 3.83 9.44 8.18 19.53 -17.33 16.33 16.27 25.07 -7.86

Vanguard Retirement 2045 Index 1.95 8.45 16.11 4.10 9.79 8.45 19.78 -16.84 16.45 17.03 25.36 -7.77
+/- Index (0.04) (0.01) (0.32) (0.27) (0.35) (0.27) (0.25) (0.49) (0.12) (0.76) (0.29) (0.10)

US Fund Target-Date 2045 35 71 68 41 35 29 39 30 61 35 36 39

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II 2.05 9.06 16.64 4.21 9.75 8.32 20.22 -17.45 16.60 16.42 25.05 -7.83

Vanguard Retirement 2050 Index 2.09 9.07 16.96 4.47 10.09 8.59 20.46 -17.07 16.77 17.18 25.36 -7.77
+/- Index (0.04) (0.01) (0.32) (0.26) (0.34) (0.27) (0.24) (0.38) (0.17) (0.76) (0.31) (0.06)

US Fund Target-Date 2050 26 65 57 32 32 26 38 28 62 35 42 32

53



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Combined Retirement Plans Second Quarter 2024

Annualized
QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II 2.07 9.07 16.66 4.22 9.75 8.31 20.23 -17.44 16.59 16.41 25.07 -7.85
Vanguard Retirement 2055 Index 2.09 9.07 16.96 4.47 10.09 8.59 20.46 -17.07 16.77 17.18 25.36 -7.77

+/- Index (0.02) 0.00 (0.30) (0.25) (0.34) (0.28) (0.23) (0.37) (0.18) (0.76) (0.29) (0.09)
US Fund Target-Date 2055 28 67 60 34 36 31 42 25 68 38 43 34

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II 2.06 9.07 16.64 4.22 9.77 8.32 20.23 -17.41 16.56 16.50 25.09 -7.85

Vanguard Retirement 2060 Index 2.09 9.07 16.96 4.47 10.09 8.59 20.46 -17.07 16.77 17.18 25.36 -7.77
+/- Index (0.03) 0.00 (0.32) (0.25) (0.32) (0.27) (0.23) (0.34) (0.21) (0.68) (0.27) (0.09)

US Fund Target-Date 2060 29 67 62 34 38 38 44 24 73 38 48 30

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II 2.06 9.06 16.66 4.22 9.76 - 20.24 -17.40 16.54 16.45 25.11 -7.70

Vanguard Retirement 2065 Index 2.09 9.07 16.96 4.47 10.09 - 20.46 -17.07 16.77 17.18 25.36 -7.77
+/- Index (0.03) (0.01) (0.30) (0.25) (0.33) - (0.22) (0.33) (0.23) (0.73) (0.25) 0.07

US Fund Target-Date 2065+ 27 70 60 37 47 - 50 18 64 51 59 -

QTR YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II 2.06 9.09 16.69 - - - 20.23 - - - - -

Vanguard Retirement 2070 Index 2.09 9.07 16.96 - - - 20.46 - - - - -
+/- Index (0.03) 0.02 (0.27) - - - (0.23) - - - - -

US Fund Target-Date 2065+ 27 69 60 - - - 50 - - - - -

54



Section 6



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

$193 $187 $150 $158 $167 $166

$124
$56

$54 $58 $62 $62

$5
1,0

44

$5
6,

46
2

$5
4,

13
4

$5
8,

05
1

$6
1,6

09

$6
1,5

61

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24
$0

$30,000

$60,000

$90,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
62

1%

0.
44

0%

0.
37

9%

0.
37

4%

0.
37

3%

0.
37

1%

0.
79

1%

0.
30

4%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
24

2%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%0.
14

5%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.00%

0.08%

0.16%

0.24%

0.32%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.379% 0.340% 0.279% 0.274% 0.273% 0.271%

0.242%

0.100%
0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

55



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $4,544,523 0.110% 0.10% $4,999 $4,545
Fixed Interest Option - $70,906,721 0.400% 0.10% $283,627 $70,907
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $22,130,932 0.025% 0.10% $5,533 $22,131
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $3,479,125 0.360% 0.10% $12,525 $3,479
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $4,642,935 0.180% 0.10% $8,357 $4,643
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $83,102,126 0.015% 0.10% $12,465 $83,102
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $35,387,712 0.400% 0.10% $141,551 $35,388
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $748,846 0.700% 0.10% $5,242 $749
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $13,745,481 0.025% 0.10% $3,436 $13,745
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $12,160,291 0.660% 0.10% $80,258 $12,160
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $8,279,502 0.290% 0.10% $24,011 $8,280
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $7,527,005 0.025% 0.10% $1,882 $7,527
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $5,756,652 0.990% 0.10% $56,991 $5,757
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $11,904,733 0.060% 0.10% $7,143 $11,905
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $32,578,097 0.730% 0.10% $237,820 $32,578
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $291,852 0.075% 0.10% $219 $292
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $1,195,441 0.075% 0.10% $897 $1,195
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $7,580,358 0.075% 0.10% $5,685 $7,580
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $1,917,266 0.075% 0.10% $1,438 $1,917
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $133,496 0.075% 0.10% $100 $133
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $2,037,133 0.075% 0.10% $1,528 $2,037
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $2,578 0.075% 0.10% $2 $3
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $866,279 0.075% 0.10% $650 $866
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $9,830 0.075% 0.10% $7 $10
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $42,889 0.075% 0.10% $32 $43
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $8,844 0.075% 0.10% $7 $9
Brokerage - $1,940,414 - 0.10% - $1,940

TOTAL $332,921,062 $896,404 $332,921

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $83,230 $332,921

Contracted Revenue (est): $16,646 $66,584
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $66,584 $266,337

*No explicit expense ratio stated for the Fixed Interest Option. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

56



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Money Purchase Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

$49 $50 $40 $43 $45 $45

$32 $17 $17 $18 $19 $19

$1
5,

04
1

$1
7,

22
6

$1
6,

56
8

$1
7,

70
1

$1
8,

63
7

$1
8,

87
4

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24
$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

$25,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
53

9%

0.
39

1%

0.
34

4%

0.
34

4%

0.
33

9%

0.
33

7%

0.
76

3%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
21

4%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%0.
14

5%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.00%

0.10%

0.20%

0.30%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.326% 0.291% 0.244% 0.244% 0.239% 0.237%

0.214%

0.100%
0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

57



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Money Purchase Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $6,046,980 0.110% 0.10% $6,652 $6,047
Fixed Interest Option - $6,912,696 0.400% 0.10% $27,651 $6,913
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $1,926,564 0.025% 0.10% $482 $1,927
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $424,251 0.360% 0.10% $1,527 $424
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $407,723 0.180% 0.10% $734 $408
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $9,701,092 0.015% 0.10% $1,455 $9,701
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $2,503,191 0.400% 0.10% $10,013 $2,503
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $81,911 0.700% 0.10% $573 $82
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $1,466,556 0.025% 0.10% $367 $1,467
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $970,898 0.660% 0.10% $6,408 $971
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $801,882 0.290% 0.10% $2,325 $802
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $623,990 0.025% 0.10% $156 $624
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $683,415 0.990% 0.10% $6,766 $683
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $977,974 0.060% 0.10% $587 $978
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $3,225,494 0.730% 0.10% $23,546 $3,225
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $40,559 0.075% 0.10% $30 $41
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $280 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $185,659 0.075% 0.10% $139 $186
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $758,764 0.075% 0.10% $569 $759
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $76,096 0.075% 0.10% $57 $76
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $3,077 0.075% 0.10% $2 $3
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $88,646 0.075% 0.10% $66 $89
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $914 0.075% 0.10% $1 $1
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $47,121 0.075% 0.10% $35 $47
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Brokerage - $0 - 0.10% - $0

TOTAL $37,955,732 $90,142 $37,956

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $9,489 $37,956

Contracted Revenue (est): $1,898 $7,591
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $7,591 $30,365

*No explicit expense ratio stated for the Fixed Interest Option. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

58



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

$40 $43 $42 $44 $43 $43

$24 $16 $15 $16 $16 $17

$1
3,

97
6

$1
5,

77
0

$1
5,

41
8

$1
6,

33
3

$1
6,

31
8

$1
6,

75
9

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24
$0

$7,500

$15,000

$22,500

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
45

6%

0.
37

4%

0.
37

5%

0.
36

9%

0.
36

2%

0.
35

9%

0.
71

9%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
17

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
14

5%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

0.25%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.286% 0.274% 0.275% 0.269% 0.262% 0.259%

0.170%
0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

59



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $4,779 0.110% 0.10% $5 $5
Fixed Interest Option - $128,227 0.400% 0.10% $513 $128
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $0 0.025% 0.10% $0 $0
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $0 0.360% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $0 0.180% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $98,012 0.015% 0.10% $15 $98
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $44,493 0.400% 0.10% $178 $44
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $0 0.700% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $0 0.025% 0.10% $0 $0
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $0 0.660% 0.10% $0 $0
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $0 0.290% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $0 0.025% 0.10% $0 $0
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $0 0.990% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $0 0.060% 0.10% $0 $0
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $3,066 0.730% 0.10% $22 $3
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $6,328 0.075% 0.10% $5 $6
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Brokerage - $0 - 0.10% - $0

TOTAL $284,905 $738 $285

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $71 $285

Contracted Revenue (est): $14 $57
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $57 $228

*No explicit expense ratio stated for the Fixed Interest Option. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

60



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

$184 $174 $163 $175 $185 $189

$94
$43 $41 $44 $46 $47

$3
8,

85
7

$4
2,

58
2

$4
1,1

58

$4
4,

10
0

$4
6,

33
1

$4
7,

43
4

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24
$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
71

4%

0.
50

9%

0.
49

5%

0.
49

6%

0.
49

9%

0.
49

8%

0.
79

0%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
24

1%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%0.
14

5%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.00%

0.08%

0.16%

0.24%

0.32%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.473% 0.409% 0.395% 0.396% 0.399% 0.398%

0.241%

0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

61



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $8,731 0.110% 0.10% $10 $9
Fixed Interest Option - $836,413 0.400% 0.10% $3,346 $836
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $59,457 0.025% 0.10% $15 $59
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $57,737 0.360% 0.10% $208 $58
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $3,843 0.180% 0.10% $7 $4
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $437,851 0.015% 0.10% $66 $438
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $334,784 0.400% 0.10% $1,339 $335
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $1,378 0.700% 0.10% $10 $1
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $13,076 0.025% 0.10% $3 $13
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $48,160 0.660% 0.10% $318 $48
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $344,097 0.290% 0.10% $998 $344
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $12,275 0.025% 0.10% $3 $12
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $309,458 0.990% 0.10% $3,064 $309
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $10,024 0.060% 0.10% $6 $10
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $160,276 0.730% 0.10% $1,170 $160
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $13,736 0.075% 0.10% $10 $14
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $513 0.075% 0.10% $0 $1
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $4,499 0.075% 0.10% $3 $4
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Brokerage - $0 - 0.10% - $0

TOTAL $2,656,308 $10,575 $2,656

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $664 $2,656

Contracted Revenue (est): $133 $531
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $531 $2,125

*No explicit expense ratio stated for the Fixed Interest Option. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

62



RIVERSIDE COUNTY WASTE RESOURCES MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

$553 $506 $450 $490 $537 $554

$438

$137 $123 $134 $145 $151

$1
38

,3
52

$1
37

,19
9

$1
22

,7
29

$1
33

,6
20

$1
45

,0
01

$1
51

,4
07

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24
$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
71

6%

0.
50

3%

0.
50

0%

0.
50

2%

0.
50

7%

0.
50

8%

0.
86

5%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.
31

7%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)
Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
31

6%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%0.
14

5%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.
02

0%

0.00%

0.10%

0.20%

0.30%

0.40%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.400% 0.403% 0.400% 0.402% 0.407% 0.408%

0.316%
0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

63



RIVERSIDE COUNTY WASTE RESOURCES MANAGEMENT DISTRICT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Deferred Compensation Plan - Corebridge Second Quarter 2024

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $35,589 0.110% 0.10% $39 $36
Fixed Interest Option - $411,177 0.400% 0.10% $1,645 $411
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $51,680 0.025% 0.10% $13 $52
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $84,003 0.360% 0.10% $302 $84
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $0 0.180% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $39,118 0.015% 0.10% $6 $39
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $709,403 0.400% 0.10% $2,838 $709
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $0 0.700% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $0 0.025% 0.10% $0 $0
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $248 0.660% 0.10% $2 $0
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $98,120 0.290% 0.10% $285 $98
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $0 0.025% 0.10% $0 $0
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $136,584 0.990% 0.10% $1,352 $137
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $0 0.060% 0.10% $0 $0
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $18,688 0.730% 0.10% $136 $19
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $47,412 0.075% 0.10% $36 $47
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Brokerage - $184,865 - 0.10% - $185

TOTAL $1,816,886 $6,653 $1,817

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $454 $1,817

Contracted Revenue (est): $91 $363
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $363 $1,454

*No explicit expense ratio stated for the Fixed Interest Option. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

64



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Deferred Compensation Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

$288
$194 $187 $197 $206 $206

$83

$66 $64 $69 $73 $73

$6
2,

77
8

$6
6,

37
0

$6
4,

43
5

$6
8,

79
8

$7
2,

65
2

$7
3,

27
1

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24
$0

$25,000

$50,000

$75,000

$100,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
59

1%

0.
39

3%

0.
39

0%

0.
38

6%

0.
38

3%

0.
38

0%0.
49

9%

0.
32

4%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
13

2%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

9%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.459%
0.293% 0.290% 0.286% 0.283% 0.280%

0.132%

0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

65



Section 7



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Deferred Compensation Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $9,804,426 0.110% 0.10% $10,785 $9,804
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $236,177,937 0.400% 0.10% $944,712 $236,178
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA* - $3,434,457 0.430% 0.10% $14,768 $3,434
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $23,843,783 0.025% 0.10% $5,961 $23,844
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $32,934,067 0.360% 0.10% $118,563 $32,934
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $45,922,505 0.180% 0.10% $82,661 $45,923
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $109,775,186 0.015% 0.10% $16,466 $109,775
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $140,677,387 0.400% 0.10% $562,710 $140,677
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $13,381,364 0.700% 0.10% $93,670 $13,381
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $9,019,987 0.025% 0.10% $2,255 $9,020
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $13,934,758 0.660% 0.10% $91,969 $13,935
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $2,095,293 0.290% 0.10% $6,076 $2,095
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $8,326,869 0.025% 0.10% $2,082 $8,327
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $17,608,928 0.990% 0.10% $174,328 $17,609
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $38,250,205 0.060% 0.10% $22,950 $38,250
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $50,942,649 0.730% 0.10% $371,881 $50,943
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $4,725,261 0.075% 0.10% $3,544 $4,725
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $9,074,868 0.075% 0.10% $6,806 $9,075
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $6,575,223 0.075% 0.10% $4,931 $6,575
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $48,906,468 0.075% 0.10% $36,680 $48,906
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $10,984,718 0.075% 0.10% $8,239 $10,985
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $53,242,063 0.075% 0.10% $39,932 $53,242
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $6,602,846 0.075% 0.10% $4,952 $6,603
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $50,055,195 0.075% 0.10% $37,541 $50,055
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $3,182,630 0.075% 0.10% $2,387 $3,183
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $1,343,934 0.075% 0.10% $1,008 $1,344
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $363,672 0.075% 0.10% $273 $364
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $157,695 0.075% 0.10% $118 $158

TOTAL $951,344,375 $2,668,247 $951,344

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $237,836 $951,344

Contracted Revenue (est): $35,675 $142,702
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $202,161 $808,643

*Revenue derived from funds credited to participant accounts in which they are held. For fee reporting purposes, the credit has been used to offset the reported fund expense ratio.
**No explicit expense ratio stated for the Nationwide Fixed Account. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

66



RIVERSIDE COUNTY PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Money Purchase Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

$41 $34 $33 $33 $34 $35

$19

$11 $11 $11 $11 $12

$9
,9

98

$1
0,

93
4

$1
0,

55
8

$1
1,0

11

$1
1,4

42

$1
1,6

54

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24
$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
59

7%

0.
41

0%

0.
40

9%

0.
40

4%

0.
40

0%

0.
39

8%

0.
55

3%

0.
32

4%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
18

5%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

9%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

0.25%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.412%
0.310% 0.309% 0.304% 0.300% 0.298%

0.185%

0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

67



RIVERSIDE COUNTY PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Money Purchase Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $5,482,677 0.110% 0.10% $6,031 $5,483
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $35,256,410 0.400% 0.10% $141,026 $35,256
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA* - $119,083 0.430% 0.10% $512 $119
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $1,167,866 0.025% 0.10% $292 $1,168
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $1,442,486 0.360% 0.10% $5,193 $1,442
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $1,500,766 0.180% 0.10% $2,701 $1,501
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $4,964,516 0.015% 0.10% $745 $4,965
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $7,232,121 0.400% 0.10% $28,928 $7,232
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $539,567 0.700% 0.10% $3,777 $540
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $805,994 0.025% 0.10% $201 $806
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $439,545 0.660% 0.10% $2,901 $440
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $33,327 0.290% 0.10% $97 $33
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $495,071 0.025% 0.10% $124 $495
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $900,063 0.990% 0.10% $8,911 $900
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $966,498 0.060% 0.10% $580 $966
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $1,893,269 0.730% 0.10% $13,821 $1,893
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $229,598 0.075% 0.10% $172 $230
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $897,144 0.075% 0.10% $673 $897
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $505,629 0.075% 0.10% $379 $506
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $2,764,129 0.075% 0.10% $2,073 $2,764
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $927,866 0.075% 0.10% $696 $928
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $2,771,390 0.075% 0.10% $2,079 $2,771
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $802,423 0.075% 0.10% $602 $802
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $3,067,287 0.075% 0.10% $2,300 $3,067
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $259,340 0.075% 0.10% $195 $259
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $109,422 0.075% 0.10% $82 $109
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $8,295 0.075% 0.10% $6 $8
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $16,420 0.075% 0.10% $12 $16

TOTAL $75,598,201 $225,109 $75,598

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $18,900 $75,598

Contracted Revenue (est): $2,835 $11,340
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $16,065 $64,258

*Revenue derived from funds credited to participant accounts in which they are held. For fee reporting purposes, the credit has been used to offset the reported fund expense ratio.
**No explicit expense ratio stated for the Nationwide Fixed Account. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

68



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

$156 $129 $129 $145 $158 $166

$57
$41 $42 $47 $50 $53

$3
7,

15
7

$4
1,4

31

$4
1,8

03

$4
6,

62
7

$5
0,

23
2

$5
2,

81
3

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24
$0

$25,000

$50,000

$75,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
57

4%

0.
41

1%

0.
40

9%

0.
41

1%

0.
41

4%

0.
41

4%0.
52

0%

0.
32

4%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
15

3%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

9%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.421%
0.311% 0.309% 0.311% 0.314% 0.314%

0.153%

0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

69



COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
Supplemental Contribution Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $40,386 0.110% 0.10% $44 $40
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $494,771 0.400% 0.10% $1,979 $495
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA* - $0 0.430% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $67,602 0.025% 0.10% $17 $68
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $22,910 0.360% 0.10% $82 $23
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $0 0.180% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $397,488 0.015% 0.10% $60 $397
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $783,892 0.400% 0.10% $3,136 $784
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $9,191 0.700% 0.10% $64 $9
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $6,086 0.025% 0.10% $2 $6
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $26,086 0.660% 0.10% $172 $26
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $0 0.290% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $3,618 0.025% 0.10% $1 $4
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $154,079 0.990% 0.10% $1,525 $154
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $22,272 0.060% 0.10% $13 $22
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $132,007 0.730% 0.10% $964 $132
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $817 0.075% 0.10% $1 $1
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $316,541 0.075% 0.10% $237 $317
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $3,658 0.075% 0.10% $3 $4
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $92,285 0.075% 0.10% $69 $92
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $19,324 0.075% 0.10% $14 $19
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $100,465 0.075% 0.10% $75 $100
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0

TOTAL $2,693,479 $8,459 $2,693

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $673 $2,693

Contracted Revenue (est): $101 $404
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $572 $2,289

*Revenue derived from funds credited to participant accounts in which they are held. For fee reporting purposes, the credit has been used to offset the reported fund expense ratio.
**No explicit expense ratio stated for the Nationwide Fixed Account. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

70



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

$421
$302 $290 $308 $314 $325

$135

$100 $97 $105 $110 $114

$9
3,

85
8

$1
00

,2
57

$9
7,

35
7

$1
04

,9
44

$1
09

,7
05

$1
13

,8
13

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24
$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
59

2%

0.
40

1%

0.
39

8%

0.
39

4%

0.
38

7%

0.
38

6%0.
51

1%

0.
32

4%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
14

4%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

9%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.449%
0.301% 0.298% 0.294% 0.287% 0.286%

0.144%

0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

71



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $407,952 0.110% 0.10% $449 $408
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $6,451,173 0.400% 0.10% $25,805 $6,451
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA* - $2,252 0.430% 0.10% $10 $2
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $448,211 0.025% 0.10% $112 $448
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $614,162 0.360% 0.10% $2,211 $614
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $1,182,673 0.180% 0.10% $2,129 $1,183
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $3,288,013 0.015% 0.10% $493 $3,288
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $5,114,779 0.400% 0.10% $20,459 $5,115
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $272,337 0.700% 0.10% $1,906 $272
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $382,459 0.025% 0.10% $96 $382
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $327,908 0.660% 0.10% $2,164 $328
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $57,157 0.290% 0.10% $166 $57
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $246,003 0.025% 0.10% $62 $246
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $586,879 0.990% 0.10% $5,810 $587
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $433,855 0.060% 0.10% $260 $434
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $1,458,251 0.730% 0.10% $10,645 $1,458
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $446,564 0.075% 0.10% $335 $447
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $261,599 0.075% 0.10% $196 $262
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $7,949 0.075% 0.10% $6 $8
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $845,384 0.075% 0.10% $634 $845
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $1,054,329 0.075% 0.10% $791 $1,054
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $1,044,551 0.075% 0.10% $783 $1,045
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $148,539 0.075% 0.10% $111 $149
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $1,871,124 0.075% 0.10% $1,403 $1,871
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $11,673 0.075% 0.10% $9 $12
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $7,957 0.075% 0.10% $6 $8
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0

TOTAL $26,973,732 $77,051 $26,974

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $6,743 $26,974

Contracted Revenue (est): $1,012 $4,046
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $5,732 $22,928

*Revenue derived from funds credited to participant accounts in which they are held. For fee reporting purposes, the credit has been used to offset the reported fund expense ratio.
**No explicit expense ratio stated for the Nationwide Fixed Account. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

72



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

$144 $109 $103 $105 $108 $111

$59

$34 $32 $33 $35 $36

$3
3,

35
9

$3
3,

55
6

$3
2,

01
2

$3
3,

38
6

$3
5,

08
3

$3
6,

00
4

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24
$0

$17,500

$35,000

$52,500

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
60

8%

0.
42

5%

0.
42

2%

0.
41

5%

0.
40

8%

0.
40

8%

0.
54

4%

0.
32

4%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
17

6%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

9%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

0.25%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.431%
0.325% 0.322% 0.315% 0.308% 0.308%

0.176%

0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

73



RIVERSIDE COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $39,221 0.110% 0.10% $43 $39
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $545,763 0.400% 0.10% $2,183 $546
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA* - $4,138 0.430% 0.10% $18 $4
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $24,799 0.025% 0.10% $6 $25
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $41,845 0.360% 0.10% $151 $42
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $32,176 0.180% 0.10% $58 $32
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $212,859 0.015% 0.10% $32 $213
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $270,706 0.400% 0.10% $1,083 $271
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $9,409 0.700% 0.10% $66 $9
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $16,288 0.025% 0.10% $4 $16
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $19,416 0.660% 0.10% $128 $19
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $0 0.290% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $47,225 0.025% 0.10% $12 $47
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $40,836 0.990% 0.10% $404 $41
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $24,081 0.060% 0.10% $14 $24
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $48,525 0.730% 0.10% $354 $49
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $44,539 0.075% 0.10% $33 $45
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $54,800 0.075% 0.10% $41 $55
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $13,831 0.075% 0.10% $10 $14
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $21,702 0.075% 0.10% $16 $22
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0

TOTAL $1,512,160 $4,657 $1,512

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $378 $1,512

Contracted Revenue (est): $57 $227
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $321 $1,285

*Revenue derived from funds credited to participant accounts in which they are held. For fee reporting purposes, the credit has been used to offset the reported fund expense ratio.
**No explicit expense ratio stated for the Nationwide Fixed Account. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

74



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

$707
$423 $412 $447 $487 $523

$212

$146 $142 $152 $166 $175

$1
45

,8
76

$1
46

,0
07

$1
42

,12
3

$1
51

,7
21

$1
65

,8
36

$1
74

,7
47

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24
$0

$80,000

$160,000

$240,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
63

0%

0.
39

0%

0.
39

0%

0.
39

5%

0.
39

4%

0.
40

0%0.
51

2%

0.
32

4%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
14

5%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

9%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.485%

0.290% 0.290% 0.295% 0.294% 0.300%

0.145%

0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

75



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
457 Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $151,737 0.110% 0.10% $167 $152
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $1,003,496 0.400% 0.10% $4,014 $1,003
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA* - $6,403 0.430% 0.10% $28 $6
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $165,033 0.025% 0.10% $41 $165
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $197,003 0.360% 0.10% $709 $197
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $166,140 0.180% 0.10% $299 $166
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $688,132 0.015% 0.10% $103 $688
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $2,024,385 0.400% 0.10% $8,098 $2,024
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $41,859 0.700% 0.10% $293 $42
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $0 0.025% 0.10% $0 $0
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $109,370 0.660% 0.10% $722 $109
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $24,626 0.290% 0.10% $71 $25
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $7,723 0.025% 0.10% $2 $8
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $175,093 0.990% 0.10% $1,733 $175
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $229,418 0.060% 0.10% $138 $229
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $101,397 0.730% 0.10% $740 $101
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $15,829 0.075% 0.10% $12 $16
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $5,284 0.075% 0.10% $4 $5
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $791,471 0.075% 0.10% $594 $791
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $36,997 0.075% 0.10% $28 $37
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0

TOTAL $5,941,397 $17,795 $5,941

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $1,485 $5,941

Contracted Revenue (est): $223 $891
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $1,263 $5,050

*Revenue derived from funds credited to participant accounts in which they are held. For fee reporting purposes, the credit has been used to offset the reported fund expense ratio.
**No explicit expense ratio stated for the Nationwide Fixed Account. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

76



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

$172 $129 $119 $128 $145 $147

$72
$40 $40 $43 $48 $51

$3
9,

31
8

$4
0,

34
5

$3
9,

54
0

$4
2,

67
9

$4
7,

83
9

$5
0,

94
2

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24
$0

$25,000

$50,000

$75,000

Average Participant Balance and Cost ($)
Avg. Invest Cost Avg. Admin Cost Avg. Part Balance

0.
62

1%

0.
42

0%

0.
40

2%

0.
39

9%

0.
40

4%

0.
38

8%

0.
55

0%

0.
32

4%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.
32

5%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Plan Cost  (%)

Weighted Total Expense Ratio Average Total Expense Ratio

0.
18

3%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

0%

0.
10

9%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.
01

5%

0.00%

0.05%

0.10%

0.15%

0.20%

0.25%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Contracted Revenue v. Revenue Received 
(as a % of total assets)

Revenue Received Contracted Revenue

0.438%
0.320% 0.302% 0.299% 0.304% 0.288%

0.183%

0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100% 0.100%

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

Prior Fee 2Q23 3Q23 4Q23 1Q24 2Q24

Annualized Total Cost Summary
(as a % of total assets)

Avg. Admin Cost per Participant Avg. Investment Cost per Participant

77



RIVERSIDE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF WASTE RESOURCES PLAN FEE ANALYSIS
401(a) Plan - Nationwide Second Quarter 2024

Fund Ticker
Quarter End 

Balance Net Expense Ratio Admin Fee
Est. Total Invest. 

Cost
Est. Total Admin. 

Cost
Vanguard Federal Money Market Inv VMFXX $17,280 0.110% 0.10% $19 $17
Nationwide Fixed Fund - $208,440 0.400% 0.10% $834 $208
Morley Stable Value Retirement DCVA* - $0 0.430% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity US Bond Index FXNAX $9,036 0.025% 0.10% $2 $9
Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6 STRDX $8,345 0.360% 0.10% $30 $8
Vanguard Equity-Income Adm VEIRX $11,372 0.180% 0.10% $20 $11
Fidelity 500 Index FXAIX $166,640 0.015% 0.10% $25 $167
JPMorgan Large Cap Growth CF A - $230,038 0.400% 0.10% $920 $230
Allspring Special Mid Cap Value Fund WFPRX $5,101 0.700% 0.10% $36 $5
Fidelity Mid Cap Index FSMDX $0 0.025% 0.10% $0 $0
MFS Mid Cap Growth R6 OTCKX $9,515 0.660% 0.10% $63 $10
DFA US Targeted Value I DFFVX $0 0.290% 0.10% $0 $0
Fidelity Small Cap Index FSSNX $3,233 0.025% 0.10% $1 $3
Hood River Small Cap Growth Ret HRSIX $5,649 0.990% 0.10% $56 $6
Fidelity Total International Index FTIHX $20,904 0.060% 0.10% $13 $21
MFS International Diversification R6 MDIZX $19,896 0.730% 0.10% $145 $20
Vanguard Target Retirement Income Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2020 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2025 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2030 Trust II - $48,686 0.075% 0.10% $37 $49
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2040 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2045 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2050 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2055 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2060 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2065 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0
Vanguard Target Retirement 2070 Trust II - $0 0.075% 0.10% $0 $0

TOTAL $764,134 $2,200 $764

Plan Administration Cost Quarter Annualized
Plan Generated Revenue (est): $191 $764

Contracted Revenue (est): $29 $115
Net Excess/(Deficit) (est): $162 $650

*Revenue derived from funds credited to participant accounts in which they are held. For fee reporting purposes, the credit has been used to offset the reported fund expense ratio.
**No explicit expense ratio stated for the Nationwide Fixed Account. For reporting purposes, an expense of 0.40% is assumed.

Annualized

78



Section 8



A
llspring Special M

id
Cap Value R6 (U

SD
)

M
orningstar

M
edalist Rating

TM

´06-30-2024

A
nalyst-D

riven %
55.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell M
id Cap Value

TR USD
US Fund M

id-Cap Value
375 US Fund M

id-
Cap Value

Perform
ance 07-31-2024

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2022
-2.27

-10.19
-4.62

14.08
-4.50

2023
0.83

5.36
-5.62

9.33
9.62

2024
9.15

-2.31
—

—
12.95

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

14.02
8.60

11.42
9.97

11.24
Std 06-30-2024

10.03
—

10.51
9.07

10.75
Total Return

14.02
8.60

11.42
9.97

11.24

+/- Std Index
-8.13

-1.00
-3.57

-3.19
—

+/- Cat Index
0.23

3.12
1.83

1.41
—

%
 Rank Cat

50
25

31
10

N
o. in Cat

393
375

361
282

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-222-8222 or visit

w
w

w
.allspringglobal.com

.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.66

12b1 Expense %
0.00

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.70

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

375 funds
361 funds

282 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

4Q
5Q

M
orningstar Risk

-Avg
Avg

-Avg
M

orningstar Return
+Avg

+Avg
High

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
17.40

20.47
16.82

M
ean

8.60
11.42

9.97
Sharpe Ratio

—
—

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Alpha
—

—
Beta

—
—

R-Squared
—

—

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

17.01%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
5

2
2

94
92

94
93

94
99

95
98

98
96

98
98

G
row

th of  $10,000

Allspring Special M
id Cap

Value R6
38,201
Category Average
31,119
Standard Index
48,123

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

31.65
32.27

30.05
36.03

38.35
32.47

42.22
43.31

50.60
44.41

46.01
51.97

N
AV/Price

39.13
12.12

-2.65
21.68

11.27
-13.02

35.68
3.36

28.80
-4.50

9.62
12.95

Total Return %

6.75
-1.57

-4.03
9.72

-10.56
-8.64

4.20
-15.03

0.09
13.61

-16.66
-3.74

+/- Standard Index

_
&

&
&

(
*

&
*

(
&

)
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

5.68
-2.63

2.13
1.69

-2.07
-0.74

8.62
-1.60

0.46
7.53

-3.09
2.09

+/- Category Index

—
24

24
20

71
50

2
49

53
20

78
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
460

471
399

405
417

422
415

413
405

397
397

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
1.83

1.83
0.00

US Stocks
95.87

95.87
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

2.30
2.30

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.00
0.00

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
17.9

0.67
1.15

P/C Ratio TTM
10.2

0.56
1.05

P/B Ratio TTM
2.2

0.47
1.15

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

18835
0.06

1.26

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

97.7
0.98

Greater Europe
1.6

3.06
Greater Asia

0.8
17.16

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
62 Total Stocks , 205 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
27%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
5 m

il
AerCap Holdings N

V
3.63

4 m
il

CBRE Group Inc Class A
3.26

Y
4 m

il
Arch Capital Group Ltd

3.25

Y
919,100

Carlisle Com
panies Inc

3.04
11 m

il
Keurig Dr Pepper Inc

3.01

2 m
il

Jacobs Solutions Inc
2.83

2 m
il

Republic Services Inc
2.80

1 m
il

L3Harris Technologies Inc
2.72

1 m
il

Vulcan M
aterials Co

2.69

Y
2 m

il
Allstate Corp

2.58

7 m
il

LKQ Corp
2.40

10 m
il

Reynolds Consum
er Products Inc Ord

2.37
6 m

il
Jefferies Financial Group Inc

2.36

Y
3 m

il
Brow

n &
 Brow

n Inc
2.34

3 m
il

Am
erican Electric Pow

er Co Inc
2.33

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

45.1
1.72

r
Basic M

aterials
6.8

3.49
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.2
1.01

y
Financial Services

16.9
1.40

u
Real Estate

11.2
5.21

j
Sensitive

33.7
0.62

i
Com

m
unication Services

0.0
0.00

o
Energy

5.9
1.60

p
Industrials

21.2
2.80

a
Technology

6.6
0.20

k
D

efensive
21.3

1.07

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.0

0.87
d

Healthcare
9.9

0.84
f

Utilities
6.4

2.69

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Allspring Global Investm
ents

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
15.6 Years

Objective:
Grow

th

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
W

FPRX
ISIN

:
US94987W

5132
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$0

Purchase Constraints:
A

Incept:
06-28-2013

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$13,389.67 m
il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

79



D
FA

 U
S Targeted Value I

(U
SD

)
M

orningstar
M

edalist Rating
TM

„01-12-2024

A
nalyst-D

riven %
100.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell 2000 Value TR
USD

US Fund Sm
all Value

453 US Fund Sm
all

Value
Perform

ance 07-31-2024
Quarterly Returns

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total %

2022
-0.11

-12.88
-2.68

12.63
-4.62

2023
0.96

4.58
-1.22

14.39
19.31

2024
4.63

-3.95
—

—
10.32

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

16.39
10.84

14.01
9.54

11.29
Std 06-30-2024

13.56
—

12.06
7.97

10.91
Total Return

16.39
10.84

14.01
9.54

11.29

+/- Std Index
-5.76

1.24
-0.99

-3.61
—

+/- Cat Index
0.70

6.21
4.48

1.41
—

%
 Rank Cat

37
13

17
15

N
o. in Cat

480
453

425
331

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 888-576-1167 or visit

w
w

w
.dim

ensional.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.27

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.30

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

453 funds
425 funds

331 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

4Q
4Q

M
orningstar Risk

+Avg
+Avg

+Avg
M

orningstar Return
+Avg

+Avg
+Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
22.04

26.14
21.99

M
ean

10.84
14.01

9.54
Sharpe Ratio

0.42
0.55

0.45

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
orningstar US

Sm
all Brd Val Ext TR

USD
Alpha

2.00
4.38

Beta
0.99

0.96
R-Squared

63.22
98.76

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

35.33%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

99
99

100
99

99
99

99
99

99
99

99
99

G
row

th of  $10,000

DFA US Targeted Value I
35,697
Category Average
28,989
Standard Index
48,123

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

22.77
22.15

19.75
24.01

24.89
19.83

23.18
23.59

30.20
27.39

31.89
34.92

N
AV/Price

43.03
2.94

-5.72
26.86

9.59
-15.78

21.47
3.77

38.80
-4.62

19.31
10.32

Total Return %

10.64
-10.75

-7.10
14.90

-12.24
-11.40

-10.01
-14.63

10.10
13.49

-6.98
-6.38

+/- Standard Index

&
(

*
*

*
(

(
*

&
&

*
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

8.50
-1.28

1.75
-4.88

1.75
-2.92

-0.92
-0.87

10.53
9.86

4.66
-0.92

+/- Category Index

10
65

46
40

40
55

52
45

13
14

30
—

%
 Rank Cat

369
396

433
405

397
417

419
416

446
481

489
486

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 05-31-2024

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
0.79

0.87
0.08

US Stocks
97.08

97.08
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

2.09
2.09

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.04

0.04
0.00

Total
100.00

100.08
0.08

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
12.4

0.47
0.87

P/C Ratio TTM
7.3

0.40
0.99

P/B Ratio TTM
1.3

0.29
0.85

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

3453
0.01

0.76

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

99.2
1.00

Greater Europe
0.4

0.71
Greater Asia

0.4
9.66

Share Chg
since
04-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
1,412 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
20%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

22,700
Future on E-m

ini S&
P 500 Futures

0.91

Y
704,778

Toll Brothers Inc
0.65

T
625,462

TD Synnex Corp
0.62

Y
1 m

il
Unum

 Group
0.61

1 m
il

HF Sinclair Corp
0.61

T
2 m

il
Ally Financial Inc

0.60

T
2 m

il
Antero Resources Corp

0.60

Y
2 m

il
Am

kor Technology Inc
0.51

T
709,036

Chesapeake Energy Corp Ordinary Sh
0.49

358,650
W

ESCO International Inc
0.49

368,063
Abercrom

bie &
 Fitch Co Class A

0.48

Y
478,145

Arrow
 Electronics Inc

0.47
2 m

il
BorgW

arner Inc
0.47

T
1 m

il
International Paper Co

0.46

T
2 m

il
Old Republic International Corp

0.45

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

51.7
1.97

r
Basic M

aterials
7.9

4.07
t

Consum
er Cyclical

16.4
1.62

y
Financial Services

26.1
2.17

u
Real Estate

1.2
0.58

j
Sensitive

38.0
0.70

i
Com

m
unication Services

2.7
0.28

o
Energy

10.4
2.84

p
Industrials

16.0
2.11

a
Technology

9.0
0.27

k
D

efensive
10.3

0.52

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.1

0.90
d

Healthcare
4.7

0.40
f

Utilities
0.4

0.19

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Dim
ensional Fund Advisors

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
12.5 Years

Objective:
Grow

th and Incom
e

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
DFFVX

ISIN
:

US2332035953
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$0

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
02-23-2000

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$13,509.34 m
il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

80



Fidelity 500 Index (U
SD

)
M

orningstar
M

edalist Rating
TM

Œ06-30-2024

A
nalyst-D

riven %
100.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell 1000 TR USD
US Fund Large Blend

1,297 US Fund
Large Blend

Perform
ance 07-31-2024

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2022
-4.60

-16.10
-4.89

7.56
-18.13

2023
7.50

8.73
-3.27

11.69
26.29

2024
10.55

4.28
—

—
16.68

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

22.15
9.58

14.98
13.14

13.39
Std 06-30-2024

24.56
—

15.03
12.85

13.38
Total Return

22.15
9.58

14.98
13.14

13.39

+/- Std Index
0.00

-0.01
-0.01

-0.01
—

+/- Cat Index
0.64

1.06
0.40

0.28
—

%
 Rank Cat

29
20

17
8

N
o. in Cat

1409
1297

1191
895

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 202-551-8090 or visit

w
w

w
.institutional.fidelity.com

.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.01

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.02

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

1,297 funds
1,191 funds

895 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

4Q
5Q

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

Avg
M

orningstar Return
+Avg

+Avg
High

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
17.84

18.08
15.29

M
ean

9.58
14.98

13.14
Sharpe Ratio

—
—

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Alpha
—

—
Beta

—
—

R-Squared
—

—

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

0.05%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

7
7

99
99

99
100

99
100

99
100

100
100

100
100

G
row

th of  $10,000

Fidelity 500 Index
48,065
Category Average
38,386
Standard Index
48,123

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

65.49
72.85

71.80
78.35

93.45
87.10

112.02
130.17

165.32
133.12

165.49
191.89

N
AV/Price

32.37
13.66

1.38
11.97

21.81
-4.40

31.47
18.40

28.69
-18.13

26.29
16.68

Total Return %

-0.01
-0.03

0.00
0.01

-0.02
-0.02

-0.01
0.00

-0.01
-0.02

0.00
-0.01

+/- Standard Index

*
&

&
*

*
&

&
*

&
(

*
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

-0.74
0.42

0.47
-0.09

0.12
0.38

0.05
-2.57

2.24
1.00

-0.24
0.79

+/- Category Index

41
18

20
26

28
25

23
37

23
51

26
—

%
 Rank Cat

1559
1568

1606
1409

1396
1402

1387
1363

1382
1358

1430
1451

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

Top H
oldings 05-31-2024

A
sset A

llocation %
 05-31-2024

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
0.02

0.05
0.03

US Stocks
99.39

99.39
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

0.60
0.60

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.03
0.03

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
26.5

1.00
1.10

P/C Ratio TTM
18.1

1.00
1.02

P/B Ratio TTM
4.6

1.00
0.96

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

322334
1.00

0.87

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

99.4
1.00

Greater Europe
0.5

1.00
Greater Asia

0.0
1.00

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
503 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
2%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
90 m

il
M

icrosoft Corp
6.95

T
177 m

il
Apple Inc

6.29

T
30 m

il
N

VIDIA Corp
6.10

T
111 m

il
Am

azon.com
 Inc

3.63

T
27 m

il
M

eta Platform
s Inc Class A

2.31

T
72 m

il
Alphabet Inc Class A

2.29

T
60 m

il
Alphabet Inc Class C

1.93

T
22 m

il
Berkshire Hathaw

ay Inc Class B
1.70

T
10 m

il
Eli Lilly and Co

1.47

T
35 m

il
JPM

organ Chase &
 Co

1.32

T
5 m

il
Broadcom

 Inc
1.32

T
55 m

il
Exxon M

obil Corp
1.19

T
34 m

il
Tesla Inc

1.11

T
11 m

il
UnitedHealth Group Inc

1.03

T
19 m

il
Visa Inc Class A

0.97

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

26.2
1.00

r
Basic M

aterials
1.9

1.00
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.1
1.00

y
Financial Services

12.0
1.00

u
Real Estate

2.2
1.00

j
Sensitive

53.9
1.00

i
Com

m
unication Services

9.3
1.00

o
Energy

3.6
1.00

p
Industrials

7.6
1.00

a
Technology

33.4
1.00

k
D

efensive
19.9

1.00

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.7

1.00
d

Healthcare
11.7

1.00
f

Utilities
2.4

1.00

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Fidelity Investm
ents

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
15.6 Years

Objective:
Grow

th and Incom
e

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
FXAIX

ISIN
:

US3159117502
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$0

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
05-04-2011

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$568,285.40 m
il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

81



Fidelity M
id Cap Index

(U
SD

)
M

orningstar
M

edalist Rating
TM

Œ06-30-2024

A
nalyst-D

riven %
100.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell M
id Cap TR

USD
US Fund M

id-Cap Blend
399 US Fund M

id-
Cap Blend

Perform
ance 07-31-2024

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2022
-5.69

-16.85
-3.42

9.21
-17.28

2023
4.05

4.75
-4.65

12.79
17.21

2024
8.61

-3.34
—

—
9.93

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

13.69
3.70

10.16
9.87

12.29
Std 06-30-2024

12.90
—

9.46
9.05

11.98
Total Return

13.69
3.70

10.16
9.87

12.29

+/- Std Index
-8.46

-5.89
-4.84

-3.28
—

+/- Cat Index
0.01

0.01
0.00

0.00
—

%
 Rank Cat

61
68

54
33

N
o. in Cat

426
399

365
253

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-544-8544 or visit

w
w

w
.institutional.fidelity.com

.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.03

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.03

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

399 funds
365 funds

253 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
3Q

3Q
4Q

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

Avg
M

orningstar Return
Avg

Avg
+Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
19.83

21.01
17.36

M
ean

3.70
10.16

9.87
Sharpe Ratio

—
—

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Alpha
—

—
Beta

—
—

R-Squared
—

—

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

18.30%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

99
98

99
99

100
98

99
100

100
100

100
100

G
row

th of  $10,000

Fidelity M
id Cap Index

36,431
Category Average
31,228
Standard Index
48,123

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

15.83
17.45

16.32
18.17

20.98
18.63

23.63
27.01

31.99
25.92

29.95
32.91

N
AV/Price

34.78
13.11

-2.44
13.86

18.47
-9.05

30.51
17.11

22.56
-17.28

17.21
9.93

Total Return %

2.39
-0.57

-3.83
1.90

-3.36
-4.67

-0.98
-1.29

-6.14
0.83

-9.07
-6.77

+/- Standard Index

*
&

*
(

&
*

&
&

(
)

*
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

0.02
-0.10

0.00
0.07

-0.05
0.01

-0.03
0.01

-0.02
0.03

-0.01
0.02

+/- Category Index

45
7

27
59

24
29

18
21

67
76

34
—

%
 Rank Cat

399
369

432
427

443
464

404
407

391
405

420
438

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

Top H
oldings 05-31-2024

A
sset A

llocation %
 05-31-2024

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
-0.09

0.17
0.26

US Stocks
98.68

98.68
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

1.41
1.41

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.26
0.26

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
20.3

0.76
1.09

P/C Ratio TTM
13.2

0.73
1.10

P/B Ratio TTM
2.8

0.60
0.99

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

21345
0.07

1.66

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

99.1
1.00

Greater Europe
0.9

1.68
Greater Asia

0.1
1.18

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
808 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
8%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
2 m

il
Am

phenol Corp Class A
0.69

T
704,667

Trane Technologies PLC Class A
0.67

T
163,921

TransDigm
 Group Inc

0.64

T
995,024

Constellation Energy Corp
0.63

T
2 m

il
KKR &

 Co Inc Ordinary Shares
0.61

T
395,461

Parker Hannifin Corp
0.61

T
660,514

Crow
dStrike Holdings Inc Class A

0.60

T
1 m

il
Phillips 66

0.56

T
2 m

il
Apollo Global M

anagem
ent Inc Class

0.54

T
3 m

il
M

arvell Technology Inc
0.53

T
268,032

Cintas Corp
0.53

T
2 m

il
W

elltow
er Inc

0.52

T
2 m

il
PACCAR Inc

0.49

T
663,143

Arthur J. Gallagher &
 Co

0.49

T
3 m

il
Carrier Global Corp Ordinary Shares

0.47

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

37.4
1.43

r
Basic M

aterials
4.3

2.20
t

Consum
er Cyclical

11.0
1.09

y
Financial Services

14.4
1.20

u
Real Estate

7.8
3.61

j
Sensitive

44.7
0.83

i
Com

m
unication Services

3.5
0.37

o
Energy

5.2
1.42

p
Industrials

19.2
2.54

a
Technology

16.9
0.51

k
D

efensive
17.9

0.90

s
Consum

er Defensive
3.1

0.54
d

Healthcare
9.4

0.80
f

Utilities
5.4

2.29

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Fidelity Investm
ents

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
12.9 Years

Objective:
Grow

th

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
FSM

DX
ISIN

:
US3161462656

M
inim

um
 Initial Purchase:

$0

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
09-08-2011

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$35,869.09 m
il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

82



Fidelity Sm
all Cap Index

(U
SD

)
M

orningstar
M

edalist Rating
TM

´06-30-2024

A
nalyst-D

riven %
100.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell 2000 TR USD
US Fund Sm

all Blend
566 US Fund Sm

all
Blend

Perform
ance 07-31-2024

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2022
-7.47

-17.18
-2.08

6.25
-20.27

2023
2.81

5.24
-5.09

14.05
17.12

2024
5.19

-3.25
—

—
12.13

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

14.34
1.97

9.01
8.88

11.21
Std 06-30-2024

10.17
—

7.04
7.16

10.45
Total Return

14.34
1.97

9.01
8.88

11.21

+/- Std Index
-7.81

-7.62
-5.99

-4.27
—

+/- Cat Index
0.09

0.12
0.10

0.16
—

%
 Rank Cat

49
80

69
48

N
o. in Cat

594
566

537
385

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-544-8544 or visit

w
w

w
.institutional.fidelity.com

.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.03

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.03

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

566 funds
537 funds

385 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
2Q

2Q
3Q

M
orningstar Risk

+Avg
Avg

+Avg
M

orningstar Return
-Avg

-Avg
Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
22.60

24.08
20.50

M
ean

1.97
9.01

8.88
Sharpe Ratio

—
—

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Alpha
—

—
Beta

—
—

R-Squared
—

—

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

4.74%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

6
6

6
6

9
6

6
6

6
6

6
6

99
99

98
83

99
100

100
100

99
99

99
99

G
row

th of  $10,000

Fidelity Sm
all Cap Index

31,584
Category Average
29,245
Standard Index
48,123

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

16.54
16.79

15.46
18.36

20.32
17.24

21.03
24.98

27.56
21.70

25.04
28.04

N
AV/Price

39.02
5.19

-4.24
21.63

14.85
-10.88

25.71
19.99

14.71
-20.27

17.12
12.13

Total Return %

6.64
-8.50

-5.63
9.67

-6.98
-6.49

-5.78
1.59

-13.99
-2.16

-9.17
-4.56

+/- Standard Index

*
*

*
*

&
*

*
&

)
)

*
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

0.20
0.30

0.17
0.32

0.20
0.14

0.18
0.03

-0.11
0.16

0.19
0.06

+/- Category Index

33
40

44
40

22
33

30
14

93
84

46
—

%
 Rank Cat

681
737

780
750

802
769

702
671

630
611

615
599

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 05-31-2024

Top H
oldings 04-30-2024

A
sset A

llocation %
 04-30-2024

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
0.00

0.73
0.72

US Stocks
98.25

98.25
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

1.75
1.75

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.72
0.72

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
16.0

0.60
0.99

P/C Ratio TTM
9.6

0.53
0.86

P/B Ratio TTM
2.0

0.42
0.86

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

2823
0.01

0.52

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

99.3
1.00

Greater Europe
0.4

0.85
Greater Asia

0.3
6.80

Share Chg
since
04-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
1,937 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
9%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
504,540

Super M
icro Com

puter Inc
1.75

T
1,866

E-m
ini Russell 2000 Index Future J

0.75

T
159 m

il
Fidelity Cash Central Fund

0.64

Y
147,309

M
icroStrategy Inc Class A

0.64

Y
351,450

Com
fort System

s USA Inc
0.44

Y
486,169

Onto Innovation Inc
0.37

Y
705,617

W
eatherford International PLC Ordi

0.35

Y
535,500

e.l.f. Beauty Inc
0.35

Y
1 m

il
Carvana Co Class A

0.34

Y
1 m

il
Viking Therapeutics Inc

0.33

Y
2 m

il
APi Group Corp

0.32

Y
896,270

Light &
 W

onder Inc Ordinary Shares
0.32

Y
1 m

il
ATI Inc

0.31

Y
5 m

il
Perm

ian Resources Corp Class A
0.31

Y
425,902

Sim
pson M

anufacturing Co Inc
0.30

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

35.8
1.36

r
Basic M

aterials
5.0

2.56
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.2
1.01

y
Financial Services

14.0
1.17

u
Real Estate

6.6
3.05

j
Sensitive

42.4
0.79

i
Com

m
unication Services

1.8
0.20

o
Energy

7.4
2.02

p
Industrials

16.2
2.14

a
Technology

17.0
0.51

k
D

efensive
21.8

1.10

s
Consum

er Defensive
4.2

0.73
d

Healthcare
14.9

1.27
f

Utilities
2.7

1.15

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Fidelity Investm
ents

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
12.9 Years

Objective:
Sm

all Com
pany

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
FSSN

X
ISIN

:
US3161461823

M
inim

um
 Initial Purchase:

$0

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
09-08-2011

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$28,518.64 m
il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

83



Fidelity Total
International Index (U

SD
)

M
orningstar

M
edalist Rating

TM

Œ06-30-2024

A
nalyst-D

riven %
100.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q

M
SCI ACW

I Ex USA N
R

USD
M

SCI ACW
I Ex USA N

R
USD

US Fund Foreign Large
Blend

672 US Fund
Foreign Large Blend

Perform
ance 07-31-2024

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2022
-6.21

-13.16
-10.45

14.78
-16.28

2023
6.75

2.48
-3.98

9.97
15.51

2024
4.26

1.02
—

—
8.14

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

9.97
1.57

6.59
—

6.58
Std 06-30-2024

11.21
—

5.64
—

6.30
Total Return

9.97
1.57

6.59
—

6.58

+/- Std Index
0.23

-0.22
0.30

—
—

+/- Cat Index
0.23

-0.22
0.30

—
—

%
 Rank Cat

65
68

62
—

N
o. in Cat

719
672

632
—

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-544-8544 or visit

w
w

w
.institutional.fidelity.com

.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.06

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.06

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

672 funds
632 funds

416 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
2Q

3Q
—

M
orningstar Risk

-Avg
Avg

—
M

orningstar Return
-Avg

Avg
—

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
17.11

17.80
—

M
ean

1.57
6.59

—
Sharpe Ratio

—
—

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Alpha
—

—
Beta

—
—

R-Squared
—

—

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

-9.20%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

0
0

0
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

—
—

—
96

97
90

95
99

97
98

98
97

G
row

th of  $10,000

Fidelity Total International
Index
17,449
Category Average
17,142
Standard Index
17,541

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

—
—

—
10.00

12.53
10.50

12.42
13.57

14.34
11.71

13.15
14.22

N
AV/Price

—
—

—
—

27.63
-14.38

21.48
11.07

8.47
-16.28

15.51
8.14

Total Return %

—
—

—
—

0.44
-0.19

-0.03
0.42

0.65
-0.27

-0.11
0.00

+/- Standard Index

_
_

_
_

&
*

(
*

(
(

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

—
—

—
—

0.44
-0.19

-0.03
0.42

0.65
-0.27

-0.11
0.00

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

22
49

53
32

69
60

68
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

756
741

732
785

767
744

744
728

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

Top H
oldings 05-31-2024

A
sset A

llocation %
 05-31-2024

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
-0.01

2.56
2.57

US Stocks
1.13

1.13
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

98.73
98.73

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.15

0.15
0.00

Total
100.00

102.57
2.57

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
15.6

0.99
0.99

P/C Ratio TTM
9.4

0.96
0.96

P/B Ratio TTM
1.7

0.96
0.90

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

33323
0.65

0.55

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

9.9
0.99

Greater Europe
44.0

0.97
Greater Asia

46.1
1.03

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
5,054 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
4%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
315 m

il
Fidelity Cash Central Fund

2.46

T
10 m

il
Taiw

an Sem
iconductor M

anufacturing
2.00

Y
2,088

M
SCI EAFE Index Future June 24

1.93

T
1 m

il
N

ovo N
ordisk A/S Class B

1.40

T
163,908

ASM
L Holding N

V
1.22

T
3 m

il
Tencent Holdings Ltd

0.97

T
1 m

il
N

estle SA
0.90

Y
2,014

M
SCI Em

erging M
arket Index Future

0.83

T
2 m

il
Sam

sung Electronics Co Ltd
0.79

T
629,773

AstraZeneca PLC
0.76

T
3 m

il
Shell PLC

0.74

T
4 m

il
Toyota M

otor Corp
0.73

T
112,146

Lvm
h M

oet Hennessy Louis Vuitton SE
0.70

T
831,990

N
ovartis AG Registered Shares

0.67

T
423,953

SAP SE
0.60

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

41.1
1.01

r
Basic M

aterials
7.5

1.06
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.8
1.03

y
Financial Services

20.0
0.94

u
Real Estate

2.8
1.52

j
Sensitive

39.8
1.01

i
Com

m
unication Services

5.4
0.95

o
Energy

5.5
0.96

p
Industrials

14.6
1.08

a
Technology

14.3
0.98

k
D

efensive
19.1

0.97

s
Consum

er Defensive
6.9

0.97
d

Healthcare
9.3

0.96
f

Utilities
2.9

1.01

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Fidelity Investm
ents

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
8.2 Years

Objective:
Foreign Stock

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
FTIHX

ISIN
:

US31635V6386
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$0

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
06-07-2016

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$13,468.20 m
il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

84



Fidelity U
.S. B

ond Index
(U

SD
)

M
orningstar

M
edalist Rating

TM

Œ06-30-2024

A
nalyst-D

riven %
90.00
D

ata Coverage %
99.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q

Bloom
berg US Agg

Bond TR USD
Bloom

berg US Agg
Bond TR USD

US Fund Interm
ediate

Core Bond
415 US Fund
Interm

ediate Core
Bond

Perform
ance 07-31-2024

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2022
-5.88

-4.66
-4.69

1.68
-13.03

2023
3.06

-0.83
-3.15

6.62
5.54

2024
-0.73

0.18
—

—
1.67

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

5.03
-2.65

0.16
1.59

2.04
Std 06-30-2024

2.70
—

-0.22
1.33

1.88
Total Return

5.03
-2.65

0.16
1.59

2.04

+/- Std Index
-0.07

-0.02
-0.03

-0.02
—

+/- Cat Index
-0.07

-0.02
-0.03

-0.02
—

%
 Rank Cat

69
44

53
42

N
o. in Cat

455
415

374
263

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-544-8544 or visit

w
w

w
.institutional.fidelity.com

.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.03

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.03

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

415 funds
374 funds

263 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
3Q

3Q
3Q

M
orningstar Risk

Avg
Avg

Avg
M

orningstar Return
Avg

Avg
Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
7.51

6.30
4.94

M
ean

-2.65
0.16

1.59
Sharpe Ratio

—
—

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Alpha
—

—
Beta

—
—

R-Squared
—

—

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

-13.50%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

4
4

98
96

99
99

97
99

96
98

98
99

98
100

G
row

th of  $10,000

Fidelity U.S. Bond Index
11,864
Category Average
11,771
Standard Index
11,911

Investm
ent Style

Fixed-Incom
e/Bond %

11.36
11.73

11.49
11.49

11.59
11.28

11.91
12.45

11.98
10.18

10.43
10.40

N
AV/Price

-2.19
5.99

0.63
2.52

3.50
0.01

8.48
7.80

-1.79
-13.03

5.54
1.67

Total Return %

-0.17
0.02

0.08
-0.13

-0.04
0.00

-0.23
0.29

-0.25
-0.02

0.01
0.06

+/- Standard Index

(
*

&
(

(
*

*
*

(
*

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

-0.17
0.02

0.08
-0.13

-0.04
0.00

-0.23
0.29

-0.25
-0.02

0.01
0.06

+/- Category Index

69
26

18
66

57
29

49
41

63
33

56
—

%
 Rank Cat

1079
1038

1042
985

986
1019

430
415

423
453

471
465

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

Top H
oldings 05-31-2024

A
sset A

llocation %
 05-31-2024

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
0.64

0.82
0.18

US Stocks
0.00

0.00
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

0.00
0.00

0.00
Bonds

99.36
99.46

0.11
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.29
0.29

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
—

—
—

P/C Ratio TTM
—

—
—

P/B Ratio TTM
—

—
—

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

—
—

—

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

5.93
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

90.55

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 05-31-2024

Bond %

AAA
72.69

AA
4.56

A
11.90

BBB
10.85

BB
0.00

B
0.00

Below
 B

0.00
N

R
0.00

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

—
—

Greater Europe
—

—
Greater Asia

—
—

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
0 Total Stocks , 8,921 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
34%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

R
714 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 4.875%
1.26

724 m
il

United States Treasury N
otes 1.5%

1.09
648 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 2.75%
1.01

603 m
il

United States Treasury N
otes 2.625%

0.97
525 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 4.5%
0.93

Y
620 m

il
Federal Hom

e Loan M
ortgage Corp.

0.85
477 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 4.625%
0.84

T
463 m

il
Fidelity Cash Central Fund

0.82
444 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 3.875%
0.75

421 m
il

United States Treasury N
otes 4.25%

0.74

407 m
il

United States Treasury N
otes 4.875%

0.72
414 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 3.5%
0.71

396 m
il

United States Treasury N
otes 4.125%

0.69

T
407 m

il
United States Treasury Bonds 4.25%

0.68
380 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 1.5%
0.62

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

—
—

r
Basic M

aterials
—

—
t

Consum
er Cyclical

—
—

y
Financial Services

—
—

u
Real Estate

—
—

j
Sensitive

—
—

i
Com

m
unication Services

—
—

o
Energy

—
—

p
Industrials

—
—

a
Technology

—
—

k
D

efensive
—

—

s
Consum

er Defensive
—

—
d

Healthcare
—

—
f

Utilities
—

—

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Fidelity Investm
ents

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
10.3 Years

Objective:
M

ultisector Bond

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
FXN

AX
ISIN

:
US3161463563

M
inim

um
 Initial Purchase:

$0

Purchase Constraints:
A

Incept:
05-04-2011

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$57,686.83 m
il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

85



Fixed Interest option(M
FSTD

3)  
..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Investm
ent Inform

ation
VALIC's fixed account assets are invested to m

axim
ize 

return, subject to the constraints of safety, liquidity and 
diversification. An em

phasis on diversification - as to type of 
investm

ent, geographical influence, and industry 
concentration - reflects the philosophy that safety of 
principal is the prim

ary consideration.

Perform
ance

543210

YTD
YTD

YTD
YTD

YTD

Total Return %
as of 06-30-24

Return

Average annual, if return
period greater than 1 year

YTD
1 Year

3 Year
5 Year

10 Year
Since Inception

1.49
3.00

3.00
3.00

3.00
—

Return %

The perform
ance data quoted represents past interest crediting for the Fixed Interest Option, and does not

guarantee future results. This data generally reflects investm
ent returns resulting from

 interest crediting for, or
including, any period w

hen this specific Fixed Interest Option w
as held under the em

ployer's plan. Perform
ance

data does not reflect plan fees or other reductions im
posed under the plan. Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or
higher than return data quoted herein.
 See im

portant disclosures on Page 2.
Portfolio Analysis below

 reflects holdings of the VALIC general account, and not w
ith respect to any single contract or account.

Portfolio A
nalysis

Total Fund Assets ($bil)
45.80

Total Bond Portfolio as of 03-30-24
%

U.S. governm
ent bonds

0.94
M

unicipal/GSE bonds
3.41

Non-U.S. governm
ent bonds

2.88
U.S. governm

ent CM
BS and RM

BS agency bonds
3.77

Non-agency ABS/CDO/CM
BS/RM

BS
18.29

Corporate bonds
70.69

Credit A
nalysis as of 03-30-24

%
 Bonds

-100
-50

0
50

100

AAA
8.36

AA
27.50

A
20.13

BBB
36.37

Below
 BBB

7.63

Bond Statistics as of 03-30-24

Avg Eff Duration
6.70 Yrs

Avg Credit Quality
A

©
2024 M

orningstar, Inc., M
orningstar ®

 Investm
ent Profiles TM 312-696-6000. All rights reserved. The inform

ation contained herein: (1) is proprietary to M
orningstar and/or

its content providers; (2) m
ay not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not w

arranted to be accurate, com
plete, or tim

ely. Neither M
orningstar nor its content providers are

responsible for any dam
ages or losses arising from

 any use of inform
ation. Past perform

ance is no guarantee of future perform
ance. Visit our investm

ent w
ebsite at

w
w

w
.m

orningstar.com
.

ß
®

86



  Im
portant Inform

ation
Policy Form

 GFUA-398, GFUA-398-NY, GFUA-315, GFA-504 or
GFUA-12, a group fixed annuity issued by The Variable
A

nnuity Life Insurance Com
pany (VA

LIC), Houston, TX.
 W

ithdraw
al/Transfer Restrictions

GFU
A

-398, GFU
A

-398-N
Y, GFU

A
-315, or GFU

A
-12

Participants can transfer their balance (as perm
itted by their

plan) subject to a 90 day equity w
ash if there is a com

peting
option in the plan.
 W

ithdraw
al/Transfer Restrictions

GFA
-504

A 20%
 annual w

ithdraw
al from

 the fixed option is allow
ed

w
ithout charge. There are no transfer/w

ithdraw
al restrictions

if one of the follow
ing conditions are m

et: annuity pay out
option; total and perm

anent disability; your death; w
ithdraw

al
taken for a hardship under the term

s of the plan, retirem
ent

or separation from
 service from

 the Em
ployer w

ho sponsors
your plan; or a loan under the term

s of the plan
 A

dditional Fixed Interest Option Contract Restrictions
As provided for in the annuity contract, restrictions on the
Fixed-Interest Option m

ay apply to certain Plan Sponsor
and/or Participant initiated transactions. Refer to the annuity
contract or certificate for further details.
 Annuities are long-term

 products designed for retirem
ent.

Incom
e taxes are payable upon w

ithdraw
al and federal

restrictions and tax penalties m
ay apply to early w

ithdraw
als.

Taxes on contributions to your annuity contract can be
deferred, subject to applicable contribution lim

its and related
rules. That tax deferral is a result of issuing the contract,
w

hich satisfies specific im
portant tax law

 requirem
ents,

including plan requirem
ents, under your em

ployer's retirem
ent

plan. It does not result from
 the m

ere fact that the contract is
an annuity. Therefore, you do not receive additional tax-
deferred treatm

ent of earnings beyond the treatm
ent

provided by the tax-qualified retirem
ent plan itself.

 D
efinitions for Portfolio A

nalysis on Prior Page

Average Credit Quality is m
easured by letter ratings w

hich
indicate the credit w

orthiness of the underlying bonds in the
portfolio and generally range from

 AAA (highest) to D
(low

est)
 Average Effective D

uration is a m
easure of the sensitivity

of the price of a fixed-incom
e investm

ent to a change in
interest rates, expressed in years. Bonds w

ith higher
durations carry m

ore risk and have higher price volatility than
bonds w

ith low
er durations.

 Risks
Although the Fixed Interest Option offers an assured rate of
return, and safety of principal, it is not guaranteed by the U.S.
Governm

ent. The Fixed Interest Option is backed by the
claim

s-paying ability of The Variable Annuity Life Insurance
Com

pany, w
hich consists of a variety of bond and other fixed

incom
e securities, and a sm

all percentage of equity
securities. Therefore, the Fixed Interest Option is vulnerable
to rising interest rates, deteriorating credit quality, sector
concentrations, equity m

arket volatility, and derivatives
m

arkets. Other risks include threats to the claim
s-paying

ability of  VALIC and the accuracy of actuarial econom
ic

projections.
Financial obligations are the responsibility of Corebridge
Financial, Inc.
 Past interest rates are not indicative of future interest rates.
The Fixed-Interest Option is not a m

utual fund, variable
annuity or bank product. VALIC's obligations are not insured
by the FDIC or any other Federal governm

ent agency.
 This report has been prepared by M

orningstar, Inc. for, and
w

ith inform
ation provided by, VALIC. VALIC is a w

holly ow
ned

subsidiary of Corebridge Financial Inc. Corebridge and
Corebridge Financial are m

arketing nam
es used by these

com
panies.

 

Im
portant D

isclosures

©
2024 M

orningstar, Inc., M
orningstar ®

 Investm
ent Profiles TM 312-696-6000. All rights reserved. The inform

ation contained herein: (1) is proprietary to M
orningstar and/or

its content providers; (2) m
ay not be copied or distributed; and (3) is not w

arranted to be accurate, com
plete, or tim

ely. Neither M
orningstar nor its content providers are

responsible for any dam
ages or losses arising from

 any use of inform
ation. Past perform

ance is no guarantee of future perform
ance. Visit our investm

ent w
ebsite at

w
w

w
.m

orningstar.com
.

ß
®

87



H
ood River Sm

all-Cap
G

row
th Retirem

ent (U
SD

)
M

orningstar
M

edalist Rating
TM

Œ06-30-2024

A
nalyst-D

riven %
0.00
D

ata Coverage %
94.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell 2000 Grow
th TR

USD
US Fund Sm

all Grow
th

547 US Fund Sm
all

Grow
th

Perform
ance 07-31-2024

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2022
-11.35

-21.66
4.17

-0.38
-27.93

2023
6.28

8.15
-8.50

15.62
21.60

2024
14.05

2.72
—

—
22.33

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

24.33
4.55

16.50
—

15.07
Std 06-30-2024

23.94
—

15.48
—

14.58
Total Return

24.33
4.55

16.50
14.19

15.07

+/- Std Index
2.18

-5.05
1.50

1.03
—

+/- Cat Index
11.54

5.66
8.86

5.27
—

%
 Rank Cat

3
10

3
4

N
o. in Cat

570
547

517
397

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-497-2960.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.90

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.99

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

547 funds
517 funds

397 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

5Q
5W

M
orningstar Risk

High
+Avg

+Avg
M

orningstar Return
High

High
High

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
24.40

25.48
21.67

M
ean

4.55
16.50

14.19
Sharpe Ratio

—
—

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Alpha
—

—
Beta

—
—

R-Squared
—

—

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

13.07%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

9
9

96
97

97
96

98
98

98
98

97
98

98
97

G
row

th of  $10,000

Hood River Sm
all-Cap Grow

th
Retirem

ent
53,382
Category Average
32,270
Standard Index
48,123

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

—
—

—
—

37.79
33.78

41.95
63.26

65.20
46.99

57.14
69.90

N
AV/Price

43.94
8.56

0.80
13.50

20.78
-6.78

24.19
60.81

23.88
-27.93

21.60
22.33

Total Return %

11.55
-5.13

-0.59
1.54

-1.05
-2.40

-7.30
42.41

-4.83
-9.82

-4.69
5.64

+/- Standard Index

_
_

_
_

_
(

(
&

&
(

&
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

0.64
2.96

2.18
2.18

-1.38
2.53

-4.30
26.17

21.04
-1.57

2.94
9.34

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
59

71
14

13
52

16
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
676

640
616

615
604

597
570

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 03-31-2024

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
3.24

3.24
0.00

US Stocks
91.57

91.57
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

5.19
5.19

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.00
0.00

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
22.0

0.83
0.84

P/C Ratio TTM
18.2

1.01
1.04

P/B Ratio TTM
4.4

0.95
1.17

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

5140
0.02

0.79

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

96.5
0.97

Greater Europe
1.8

3.48
Greater Asia

1.6
37.39

Share Chg
since
12-2023

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
95 Total Stocks , 25 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
95%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
2 m

il
FTAI Aviation Ltd

4.85

Y
236,870

Com
fort System

s USA Inc
3.32

T
73 m

il
First Am

erican Treasury Obligs Z
3.24

T
991,759

Ram
bus Inc

2.71

T
334,093

Onto Innovation Inc
2.67

T
436,683

FirstCash Holdings Inc
2.46

Y
677,379

Vertiv Holdings Co Class A
2.44

T
821,020

W
estern Alliance Bancorp

2.33

T
404,371

HCI Group Inc
2.07

T
1 m

il
Form

Factor Inc
2.05

T
379,940

XPO Inc
2.05

T
229,767

Clean Harbors Inc
2.04

T
246,194

Krystal Biotech Inc
1.93

T
880,204

DraftKings Inc Ordinary Shares - C
1.76

T
797,984

Varonis System
s Inc

1.66

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

23.1
0.88

r
Basic M

aterials
3.7

1.90
t

Consum
er Cyclical

9.7
0.96

y
Financial Services

8.8
0.73

u
Real Estate

0.9
0.43

j
Sensitive

59.7
1.11

i
Com

m
unication Services

2.1
0.22

o
Energy

2.0
0.56

p
Industrials

28.9
3.83

a
Technology

26.7
0.80

k
D

efensive
17.2

0.86

s
Consum

er Defensive
0.9

0.16
d

Healthcare
16.2

1.38
f

Utilities
0.0

0.00

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Hood River Capital M
anagem

ent
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

21.6 Years
Objective:

Grow
th

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
HRSIX

ISIN
:

US56170L5057
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$0

Purchase Constraints:
A

Incept:
03-03-2017

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$2,860.32 m
il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

88



JPM
CB

 Large Cap G
row

th CF-A
 (U

SD
)

M
orningstar Rating

TM
Standard Index

Category Index
M

orningstar Category
TM

Q
Q
Q
Q
Q

1080 Large Grow
th

S&
am

p;P 500 TR
USD

Russell 1000
Grow

th TR USD
Large Grow

th

Portfolio M
anager(s)

Giri Devulapally Since 03-30-2012,Holly M
orris Since 11-02-

2020,Larry Lee Since 11-02-2020,Joe W
ilson Since 11-02-

2020

Rating and Risk

Tim
e

Period
# of Funds

in Cat
M

orningstar
Rtn vs Cat

M
orningstar

Risk vs Cat
M

orningstar
Rating

3 Yr
1080

High
Avg

5Q
5 Yr

1010
High

Avg
5Q

10 Yr
790

High
+Avg

5W

N
et Perform

ance 07-31-2024

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total

2020
-11.68

36.57
16.58

11.65
56.99

2021
0.34

8.84
0.59

8.26
18.92

2022
-10.20

-18.52
-1.09

3.64
-24.99

2023
9.45

13.15
-3.68

13.46
35.35

2024
16.22

7.08
—

—
20.87

Trailing
N

et Total
Return %

+/- Std Index
%

 Rank
Cat

Grow
th of

$10,000

1 M
o

-2.87
-4.09

—
9713

3 M
o

9.23
-0.82

—
10923

1 Yr
27.58

5.43
—

12758
3 Yr

9.06
-0.54

—
12971

5 Yr
19.53

4.54
—

24401
10 Yr

17.72
4.57

—
51109

Incept
18.20

7.13
—

10000

Risk and Return Profile 3 Yr
M

PT Statistics
Standard Index

Best Fit Index
Russell 1000 Grow

th TR
USD

Alpha
-0.58

-0.13
Beta

1.08
0.95

R-Squared
88.68

96.82

Standard Deviation
20.50

M
ean

9.06
Sharpe Ratio

0.36

12-M
onth Yield

—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

G
row

th of  $10,000

JPM
CB Large Cap Grow

th CF-
A69,507
Category Average
49,571
Standard Index
48,123

_
_

_
_

_
_

&
&

(
*

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

H
istory

32.59
11.27

7.96
-1.13

37.69
0.45

39.31
56.99

18.92
-24.99

35.35
20.87

Total Return %

0.20
-2.42

6.58
-13.09

15.86
4.83

7.82
38.59

-9.78
-6.88

9.06
4.18

+/- Standard Index

-0.89
-1.78

2.29
-8.21

7.48
1.96

2.92
18.49

-8.67
4.15

-7.33
2.22

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
—

5
8

68
29

58
—

Total Rtn %
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

1360
1289

1237
1235

1200
1161

N
o. of Funds in Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

Std Dev of Accounts

—
—

—
—

—
284

649
938

1233
1271

3925
5927

Product Assets  $m
il

Portfolio A
nalysis 03-31-2024

Com
position %

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
3.72

3.72
0.00

US Stocks
93.95

93.95
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

2.34
2.34

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.00
0.00

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

M
arket Cap

Rel

Giant
60.1

Large
33.9

M
edium

6.0
Sm

all
0.0

M
icro

0.0

Geo Avg Cap($m
il)

439,511.6

Value G
rades

%

Price/Earnings
38.20

Price/Book
10.17

Price/Sales
5.00

Price/Cash Flow
26.51

Dividend Yield
0.42

G
row

th G
rades

%

Projected Erngs
17.85

Book Value
16.61

Sales
14.78

Cash Flow
22.32

Trailing Earnings
18.93

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff Duration
—

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

A
ccount Size

B
reakdow

n
Total Account

Value( $m
il)

N
um

ber of
Accounts

Less than $250,000
0.00

0
$250,000 - $1 m

illion
0.00

0
$1 m

illion - $10 m
illion

0.00
0

M
ore than $10 m

illion
7,734.46

24,040

Share Chg
since
12-2023

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
65 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
56%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
2 m

il
M

icrosoft Corp
10.71

T
611,587

N
VIDIA Corp

7.67

T
3 m

il
Am

azon.com
 Inc

6.93

T
882,290

M
eta Platform

s Inc Class A
5.95

T
482,147

Eli Lilly and Co
5.21

T
266 m

il
Jpm

cb Liquidity Var 12/49
3.69

T
2 m

il
Apple Inc

3.61

T
2 m

il
Alphabet Inc Class C

3.57

T
153,222

Broadcom
 Inc

2.82

T
330,293

N
etflix Inc

2.78

T
380,279

M
astercard Inc Class A

2.54

T
897,193

Advanced M
icro Devices Inc

2.25

T
2 m

il
Uber Technologies Inc

2.16

T
135,582

Regeneron Pharm
aceuticals Inc

1.81

T
414,697

Eaton Corp PLC
1.80

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

20.4
0.78

r
Basic M

aterials
0.2

0.12
t

Consum
er Cyclical

16.3
1.61

y
Financial Services

3.9
0.32

u
Real Estate

0.0
0.00

j
Sensitive

67.9
1.26

i
Com

m
unication Services

14.2
1.52

o
Energy

0.7
0.19

p
Industrials

6.0
0.79

a
Technology

47.0
1.41

k
D

efensive
11.7

0.59

s
Consum

er Defensive
1.3

0.22
d

Healthcare
10.5

0.89
f

Utilities
0.0

0.00

O
perations

Product Focus:
Institutional

Investm
ent M

inim
um

( $m
il):

—
%

 Portfolios Custom
ized:

—
%

 Portfolio Tax-M
anaged:

—

Address:
JP M

organ Asset M
anagem

ent 383
M

adison Avenue
Phone:

2126482685
W

eb Address:
w

w
w

.jpm
am

.com

Date of Inception:
2018-06-22

GIPS Com
pliance Date:

—
N

o. of Accounts:
Total Asset - Share Class:

$5,927.22 m
il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

89



M
FS Intl D

iversification
R6 (U

SD
)

M
orningstar

M
edalist Rating

TM

„05-14-2024

A
nalyst-D

riven %
100.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

M
SCI ACW

I Ex USA N
R

USD
M

SCI ACW
I Ex USA N

R
USD

US Fund Foreign Large
Blend

672 US Fund
Foreign Large Blend

Perform
ance 07-31-2024

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2022
-8.97

-12.36
-9.35

14.74
-17.02

2023
7.61

2.66
-4.83

8.85
14.44

2024
4.23

1.21
—

—
9.36

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

10.28
1.57

7.27
—

6.48
Std 06-30-2024

9.28
—

6.14
—

6.00
Total Return

10.28
1.57

7.27
6.23

6.48

+/- Std Index
0.53

-0.22
0.98

2.05
—

+/- Cat Index
0.53

-0.22
0.98

2.05
—

%
 Rank Cat

58
68

45
11

N
o. in Cat

719
672

632
416

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-225-2606 or visit

http://w
w

w
.m

fs.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.00

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.74

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

672 funds
632 funds

416 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
3Q

4Q
5W

M
orningstar Risk

-Avg
-Avg

Low
M

orningstar Return
-Avg

Avg
+Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
16.79

16.59
14.14

M
ean

1.57
7.27

6.23
Sharpe Ratio

—
—

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Alpha
—

—
Beta

—
—

R-Squared
—

—

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

6.55%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

7
7

7
7

7
7

7
4

4
4

4
4

97
97

98
97

97
95

96
97

98
98

98
98

G
row

th of  $10,000

M
FS Intl Diversification R6

21,853
Category Average
18,506
Standard Index
18,153

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

—
—

—
—

19.87
17.14

21.07
23.91

25.07
20.24

22.22
24.30

N
AV/Price

17.26
-3.86

0.11
2.47

30.25
-10.92

26.09
15.43

7.78
-17.02

14.44
9.36

Total Return %

1.97
0.00

5.77
-2.03

3.05
3.27

4.58
4.78

-0.05
-1.02

-1.18
1.22

+/- Standard Index

_
_

_
_

_
&

&
&

(
(

)
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

1.97
0.00

5.77
-2.03

3.05
3.27

4.58
4.78

-0.05
-1.02

-1.18
1.22

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
15

10
14

74
69

77
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
741

732
785

767
744

744
728

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
2.16

2.26
0.10

US Stocks
4.35

4.35
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

93.48
93.48

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.10
0.10

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
15.4

0.98
0.97

P/C Ratio TTM
10.7

1.09
1.10

P/B Ratio TTM
1.9

1.07
1.00

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

39069
0.77

0.65

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

10.4
1.04

Greater Europe
50.1

1.10
Greater Asia

39.5
0.89

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
587 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
7%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
451 m

il
M

FS Research International R6
27.41

Y
194 m

il
M

FS Em
erging M

arkets Equity R6
17.51

T
415 m

il
M

FS International Large Cap Value
14.96

Y
133 m

il
M

FS International Grow
th R6

14.96

T
141 m

il
M

FS International Intrinsic Value
14.92

Y
119 m

il
M

FS International N
ew

 Discovery R6
9.98

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

38.6
0.95

r
Basic M

aterials
9.2

1.31
t

Consum
er Cyclical

8.1
0.77

y
Financial Services

19.7
0.92

u
Real Estate

1.6
0.86

j
Sensitive

41.5
1.05

i
Com

m
unication Services

4.0
0.70

o
Energy

4.9
0.85

p
Industrials

16.7
1.23

a
Technology

16.0
1.09

k
D

efensive
19.8

1.01

s
Consum

er Defensive
9.7

1.36
d

Healthcare
8.3

0.86
f

Utilities
1.8

0.63

O
perations

Fam
ily:

M
FS

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
2.6 Years

Objective:
Grow

th

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
M

DIZX
ISIN

:
US5527435441

M
inim

um
 Initial Purchase:

$0

Purchase Constraints:
A

Incept:
10-02-2017

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$38,291.11 m
il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

90



M
FS M

id Cap G
row

th R6
(U

SD
)

M
orningstar

M
edalist Rating

TM

„01-30-2024

A
nalyst-D

riven %
100.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell M
id Cap Grow

th
TR USD

US Fund M
id-Cap Grow

th
509 US Fund M

id-
Cap Grow

th
Perform

ance 07-31-2024
Quarterly Returns

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total %

2022
-15.56

-17.34
-4.10

7.13
-28.29

2023
7.53

5.22
-5.03

13.08
21.50

2024
10.78

-2.69
—

—
9.27

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

15.48
-0.28

9.14
11.89

13.10
Std 06-30-2024

15.77
—

9.12
11.59

13.07
Total Return

15.48
-0.28

9.14
11.89

13.10

+/- Std Index
-6.67

-9.88
-5.86

-1.26
—

+/- Cat Index
3.13

-0.06
-0.42

0.97
—

%
 Rank Cat

23
36

44
11

N
o. in Cat

530
509

476
378

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield

—
—

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-225-2606 or visit

http://w
w

w
.m

fs.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.64

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.67

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

509 funds
476 funds

378 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

4Q
5Q

M
orningstar Risk

-Avg
-Avg

-Avg
M

orningstar Return
+Avg

Avg
High

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
20.35

19.94
16.76

M
ean

-0.28
9.14

11.89
Sharpe Ratio

—
—

—

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Alpha
—

—
Beta

—
—

R-Squared
—

—

12-M
onth Yield

—
Potential Cap Gains Exp

28.42%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

8
8

8
8

8
8

8
8

8
8

8
8

98
98

96
99

98
97

98
99

99
98

97
99

G
row

th of  $10,000

M
FS M

id Cap Grow
th R6

42,676
Category Average
33,842
Standard Index
48,123

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

14.14
14.38

14.64
14.56

16.98
16.49

22.56
30.39

33.54
24.05

29.22
31.93

N
AV/Price

37.27
8.95

4.60
4.75

26.39
1.21

37.93
35.80

14.17
-28.29

21.50
9.27

Total Return %

4.88
-4.74

3.21
-7.21

4.56
5.60

6.44
17.40

-14.54
-10.18

-4.79
-7.42

+/- Standard Index

_
*

&
(

*
&

&
*

*
(

*
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

1.53
-2.95

4.80
-2.58

1.12
5.96

2.46
0.21

1.44
-1.57

-4.37
2.65

+/- Category Index

—
32

9
55

31
9

17
40

46
60

45
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
749

733
644

617
605

618
604

588
586

553
531

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
1.03

1.03
0.00

US Stocks
88.01

88.01
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

10.96
10.96

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.00
0.00

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
37.5

1.41
1.20

P/C Ratio TTM
25.3

1.40
1.18

P/B Ratio TTM
6.4

1.38
1.26

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

26776
0.08

1.27

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

91.8
0.92

Greater Europe
7.6

14.70
Greater Asia

0.6
13.66

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
90 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
30%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

658,264
M

onolithic Pow
er System

s Inc
3.79

5 m
il

How
m

et Aerospace Inc
2.80

1 m
il

Cadence Design System
s Inc

2.66
486,287

ASM
 International N

V
2.60

1 m
il

Vulcan M
aterials Co

2.50

2 m
il

AM
ETEK Inc

2.33
1 m

il
Verisk Analytics Inc

2.26
2 m

il
Take-Tw

o Interactive Softw
are Inc

2.23
6 m

il
Copart Inc

2.21
2 m

il
W

olters Kluw
er N

V
2.12

Y
643,750

Gartner Inc
2.03

917,070
Spotify Technology SA

2.02
478,331

Synopsys Inc
2.00

2 m
il

W
estinghouse Air Brake Technologie

1.81
504,133

Tyler Technologies Inc
1.78

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

25.4
0.97

r
Basic M

aterials
3.0

1.53
t

Consum
er Cyclical

11.3
1.12

y
Financial Services

9.5
0.79

u
Real Estate

1.6
0.75

j
Sensitive

57.3
1.06

i
Com

m
unication Services

5.8
0.62

o
Energy

2.7
0.74

p
Industrials

23.6
3.11

a
Technology

25.2
0.76

k
D

efensive
17.3

0.87

s
Consum

er Defensive
2.0

0.35
d

Healthcare
15.1

1.28
f

Utilities
0.3

0.11

O
perations

Fam
ily:

M
FS

M
anager:

M
ultiple

Tenure:
15.8 Years

Objective:
Grow

th

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
OTCKX

ISIN
:

US5529875545
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$0

Purchase Constraints:
A

Incept:
01-02-2013

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$14,240.99 m
il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

91



���������� 	��
�����������
���
����������������������
 !��"������#$���!���

%&'(')*+,-./0/1023 45����������������������� 6�7� ���!�8�������9!������5��7��:7��"!�;����8��<!�7:=
7��>8���;�7�?����"�����@@�!��A���7�7����8#��?"�����;�!���!�7@�!!���!�?���"8����;�7��!7B

CDEFGHIJHKHLMN��;�<#��!>��:;�8��"�#����!
NO�>P� �����?�!:��;�8����P�7�?���QRS�T CEULHVHWEFLGHIJHKHLMN��88#8�X����!���5!�7�!������7@�!�5�A5�!�!������A!���

NO�>P�����YZ<��#�X���#��75�@��?"����A@���7�!��@@�!�� [U\KHLHF]ÊL\_N�̀�!��!8#!�7��N9��8����;�7�?��� abEHDEcD\LdaDD[dFLUEVLJEDDMaWWDHVEcD\\̂LHU\e\FL
CDEF_fgFVDJKHF]hN �;�!�?����8ijkQ>T

gFb\_Le\FLlc m\VLHb\noLUEL\]M
pqrsrtruvw*xxyzt{|}~vtv�r���v{rv~y�
|t�r}{~rt{�uy�r}}|ytvw}�|{q�rr�~vu�r{
�ty�wr��r�~zw{|�v}}r{xwv}}xv�v�|w|{|r}�vt�
�uyv�~vu�r{x�xwrr��ru|rtxr�pqr{rv~z}r}
v�|}x|�w|tr��ur}rvuxq��u|�rtv��uyvxq�
}z��yu{r���vuy�z}{u|}�~vtv�r~rt{
�uv~r�yu��{y�uy�|�r�|�ru}|�|xv{|ytvt�
}{uyt�u|}��v��z}{r�ur{zut}�
gFb\_Le\FLgF�dUeELHdF�3�
�vu�r{{y�yy��v{|y 2 ��3��rvu}
���rx{|�r�zuv{|yt ����rvu}
�r|�q{r�*�ruv�r�|�r 1.���rvu}
�r|�q{r�*�ruv�r�v{zu|{� *�
*�ruv�r�zvw|{�

�����
py{vw�z~�ruy��t|�zr�yw�|t�}  �3���
py{vw�vu�r{¡vwzr¢�|ww|yt}£ .101.01�/1
-zt�|txr�{|yt¤\\_EFK¥¦W\F_\_+�urv���v}r�srtruvw*xxyzt{
CdUL�dDHd§EFE]\U©̈ª«¬®«̄°±²³±prtzur}|txr1���
\́L[U\KHLHF]ÊL\pqruv{rxzuurt{w��r|t�xur�|{r�{y�yzu
vxxyzt{xvt�r�yzt�yt�yzu}{v{r~rt{�yt
{qr�r�v{��+-,���xy~yu��xyt{vx{|t�yzu
}ywz{|yt}xrt{ruv{1�����µ���/µ��� gFb\_Le\FLaDDdVELHdF¶·̧��.�

+{uzx{zur�¹ur�|{ 1���
+qyu{pru~

1���
�yt�ºt�r}{~rt{suv�r 2�2�
�yt�*�rtx���+ ��/�
�zt|x|�vw

�.���
ºt�r}{~rt{suv�r¹yu� .�2�
sy�rut~rt{

µ�/�
��z|{�0*w{}0,{qru 2�µ�
���

13�µ�
¹��

2�.�
¹��+

1�1�
*�rtx���+

.�3�
*�+

[U\KHL»JEDHLM¶·̧1�/�
�y{�v{r�

.�1�
�rwy�¹¹¹

.�2�
¹¹¹

1���
�

2�3�
��

31�3�
���

2����
*

13�µ�
**

12���
***

§EU¼\L½Ld½¾dd¼ÊLHdlb\U¿He\¶ÀÁÂÃÀÂÀÀ½ÄÃÂÃÀÂÁÅ̧
6ÆÇ66

ZÈÇÆi6ÆÇÆÆ
6ÆÇÆ66ÆÇÆZ

6ÆÇ6Y6ÆÇ6É
6ÆÇ6k6ÆÇ6Ê

6ÆÇ6j6ÆÇ6i
6ÆÇ6È6ÆÇ6Æ

ÉjË YZË YjË 6ZZË 6ZjË 66ZË 66jË
92



���������	��	
 ��������������������������������� � !
"##$%&'()*+,*-.

"##$%&'()*-/*-0
"##$%&'(+-*+*--

1234536578996:;
<= >995?:;<@ AB>BCD;2<=EFGHIJKLIMNOIPNMQRRJSKHITUGRVNMUWHXNYNKNZG[QRRJSKHJ\FGHIJKLIMN]I\N̂KTSZGKRN_J̀aGKWGKMITUGRVNMTJ[N[WUWHXNR[GÌTaGWIKbGUI[IHWJ\FGHIJKLIMN]I\N̂KTSZGKRN_J̀aGKWc

K̂\JZ̀GHIJKGUJSHHXNTNRSZIHINTXN[MIKHXNYNKNZG[QRRJSKHMJNTKJHÌa[WJLKNZTXIaUWa[GKaGZHIRIaGKHTJZUWa[GKTaJKTJZTGTHXNJLKNZTJ\HXNbZJSaGKKSIHWRJKHZGRHcdXITGRRJSKHIT
KJHG̀SHSG[\SKMcedXǸGZVNHHJUJJVZGHIJITTaNRI\IRHJHXNFGHIJKLIMN]I\N̂KTSZGKRN_J̀aGKWGKMZNaZNTNKHTGTTNHTJKGKGbbZNbGHNUGTITcfJLNgNZhNGRXaZJMSRHRJKHZGRHNPaNZINKRNTIHTJLKZGHIJHXGH
MI\\NZT\ZJ̀HXNGbbZNbGHNcdXǸGZVNHHJUJJVZGHIJ̀GW\[SRHSGHN\ZJ̀HÌNHJHÌNIKGRRJZMGKRNLIHX̀GZVNHHZNKMTc
idXNTNZGHIKbTGKMZGKVIKbTZN\[NRHjGHIKbQbNKRWGTTNTT̀NKHJ\HXN\IKGKRIG[THZNKbHXGKMR[GÌTkaGWIKbGUI[IHWJ\FGHIJKLIMN]I\N̂KTSZGKRN_J̀aGKWGKMGZNTSUlNRHHJRXGKbNGHGKW
HÌNcdXNWGZNKJHIKHNKMNMHJZN\[NRHHXNIKgNTH̀NKHNPaNZINKRNJZ\IKGKRIG[THZNKbHXJ\GKWgGZIGU[NGRRJSKHhLXIRXITTSUlNRHHJ̀GZVNHZITVcmNRGSTNHXNMGHNTGZNJK[WSaMGHNMLXNK
HXNZNITGRXGKbNIKHXNZGHIKbhHXNMGHNTZN\[NRHHXǸJTHZNRNKHZGHIKbTLNXGgNZNRNIgNMc
nJSZRJKHZGRH̀GWRJKHGIK[IoSIMGHIJKpNPRXGKbNGKMqJZHZGKT\NZrZNTHZIRHIJKTcdXNSKZNbITHNZNMbZJSagGZIGU[NGKM\IPNMGKKSIHWRJKHZGRHTGZNITTSNMUWFGHIJKLIMN]I\N̂KTSZGKRN
_J̀aGKWh_J[S̀USThsXIJcOJZ̀JZNIK\JZ̀GHIJKha[NGTNRJKHGRHWJSZt[GKuaJKTJZc
t[NGTNRJKHGRHHXNuJ[SHIJKT_NKHNZGHEkvwwkxwwkixwv\JZGTTITHGKRNc
FGHIJKLIMNGKMHXNFGHIJKLIMNFGKMyGb[NGZNTNZgIRǸGZVTJ\FGHIJKLIMNzSHSG[̂KTSZGKRN_J̀aGKW{e|e}FGHIJKLIMN
~�����������<��������������<���HXNUJJVgG[SNLNIbXHNMGgNZGbNoSG[IHWZGHIKbJ\HXNUJKMaJZH\J[IJcdXNQ�J\HXITIKgNTH̀NKHaJZH\J[IJITRG[RS[GHNMSTIKbHXNTNRJKM[JLNTHJ\
\JSZpIKR[SMIKb IKHNZKG[rh̀NMIGKJ\HXZNNh[JLNTHJ\HLJhJZJKNZGHIKb\JZNGRXTNRSZIHWIKR[SMIKbUSHKJH[ÌIHNMHJHXN\J[[JLIKbFjujsT�u�thzJJMWThOIHRXhGKMIKHNZKG[ZGHIKbTcQTTNH
mGRVNMuNRSZIH INTh_J̀ǸZRIG[zJZHbGbNmGRVNMuNRSZIHINThGKMFJKkQbNKRWzJZHbGbNmGRVNMuNRSZIHINTLI[[JK[WSTNIKHNZKG[ZGHIKbc<���������������<���HXNUJJVgG[SNLNIbXHNM
[NKbHXJ\HÌN pIKWNGZTrHJHXNTHGHNM̀GHSZIHW\JZ\IPNMkIKRJ̀NTNRSZIHINTcuIKRNHXIT̀NGTSZNIbKJZNTHXNaJTTIUI[IHWJ\aZNkaGẀNKHhIHbNKNZG[[WJgNZTHGHNTHXNGgNZGbN[NKbHXJ\HÌNHJ
ZNHSZKJ\aZIKR IaG[cdXNQzJ\HXITIKgNTH̀NKHaJZH\J[IJITUGTNMJKTRXNMS[NM̀GHSZIHINTGKMMJNTKJHZN\[NRHaZNaGẀNKHTc<�������������������<����\JZMNUHTNRSZIHINThHXNMJ[[GZk
LNIbXHNMGgNZ GbNHÌNSKHI[HXNZNHSZKJ\G[[aZIKRIaG[IKWNGZTcQ�]\JZHXITIKgNTH̀NKHaJZH\J[IJITLNIbXHNMUWUJJVgG[SNc���������~������ �N\\NRHIgNMSZGHIJKTaNRI\IRG[[WHGVNTIKHJ
GRRJSKHHXNLG WRXGKbNTIKWIN[MLI[[G\\NRHNPaNRHNMRGTX\[JLTĉHHGVNTIKHJGRRJSKHUJHXHXNMITRJSKHIKbHXGHJRRSZTGHMI\\NZNKHIKHNZNTHZGHNTGTLN[[GTRXGKbNTIKRGTX\[JLTc���¡����
¢��¡£�����̀ GZVNHHJUJJVZGHIJITNoSG[HJ̀GZVNHgG[SNMIgIMNMUWUJJVgG[SNc�¤��� ���QKNPRXGKbNITHXǸJgǸNKHJ\̀JKNWUNHLNNKHXNFGHIJKLIMNOIPNMQRRJSKHGKMGKWJHXNZ
IKgNTH̀NKHJa HIJKGgGI[GU[NHJHXNa[GKc��� ¥����GHZGKT\NZITHXǸJgǸNKHJ\̀JKNWUNHLNNKaZJMSRHaZJgIMNZTLIHXIKHXNTG̀Na[GKJZGKJHXNZ\IKGKRIG[IKTHIHSHIJKc

¦§̈$©ª«$('¬$'("®®©̄ª̈
°±²³²́µ¶·̧¹º»º¼»½¾

¿¦À¬$ª§ª®$§Áª§̈$©ª«$('#̄ª(ÂÃ®©& Ä'&Å'%ÂÆ+ÇÈ//Ç,//Ç.,/È
ÉÊÉËÌÌÍÎÏÍÐÌÑÒÑÓÔÕÓÖ

93



Sterling Capital Total
Return B

ond R6 (U
SD

)
M

orningstar
M

edalist Rating
TM

‰06-30-2024

A
nalyst-D

riven %
10.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

Bloom
berg US Agg

Bond TR USD
Bloom

berg US Agg
Bond TR USD

US Fund Interm
ediate

Core Bond
415 US Fund
Interm

ediate Core
Bond

Perform
ance 07-31-2024

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2022
-6.15

-4.69
-4.42

1.57
-13.15

2023
3.01

-0.53
-3.08

6.70
5.97

2024
-0.39

0.31
—

—
1.80

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

5.41
-2.52

0.65
—

1.72
Std 06-30-2024

3.34
—

0.34
—

1.44
Total Return

5.41
-2.52

0.65
2.02

1.72

+/- Std Index
0.31

0.11
0.46

0.41
—

+/- Cat Index
0.31

0.11
0.46

0.41
—

%
 Rank Cat

45
35

23
13

N
o. in Cat

455
415

374
263

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield 08-01-24
0.45

1
—

30-day SEC Yield 06-30-24
4.50

1
4.45

1. Contractual w
aiver; Expires 01-31-2025

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-228-1872 or visit

w
w

w
.sterlingcapitalfunds.com

.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.25

12b1 Expense %
0.00

G
ross Expense Ratio %

0.51

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

415 funds
374 funds

263 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

4Q
5W

M
orningstar Risk

-Avg
Avg

-Avg
M

orningstar Return
+Avg

+Avg
High

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
7.16

6.29
4.84

M
ean

-2.52
0.65

2.02
Sharpe Ratio

-0.84
-0.24

0.10

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

M
orningstar US

Core Bd TR USD
Alpha

-0.28
-0.14

Beta
0.94

0.96
R-Squared

98.26
98.35

12-M
onth Yield

4.00%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

-17.41%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
5

5
4

5
5

96
97

97
95

97
98

96
96

97
98

99
99

G
row

th of  $10,000

Sterling Capital Total Return
Bond R6
12,621
Category Average
11,771
Standard Index
11,911

Investm
ent Style

Fixed-Incom
e/Bond %

—
—

—
—

—
10.22

10.82
11.35

10.87
9.18

9.38
9.32

N
AV/Price

-0.97
5.99

0.54
3.75

4.33
-0.27

9.37
9.35

-1.12
-13.15

5.97
1.80

Total Return %

1.05
0.03

-0.01
1.10

0.79
-0.28

0.65
1.84

0.42
-0.14

0.44
0.20

+/- Standard Index

_
_

_
_

_
_

&
&

&
*

*
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

1.05
0.03

-0.01
1.10

0.79
-0.28

0.65
1.84

0.42
-0.14

0.44
0.20

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
—

17
10

23
40

33
—

%
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

430
415

423
453

471
465

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

A
sset A

llocation %
N

et %
Long %

Short %

Cash
1.16

1.16
0.00

US Stocks
0.00

0.00
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

0.00
0.00

0.00
Bonds

98.84
98.84

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.00
0.00

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
—

—
—

P/C Ratio TTM
—

—
—

P/B Ratio TTM
—

—
—

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

—
—

—

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

8.68
Avg Eff Duration

6.14
Avg W

td Coupon
4.33

Avg W
td Price

92.95

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n 06-30-2024

Bond %

AAA
39.22

AA
33.49

A
12.02

BBB
15.16

BB
0.00

B
0.10

Below
 B

0.00
N

R
0.01

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

—
—

Greater Europe
—

—
Greater Asia

—
—

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
0 Total Stocks , 324 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
48%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
133 m

il
United States Treasury Bonds 2.5%

6.52

Y
96 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 4.125%
6.48

T
33 m

il
United States Treasury N

otes 4%
2.20

Y
20 m

il
Fnm

a Pass-Thru I 6%
1.38

21 m
il

ON
EM

AIN
 FIN

AN
CIAL ISSUAN

CE TRUST 1
1.29

Y
16 m

il
Fnm

a Pass-Thru I
1.09

Y
16 m

il
Federal Hom

e Loan M
ortgage Corp. 5

1.09
16 m

il
HERTZ VEHICLE FIN

AN
CIN

G III LLC 1.
0.98

T
14 m

il
Federated Herm

es Treasury Obl IS
0.92

13 m
il

ON
EM

AIN
 DIRECT AUTO RECEIVABLES TR

0.89

Y
14 m

il
Fnm

a Pass-Thru I 3.5%
0.88

Y
12 m

il
Fnm

a Pass-Thru I 5.5%
0.84

Y
11 m

il
Federal Hom

e Loan M
ortgage Corp. 6%

0.79

Y
11 m

il
Governm

ent N
ational M

ortgage Assoc
0.78

12 m
il

FORD CREDIT AUTO OW
N

ER TRUST 1.53%
0.75

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

—
—

r
Basic M

aterials
—

—
t

Consum
er Cyclical

—
—

y
Financial Services

—
—

u
Real Estate

—
—

j
Sensitive

—
—

i
Com

m
unication Services

—
—

o
Energy

—
—

p
Industrials

—
—

a
Technology

—
—

k
D

efensive
—

—

s
Consum

er Defensive
—

—
d

Healthcare
—

—
f

Utilities
—

—

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

94



Sterling Capital Total
Return B

ond R6 (U
SD

)
M

orningstar
M

edalist Rating
TM

‰06-30-2024

A
nalyst-D

riven %
10.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

Bloom
berg US Agg

Bond TR USD
Bloom

berg US Agg
Bond TR USD

US Fund Interm
ediate

Core Bond
415 US Fund
Interm

ediate Core
Bond

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Sterling Capital Funds
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

16.6 Years
Objective:

Grow
th and Incom

e
Base Currency:

USD

Ticker:
STRDX

ISIN
:

US85918D6242
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$10 m

il
M

in Auto Investm
ent Plan:

$10 m
il

Purchase Constraints:
A

Incept:
02-01-2018

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$1,501.44 m
il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

95



Vanguard Equity-Incom
e

A
dm

 (U
SD

)
M

orningstar
M

edalist Rating
TM

„03-19-2024

A
nalyst-D

riven %
100.00
D

ata Coverage %
100.00

M
orningstar Rating

TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Cat

Q
Q
Q
Q

S&
P 500 TR USD

Russell 1000 Value TR
USD

US Fund Large Value
1,093 US Fund
Large Value

Perform
ance 07-31-2024

Quarterly Returns
1st Qtr

2nd Qtr
3rd Qtr

4th Qtr
Total %

2022
1.14

-8.36
-5.30

13.92
0.00

2023
-2.10

3.06
-2.00

8.99
7.76

2024
7.81

-0.68
—

—
11.70

Trailing Returns
1 Yr

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr
Incept

Load-adj M
thly

14.37
8.94

11.10
10.38

8.69
Std 06-30-2024

14.36
—

10.28
9.64

8.53
Total Return

14.37
8.94

11.10
10.38

8.69

+/- Std Index
-7.78

-0.66
-3.89

-2.77
—

+/- Cat Index
-0.43

1.93
1.18

1.42
—

%
 Rank Cat

64
29

39
18

N
o. in Cat

1176
1093

1040
810

Subsidized
Unsubsidized

7-day Yield
—

—
30-day SEC Yield 08-01-24

2.71
2.71

Perform
ance Disclosure

The Overall M
orningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns,

derived from
 a w

eighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year
(if applicable) M

orningstar m
etrics.

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and
does not guarantee future results. The investm

ent return and
principal value of an investm

ent w
ill fluctuate; thus an investor's

shares, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

their original cost.
Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return data
quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent

m
onth-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit w

w
w

.vanguard.com
.

Fees and Expenses
Sales Charges

Front-End Load %
N

A
D

eferred Load %
N

A

Fund Expenses

M
anagem

ent Fees %
0.17

12b1 Expense %
N

A
G

ross Expense Ratio %
0.18

Risk and Return Profile
3 Yr

5 Yr
10 Yr

1,093 funds
1,040 funds

810 funds

M
orningstar Rating

TM
4Q

4Q
4Q

M
orningstar Risk

-Avg
-Avg

-Avg
M

orningstar Return
+Avg

Avg
+Avg

3 Yr
5 Yr

10 Yr

Standard Deviation
15.54

16.62
13.95

M
ean

8.94
11.10

10.38
Sharpe Ratio

0.40
0.58

0.66

M
PT Statistics

Standard Index
Best Fit Index

Russell 1000 Value
TR USD

Alpha
0.81

2.02
Beta

0.75
0.91

R-Squared
73.51

96.36

12-M
onth Yield

2.76%
Potential Cap Gains Exp

19.71%

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

98
97

98
97

97
98

98
98

98
98

98
98

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Equity-Incom
e Adm

36,702
Category Average
32,087
Standard Index
48,123

Investm
ent Style

Equity/Stocks %

62.38
65.41

61.95
68.37

77.95
66.43

79.56
79.33

92.22
84.63

84.27
92.78

N
AV/Price

30.19
11.38

0.86
14.82

18.49
-5.65

25.35
3.13

25.64
0.00

7.76
11.70

Total Return %

-2.20
-2.31

-0.53
2.86

-3.34
-1.26

-6.14
-15.27

-3.07
18.11

-18.52
-5.00

+/- Standard Index

(
*

&
*

&
&

(
*

(
&

)
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

-2.34
-2.08

4.69
-2.52

4.83
2.62

-1.19
0.34

0.47
7.54

-3.70
-0.38

+/- Category Index

64
36

6
44

23
21

51
45

55
11

76
—

%
 Rank Cat

1213
1290

1378
1268

1260
1244

1209
1200

1207
1229

1217
1199

N
o. of Funds in Cat

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

Top H
oldings 03-31-2024

A
sset A

llocation %
 03-31-2024

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
2.04

2.04
0.00

US Stocks
88.50

88.50
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

9.46
9.46

0.00
Bonds

0.00
0.00

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.00

0.00
0.00

Total
100.00

100.00
0.00

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

Portfolio Statistics
Port
Avg

Rel
Index

Rel
Cat

P/E Ratio TTM
16.8

0.63
0.91

P/C Ratio TTM
11.3

0.62
0.98

P/B Ratio TTM
2.4

0.53
0.97

Geo Avg M
kt Cap

$m
il

83807
0.26

0.69

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff M
aturity

—
Avg Eff Duration

—
Avg W

td Coupon
—

Avg W
td Price

—

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n —

Bond %

AAA
—

AA
—

A
—

BBB
—

BB
—

B
—

Below
 B

—
N

R
—

Regional Exposure
Stocks %

Rel Std Index

Am
ericas

92.6
0.93

Greater Europe
7.3

13.97
Greater Asia

0.1
2.66

Share Chg
since
03-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
194 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
48%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
12 m

il
JPM

organ Chase &
 Co

4.19

Y
12 m

il
M

erck &
 Co Inc

2.69

T
9 m

il
Johnson &

 Johnson
2.49

T
11 m

il
ConocoPhillips

2.46

T
1 m

il
Broadcom

 Inc
2.43

T
10 m

il
EOG Resources Inc

2.28

T
25 m

il
Cisco System

s Inc
2.21

Y
39 m

il
Pfizer Inc

1.87

Y
6 m

il
Procter &

 Gam
ble Co

1.58

Y
5 m

il
Qualcom

m
 Inc

1.48

T
11 m

il
M

etLife Inc
1.45

T
11 m

il
Gilead Sciences Inc

1.41

T
14 m

il
W

ells Fargo &
 Co

1.38

Y
8 m

il
Philip M

orris International Inc
1.36

Y
2 m

il
The Hom

e Depot Inc
1.31

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

32.2
1.23

r
Basic M

aterials
3.4

1.76
t

Consum
er Cyclical

5.6
0.55

y
Financial Services

20.9
1.74

u
Real Estate

2.2
1.03

j
Sensitive

35.2
0.65

i
Com

m
unication Services

2.1
0.23

o
Energy

11.3
3.09

p
Industrials

11.0
1.45

a
Technology

10.8
0.32

k
D

efensive
32.6

1.64

s
Consum

er Defensive
11.2

1.95
d

Healthcare
14.1

1.20
f

Utilities
7.3

3.11

O
perations

Fam
ily:

Vanguard
M

anager:
M

ultiple
Tenure:

3.5 Years
Objective:

Equity-Incom
e

Base Currency:
USD

Ticker:
VEIRX

ISIN
:

US9219213009
M

inim
um

 Initial Purchase:
$50,000

Purchase Constraints:
—

Incept:
08-13-2001

Type:
M

F
Total Assets:

$55,697.36 m
il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

96



Vanguard Target Retirem
ent 2020 Trust II

(U
SD

)
M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Category

TM

Q
Q
Q
Q

132 Target-Date 2020
M

orningstar M
od

Tgt Risk TR USD
M

orningstar
Lifetim

e M
od

2020 TR USD

Target-Date 2020

Portfolio M
anager(s)

W
alter N

ejm
an Since 02-28-2013,Aurélie Denis Since 02-17-

2023,Roger Aliaga-Diaz Since 02-17-2023,M
ichael Roach

Since 02-17-2023

Rating and Risk

Tim
e

Period
# of Funds

in Cat
M

orningstar
Rtn vs Cat

M
orningstar

Risk vs Cat
M

orningstar
Rating

3 Yr
132

Avg
Avg

3Q
5 Yr

120
Avg

Avg
3Q

10 Yr
70

+Avg
Avg

4Q

N
et Perform

ance 07-31-2024

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total

2020
-10.72

11.41
4.50

7.85
12.10

2021
1.27

4.25
-0.41

2.95
8.24

2022
-5.08

-9.17
-5.15

5.00
-14.14

2023
4.78

2.12
-2.63

7.99
12.52

2024
2.83

1.07
—

—
6.07

Trailing
N

et Total
Return %

+/- Std Index
%

 Rank
Cat

Grow
th of

$10,000

1 M
o

2.06
-0.49

—
10206

3 M
o

5.65
-0.50

—
10565

1 Yr
9.80

-0.71
—

10980
3 Yr

1.34
-0.35

—
10408

5 Yr
5.55

-0.74
—

13103
10 Yr

5.74
-0.23

—
17474

15 Yr
7.56

0.09
—

29851
Incept

5.95
-0.39

—
10000

Risk and Return Profile 3 Yr
M

PT Statistics
Standard Index

Best Fit Index
M

orningstar US M
od

Con Tgt Alloc N
R USD

Alpha
-0.82

-0.41
Beta

0.80
1.02

R-Squared
98.05

99.46

Standard Deviation
10.26

M
ean

1.34
Sharpe Ratio

-0.17

12-M
onth Yield

—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent

2020 Trust II
21,150
Category Average
18,204
Standard Index
21,298

&
&

&
*

&
*

*
*

(
*

*
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

H
istory

15.86
7.20

-0.59
7.02

14.19
-4.19

17.69
12.10

8.24
-14.14

12.52
6.07

Total Return %

1.55
2.31

1.20
-1.55

-0.47
0.56

-1.33
-0.73

-1.95
0.63

-0.71
-0.78

+/- Standard Index

2.88
1.33

1.29
-0.65

1.40
-0.03

-0.04
-1.22

-0.80
2.63

1.21
0.10

+/- Category Index

18
1

19
27

13
38

26
43

65
39

38
—

Total Rtn %
 Rank Cat

222
228

237
221

234
250

233
178

171
150

144
142

N
o. of Funds in Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

Std Dev of Accounts

2876
5376

5119
5751

7223
6589

7167
6962

5703
6484

6828
6481

Product Assets  $m
il

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

Com
position %

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
3.57

13.69
10.12

US Stocks
22.71

22.71
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

15.10
15.10

0.00
Bonds

58.57
58.59

0.02
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.05

0.05
0.00

Total
100.00

110.14
10.14

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

M
arket Cap

Rel

Giant
42.7

Large
31.5

M
edium

19.0
Sm

all
5.4

M
icro

1.4

Geo Avg Cap($m
il)

96,290.7

Value G
rades

%

Price/Earnings
20.29

Price/Book
2.63

Price/Sales
1.94

Price/Cash Flow
13.08

Dividend Yield
2.22

G
row

th G
rades

%

Projected Erngs
11.25

Book Value
6.09

Sales
6.93

Cash Flow
6.76

Trailing Earnings
6.29

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff Duration
5.52

Avg Eff M
aturity

7.33
Avg W

td Coupon
2.73

Avg W
td Price

92.67

A
ccount Size

B
reakdow

n
Total Account

Value( $m
il)

N
um

ber of
Accounts

Less than $250,000
—

—
$250,000 - $1 m

illion
—

—
$1 m

illion - $10 m
illion

—
—

M
ore than $10 m

illion
—

—

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
10,037 Total Stocks , 18,799 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
10%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
1,120 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx I
33.70

Y
29 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

kt Idx Instl
22.79

Y
75 m

il
Vanguard Instl Ttl Intl Stk M

kt Id
15.36

T
172 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Insl

14.45

T
167 m

il
Vanguard Shrt-Term

 Infl-Prot Sec I
12.94

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

33.0
0.86

r
Basic M

aterials
4.3

0.93
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.4
0.96

y
Financial Services

15.5
0.95

u
Real Estate

2.8
0.42

j
Sensitive

47.7
1.14

i
Com

m
unication Services

7.3
1.39

o
Energy

4.5
0.93

p
Industrials

11.3
0.92

a
Technology

24.6
1.26

k
D

efensive
19.3

0.97

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.9

0.97
d

Healthcare
10.8

1.02
f

Utilities
2.6

0.83

O
perations

Product Focus:
Institutional

Investm
ent M

inim
um

( $m
il):

—
%

 Portfolios Custom
ized:

—
%

 Portfolio Tax-M
anaged:

—

Address:
The Vanguard Group Inc. P.O. Box 2600

Phone:
—

W
eb Address:

—

Date of Inception:
2008-02-29

GIPS Com
pliance Date:

—
N

o. of Accounts:
0

Total Asset - Share Class:
$6,480.71 m

il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

97



Vanguard Target Retirem
ent 2025 Trust II

(U
SD

)
M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Category

TM

Q
Q
Q
Q

193 Target-Date 2025
M

orningstar M
od

Tgt Risk TR USD
M

orningstar
Lifetim

e M
od

2025 TR USD

Target-Date 2025

Portfolio M
anager(s)

W
alter N

ejm
an Since 02-28-2013,Aurélie Denis Since 02-17-

2023,Roger Aliaga-Diaz Since 02-17-2023,M
ichael Roach

Since 02-17-2023

Rating and Risk

Tim
e

Period
# of Funds

in Cat
M

orningstar
Rtn vs Cat

M
orningstar

Risk vs Cat
M

orningstar
Rating

3 Yr
193

+Avg
Avg

4Q
5 Yr

167
+Avg

Avg
4Q

10 Yr
108

High
Avg

4Q

N
et Perform

ance 07-31-2024

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total

2020
-12.91

13.20
5.15

9.39
13.39

2021
1.84

4.84
-0.64

3.60
9.90

2022
-5.47

-10.64
-5.61

6.05
-15.44

2023
5.33

2.96
-2.99

8.90
14.56

2024
3.83

1.28
—

—
7.40

Trailing
N

et Total
Return %

+/- Std Index
%

 Rank
Cat

Grow
th of

$10,000

1 M
o

2.13
-0.42

—
10213

3 M
o

6.31
0.16

—
10631

1 Yr
11.21

0.71
—

11121
3 Yr

2.02
0.32

—
10617

5 Yr
6.59

0.30
—

13759
10 Yr

6.47
0.50

—
18726

15 Yr
8.30

0.83
—

33060
Incept

6.43
0.10

—
10000

Risk and Return Profile 3 Yr
M

PT Statistics
Standard Index

Best Fit Index
M

orningstar Gbl
Allocation TR USD

Alpha
0.15

0.05
Beta

0.93
0.90

R-Squared
98.54

99.39

Standard Deviation
11.84

M
ean

2.02
Sharpe Ratio

-0.07

12-M
onth Yield

—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent

2025 Trust II
23,139
Category Average
19,727
Standard Index
21,298

&
&

&
&

&
*

&
*

(
*

&
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

H
istory

18.23
7.22

-0.72
7.51

16.04
-5.07

19.75
13.39

9.90
-15.44

14.56
7.40

Total Return %

3.92
2.34

1.08
-1.06

1.39
-0.32

0.72
0.57

-0.29
-0.67

1.34
0.55

+/- Standard Index

1.95
1.18

1.35
-0.88

1.50
-0.17

0.39
-0.27

-0.19
2.13

2.41
1.02

+/- Category Index

23
3

23
22

18
39

16
34

53
45

11
—

Total Rtn %
 Rank Cat

181
185

206
195

208
226

232
214

220
219

208
204

N
o. of Funds in Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

Std Dev of Accounts

3776
5725

5428
6715

9241
8979

11020
11620

11079
12900

15242
15099

Product Assets  $m
il

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

Com
position %

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
3.10

11.80
8.70

US Stocks
30.99

30.99
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

20.26
20.26

0.00
Bonds

45.59
45.61

0.02
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.06

0.06
0.00

Total
100.00

108.72
8.72

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

M
arket Cap

Rel

Giant
42.7

Large
31.5

M
edium

19.1
Sm

all
5.4

M
icro

1.4

Geo Avg Cap($m
il)

97,031.1

Value G
rades

%

Price/Earnings
20.33

Price/Book
2.64

Price/Sales
1.95

Price/Cash Flow
13.12

Dividend Yield
2.21

G
row

th G
rades

%

Projected Erngs
11.26

Book Value
6.09

Sales
6.94

Cash Flow
6.78

Trailing Earnings
6.29

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff Duration
5.84

Avg Eff M
aturity

7.81
Avg W

td Coupon
2.91

Avg W
td Price

92.19

A
ccount Size

B
reakdow

n
Total Account

Value( $m
il)

N
um

ber of
Accounts

Less than $250,000
—

—
$250,000 - $1 m

illion
—

—
$1 m

illion - $10 m
illion

—
—

M
ore than $10 m

illion
—

—

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
10,510 Total Stocks , 18,603 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
7%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
94 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

kt Idx Instl
31.11

Y
2,262 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx I
28.81

Y
237 m

il
Vanguard Instl Ttl Intl Stk M

kt Id
20.60

T
349 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Insl

12.43

T
189 m

il
Vanguard Shrt-Term

 Infl-Prot Sec I
6.21

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

32.9
0.86

r
Basic M

aterials
4.3

0.93
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.4
0.96

y
Financial Services

15.4
0.95

u
Real Estate

2.8
0.42

j
Sensitive

47.8
1.14

i
Com

m
unication Services

7.3
1.39

o
Energy

4.5
0.93

p
Industrials

11.3
0.91

a
Technology

24.7
1.27

k
D

efensive
19.3

0.97

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.9

0.97
d

Healthcare
10.8

1.02
f

Utilities
2.6

0.83

O
perations

Product Focus:
Institutional

Investm
ent M

inim
um

( $m
il):

—
%

 Portfolios Custom
ized:

—
%

 Portfolio Tax-M
anaged:

—

Address:
The Vanguard Group Inc. P.O. Box 2600

Phone:
—

W
eb Address:

—

Date of Inception:
2008-02-29

GIPS Com
pliance Date:

—
N

o. of Accounts:
0

Total Asset - Share Class:
$15,099.20 m

il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

98



Vanguard Target Retirem
ent 2030 Trust II

(U
SD

)
M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Category

TM

Q
Q
Q
Q

195 Target-Date 2030
M

orningstar M
od

Tgt Risk TR USD
M

orningstar
Lifetim

e M
od

2030 TR USD

Target-Date 2030

Portfolio M
anager(s)

W
alter N

ejm
an Since 02-28-2013,Aurélie Denis Since 02-17-

2023,Roger Aliaga-Diaz Since 02-17-2023,M
ichael Roach

Since 02-17-2023

Rating and Risk

Tim
e

Period
# of Funds

in Cat
M

orningstar
Rtn vs Cat

M
orningstar

Risk vs Cat
M

orningstar
Rating

3 Yr
195

+Avg
Avg

4Q
5 Yr

165
+Avg

Avg
4Q

10 Yr
107

+Avg
-Avg

4Q

N
et Perform

ance 07-31-2024

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total

2020
-14.70

14.56
5.71

10.54
14.19

2021
2.47

5.27
-0.76

4.12
11.46

2022
-5.63

-11.61
-5.89

6.79
-16.16

2023
5.65

3.62
-3.24

9.54
16.03

2024
4.55

1.41
—

—
8.36

Trailing
N

et Total
Return %

+/- Std Index
%

 Rank
Cat

Grow
th of

$10,000

1 M
o

2.21
-0.34

—
10221

3 M
o

6.83
0.68

—
10683

1 Yr
12.25

1.74
—

11225
3 Yr

2.62
0.92

—
10806

5 Yr
7.43

1.14
—

14311
10 Yr

7.04
1.07

—
19751

15 Yr
8.92

1.45
—

36044
Incept

6.81
0.48

—
10000

Risk and Return Profile 3 Yr
M

PT Statistics
Standard Index

Best Fit Index
M

orningstar Gbl
Allocation TR USD

Alpha
0.97

0.85
Beta

1.02
0.99

R-Squared
98.57

99.43

Standard Deviation
12.93

M
ean

2.62
Sharpe Ratio

-0.01

12-M
onth Yield

—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent

2030 Trust II
24,891
Category Average
22,812
Standard Index
21,298

&
&

*
*

*
*

*
*

(
*

&
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

H
istory

20.55
7.22

-0.92
7.93

17.60
-5.79

21.15
14.19

11.46
-16.16

16.03
8.36

Total Return %

6.24
2.33

0.87
-0.64

2.94
-1.03

2.12
1.36

1.27
-1.39

2.81
1.52

+/- Standard Index

0.91
1.21

1.38
-1.33

1.01
0.04

-0.09
0.49

-0.23
1.78

2.71
1.29

+/- Category Index

25
5

28
30

27
34

29
35

58
40

12
—

Total Rtn %
 Rank Cat

222
228

237
221

234
239

241
224

221
221

211
207

N
o. of Funds in Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

Std Dev of Accounts

2643
5061

5028
6109

8565
8593

10767
12075

12123
15478

19994
20864

Product Assets  $m
il

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

Com
position %

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
2.78

10.78
8.00

US Stocks
36.94

36.94
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

23.83
23.83

0.00
Bonds

36.39
36.40

0.02
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.06

0.06
0.00

Total
100.00

108.01
8.01

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

M
arket Cap

Rel

Giant
42.7

Large
31.5

M
edium

19.1
Sm

all
5.4

M
icro

1.4

Geo Avg Cap($m
il)

97,605.2

Value G
rades

%

Price/Earnings
20.36

Price/Book
2.65

Price/Sales
1.95

Price/Cash Flow
13.14

Dividend Yield
2.20

G
row

th G
rades

%

Projected Erngs
11.26

Book Value
6.08

Sales
6.94

Cash Flow
6.79

Trailing Earnings
6.29

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff Duration
6.35

Avg Eff M
aturity

8.59
Avg W

td Coupon
3.19

Avg W
td Price

91.42

A
ccount Size

B
reakdow

n
Total Account

Value( $m
il)

N
um

ber of
Accounts

Less than $250,000
—

—
$250,000 - $1 m

illion
—

—
$1 m

illion - $10 m
illion

—
—

M
ore than $10 m

illion
—

—

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
10,775 Total Stocks , 18,507 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
11%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
154 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

kt Idx Instl
37.09

T
2,850 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx I
26.33

T
385 m

il
Vanguard Instl Ttl Intl Stk M

kt Id
24.23

T
442 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Insl

11.41

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

32.9
0.86

r
Basic M

aterials
4.3

0.93
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.4
0.96

y
Financial Services

15.4
0.95

u
Real Estate

2.8
0.42

j
Sensitive

47.8
1.14

i
Com

m
unication Services

7.3
1.39

o
Energy

4.5
0.93

p
Industrials

11.3
0.91

a
Technology

24.7
1.27

k
D

efensive
19.3

0.97

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.9

0.97
d

Healthcare
10.8

1.02
f

Utilities
2.6

0.83

O
perations

Product Focus:
Institutional

Investm
ent M

inim
um

( $m
il):

—
%

 Portfolios Custom
ized:

—
%

 Portfolio Tax-M
anaged:

—

Address:
The Vanguard Group Inc. P.O. Box 2600

Phone:
—

W
eb Address:

—

Date of Inception:
2008-02-29

GIPS Com
pliance Date:

—
N

o. of Accounts:
0

Total Asset - Share Class:
$20,863.73 m

il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

99



Vanguard Target Retirem
ent 2035 Trust II

(U
SD

)
M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Category

TM

Q
Q
Q
Q

188 Target-Date 2035
M

orningstar M
od

Tgt Risk TR USD
M

orningstar
Lifetim

e M
od

2035 TR USD

Target-Date 2035

Portfolio M
anager(s)

W
alter N

ejm
an Since 02-28-2013,Aurélie Denis Since 02-17-

2023,Roger Aliaga-Diaz Since 02-17-2023,M
ichael Roach

Since 02-17-2023

Rating and Risk

Tim
e

Period
# of Funds

in Cat
M

orningstar
Rtn vs Cat

M
orningstar

Risk vs Cat
M

orningstar
Rating

3 Yr
188

+Avg
-Avg

4Q
5 Yr

164
Avg

-Avg
4Q

10 Yr
105

+Avg
-Avg

4Q

N
et Perform

ance 07-31-2024

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total

2020
-16.47

15.94
6.25

11.68
14.92

2021
3.14

5.73
-0.86

4.60
13.07

2022
-5.63

-12.38
-6.10

7.51
-16.52

2023
5.94

4.10
-3.30

9.89
17.20

2024
5.19

1.57
—

—
9.21

Trailing
N

et Total
Return %

+/- Std Index
%

 Rank
Cat

Grow
th of

$10,000

1 M
o

2.21
-0.34

—
10221

3 M
o

7.15
1.00

—
10715

1 Yr
13.12

2.61
—

11312
3 Yr

3.22
1.53

—
10998

5 Yr
8.28

1.98
—

14882
10 Yr

7.61
1.64

—
20825

15 Yr
9.53

2.06
—

39175
Incept

7.25
0.92

—
10000

Risk and Return Profile 3 Yr
M

PT Statistics
Standard Index

Best Fit Index
M

orningstar Gbl
Allocation TR USD

Alpha
1.73

1.61
Beta

1.08
1.05

R-Squared
98.41

99.28

Standard Deviation
13.76

M
ean

3.22
Sharpe Ratio

0.04

12-M
onth Yield

—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent

2035 Trust II
26,773
Category Average
24,315
Standard Index
21,298

&
&

*
*

*
*

*
*

(
*

*
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

H
istory

22.93
7.22

-1.12
8.37

19.18
-6.54

22.57
14.92

13.07
-16.52

17.20
9.21

Total Return %

8.62
2.33

0.68
-0.20

4.52
-1.78

3.55
2.10

2.88
-1.75

3.97
2.37

+/- Standard Index

0.90
1.42

1.46
-1.70

0.66
0.28

-0.47
1.54

-0.56
1.23

2.36
1.12

+/- Category Index

21
10

33
28

30
27

38
39

74
33

35
—

Total Rtn %
 Rank Cat

181
185

205
195

208
221

229
207

213
212

207
204

N
o. of Funds in Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

Std Dev of Accounts

2969
4710

4350
5483

7625
7410

9619
10782

11359
14411

19472
20908

Product Assets  $m
il

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

Com
position %

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
2.58

9.02
6.43

US Stocks
41.96

41.96
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

26.24
26.24

0.00
Bonds

29.15
29.16

0.01
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.06

0.06
0.00

Total
100.00

106.45
6.45

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

M
arket Cap

Rel

Giant
42.6

Large
31.4

M
edium

19.1
Sm

all
5.4

M
icro

1.4

Geo Avg Cap($m
il)

98,960.0

Value G
rades

%

Price/Earnings
20.44

Price/Book
2.66

Price/Sales
1.96

Price/Cash Flow
13.20

Dividend Yield
2.19

G
row

th G
rades

%

Projected Erngs
11.27

Book Value
6.08

Sales
6.96

Cash Flow
6.82

Trailing Earnings
6.29

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff Duration
6.35

Avg Eff M
aturity

8.59
Avg W

td Coupon
3.19

Avg W
td Price

91.42

A
ccount Size

B
reakdow

n
Total Account

Value( $m
il)

N
um

ber of
Accounts

Less than $250,000
—

—
$250,000 - $1 m

illion
—

—
$1 m

illion - $10 m
illion

—
—

M
ore than $10 m

illion
—

—

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
10,911 Total Stocks , 18,151 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
9%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
186 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

kt Idx Instl
42.14

T
452 m

il
Vanguard Instl Ttl Intl Stk M

kt Id
26.67

T
2,434 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx I
21.06

T
379 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Insl

9.17

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

32.8
0.86

r
Basic M

aterials
4.2

0.92
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.4
0.96

y
Financial Services

15.4
0.94

u
Real Estate

2.8
0.42

j
Sensitive

47.9
1.14

i
Com

m
unication Services

7.4
1.40

o
Energy

4.4
0.92

p
Industrials

11.2
0.91

a
Technology

24.9
1.28

k
D

efensive
19.3

0.97

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.9

0.97
d

Healthcare
10.8

1.02
f

Utilities
2.6

0.83

O
perations

Product Focus:
Institutional

Investm
ent M

inim
um

( $m
il):

—
%

 Portfolios Custom
ized:

—
%

 Portfolio Tax-M
anaged:

—

Address:
The Vanguard Group Inc. P.O. Box 2600

Phone:
—

W
eb Address:

—

Date of Inception:
2008-02-29

GIPS Com
pliance Date:

—
N

o. of Accounts:
0

Total Asset - Share Class:
$20,908.00 m

il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

100



Vanguard Target Retirem
ent 2040 Trust II

(U
SD

)
M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Category

TM

Q
Q
Q
Q

191 Target-Date 2040
M

orningstar M
od

Tgt Risk TR USD
M

orningstar
Lifetim

e M
od

2040 TR USD

Target-Date 2040

Portfolio M
anager(s)

W
alter N

ejm
an Since 02-28-2013,Aurélie Denis Since 02-17-

2023,Roger Aliaga-Diaz Since 02-17-2023,M
ichael Roach

Since 02-17-2023

Rating and Risk

Tim
e

Period
# of Funds

in Cat
M

orningstar
Rtn vs Cat

M
orningstar

Risk vs Cat
M

orningstar
Rating

3 Yr
191

Avg
-Avg

4Q
5 Yr

165
Avg

-Avg
4Q

10 Yr
107

Avg
-Avg

4Q

N
et Perform

ance 07-31-2024

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total

2020
-18.22

17.33
6.80

12.77
15.57

2021
3.80

6.14
-0.96

5.10
14.68

2022
-5.65

-13.17
-6.29

8.19
-16.94

2023
6.21

4.63
-3.36

10.23
18.37

2024
5.81

1.75
—

—
10.04

Trailing
N

et Total
Return %

+/- Std Index
%

 Rank
Cat

Grow
th of

$10,000

1 M
o

2.21
-0.34

—
10221

3 M
o

7.44
1.29

—
10744

1 Yr
13.95

3.44
—

11395
3 Yr

3.80
2.10

—
11183

5 Yr
9.08

2.79
—

15446
10 Yr

8.14
2.17

—
21876

15 Yr
10.00

2.52
—

41745
Incept

7.68
1.35

—
10000

Risk and Return Profile 3 Yr
M

PT Statistics
Standard Index

Best Fit Index
M

orningstar US M
od

Agg Tgt Alloc N
R USD

Alpha
2.48

-1.13
Beta

1.15
1.02

R-Squared
98.07

99.32

Standard Deviation
14.60

M
ean

3.80
Sharpe Ratio

0.09

12-M
onth Yield

—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent

2040 Trust II
28,476
Category Average
26,551
Standard Index
21,298

&
&

*
&

&
*

*
*

)
*

*
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

H
istory

24.42
7.26

-1.47
8.79

20.81
-7.30

23.97
15.57

14.68
-16.94

18.37
10.04

Total Return %

10.11
2.37

0.32
0.22

6.15
-2.54

4.94
2.75

4.49
-2.17

5.15
3.20

+/- Standard Index

1.37
1.74

1.36
-1.82

0.94
0.35

-0.38
2.48

-0.67
0.42

2.03
0.84

+/- Category Index

14
11

40
24

20
32

37
38

78
34

44
—

Total Rtn %
 Rank Cat

218
227

237
221

234
239

241
218

215
216

205
202

N
o. of Funds in Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

Std Dev of Accounts

1981
3707

3542
4373

6284
6240

8148
9491

9959
13380

18267
19776

Product Assets  $m
il

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

Com
position %

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
2.44

7.37
4.92

US Stocks
46.43

46.43
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

29.01
29.01

0.00
Bonds

22.06
22.07

0.01
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.06

0.06
0.00

Total
100.00

104.93
4.93

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

M
arket Cap

Rel

Giant
42.6

Large
31.4

M
edium

19.1
Sm

all
5.4

M
icro

1.4

Geo Avg Cap($m
il)

99,004.0

Value G
rades

%

Price/Earnings
20.45

Price/Book
2.66

Price/Sales
1.96

Price/Cash Flow
13.20

Dividend Yield
2.19

G
row

th G
rades

%

Projected Erngs
11.27

Book Value
6.08

Sales
6.96

Cash Flow
6.82

Trailing Earnings
6.29

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff Duration
6.36

Avg Eff M
aturity

8.59
Avg W

td Coupon
3.19

Avg W
td Price

91.42

A
ccount Size

B
reakdow

n
Total Account

Value( $m
il)

N
um

ber of
Accounts

Less than $250,000
—

—
$250,000 - $1 m

illion
—

—
$1 m

illion - $10 m
illion

—
—

M
ore than $10 m

illion
—

—

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
11,042 Total Stocks , 17,619 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
8%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
191 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

kt Idx Instl
46.62

T
462 m

il
Vanguard Instl Ttl Intl Stk M

kt Id
29.48

T
1,699 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx I
15.89

T
268 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Insl

6.99

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

32.8
0.86

r
Basic M

aterials
4.2

0.92
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.4
0.96

y
Financial Services

15.4
0.94

u
Real Estate

2.8
0.42

j
Sensitive

47.9
1.14

i
Com

m
unication Services

7.4
1.40

o
Energy

4.4
0.92

p
Industrials

11.2
0.91

a
Technology

24.9
1.28

k
D

efensive
19.3

0.97

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.9

0.97
d

Healthcare
10.8

1.02
f

Utilities
2.6

0.83

O
perations

Product Focus:
Institutional

Investm
ent M

inim
um

( $m
il):

—
%

 Portfolios Custom
ized:

—
%

 Portfolio Tax-M
anaged:

—

Address:
The Vanguard Group Inc. P.O. Box 2600

Phone:
—

W
eb Address:

—

Date of Inception:
2008-02-29

GIPS Com
pliance Date:

—
N

o. of Accounts:
0

Total Asset - Share Class:
$19,775.87 m

il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

101



Vanguard Target Retirem
ent 2045 Trust II

(U
SD

)
M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Category

TM

Q
Q
Q
Q

188 Target-Date 2045
M

orningstar M
od

Tgt Risk TR USD
M

orningstar
Lifetim

e M
od

2045 TR USD

Target-Date 2045

Portfolio M
anager(s)

W
alter N

ejm
an Since 02-28-2013,Aurélie Denis Since 02-17-

2023,Roger Aliaga-Diaz Since 02-17-2023,M
ichael Roach

Since 02-17-2023

Rating and Risk

Tim
e

Period
# of Funds

in Cat
M

orningstar
Rtn vs Cat

M
orningstar

Risk vs Cat
M

orningstar
Rating

3 Yr
188

Avg
-Avg

4Q
5 Yr

164
Avg

-Avg
4Q

10 Yr
105

Avg
-Avg

4Q

N
et Perform

ance 07-31-2024

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total

2020
-19.84

18.66
7.33

13.89
16.27

2021
4.46

6.59
-1.05

5.58
16.33

2022
-5.68

-13.92
-6.51

8.90
-17.33

2023
6.49

5.12
-3.42

10.56
19.53

2024
6.41

1.91
—

—
10.83

Trailing
N

et Total
Return %

+/- Std Index
%

 Rank
Cat

Grow
th of

$10,000

1 M
o

2.21
-0.34

—
10221

3 M
o

7.73
1.58

—
10773

1 Yr
14.75

4.24
—

11475
3 Yr

4.37
2.68

—
11371

5 Yr
9.89

3.59
—

16023
10 Yr

8.59
2.62

—
22807

15 Yr
10.30

2.83
—

43538
Incept

7.94
1.60

—
10000

Risk and Return Profile 3 Yr
M

PT Statistics
Standard Index

Best Fit Index
M

SCI ACW
I N

R USD

Alpha
3.23

-1.25
Beta

1.21
0.92

R-Squared
97.63

99.45

Standard Deviation
15.45

M
ean

4.37
Sharpe Ratio

0.13

12-M
onth Yield

—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent

2045 Trust II
29,692
Category Average
26,912
Standard Index
21,298

*
&

*
*

&
*

*
*

(
*

*
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

H
istory

24.43
7.22

-1.48
8.91

21.51
-7.86

25.07
16.27

16.33
-17.33

19.53
10.83

Total Return %

10.12
2.33

0.32
0.34

6.85
-3.11

6.04
3.45

6.14
-2.56

6.30
3.99

+/- Standard Index

1.36
1.97

1.55
-1.93

0.98
0.30

0.10
3.32

-0.03
-0.27

2.14
0.80

+/- Category Index

26
12

41
28

21
40

38
37

61
28

44
—

Total Rtn %
 Rank Cat

180
185

206
195

208
221

229
207

213
212

201
199

N
o. of Funds in Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

Std Dev of Accounts

1963
3114

2897
3783

5457
5242

7078
8265

9129
11907

16738
18388

Product Assets  $m
il

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

Com
position %

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
2.16

5.53
3.37

US Stocks
50.55

50.55
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

32.28
32.28

0.00
Bonds

14.95
14.96

0.01
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.06

0.06
0.00

Total
100.00

103.38
3.38

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

M
arket Cap

Rel

Giant
42.7

Large
31.5

M
edium

19.1
Sm

all
5.4

M
icro

1.4

Geo Avg Cap($m
il)

98,060.5

Value G
rades

%

Price/Earnings
20.39

Price/Book
2.65

Price/Sales
1.96

Price/Cash Flow
13.16

Dividend Yield
2.20

G
row

th G
rades

%

Projected Erngs
11.27

Book Value
6.08

Sales
6.95

Cash Flow
6.80

Trailing Earnings
6.29

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff Duration
6.36

Avg Eff M
aturity

8.59
Avg W

td Coupon
3.18

Avg W
td Price

—

A
ccount Size

B
reakdow

n
Total Account

Value( $m
il)

N
um

ber of
Accounts

Less than $250,000
—

—
$250,000 - $1 m

illion
—

—
$1 m

illion - $10 m
illion

—
—

M
ore than $10 m

illion
—

—

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
11,113 Total Stocks , 16,743 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
8%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
207 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

kt Idx Instl
50.76

T
512 m

il
Vanguard Instl Ttl Intl Stk M

kt Id
32.81

T
1,142 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx I
10.74

T
181 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Insl

4.76

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

32.8
0.86

r
Basic M

aterials
4.2

0.92
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.4
0.96

y
Financial Services

15.4
0.95

u
Real Estate

2.8
0.42

j
Sensitive

47.8
1.14

i
Com

m
unication Services

7.4
1.40

o
Energy

4.5
0.93

p
Industrials

11.3
0.91

a
Technology

24.8
1.27

k
D

efensive
19.3

0.97

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.9

0.97
d

Healthcare
10.8

1.02
f

Utilities
2.6

0.83

O
perations

Product Focus:
Institutional

Investm
ent M

inim
um

( $m
il):

—
%

 Portfolios Custom
ized:

—
%

 Portfolio Tax-M
anaged:

—

Address:
The Vanguard Group Inc. P.O. Box 2600

Phone:
—

W
eb Address:

—

Date of Inception:
2008-02-29

GIPS Com
pliance Date:

—
N

o. of Accounts:
0

Total Asset - Share Class:
$18,388.30 m

il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

102



Vanguard Target Retirem
ent 2050 Trust II

(U
SD

)
M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Category

TM

Q
Q
Q
Q

189 Target-Date 2050
M

orningstar M
od

Tgt Risk TR USD
M

orningstar
Lifetim

e M
od

2050 TR USD

Target-Date 2050

Portfolio M
anager(s)

W
alter N

ejm
an Since 02-28-2013,Aurélie Denis Since 02-17-

2023,Roger Aliaga-Diaz Since 02-17-2023,M
ichael Roach

Since 02-17-2023

Rating and Risk

Tim
e

Period
# of Funds

in Cat
M

orningstar
Rtn vs Cat

M
orningstar

Risk vs Cat
M

orningstar
Rating

3 Yr
189

+Avg
-Avg

4Q
5 Yr

165
+Avg

-Avg
4Q

10 Yr
107

+Avg
-Avg

4Q

N
et Perform

ance 07-31-2024

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total

2020
-19.83

18.67
7.35

13.99
16.42

2021
4.57

6.65
-1.08

5.70
16.60

2022
-5.67

-14.21
-6.62

9.24
-17.45

2023
6.62

5.43
-3.48

10.80
20.22

2024
6.87

2.07
—

—
11.48

Trailing
N

et Total
Return %

+/- Std Index
%

 Rank
Cat

Grow
th of

$10,000

1 M
o

2.20
-0.35

—
10220

3 M
o

7.98
1.83

—
10798

1 Yr
15.41

4.90
—

11541
3 Yr

4.76
3.07

—
11497

5 Yr
10.20

3.90
—

16249
10 Yr

8.74
2.77

—
23122

15 Yr
10.40

2.92
—

44083
Incept

8.04
1.71

—
10000

Risk and Return Profile 3 Yr
M

PT Statistics
Standard Index

Best Fit Index
M

SCI ACW
I N

R USD

Alpha
3.70

-0.90
Beta

1.25
0.94

R-Squared
97.46

99.51

Standard Deviation
15.87

M
ean

4.76
Sharpe Ratio

0.15

12-M
onth Yield

—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent

2050 Trust II
30,106
Category Average
29,782
Standard Index
21,298

*
&

*
*

*
*

*
*

(
*

*
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

H
istory

24.47
7.23

-1.54
8.95

21.48
-7.83

25.05
16.42

16.60
-17.45

20.22
11.48

Total Return %

10.16
2.34

0.25
0.38

6.82
-3.07

6.02
3.60

6.41
-2.68

7.00
4.64

+/- Standard Index

1.64
2.23

1.65
-1.94

0.70
0.58

-0.04
3.51

0.00
-0.54

2.38
1.07

+/- Category Index

29
16

44
28

30
30

43
37

65
27

42
—

Total Rtn %
 Rank Cat

202
212

226
213

230
239

241
217

215
213

202
200

N
o. of Funds in Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

Std Dev of Accounts

1051
1885

1892
2535

3808
3950

5297
6672

7489
10557

15287
17018

Product Assets  $m
il

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

Com
position %

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
1.99

4.13
2.14

US Stocks
53.98

53.98
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

34.66
34.66

0.00
Bonds

9.31
9.31

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.06

0.06
0.00

Total
100.00

102.15
2.15

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

M
arket Cap

Rel

Giant
42.7

Large
31.5

M
edium

19.1
Sm

all
5.4

M
icro

1.4

Geo Avg Cap($m
il)

97,817.9

Value G
rades

%

Price/Earnings
20.37

Price/Book
2.65

Price/Sales
1.96

Price/Cash Flow
13.15

Dividend Yield
2.20

G
row

th G
rades

%

Projected Erngs
11.26

Book Value
6.08

Sales
6.95

Cash Flow
6.79

Trailing Earnings
6.29

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff Duration
6.36

Avg Eff M
aturity

8.59
Avg W

td Coupon
3.18

Avg W
td Price

—

A
ccount Size

B
reakdow

n
Total Account

Value( $m
il)

N
um

ber of
Accounts

Less than $250,000
—

—
$250,000 - $1 m

illion
—

—
$1 m

illion - $10 m
illion

—
—

M
ore than $10 m

illion
—

—

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
11,176 Total Stocks , 15,247 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
8%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
200 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

kt Idx Instl
54.20

T
498 m

il
Vanguard Instl Ttl Intl Stk M

kt Id
35.24

T
641 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx I
6.66

T
103 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Insl

2.99

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

32.9
0.86

r
Basic M

aterials
4.2

0.92
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.4
0.96

y
Financial Services

15.4
0.95

u
Real Estate

2.8
0.42

j
Sensitive

47.8
1.14

i
Com

m
unication Services

7.4
1.40

o
Energy

4.5
0.93

p
Industrials

11.3
0.91

a
Technology

24.8
1.27

k
D

efensive
19.3

0.97

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.9

0.97
d

Healthcare
10.8

1.02
f

Utilities
2.6

0.83

O
perations

Product Focus:
Institutional

Investm
ent M

inim
um

( $m
il):

—
%

 Portfolios Custom
ized:

—
%

 Portfolio Tax-M
anaged:

—

Address:
The Vanguard Group Inc. P.O. Box 2600

Phone:
—

W
eb Address:

—

Date of Inception:
2008-02-29

GIPS Com
pliance Date:

—
N

o. of Accounts:
0

Total Asset - Share Class:
$17,017.85 m

il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

103



Vanguard Target Retirem
ent 2055 Trust II

(U
SD

)
M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Category

TM

Q
Q
Q
Q

188 Target-Date 2055
M

orningstar M
od

Tgt Risk TR USD
M

orningstar
Lifetim

e M
od

2055 TR USD

Target-Date 2055

Portfolio M
anager(s)

W
alter N

ejm
an Since 02-28-2013,Aurélie Denis Since 02-17-

2023,Roger Aliaga-Diaz Since 02-17-2023,M
ichael Roach

Since 02-17-2023

Rating and Risk

Tim
e

Period
# of Funds

in Cat
M

orningstar
Rtn vs Cat

M
orningstar

Risk vs Cat
M

orningstar
Rating

3 Yr
188

Avg
Low

4Q
5 Yr

164
Avg

-Avg
4Q

10 Yr
99

+Avg
-Avg

4Q

N
et Perform

ance 07-31-2024

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total

2020
-19.82

18.63
7.38

13.98
16.41

2021
4.55

6.66
-1.08

5.70
16.59

2022
-5.65

-14.22
-6.61

9.23
-17.44

2023
6.65

5.40
-3.48

10.81
20.23

2024
6.86

2.07
—

—
11.48

Trailing
N

et Total
Return %

+/- Std Index
%

 Rank
Cat

Grow
th of

$10,000

1 M
o

2.20
-0.35

—
10220

3 M
o

7.98
1.83

—
10798

1 Yr
15.40

4.90
—

11540
3 Yr

4.76
3.07

—
11497

5 Yr
10.19

3.90
—

16246
10 Yr

8.73
2.76

—
23097

Incept
10.56

4.22
—

10000

Risk and Return Profile 3 Yr
M

PT Statistics
Standard Index

Best Fit Index
M

SCI ACW
I N

R USD

Alpha
3.70

-0.90
Beta

1.25
0.94

R-Squared
97.46

99.51

Standard Deviation
15.87

M
ean

4.76
Sharpe Ratio

0.15

12-M
onth Yield

—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent

2055 Trust II
30,052
Category Average
28,932
Standard Index
21,298

*
&

*
*

*
*

*
*

(
&

*
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

H
istory

24.34
7.26

-1.66
8.97

21.49
-7.85

25.07
16.41

16.59
-17.44

20.23
11.48

Total Return %

10.04
2.37

0.13
0.40

6.83
-3.09

6.04
3.59

6.40
-2.67

7.00
4.63

+/- Standard Index

1.85
2.52

1.69
-1.94

0.54
0.72

0.02
3.51

0.09
-0.52

2.33
1.04

+/- Category Index

36
16

49
27

41
35

46
37

69
24

45
—

Total Rtn %
 Rank Cat

130
156

238
193

206
221

229
207

213
212

201
199

N
o. of Funds in Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

Std Dev of Accounts

242
479

625
1018

1772
1992

2897
3930

4463
6700

10235
11725

Product Assets  $m
il

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

Com
position %

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
1.97

4.11
2.14

US Stocks
53.89

53.89
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

34.76
34.76

0.00
Bonds

9.32
9.32

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.06

0.06
0.00

Total
100.00

102.15
2.15

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

M
arket Cap

Rel

Giant
42.7

Large
31.5

M
edium

19.1
Sm

all
5.4

M
icro

1.4

Geo Avg Cap($m
il)

97,619.6

Value G
rades

%

Price/Earnings
20.36

Price/Book
2.65

Price/Sales
1.95

Price/Cash Flow
13.14

Dividend Yield
2.20

G
row

th G
rades

%

Projected Erngs
11.26

Book Value
6.08

Sales
6.94

Cash Flow
6.79

Trailing Earnings
6.29

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff Duration
6.36

Avg Eff M
aturity

8.59
Avg W

td Coupon
3.18

Avg W
td Price

—

A
ccount Size

B
reakdow

n
Total Account

Value( $m
il)

N
um

ber of
Accounts

Less than $250,000
—

—
$250,000 - $1 m

illion
—

—
$1 m

illion - $10 m
illion

—
—

M
ore than $10 m

illion
—

—

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
11,176 Total Stocks , 15,270 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
9%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
144 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

kt Idx Instl
54.11

T
361 m

il
Vanguard Instl Ttl Intl Stk M

kt Id
35.34

T
465 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx I
6.67

T
75 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Insl

2.99

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

32.9
0.86

r
Basic M

aterials
4.3

0.93
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.4
0.96

y
Financial Services

15.4
0.95

u
Real Estate

2.8
0.42

j
Sensitive

47.8
1.14

i
Com

m
unication Services

7.3
1.39

o
Energy

4.5
0.93

p
Industrials

11.3
0.91

a
Technology

24.7
1.27

k
D

efensive
19.3

0.97

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.9

0.97
d

Healthcare
10.8

1.02
f

Utilities
2.6

0.83

O
perations

Product Focus:
Institutional

Investm
ent M

inim
um

( $m
il):

—
%

 Portfolios Custom
ized:

—
%

 Portfolio Tax-M
anaged:

—

Address:
The Vanguard Group Inc. P.O. Box 2600

Phone:
—

W
eb Address:

—

Date of Inception:
2010-08-31

GIPS Com
pliance Date:

—
N

o. of Accounts:
0

Total Asset - Share Class:
$11,725.22 m

il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

104



Vanguard Target Retirem
ent 2060 Trust II

(U
SD

)
M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Category

TM

Q
Q
Q
Q

187 Target-Date 2060
M

orningstar M
od

Tgt Risk TR USD
M

orningstar
Lifetim

e M
od

2060 TR USD

Target-Date 2060

Portfolio M
anager(s)

W
alter N

ejm
an Since 02-28-2013,Aurélie Denis Since 02-17-

2023,Roger Aliaga-Diaz Since 02-17-2023,M
ichael Roach

Since 02-17-2023

Rating and Risk

Tim
e

Period
# of Funds

in Cat
M

orningstar
Rtn vs Cat

M
orningstar

Risk vs Cat
M

orningstar
Rating

3 Yr
187

Avg
Low

4Q
5 Yr

156
Avg

-Avg
4Q

10 Yr
13

+Avg
-Avg

4Q

N
et Perform

ance 07-31-2024

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total

2020
-19.80

18.67
7.38

13.98
16.50

2021
4.54

6.67
-1.10

5.69
16.56

2022
-5.63

-14.22
-6.61

9.25
-17.41

2023
6.67

5.40
-3.48

10.81
20.23

2024
6.86

2.06
—

—
11.48

Trailing
N

et Total
Return %

+/- Std Index
%

 Rank
Cat

Grow
th of

$10,000

1 M
o

2.21
-0.34

—
10221

3 M
o

7.98
1.83

—
10798

1 Yr
15.42

4.91
—

11542
3 Yr

4.78
3.08

—
11502

5 Yr
10.22

3.92
—

16263
10 Yr

8.75
2.78

—
23130

Incept
9.73

3.39
—

10000

Risk and Return Profile 3 Yr
M

PT Statistics
Standard Index

Best Fit Index
M

SCI ACW
I N

R USD

Alpha
3.71

-0.89
Beta

1.25
0.94

R-Squared
97.45

99.51

Standard Deviation
15.87

M
ean

4.78
Sharpe Ratio

0.15

12-M
onth Yield

—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent

2060 Trust II
30,086
Category Average
31,496
Standard Index
21,298

)
&

(
&

*
*

(
*

)
&

*
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

H
istory

24.32
7.22

-1.60
8.95

21.51
-7.85

25.09
16.50

16.56
-17.41

20.23
11.48

Total Return %

10.02
2.33

0.19
0.38

6.85
-3.10

6.06
3.67

6.37
-2.63

7.01
4.63

+/- Standard Index

2.14
2.69

1.88
-1.93

0.45
0.84

0.13
3.60

0.24
-0.43

2.37
1.12

+/- Category Index

100
1

68
20

42
34

55
35

77
23

48
—

Total Rtn %
 Rank Cat

1
9

43
106

160
201

216
257

208
212

200
198

N
o. of Funds in Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

Std Dev of Accounts

27
93

111
196

408
549

919
1454

1885
3318

5546
6523

Product Assets  $m
il

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

Com
position %

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
2.15

4.29
2.14

US Stocks
53.59

53.59
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

34.92
34.92

0.00
Bonds

9.29
9.29

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.06

0.06
0.00

Total
100.00

102.14
2.14

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

M
arket Cap

Rel

Giant
42.7

Large
31.5

M
edium

19.1
Sm

all
5.4

M
icro

1.4

Geo Avg Cap($m
il)

97,180.8

Value G
rades

%

Price/Earnings
20.34

Price/Book
2.64

Price/Sales
1.95

Price/Cash Flow
13.12

Dividend Yield
2.21

G
row

th G
rades

%

Projected Erngs
11.26

Book Value
6.09

Sales
6.94

Cash Flow
6.78

Trailing Earnings
6.29

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff Duration
6.36

Avg Eff M
aturity

8.59
Avg W

td Coupon
3.18

Avg W
td Price

—

A
ccount Size

B
reakdow

n
Total Account

Value( $m
il)

N
um

ber of
Accounts

Less than $250,000
—

—
$250,000 - $1 m

illion
—

—
$1 m

illion - $10 m
illion

—
—

M
ore than $10 m

illion
—

—

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
11,176 Total Stocks , 15,240 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
10%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
79 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

kt Idx Instl
53.80

T
200 m

il
Vanguard Instl Ttl Intl Stk M

kt Id
35.50

T
255 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx I
6.64

T
41 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Insl

2.99

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

32.9
0.86

r
Basic M

aterials
4.3

0.93
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.4
0.96

y
Financial Services

15.4
0.95

u
Real Estate

2.8
0.42

j
Sensitive

47.8
1.14

i
Com

m
unication Services

7.3
1.39

o
Energy

4.5
0.93

p
Industrials

11.3
0.91

a
Technology

24.7
1.27

k
D

efensive
19.3

0.97

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.9

0.97
d

Healthcare
10.8

1.02
f

Utilities
2.6

0.83

O
perations

Product Focus:
Institutional

Investm
ent M

inim
um

( $m
il):

—
%

 Portfolios Custom
ized:

—
%

 Portfolio Tax-M
anaged:

—

Address:
The Vanguard Group Inc. P.O. Box 2600

Phone:
—

W
eb Address:

—

Date of Inception:
2012-03-01

GIPS Com
pliance Date:

—
N

o. of Accounts:
0

Total Asset - Share Class:
$6,523.21 m

il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

105



Vanguard Target Retirem
ent 2065 Trust II

(U
SD

)
M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Category

TM

Q
Q
Q

131 Target-Date 2065+
M

orningstar M
od

Tgt Risk TR USD
M

orningstar
Lifetim

e M
od

2060 TR USD

Target-Date 2065+

Portfolio M
anager(s)

W
alter N

ejm
an Since 07-17-2017,Aurélie Denis Since 02-17-

2023,Roger Aliaga-Diaz Since 02-17-2023,M
ichael Roach

Since 02-17-2023

Rating and Risk

Tim
e

Period
# of Funds

in Cat
M

orningstar
Rtn vs Cat

M
orningstar

Risk vs Cat
M

orningstar
Rating

3 Yr
131

Avg
Low

4Q
5 Yr

21
Avg

Low
3Q

10 Yr
—

—
—

N
et Perform

ance 07-31-2024

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total

2020
-19.84

18.69
7.41

13.95
16.45

2021
4.57

6.64
-1.10

5.67
16.54

2022
-5.65

-14.20
-6.59

9.23
-17.40

2023
6.67

5.38
-3.49

10.83
20.24

2024
6.86

2.06
—

—
11.46

Trailing
N

et Total
Return %

+/- Std Index
%

 Rank
Cat

Grow
th of

$10,000

1 M
o

2.20
-0.35

—
10220

3 M
o

7.97
1.82

—
10797

1 Yr
15.42

4.91
—

11542
3 Yr

4.76
3.07

—
11498

5 Yr
10.20

3.90
—

16250
Incept

9.95
3.62

—
10000

Risk and Return Profile 3 Yr
M

PT Statistics
Standard Index

Best Fit Index
M

SCI ACW
I N

R USD

Alpha
3.70

-0.90
Beta

1.25
0.94

R-Squared
97.45

99.50

Standard Deviation
15.87

M
ean

4.76
Sharpe Ratio

0.15

12-M
onth Yield

—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent

2065 Trust II
18,678
Category Average
20,893
Standard Index
15,324

_
_

_
_

_
&

)
*

(
&

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

H
istory

—
—

—
—

—
-7.70

25.11
16.45

16.54
-17.40

20.24
11.46

Total Return %

—
—

—
—

—
-2.94

6.08
3.63

6.35
-2.63

7.02
4.62

+/- Standard Index

—
—

—
—

—
1.00

0.15
3.55

0.21
-0.42

2.38
1.10

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
1

79
44

71
17

58
—

Total Rtn %
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
16

17
53

134
162

175
188

N
o. of Funds in Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

Std Dev of Accounts

—
—

—
—

6
38

105
216

357
765

1541
1988

Product Assets  $m
il

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

Com
position %

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
2.42

4.55
2.14

US Stocks
53.03

53.03
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

35.24
35.24

0.00
Bonds

9.26
9.26

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.06

0.06
0.00

Total
100.00

102.14
2.14

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

M
arket Cap

Rel

Giant
42.7

Large
31.5

M
edium

19.0
Sm

all
5.4

M
icro

1.4

Geo Avg Cap($m
il)

96,326.8

Value G
rades

%

Price/Earnings
20.29

Price/Book
2.63

Price/Sales
1.94

Price/Cash Flow
13.08

Dividend Yield
2.21

G
row

th G
rades

%

Projected Erngs
11.26

Book Value
6.09

Sales
6.93

Cash Flow
6.76

Trailing Earnings
6.29

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff Duration
6.36

Avg Eff M
aturity

8.59
Avg W

td Coupon
3.18

Avg W
td Price

—

A
ccount Size

B
reakdow

n
Total Account

Value( $m
il)

N
um

ber of
Accounts

Less than $250,000
—

—
$250,000 - $1 m

illion
—

—
$1 m

illion - $10 m
illion

—
—

M
ore than $10 m

illion
—

—

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
11,231 Total Stocks , 15,240 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
13%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
25 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

kt Idx Instl
53.23

T
65 m

il
Vanguard Instl Ttl Intl Stk M

kt Id
35.84

T
81 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx I
6.62

T
13 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Insl

2.98

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

33.0
0.86

r
Basic M

aterials
4.3

0.93
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.4
0.96

y
Financial Services

15.5
0.95

u
Real Estate

2.8
0.42

j
Sensitive

47.7
1.14

i
Com

m
unication Services

7.3
1.39

o
Energy

4.5
0.93

p
Industrials

11.3
0.91

a
Technology

24.6
1.26

k
D

efensive
19.3

0.97

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.9

0.97
d

Healthcare
10.8

1.02
f

Utilities
2.6

0.83

O
perations

Product Focus:
Institutional

Investm
ent M

inim
um

( $m
il):

—
%

 Portfolios Custom
ized:

—
%

 Portfolio Tax-M
anaged:

—

Address:
The Vanguard Group Inc. P.O. Box 2600

Phone:
—

W
eb Address:

—

Date of Inception:
2017-07-17

GIPS Com
pliance Date:

—
N

o. of Accounts:
Total Asset - Share Class:

$1,987.86 m
il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

106



Vanguard Target Retirem
ent 2070 Trust II

(U
SD

)
Standard Index

Category Index
M

orningstar Category
TM

M
orningstar M

od
Tgt Risk TR USD

M
orningstar

Lifetim
e M

od
2060 TR USD

Target-Date 2065+

Portfolio M
anager(s)

M
ichael Roach Since 04-06-2022,W

alter N
ejm

an Since 02-
17-2023,Aurélie Denis Since 02-17-2023,Roger Aliaga-Diaz
Since 02-17-2023

Rating and Risk

Tim
e

Period
# of Funds

in Cat
M

orningstar
Rtn vs Cat

M
orningstar

Risk vs Cat
M

orningstar
Rating

3 Yr
131

—
—

—
5 Yr

21
—

—
—

10 Yr
—

—
—

N
et Perform

ance 07-31-2024

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total

2020
—

—
—

—
—

2021
—

—
—

—
—

2022
—

—
-6.61

9.30
—

2023
6.59

5.44
-3.46

10.80
20.23

2024
6.89

2.06
—

—
11.48

Trailing
N

et Total
Return %

+/- Std Index
%

 Rank
Cat

Grow
th of

$10,000

1 M
o

2.19
-0.36

—
10219

3 M
o

7.99
1.84

—
10799

1 Yr
15.43

4.92
—

11543
Incept

7.78
1.45

—
10000

Risk and Return Profile 3 Yr
M

PT Statistics
Standard Index

Best Fit Index

Alpha
—

—
Beta

—
—

R-Squared
—

—

Standard Deviation
—

M
ean

—
Sharpe Ratio

—

12-M
onth Yield

—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent

2070 Trust II
12,708
Category Average
12,028
Standard Index
11,549

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

(
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

H
istory

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

20.23
11.48

Total Return %

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

7.00
4.64

+/- Standard Index

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

2.36
1.12

+/- Category Index

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

58
—

Total Rtn %
 Rank Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

175
188

N
o. of Funds in Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

Std Dev of Accounts

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
16

105
190

Product Assets  $m
il

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

Com
position %

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
1.83

3.96
2.13

US Stocks
53.38

53.38
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

35.15
35.15

0.00
Bonds

9.58
9.59

0.00
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.06

0.06
0.00

Total
100.00

102.14
2.14

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

M
arket Cap

Rel

Giant
42.7

Large
31.5

M
edium

19.0
Sm

all
5.4

M
icro

1.4

Geo Avg Cap($m
il)

96,725.5

Value G
rades

%

Price/Earnings
20.31

Price/Book
2.63

Price/Sales
1.95

Price/Cash Flow
13.10

Dividend Yield
2.21

G
row

th G
rades

%

Projected Erngs
11.26

Book Value
6.09

Sales
6.93

Cash Flow
6.77

Trailing Earnings
6.29

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff Duration
6.35

Avg Eff M
aturity

8.59
Avg W

td Coupon
3.19

Avg W
td Price

—

A
ccount Size

B
reakdow

n
Total Account

Value( $m
il)

N
um

ber of
Accounts

Less than $250,000
—

—
$250,000 - $1 m

illion
—

—
$1 m

illion - $10 m
illion

—
—

M
ore than $10 m

illion
—

—

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
11,231 Total Stocks , 15,340 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
8%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

T
2 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

kt Idx Instl
53.59

T
6 m

il
Vanguard Instl Ttl Intl Stk M

kt Id
35.74

T
8 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx I
6.96

T
1 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Insl

2.98

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

33.0
0.86

r
Basic M

aterials
4.3

0.93
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.4
0.96

y
Financial Services

15.5
0.95

u
Real Estate

2.8
0.42

j
Sensitive

47.8
1.14

i
Com

m
unication Services

7.3
1.39

o
Energy

4.5
0.93

p
Industrials

11.3
0.91

a
Technology

24.6
1.26

k
D

efensive
19.3

0.97

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.9

0.97
d

Healthcare
10.8

1.02
f

Utilities
2.6

0.83

O
perations

Product Focus:
Institutional

Investm
ent M

inim
um

( $m
il):

—
%

 Portfolios Custom
ized:

—
%

 Portfolio Tax-M
anaged:

—

Address:
The Vanguard Group Inc. P.O. Box 2600

Phone:
—

W
eb Address:

—

Date of Inception:
2022-04-07

GIPS Com
pliance Date:

—
N

o. of Accounts:
Total Asset - Share Class:

$189.62 m
il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

107



Vanguard Target Retirem
ent Inc Trust II

(U
SD

)
M

orningstar Rating
TM

Standard Index
Category Index

M
orningstar Category

TM

Q
Q
Q
Q

142 Target-Date Retirem
ent

M
orningstar M

od
Tgt Risk TR USD

M
orningstar

Lifetim
e M

od
Incm

 TR USD

Target-Date Retirem
ent

Portfolio M
anager(s)

W
alter N

ejm
an Since 02-28-2013,Aurélie Denis Since 02-17-

2023,Roger Aliaga-Diaz Since 02-17-2023,M
ichael Roach

Since 02-17-2023

Rating and Risk

Tim
e

Period
# of Funds

in Cat
M

orningstar
Rtn vs Cat

M
orningstar

Risk vs Cat
M

orningstar
Rating

3 Yr
142

Avg
Avg

3Q
5 Yr

124
Avg

Avg
3Q

10 Yr
81

+Avg
-Avg

4Q

N
et Perform

ance 07-31-2024

1st Qtr
2nd Qtr

3rd Qtr
4th Qtr

Total

2020
-5.91

7.86
3.14

5.17
10.08

2021
0.05

3.23
-0.12

2.03
5.25

2022
-4.74

-7.38
-4.70

3.78
-12.73

2023
4.27

1.36
-2.41

7.32
10.70

2024
2.11

0.93
—

—
5.12

Trailing
N

et Total
Return %

+/- Std Index
%

 Rank
Cat

Grow
th of

$10,000

1 M
o

2.00
-0.55

—
10200

3 M
o

5.22
-0.94

—
10522

1 Yr
8.83

-1.68
—

10883
3 Yr

0.79
-0.90

—
10240

5 Yr
4.09

-2.20
—

12220
10 Yr

4.26
-1.71

—
15174

15 Yr
5.43

-2.04
—

22096
Incept

4.72
-1.61

—
10000

Risk and Return Profile 3 Yr
M

PT Statistics
Standard Index

Best Fit Index
M

orningstar US Con Tgt
Alloc N

R USD
Alpha

-1.65
0.67

Beta
0.67

1.06
R-Squared

96.02
99.00

Standard Deviation
8.71

M
ean

0.79
Sharpe Ratio

-0.28

12-M
onth Yield

—

4k 10k

20k

40k

60k
80k
100k

G
row

th of  $10,000

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent

Inc Trust II
16,674
Category Average
15,922
Standard Index
21,298

(
&

&
*

(
&

*
*

(
(

*
_

Perform
ance Q

uartile
(w

ithin category)

2013
2014

2015
2016

2017
2018

2019
2020

2021
2022

2023
07-24

H
istory

5.82
5.68

-0.13
5.25

8.60
-2.00

13.28
10.08

5.25
-12.73

10.70
5.12

Total Return %

-8.48
0.79

1.66
-3.32

-6.06
2.75

-5.75
-2.74

-4.94
2.05

-2.52
-1.73

+/- Standard Index

-0.62
1.59

1.16
-0.74

0.05
0.20

0.01
-0.48

-2.36
-0.49

0.63
-0.61

+/- Category Index

56
14

7
41

56
21

42
33

65
54

43
—

Total Rtn %
 Rank Cat

293
272

172
171

175
187

183
168

167
161

152
152

N
o. of Funds in Cat

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

—
—

Std Dev of Accounts

721
1028

864
971

1993
1845

2062
2201

1802
4186

4588
4474

Product Assets  $m
il

Portfolio A
nalysis 06-30-2024

Com
position %

N
et %

Long %
Short %

Cash
3.89

15.02
11.13

US Stocks
17.64

17.64
0.00

N
on-US Stocks

11.68
11.68

0.00
Bonds

66.74
66.76

0.02
Other/N

ot Clsfd
0.05

0.05
0.00

Total
100.00

111.15
11.15

Equity Style

Value
Blend

Grow
th

LargeMidSmall

M
arket Cap

Rel

Giant
42.7

Large
31.5

M
edium

19.0
Sm

all
5.4

M
icro

1.4

Geo Avg Cap($m
il)

96,486.4

Value G
rades

%

Price/Earnings
20.30

Price/Book
2.63

Price/Sales
1.95

Price/Cash Flow
13.09

Dividend Yield
2.21

G
row

th G
rades

%

Projected Erngs
11.26

Book Value
6.09

Sales
6.93

Cash Flow
6.76

Trailing Earnings
6.29

Fixed-Incom
e Style

Ltd
M

od
Ext

HighMedLow

Avg Eff Duration
5.41

Avg Eff M
aturity

7.15
Avg W

td Coupon
2.67

Avg W
td Price

92.85

A
ccount Size

B
reakdow

n
Total Account

Value( $m
il)

N
um

ber of
Accounts

Less than $250,000
—

—
$250,000 - $1 m

illion
—

—
$1 m

illion - $10 m
illion

—
—

M
ore than $10 m

illion
—

—

Share Chg
since
05-2024

Share
Am

ount
Holdings :
9,524 Total Stocks , 18,868 Total Fixed-Incom

e,
16%

 Turnover Ratio

N
et Assets%

Y
892 m

il
Vanguard Total Bond M

arket II Idx I
36.94

Y
16 m

il
Vanguard Total Stock M

kt Idx Instl
17.71

T
157 m

il
Vanguard Shrt-Term

 Infl-Prot Sec I
16.82

T
138 m

il
Vanguard Total Intl Bd II Idx Insl

15.91

T
42 m

il
Vanguard Instl Ttl Intl Stk M

kt Id
11.88

Sector W
eightings

Stocks %
Rel Std Index

h
Cyclical

33.0
0.86

r
Basic M

aterials
4.3

0.93
t

Consum
er Cyclical

10.4
0.96

y
Financial Services

15.5
0.95

u
Real Estate

2.8
0.42

j
Sensitive

47.7
1.14

i
Com

m
unication Services

7.3
1.39

o
Energy

4.5
0.93

p
Industrials

11.3
0.91

a
Technology

24.6
1.26

k
D

efensive
19.3

0.97

s
Consum

er Defensive
5.9

0.97
d

Healthcare
10.8

1.02
f

Utilities
2.6

0.83

O
perations

Product Focus:
Institutional

Investm
ent M

inim
um

( $m
il):

—
%

 Portfolios Custom
ized:

—
%

 Portfolio Tax-M
anaged:

—

Address:
The Vanguard Group Inc. P.O. Box 2600

Phone:
—

W
eb Address:

—

Date of Inception:
2008-02-29

GIPS Com
pliance Date:

—
N

o. of Accounts:
0

Total Asset - Share Class:
$4,473.62 m

il

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

108



Standardized and Tax A
djusted Returns D

isclosure Statem
ent

The perform
ance data quoted represents past perform

ance and does not guarantee future results. The investm
ent return and principal value of an investm

ent w
ill

fluctuate; thus an investor's shares, w
hen redeem

ed, m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than their original cost. Current perform

ance m
ay be low

er or higher than return
data quoted herein. For perform

ance data current to the m
ost recent m

onth-end please visit http://advisor.m
orningstar.com

/fam
ilyinfo.asp.

Standardized Returns assum
e reinvestm

ent of dividends and capital gains. They depict perform
ance w

ithout adjusting for the effects of taxation, but are adjusted to
reflect sales charges and ongoing fund expenses.

If adjusted for taxation, the perform
ance quoted w

ould be significantly reduced. For variable annuities, additional expenses w
ill be taken into account, including

M
&

E risk charges, fund-level expenses such as m
anagem

ent fees and operating fees, contract-level adm
inistration fees, and charges such as surrender, contract,

and sales charges. The m
axim

um
 redem

ption fee is the m
axim

um
 am

ount a fund m
ay charge if redeem

ed in a specific tim
e period after the fund’s purchase.

After-tax returns are calculated using the highest individual federal m
arginal incom

e tax rates, and do not reflect the im
pact of state and local taxes. Actual after-

tax returns depend on the investor's tax situation and m
ay differ from

 those show
n. The after-tax returns show

n are not relevant to investors w
ho hold their fund

shares through tax-deferred arrangem
ents such as 401(k) plans or an IRA. After-tax returns exclude the effects of either the alternative m

inim
um

 tax or phase-out of
certain tax credits. Any taxes due are as of the tim

e the distributions are m
ade, and the taxable am

ount and tax character of each distribution are as specified by
the fund on the dividend declaration date. Due to foreign tax credits or realized capital losses, after-tax returns m

ay be greater than before-tax returns. After-tax
returns for exchange-traded funds are based on net asset value.

M
oney M

arket Fund D
isclosures

If m
oney m

arket fund(s) are included in the Standardized Returns table below
, each m

oney m
arket fund’s nam

e w
ill be follow

ed by a superscripted letter that links
it to the applicable disclosure below

:

Institutional M
oney M

arket Funds (designated by an “S”):
You could lose m

oney by investing in the fund. Because the share price of the fund w
ill fluctuate, w

hen you sell your shares they m
ay be w

orth m
ore or less than

w
hat you originally paid for them

. The fund m
ay im

pose a fee upon sale of your shares or m
ay tem

porarily suspend your ability to sell shares if the fund’s liquidity
falls below

 required m
inim

um
s because of m

arket conditions or other factors. An investm
ent in the fund is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation or any other governm
ent agency. The fund’s sponsor has no legal obligation to provide financial support to the fund, and you should not

expect that the sponsor w
ill provide financial support to the fund at any tim

e.

Governm
ent M

oney M
arket Funds that have chosen to rely on the ability to im

pose liquidity fees and suspend redem
ptions (designated by an ”L” )

and
Retail M

oney M
arket Funds (designated by an “L”):

You could lose m
oney by investing in the fund. Although the fund seeks to preserve the value of your investm

ent at  $1.00 per share, it cannot guarantee it w
ill do

so. The fund m
ay im

pose a fee upon sale of your shares or m
ay tem

porarily suspend your ability to sell shares if the fund’s liquidity falls below
 required m

inim
um

s
because of m

arket conditions or other factors. An investm
ent in the fund is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other

governm
ent agency. The fund’s sponsor has no legal obligation to provide financial support to the fund, and you should not expect that the sponsor w

ill provide
financial support to the fund at any tim

e.

Governm
ent M

oney M
arket Funds that have chosen not to rely on the ability to im

pose liquidity fees and suspend redem
ptions (designated by an

“N
”):

You could lose m
oney by investing in the fund. Although the fund seeks to preserve the value of your investm

ent at  $1.00 per share, it cannot guarantee it w
ill do

so. An investm
ent in the fund is not insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other governm

ent agency. The fund’s sponsor has no
legal obligation to provide financial support to the fund, and you should not expect that the sponsor w

ill provide financial support to the fund at any tim
e.

A
nnualized returns 06-30-2024

Standardized Returns (%
)

7-day Yield
Subsidized

7-day Yield
Unsubsidized

1Yr
5Yr

10Yr
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
M

ax Front
Load %

M
ax B

ack
Load %

N
et Exp

Ratio %
G

ross Exp
Ratio %

M
ax

Redem
ption %

as of date
as of date

Allspring Special M
id Cap Value R6

—
—

10.03
10.51

9.07
10.75

06-28-2013
N

A
N

A
0.70

0.70
N

A
DFA US Targeted Value I

—
—

13.56
12.06

7.97
10.91

02-23-2000
N

A
N

A
0.29

1
0.30

N
A

Fidelity 500 Index
—

—
24.56

15.03
12.85

13.38
05-04-2011

N
A

N
A

0.02
0.02

N
A

Fidelity M
id Cap Index

—
—

12.90
9.46

9.05
11.98

09-08-2011
N

A
N

A
0.03

0.03
N

A
Fidelity Sm

all Cap Index
—

—
10.17

7.04
7.16

10.45
09-08-2011

N
A

N
A

0.03
0.03

N
A

Fidelity Total International Index
—

—
11.21

5.64
—

6.30
06-07-2016

N
A

N
A

0.06
0.06

N
A

Fidelity U.S. Bond Index
—

—
2.70

-0.22
1.33

1.88
05-04-2011

N
A

N
A

0.03
0.03

N
A

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only. This report is m

issing standardized perform
ance for a CIT and m

ay not m
eet applicable advertising

requirem
ents.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

109



A
nnualized returns 06-30-2024

Standardized Returns (%
)

7-day Yield
Subsidized

7-day Yield
Unsubsidized

1Yr
5Yr

10Yr
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
M

ax Front
Load %

M
ax B

ack
Load %

N
et Exp

Ratio %
G

ross Exp
Ratio %

M
ax

Redem
ption %

as of date
as of date

Hood River Sm
all-Cap Grow

th Retirem
ent

—
—

23.94
15.48

—
14.58

03-03-2017
N

A
N

A
0.99

0.99
N

A
JPM

CB Large Cap Grow
th CF-A

—
—

—
—

—
—

06-22-2018
N

A
N

A
0.40

0.40
N

A
M

FS Intl Diversification R6
—

—
9.28

6.14
—

6.00
10-02-2017

N
A

N
A

0.73
2

0.74
N

A

M
FS M

id Cap Grow
th R6

—
—

15.77
9.12

11.59
13.07

01-02-2013
N

A
N

A
0.66

3
0.67

N
A

Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6
—

—
3.34

0.34
—

1.44
02-01-2018

N
A

N
A

0.36
4

0.51
N

A
Vanguard Equity-Incom

e Adm
—

—
14.36

10.28
9.64

8.53
08-13-2001

N
A

N
A

0.18
0.18

N
A

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent 2020 Trust II

—
—

—
—

—
—

02-29-2008
N

A
N

A
0.08

0.08
N

A
Vanguard Target Retirem

ent 2025 Trust II
—

—
—

—
—

—
02-29-2008

N
A

N
A

0.08
0.08

N
A

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent 2030 Trust II

—
—

—
—

—
—

02-29-2008
N

A
N

A
0.08

0.08
N

A
Vanguard Target Retirem

ent 2035 Trust II
—

—
—

—
—

—
02-29-2008

N
A

N
A

0.08
0.08

N
A

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent 2040 Trust II

—
—

—
—

—
—

02-29-2008
N

A
N

A
0.08

0.08
N

A
Vanguard Target Retirem

ent 2045 Trust II
—

—
—

—
—

—
02-29-2008

N
A

N
A

0.08
0.08

N
A

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent 2050 Trust II

—
—

—
—

—
—

02-29-2008
N

A
N

A
0.08

0.08
N

A

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent 2055 Trust II

—
—

—
—

—
—

08-31-2010
N

A
N

A
0.08

0.08
N

A
Vanguard Target Retirem

ent 2060 Trust II
—

—
—

—
—

—
03-01-2012

N
A

N
A

0.08
0.08

N
A

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent 2065 Trust II

—
—

—
—

—
—

07-17-2017
N

A
N

A
0.08

0.08
N

A
Vanguard Target Retirem

ent 2070 Trust II
—

—
—

—
—

—
04-07-2022

N
A

N
A

0.08
0.08

N
A

Vanguard Target Retirem
ent Inc Trust II

—
—

—
—

—
—

02-29-2008
N

A
N

A
0.08

0.08
N

A

B
loom

berg U
S A

gg B
ond TR U

SD
2.63

-0.23
1.35

—
01-03-1980

M
orningstar G

bl A
llocation TR U

SD
12.04

5.89
5.37

—
06-18-2013

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2020 TR U

SD
8.48

4.54
4.71

—
02-18-2009

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2025 TR U

SD
9.03

4.93
5.12

—
02-18-2009

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2030 TR U

SD
10.04

5.62
5.69

—
02-18-2009

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2035 TR U

SD
11.60

6.58
6.34

—
02-18-2009

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2040 TR U

SD
13.32

7.54
6.90

—
02-18-2009

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2045 TR U

SD
14.61

8.19
7.22

—
02-18-2009

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2050 TR U

SD
15.19

8.43
7.30

—
02-18-2009

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2055 TR U

SD
15.23

8.41
7.24

—
02-18-2009

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2060 TR U

SD
15.12

8.33
7.15

—
06-23-2014

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od Incm

 TR
U

SD
8.47

4.37
4.02

—
02-18-2009

M
orningstar M

od Tgt Risk TR U
SD

10.34
5.83

5.56
—

02-18-2009
M

orningstar U
S Con Tgt A

lloc N
R U

SD
7.77

—
—

—
06-30-2020

M
orningstar U

S Core B
d TR U

SD
2.56

-0.26
—

—
05-01-2019

M
orningstar U

S M
id B

road G
row

th TR
U

SD
12.23

—
—

—
12-21-2020

M
orningstar U

S M
od A

gg Tgt A
lloc N

R
U

SD
16.69

—
—

—
06-30-2020

M
orningstar U

S M
od Con Tgt A

lloc N
R

U
SD

10.47
—

—
—

06-30-2020

M
orningstar U

S Sm
all B

rd Val Ext TR
U

SD
9.81

—
—

—
12-21-2020

M
SCI A

CW
I Ex U

SA
 N

R U
SD

11.62
5.55

3.84
—

01-01-2001

M
SCI A

CW
I N

R U
SD

19.38
10.76

8.43
—

01-01-2001
M

SCI EA
FE N

R U
SD

11.54
6.46

4.33
—

03-31-1986
Russell 1000 G

row
th TR U

SD
33.48

19.34
16.33

—
01-01-1987

Russell 1000 TR U
SD

23.88
14.61

12.51
—

12-31-1978
Russell 1000 Value TR U

SD
13.06

9.01
8.23

—
01-01-1987

Russell 2000 G
row

th TR U
SD

9.14
6.17

7.39
—

12-31-1978
Russell 2000 TR U

SD
10.06

6.94
7.00

—
01-01-1984

Russell 2000 Value TR U
SD

10.90
7.07

6.23
—

12-31-1978
Russell M

id Cap G
row

th TR U
SD

15.05
9.93

10.51
—

02-01-1995
Russell M

id Cap TR U
SD

12.88
9.46

9.04
—

12-31-1978

Russell M
id Cap Value TR U

SD
11.98

8.49
7.60

—
12-31-1985

S&
P 500 TR U

SD
24.56

15.05
12.86

—
01-30-1970

U
STREA

S T-B
ill A

uction A
ve 3 M

on
5.61

2.32
1.62

—
02-28-1941

1. Contractual w
aiver; Expires 02-28-2025

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only. This report is m

issing standardized perform
ance for a CIT and m

ay not m
eet applicable advertising

requirem
ents.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

110



A
nnualized returns 06-30-2024

Standardized Returns (%
)

7-day Yield
Subsidized

7-day Yield
Unsubsidized

1Yr
5Yr

10Yr
Since

Inception
Inception

Date
M

ax Front
Load %

M
ax B

ack
Load %

N
et Exp

Ratio %
G

ross Exp
Ratio %

M
ax

Redem
ption %

as of date
as of date

2. Contractual w
aiver; Expires 09-30-2024

3. Contractual w
aiver; Expires 12-31-2024

4. Contractual w
aiver; Expires 01-31-2025

Return after Tax (%
)

On Distribution
On Distribution and Sales of Shares

1Yr
5Yr

10Yr
Since Inception

Inception Date
1Yr

5Yr
10Yr

Since Inception

Allspring Special M
id Cap Value R6

8.48
8.84

7.50
9.08

06-28-2013
6.70

7.95
6.82

8.26
DFA US Targeted Value I

12.62
10.78

6.63
9.41

02-23-2000
8.16

9.27
6.00

8.85
Fidelity 500 Index

23.80
14.44

12.14
12.64

05-04-2011
14.47

11.86
10.39

11.06
Fidelity M

id Cap Index
12.37

8.69
8.20

11.19
09-08-2011

7.62
7.25

7.05
9.83

Fidelity Sm
all Cap Index

9.61
6.39

6.25
9.56

09-08-2011
6.01

5.36
5.44

8.42

Fidelity Total International Index
9.95

4.84
—

5.56
06-07-2016

6.58
4.15

—
4.73

Fidelity U.S. Bond Index
1.89

-0.87
0.46

0.95
05-04-2011

2.12
-0.17

0.79
1.17

Hood River Sm
all-Cap Grow

th Retirem
ent

23.94
13.64

—
12.88

03-03-2017
14.17

11.81
—

11.32
M

FS Intl Diversification R6
7.74

5.20
—

5.05
10-02-2017

5.71
4.49

—
4.39

M
FS M

id Cap Grow
th R6

15.77
8.86

10.64
12.23

01-02-2013
9.33

7.21
9.20

10.70

Sterling Capital Total Return Bond R6
1.65

-1.04
—

0.05
02-01-2018

1.95
-0.28

—
0.55

Vanguard Equity-Incom
e Adm

12.26
8.59

7.97
7.20

08-13-2001
9.82

7.88
7.41

6.81

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only. This report is m

issing standardized perform
ance for a CIT and m

ay not m
eet applicable advertising

requirem
ents.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

111



M
utual Fund D

etail Report
D

isclosure Statem
ent

The M
utual Fund Detail Report is supplem

ental sales literature, and therefore
m

ust be preceded or accom
panied by the m

utual fund’s current prospectus or an
equivalent statem

ent. Please read this inform
ation carefully. In all cases, this

disclosure statem
ent should accom

pany the M
utual Fund Detail Report.

M
orningstar is not itself a FIN

RA-m
em

ber firm
.

All data presented is based on the m
ost recent inform

ation available to
M

orningstar as of the release date and m
ay or m

ay not be an accurate reflection
of current data for securities included in the fund’s portfolio.  There is no
assurance that the data w

ill rem
ain the sam

e.

Unless otherw
ise specified, the definition of “funds” used throughout this

Disclosure Statem
ent includes closed-end funds, exchange-traded funds,

grantor trusts, index m
utual funds, open-ended m

utual funds, and unit
investm

ent trusts. It does not include exchange-traded notes or exchange-traded
com

m
odities.

Prior to 2016, M
orningstar’s m

ethodology evaluated open-end m
utual funds and

exchange-traded funds as separate groups. Each group contained a subset of
the current investm

ents included in our current com
parative analysis. In this

report, historical data presented on a calendar-year basis and trailing periods
ending at the m

ost-recent m
onth-end reflect the updated m

ethodology.

Risk m
easures (such as alpha, beta, r-squared, standard deviation, m

ean, or
Sharpe ratio) are calculated for securities or portfolios that have at least a
three-year history.

M
ost M

orningstar rankings do not include any adjustm
ent for one-tim

e sales
charges, or loads.  M

orningstar does publish load-adjusted returns, and ranks
such returns w

ithin a M
orningstar Category in certain reports. The total returns

for ETFs and fund share classes w
ithout one-tim

e loads are equal to
M

orningstar’s calculation of load-adjusted returns. Share classes that are
subject to one-tim

e loads relating to advice or sales com
m

issions have their
returns adjusted as part of the load-adjusted return calculation to reflect those
loads.

Com
parison of Fund Types

Funds, including closed-end funds, exchange-traded funds (ETFs), m
oney m

arket
funds, open-end funds, and unit investm

ent trusts (UITs), have m
any sim

ilarities,
but also m

any im
portant differences. In general, publically-offered funds are

investm
ent com

panies registered w
ith the Securities and Exchange Com

m
ission

under the Investm
ent Com

pany Act of 1940, as am
ended. Funds pool m

oney
from

 their investors and m
anage it according to an investm

ent strategy or
objective, w

hich can vary greatly from
 fund to fund. Funds have the ability to

offer diversification and professional m
anagem

ent, but also involve risk,
including the loss of principal.

A closed-end fund is an investm
ent com

pany, w
hich typically m

akes one public
offering of a fixed num

ber of shares. Thereafter, shares are traded on a
secondary m

arket. As a result, the secondary m
arket price m

ay be higher or
low

er than the closed-end fund's net asset value (N
AV). If these shares trade at

a price above their N
AV, they are said to be trading at a prem

ium
. Conversely, if

they are trading at a price below
 their N

AV, they are said to be trading at a
discount. A closed-end m

utual fund’s expense ratio is an annual fee charged to
a shareholder. It includes operating expenses and m

anagem
ent fees, but does

not take into account any brokerage costs. Closed-end funds m
ay also have 12b-

1 fees. Incom
e distributions and capital gains of the closed-end fund are subject

to incom
e tax, if held in a taxable account.

An ETF is an investm
ent com

pany that typically has an investm
ent objective of

striving to achieve a sim
ilar return as a particular m

arket index. The ETF w
ill

invest in either all or a representative sam
ple of the securities included in the

index it is seeking to im
itate. Like closed-end funds, an ETF can be traded on a

secondary m
arket and thus have a m

arket price that m
ay be higher or low

er than
its net asset value. If these shares trade at a price above their N

AV, they are
said to be trading at a prem

ium
. Conversely, if they are trading at a price below

their N
AV, they are said to be trading at a discount. ETFs are not actively

m
anaged, so their value m

ay be affected by a general decline in the U.S. m
arket

segm
ents relating to their underlying indexes. Sim

ilarly, an im
perfect m

atch
betw

een an ETF’s holdings and those of its underlying index m
ay cause its

perform
ance to vary from

 that of its underlying index. The expense ratio of an
ETF is an annual fee charged to a shareholder.  It includes operating expenses
and m

anagem
ent fees, but does not take into account any brokerage costs. ETFs

do not have 12b-1 fees or sales loads. Capital gains from
 funds held in a taxable

account are subject to incom
e tax. In m

any, but not all cases, ETFs are generally
considered to be m

ore tax-efficient w
hen com

pared to sim
ilarly invested m

utual
funds.

Holding com
pany depository receipts (HOLDRs) are sim

ilar to ETFs, but they
focus on narrow

 industry groups.  HOLDRs initially ow
n 20 stocks, w

hich are
unm

anaged, and can becom
e m

ore concentrated due to m
ergers, or the

disparate perform
ance of their holdings.  HOLDRs can only be bought in 100-

share increm
ents.  Investors m

ay exchange shares of a HOLDR for its underlying
stocks at any tim

e.

A m
oney-m

arket fund is an investm
ent com

pany that invests in com
m

ercial
paper, banker's acceptances, repurchase agreem

ents, governm
ent securities,

certificates of deposit and other highly liquid securities, and pays m
oney m

arket
rates of interest. M

oney m
arkets are not FDIC-insured, m

ay lose m
oney, and are

not guaranteed by a bank or other financial institution.

An open-end fund is an investm
ent com

pany that issues shares on a continuous
basis.  Shares can be purchased from

 the open-end m
utual fund itself, or

through an interm
ediary, but cannot be traded on a secondary m

arket, such as
the N

ew
 York Stock Exchange. Investors pay the open-end m

utual fund’s current
net asset value plus any initial sales loads. N

et asset value is calculated daily,
at the close of business. Open-end m

utual fund shares can be redeem
ed, or sold

back to the fund or interm
ediary, at their current net asset value m

inus any
deferred sales loads or redem

ption fees. The expense ratio for an open-end
m

utual fund is an annual fee charged to a shareholder. It includes operating
expenses and m

anagem
ent fees, but does not take into account any brokerage

costs. Open-end funds m
ay also have 12b-1 fees. Incom

e distributions and
capital gains of the open-end fund are subject to incom

e tax, if held in a taxable
account.

A unit investm
ent trust (UIT) is an investm

ent com
pany organized under a trust

agreem
ent betw

een a sponsor and trustee. UITs typically purchase a fixed
portfolio of securities and then sell units in the trust to investors. The m

ajor
difference betw

een a UIT and a m
utual fund is that a m

utual fund is actively
m

anaged, w
hile a UIT is not. On a periodic basis, UITs usually distribute to the

unit holder their pro rata share of the trust's net investm
ent incom

e and net
realized capital gains, if any. If the trust is one that invests only in tax-free
securities, then the incom

e from
 the trust is also tax-free. UITs generally m

ake
one public offering of a fixed num

ber of units. How
ever, in som

e cases, the
sponsor w

ill m
aintain a secondary m

arket that allow
s existing unit holders to

sell their units and for new
 investors to buy units.  A one-tim

e initial sales
charge is deducted from

 an investm
ent m

ade into the trust. UIT investors m
ay

also pay creation and developm
ent fees, organization costs, and/or trustee and

operation expenses. UIT units m
ay be redeem

ed by the sponsor at their net

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only. This report is m

issing standardized perform
ance for a CIT and m

ay not m
eet applicable advertising

requirem
ents.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

112



asset value m
inus a deferred sales charge, and sold to other investors. UITs

have set term
ination dates, at w

hich point the underlying securities are sold and
the sales proceeds are paid to the investor. Typically, a UIT investm

ent is rolled
over into successive trusts as part of a long-term

 strategy. A rollover fee m
ay be

charged for the exercise of rollover purchases. There are tax consequences
associated w

ith rolling over an investm
ent from

 one trust to the next.

Perform
ance

The perform
ance data given represents past perform

ance and should not be
considered indicative of future results. Principal value and investm

ent return w
ill

fluctuate, so that an investor's shares, w
hen sold, m

ay be w
orth m

ore or less
than the original investm

ent. Fund portfolio statistics change over tim
e. Funds

are not FDIC-insured, m
ay lose value, and are not guaranteed by a bank or other

financial institution.

M
orningstar calculates after-tax returns using the highest applicable federal

m
arginal incom

e tax rate plus the investm
ent incom

e tax and M
edicare

surcharge. As of 2018, this rate is 37%
 plus 3.8%

 investm
ent incom

e plus 0.9%
M

edicare surcharge, or 41.7%
. This rate changes periodically in accordance

w
ith changes in federal law

.

Pre-Inception Returns
The analysis in this report m

ay be based, in part, on adjusted historical returns
for periods prior to the inception of the share class of the fund show

n in this
report (“Report Share Class”). If pre-inception returns are show

n, a perform
ance

stream
 consisting of the Report Share Class and older share class(es) is created.

M
orningstar adjusts pre-inception returns dow

nw
ard to reflect higher expenses

in the Report Share Class, w
e do not hypothetically adjust returns upw

ards for
low

er expenses. For m
ore inform

ation regarding calculation of pre-inception
returns please see the M

orningstar Extended Perform
ance M

ethodology.

W
hen pre-inception data is presented in the report, the header at the

top of the report w
ill indicate this. In addition, the pre-inception data

included in the report w
ill appear in italics.

W
hile the inclusion of pre-inception data provides valuable insight into the

probable long-term
 behavior of new

er share classes of a fund, investors should
be aw

are that an adjusted historical return can only provide an approxim
ation of

that behavior. For exam
ple, the fee structures of a retail share class w

ill vary
from

 that of an institutional share class, as retail shares tend to have higher
operating expenses and sales charges. These adjusted historical returns are not
actual returns. The underlying investm

ents in the share classes used to
calculate the pre-perform

ance string w
ill likely vary from

 the underlying
investm

ents held in the fund after inception. Calculation m
ethodologies utilized

by M
orningstar m

ay differ from
 those applied by other entities, including the

fund itself.

Q
uantitatively-D

riven Content
This report m

ay contain a M
orningstar M

edalist Rating™
 derived quantitatively

(“Quantitatively-Driven Content”), m
eaning it w

as generated in w
hole or in part

by a series of statistical m
odels intended to replicate M

orningstar’s analyst
output.

M
r. Lee Davidson, Chief Analytics Officer for M

orningstar, Inc. is responsible for
overseeing the m

ethodology that supports the Quantitatively-Driven Content.
M

r. Davidson is guided by the M
orningstar, Inc. Code of Ethics in carrying out

his responsibilities. M
orningstar’s Research, Investm

ent, and Analytics Group
includes m

anager research em
ployees of various M

orningstar, Inc. subsidiaries
w

ho prepare analysis on investm
ent products and quantitative research

em
ployees of M

orningstar, Inc. or its subsidiaries w
ho aim

 to help investors by
providing innovative research, m

odels, and softw
are. In the United States,

research em
ployees are em

ployed by M
orningstar Research Services LLC, w

hich

is registered w
ith the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com

m
ission.

12b1 Expense %
A 12b-1 fee is a fee used to pay for a m

utual fund’s distribution costs.  It is often
used as a com

m
ission to brokers for selling the fund.  The am

ount of the fee is
taken from

 a fund’s returns.

A
lpha

Alpha is a m
easure of the difference betw

een a security or portfolio’s actual
returns and its expected perform

ance, given its level of risk (as m
easured by

beta.)  Alpha is often seen as a m
easure of the value added or subtracted by a

portfolio m
anager.

A
nalyst-D

riven %
The Analyst-Driven %

 data point displays the w
eighted percentage of a

vehicle’s pillar ratings assigned directly or indirectly by analysts. For exam
ple, if

the People and Parent ratings are assigned directly or indirectly by analysts but
the Process rating is assigned algorithm

ically, the Analyst-Driven %
 for an

actively m
anaged vehicle w

ould disclose that 55%
 of the pillar w

eight w
as

assigned by analysts and the Analyst-Driven %
 for a passively m

anaged vehicle
w

ould disclose that 20%
 of the pillar w

eight w
as assigned by analysts.

A
sset A

llocation
Asset Allocation reflects asset class w

eightings of the portfolio. The “Other”
category includes security types that are not neatly classified in the other asset
classes, such as convertible bonds and preferred stocks, or cannot be classified
by M

orningstar as a result of m
issing data. M

orningstar m
ay display asset

allocation data in several w
ays, including tables or pie charts. In addition,

M
orningstar m

ay com
pare the asset class breakdow

n of the fund against its
three-year average, category average, and/or index proxy.

Asset allocations show
n in tables m

ay include a breakdow
n am

ong the long,
short, and net (long positions net of short) positions.  These statistics sum

m
arize

w
hat the fund’s m

anagers are buying and how
 they are positioning the fund’s

portfolio.  W
hen short positions are captured in these portfolio statistics,

investors get a m
ore robust description of the fund’s exposure and risk. Long

positions involve buying the security outright and selling it later, w
ith the hope

the security’s price rises over tim
e.  Short positions are taken w

ith the hope of
benefitting from

 anticipated price declines.  The investor borrow
s the security

from
 another investor, sells it and receives cash, and then is obligated to buy it

back at som
e point in the future. If the price falls after the short sale, the

investor w
ill have sold high and can buy low

 to close the short position and lock
in a profit.  How

ever, if the price of the security increases after the short sale,
the investor w

ill experience a loss buying it at a higher price than the sale price.

M
ost fund portfolios hold fairly conventional securities, such as long positions in

equities and bonds. M
orningstar m

ay generate a colored pie chart for these
portfolios. Other portfolios use other investm

ent strategies or securities, such as
short positions or derivatives, in an attem

pt to reduce transaction costs,
enhance returns, or reduce risk.  Som

e of these securities and strategies behave
like conventional securities, w

hile other have unique return and risk
characteristics. Portfolios that incorporate investm

ent strategies resulting in
short positions or portfolio w

ith relatively exotic derivative positions often report
data to M

orningstar that does not m
eet the param

eters of the calculation
underlying a pie chart’s generation. Because of the nature of how

 these
securities are reported to M

orningstar, w
e m

ay not alw
ays get com

plete
portfolio inform

ation to report asset allocation. M
orningstar, at its discretion,

m
ay determ

ine if unidentified characteristics of fund holdings are m
aterial.

Asset allocation and other breakdow
ns m

ay be rescaled accordingly so that
percentages total to 100 percent. (M

orningstar used discretion to determ
ine if

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only. This report is m

issing standardized perform
ance for a CIT and m

ay not m
eet applicable advertising

requirem
ents.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

113



unidentified characteristics of fund holdings are m
aterial, pie charts and other

breakdow
ns m

ay rescale identified characteristics to 100%
 for m

ore intuitive
presentation.)

N
ote that all other portfolio statistics presented in this report are based on the

long (or long rescaled) holdings of the fund only.

A
verage Effective D

uration
Duration is a tim

e m
easure of a bond's interest-rate sensitivity. Average

effective duration is a w
eighted average of the duration of the fixed-incom

e
securities w

ithin a portfolio.

A
verage Effective M

aturity
Average Effective M

aturity is a w
eighted average of the m

aturities of all bonds
in a portfolio.

A
verage W

eighted Coupon
A coupon is the fixed annual percentage paid out on a bond. The average
w

eighted coupon is the asset-w
eighted coupon of each bond in the portfolio.

A
verage W

eighted Price
Average W

eighted Price is the asset-w
eighted price of bonds held in a portfolio,

expressed as a percentage of par (face) value. This num
ber reveals if the

portfolio favors bonds selling at prices above or below
 par value (prem

ium
 or

discount securities respectively.)

B
est Fit Index

Alpha, beta, and R-squared statistics are presented for a broad m
arket index

and a “best fit” index.  The Best Fit Index identified in this report w
as

determ
ined by M

orningstar by calculating R-squared for the fund against
approxim

ately 100 indexes tracked by M
orningstar.  The index representing the

highest R-squared is identified as the best fit index.  The best fit index m
ay not

be the fund’s benchm
ark, nor does it necessarily contain the types of securities

that m
ay be held by the fund or portfolio.

B
eta

Beta is a m
easure of a security or portfolio’s sensitivity to m

arket m
ovem

ents
(proxied using an index.) A beta of greater than 1 indicates m

ore volatility than
the m

arket, and a beta of less than 1 indicates less volatility than the m
arket.

Credit Q
uality B

reakdow
n

Credit Quality breakdow
ns are show

n for corporate-bond holdings in the fund’s
portfolio and depict the quality of bonds in the underlying portfolio. It show

s the
percentage of fixed-incom

e securities that fall w
ithin each credit-quality rating

as assigned by a N
ationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization (N

RSRO).
Bonds not rated by an N

RSRO are included in the Other/N
ot-Classified category.

D
ata Coverage %

The Data Coverage %
 data point is a sum

m
ary m

etric describing the level of
data com

pleteness used to generate the overall rating. If the pillar is assigned
directly or indirectly by analysts, the pillar has com

plete data availability, as no
m

odel w
as used to estim

ate the pillar score. If the pillar is assigned directly by
algorithm

, M
orningstar counts the num

ber of data points feeding both the
positive and negative m

odels and counts w
hether the vehicle has strategy-

specific data available. A sim
ple percentage is calculated per pillar. The overall

data coverage %
 is then scaled by pillar w

eights.

D
eferred Load %

The back-end sales charge or deferred load is im
posed w

hen an investor
redeem

s shares of a fund.  The percentage of the load charged generally
declines the longer the fund’s shares are held by the investor.  This charge,

coupled w
ith 12b-1 fees, com

m
only serves as an alternative to a traditional

front-end load.

Expense Ratio %
The expense ratio is the annual fee that all funds charge their shareholders.  It
expresses the percentage of assets deducted each fiscal year for fund expenses,
including 12b-1 fees, m

anagem
ent fees, adm

inistrative fees, operating costs,
and all other asset-based costs incurred by the fund.  Portfolio transaction fees,
or brokerage costs, as w

ell as front-end or deferred sales charges are not
included in the expense ratio.  The expense ratio, w

hich is deducted from
 the

fund’s average net assets, is accrued on a daily basis. The gross expense ratio,
in contrast to the net expense ratio, does not reflect any fee w

aivers in effect
during the tim

e period.

Front-end Load %
The initial sales charge or front-end load is a deduction m

ade from
 each

investm
ent in the fund and is generally based on the am

ount of the investm
ent.

G
eom

etric A
verage M

arket Capitalization
Geom

etric Average M
arket Capitalization is a m

easure of the size of the
com

panies in w
hich a portfolio invests.

G
row

th of 10,000
For funds, this graph com

pares the grow
th of an investm

ent of 10,000 (in the
base currency of the fund) w

ith that of an index and/or w
ith that of the average

for all funds in its M
orningstar Category.  The total returns are not adjusted to

reflect sales charges or the effects of taxation but are adjusted to reflect actual
ongoing fund expenses, and they assum

e reinvestm
ent of dividends and capital

gains.  If adjusted, effects of sales charges and taxation w
ould reduce the

perform
ance quoted.  If pre-inception data is included in the analysis, it w

ill be
graphed.

The index in the Grow
th of 10,000 graph is an unm

anaged portfolio of specified
securities and cannot be invested in directly.  The index does not reflect any
initial or ongoing expenses.  A fund's portfolio m

ay differ significantly from
 the

securities in the index.  The index is chosen by M
orningstar.

M
anagem

ent Fees %
The m

anagem
ent fee includes the m

anagem
ent and adm

inistrative fees listed in
the M

anagem
ent Fees section of a fund’s prospectus. Typically, these fees

represent the costs shareholders paid for m
anagem

ent and adm
inistrative

services over the fund’s prior fiscal year.

M
axim

um
 Redem

ption Fee %
The M

axim
um

 Redem
ption Fee is the m

axim
um

 am
ount a fund m

ay charge if
redeem

ed in a specific tim
e period after the fund’s purchase (for exam

ple, 30,
180, or 365 days).

M
ean

M
ean is the annualized geom

etric return for the period show
n.

M
orningstar M

edalist Rating™
The M

orningstar M
edalist Rating is the sum

m
ary expression of M

orningstar’s
forw

ard-looking analysis of investm
ent strategies as offered via specific

vehicles using a rating scale of Gold, Silver, Bronze, N
eutral, and N

egative. The
M

edalist Ratings indicate w
hich investm

ents M
orningstar believes are likely to

outperform
 a relevant index or peer group average on a risk-adjusted basis over

tim
e. Investm

ent products are evaluated on three key pillars (People, Parent, and
Process) w

hich, w
hen coupled w

ith a fee assessm
ent, form

s the basis for
M

orningstar’s conviction in those products’ investm
ent m

erits and determ
ines

the M
edalist Rating they’re assigned. Pillar ratings take the form

 of Low
, Below

Average, Average, Above Average, and High. Pillars m
ay be evaluated via an

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only. This report is m

issing standardized perform
ance for a CIT and m

ay not m
eet applicable advertising

requirem
ents.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

114



analyst’s qualitative assessm
ent (either directly to a vehicle the analyst covers

or indirectly w
hen the pillar ratings of a covered vehicle are m

apped to a related
uncovered vehicle) or using algorithm

ic techniques. Vehicles are sorted by their
expected perform

ance into rating groups defined by their M
orningstar Category

and their active or passive status. W
hen analysts directly cover a vehicle, they

assign the three pillar ratings based on their qualitative assessm
ent, subject to

the oversight of the Analyst Rating Com
m

ittee, and m
onitor and reevaluate

them
 at least every 14 m

onths. W
hen the vehicles are covered either indirectly

by analysts or by algorithm
, the ratings are assigned m

onthly. For m
ore detailed

inform
ation about the M

edalist Ratings, including their m
ethodology, please go

to http://global.m
orningstar.com

/m
anagerdisclosures.

The M
orningstar M

edalist Ratings are not statem
ents of fact, nor are they credit

or risk ratings. The M
orningstar M

edalist Rating (i) should not be used as the
sole basis in evaluating an investm

ent product, (ii) involves unknow
n risks and

uncertainties w
hich m

ay cause expectations not to occur or to differ
significantly from

 w
hat w

as expected, (iii) are not guaranteed to be based on
com

plete or accurate assum
ptions or m

odels w
hen determ

ined algorithm
ically,

(iv) involve the risk that the return target w
ill not be m

et due to such things as
unforeseen changes in changes in m

anagem
ent, technology, econom

ic
developm

ent, interest rate developm
ent, operating and/or m

aterial costs,
com

petitive pressure, supervisory law
, exchange rate, tax rates, exchange rate

changes, and/or changes in political and social conditions, and (v) should not be
considered an offer or solicitation to buy or sell the investm

ent product. A
change in the fundam

ental factors underlying the M
orningstar M

edalist Rating
can m

ean that the rating is subsequently no longer accurate.

Analysts do not have any other m
aterial conflicts of interest at the tim

e of
publication. Users w

ishing to obtain further inform
ation should contact their

local M
orningstar office or refer to the Analyst Conflicts of Interest and Other

Disclosures for N
orth Am

erica at
https://global.m

orningstar.com
/m

anagerdisclosures under “M
ethodology

Docum
ents and Disclosures”.

M
orningstar Category

M
orningstar Category is assigned by placing funds into peer groups based on

their underlying holdings. The underlying securities in each portfolio are the
prim

ary factor in our analysis as the investm
ent objective and investm

ent
strategy stated in a fund’s prospectus m

ay not be sufficiently detailed for our
proprietary classification m

ethodology. Funds are placed in a category based on
their portfolio statistics and com

positions over the past three years. Analysis of
perform

ance and other indicative facts are also considered. If the fund is new
and has no portfolio history, M

orningstar estim
ates w

here it w
ill fall before

giving it a perm
anent category assignm

ent. Categories m
ay be changed based

on recent changes to the portfolio.

M
orningstar Rank

M
orningstar Rank is the total return percentile rank w

ithin each M
orningstar

Category. The highest (or m
ost favorable) percentile rank is zero and the low

est
(or least favorable) percentile rank is 100.  Historical percentile ranks are based
on a snapshot of a fund at the tim

e of calculation.

M
orningstar Rating™

The M
orningstar Rating™

for funds, or "star rating", is calculated for funds and
separate accounts w

ith at least a three-year history. Exchange-traded funds and
open-ended m

utual funds are considered a single population for com
parative

purposes. It is calculated based on a M
orningstar Risk-Adjusted Return m

easure
that accounts for variation in a m

anaged product's m
onthly excess perform

ance,
placing m

ore em
phasis on dow

nw
ard variations and rew

arding consistent
perform

ance. The M
orningstar Rating does not include any adjustm

ent for sales
loads. The top 10%

 of products in each product category receive 5 stars, the
next 22.5%

 receive 4 stars, the next 35%
 receive 3 stars, the next 22.5%

receive 2 stars, and the bottom
 10%

 receive 1 star. The Overall M
orningstar

Rating for a m
anaged product is derived from

 a w
eighted average of the

perform
ance figures associated w

ith its three-, five-, and 10-year (if applicable)
M

orningstar Rating m
etrics. For m

ore inform
ation about the M

orningstar Rating
for funds, including its m

ethodology, please go to
global.m

orningstar.com
/m

anagerdisclosures

The M
orningstar Return rates a fund’s perform

ance relative to other m
anaged

products in its M
orningstar Category.  It is an assessm

ent of a product's excess
return over a risk-free rate (the return of the 90-day Treasury Bill) in com

parison
w

ith the products in its M
orningstar category.  In each M

orningstar category,
the top 10%

 of products earn a High M
orningstar Return (High), the next 22.5%

Above Average (+Avg), the m
iddle 35%

 Average (Avg), the next 22.5%
 Below

Average (-Ave), and the bottom
 10%

 Low
 (Low

).  M
orningstar Return is

m
easured for up to three tim

e periods (three, five, and 10 years).  These
separate m

easures are then w
eighted and averaged to produce an overall

m
easure for the product.  Products w

ith less than three years of perform
ance

history are not rated.

M
orningstar Risk

M
orningstar Risk evaluates a fund’s dow

nside volatility relative to that of other
products in its M

orningstar Category. It is an assessm
ent of the variations in

m
onthly returns, w

ith an em
phasis on dow

nside variations, in com
parison w

ith
the products in its M

orningstar category. In each M
orningstar category, the 10%

of products w
ith the low

est m
easured risk are described as Low

 Risk (Low
), the

next 22.5%
 Below

 Average (-Avg), the m
iddle 35%

 Average (Avg), the next
22.5%

 Above Average (+Avg), and the top 10%
 High (High).  M

orningstar Risk is
m

easured for up to three tim
e periods (three, five, and 10 years).  These

separate m
easures are then w

eighted and averaged to produce an overall
m

easure for the product.  Products w
ith less than three years of perform

ance
history are not rated.

Style A
nalysis

The M
orningstar Style Box reveals a fund's investm

ent style as of the date
noted on this report.

For equity funds, the vertical axis show
s the m

arket capitalization of the long
stocks ow

ned, and the horizontal axis show
s the investm

ent style (value, blend,
or grow

th.) A darkened cell in the style box m
atrix indicates the w

eighted
average style of the portfolio.

For portfolios holding fixed-incom
e investm

ents, a Fixed Incom
e Style Box is

calculated. The vertical axis show
s the credit quality    based on credit ratings

and the horizontal axis show
s interest-rate sensitivity as m

easured by effective
duration. There are three credit categories- “High”, “M

edium
”, and “Low

; and
there are three interest rate sensitivity categories- “Lim

ited”, “M
oderate”, and

“Extensive” resulting in nine possible com
binations. As in the equity Style Box

the com
bination of credit and interest rate sensitivity for a portfolio is

represented by a darkened cell in the m
atrix.

M
orningstar uses credit rating  inform

ation from
   credit rating agencies (CRA’s)

that have been designated N
ationally Recognized Statistical Rating

Organizations (N
RSRO’s) by the Securities and Exchange Com

m
ission (SEC) in

the United States. For a list of all N
RSROs, please visit

https://w
w

w
.sec.gov/ocr/ocr-learn-nrsros.htm

l. Additionally, M
orningstar w

ill
use credit ratings from

 CRA’s w
hich have been recognized  by foreign regulatory

institutions that are deem
ed the equivalent of the N

RSRO designation.

To determ
ine the rating applicable to a holding and the subsequent holding

w
eighted value of a portfolio tw

o m
ethods m

ay be em
ployed. First is a com

m
on

m
ethodology approach w

here if a case exists such that tw
o rating

organizations/ agencies have rated a holding, the low
er rating of the tw

o should

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only. This report is m

issing standardized perform
ance for a CIT and m

ay not m
eet applicable advertising

requirem
ents.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

115

https://global.morningstar.com/managerdisclosures


be applied; if three or m
ore CRA’s have rated a holdingt the m

edian rating
should be applied, and in cases w

here there are m
ore than tw

o ratings and a
m

edian rating cannot be determ
ined  the low

er of the tw
o m

iddle ratings should
be applied. Alternatively, if there is m

ore than one rating available an average
can be calculated from

 all and applied. Please N
ote: M

orningstar, Inc. is not an
N

RSRO nor does it issue a credit rating on the fund. Credit ratings for any
security held in a portfolio m

ay change over tim
e.

M
orningstar uses the credit rating inform

ation to calculate a w
eighted-average

credit quality value for the portfolio. This value is based only upon those
holdings w

hich are considered to be classified as “fixed_incom
e”, such as

governm
ent, corporate, or securitized issues. Other types of holdings such as

equities and m
any, though not all, types of derivatives are excluded. The

w
eighted-average credit quality value is represented by a rating sym

bol w
hich

corresponds to the long-term
 rating sym

bol schem
as em

ployed by m
ost CRA’s.

N
ote that this value is not explicitly published but instead serves an an input in

Style Box calculation. This sym
bol is then used to m

ap to a Style Box credit
quality category of “low

,” “m
edium

,” or “high”. Funds w
ith a "low

" credit quality
category are those w

hose w
eighted-average credit quality is determ

ined to be
equivalent to the com

m
only used High Yield classification, m

eaning a rating
below

 “BBB”, portfolios assigned to the “high” credit category have either a
“AAA” or “AA+” average credit quality value, w

hile "m
edium

" are those w
ith an

average rating of “AA” inclusive to “BBB-“. It is expected and intended that the
m

ajority of portfolios w
ill be assigned a credit category of “m

edium
”.

For assignm
ent to an interest-rate sensitivity category M

orningstar uses the
average effective duration of the portfolio. From

 this value there are three
distinct m

ethodologies em
ployed to determ

ine assignm
ent to category.

Portfolios w
hich are assigned to M

orningstar m
unicipal-bond categoriesem

ploy
static breakpoints betw

een categories. These breakpoints are “Lim
ited” equal to

4.5 years or less,; (ii) “M
oderate” equal to  4.5 years to less than 7 years, and

“Extensive” equal to m
ore than 7 years.   For portfolios assigned to M

orningstar
categories other than U.S> Taxable, including all dom

iciled outside the United
States,  static duration breakpoints are also used. The values differ from

 the
m

unicipal category values, : (i) “Lim
ited” equals less than or equal to 3.5

years,“M
oderate” equals greater than 3.5 years but less than or equal to 6

years, “Extensive” is assigned to portfolios w
ith effective durations of m

ore
than 6 years. N

ote: Interest-rate sensitivity for non-U.S. dom
iciled portfolios

(excluding  those in M
orningstar convertible categories) m

ay be assigned using
average m

odified duration w
hen average effective duration is not available.

For portfolios M
orningstar classifies as U.S Taxable Fixed-Incom

e, interest-rate
sensitivity category assignm

ent is based on the effective duration of the
M

orningstar Core Bond Index (M
CBI). The classification assignm

ent is
dynam

ically determ
ined relative to the benchm

ark index value.  A “Lim
ited”

category w
ill be assigned to portfolios w

hose average effective duration is
betw

een 25%
 to 75%

 of M
CBI average effective duration, w

here the average
effective duration is betw

een 75%
 to 125%

 of the M
CBI the portfolio w

ill be
classified as “M

oderate”, and those portfolios w
ith an average effective

duration value 125%
 or greater of the average effective duration of the M

CBI
w

ill be classified as “Extensive”.

P/B
 Ratio TTM

The Price/Book Ratio (or P/B Ratio) for a fund is the w
eighted average of the P/B

Ratio of the stocks in its portfolio. Book value is the total assets of a com
pany,

less total liabilities. The P/B ratio of a com
pany is calculated by dividing the

m
arket price of its outstanding stock by the com

pany's book value, and then
adjusting for the num

ber of shares outstanding. Stocks w
ith negative book

values are excluded from
 this calculation. It show

s approxim
ately how

 m
uch an

investor is paying for a com
pany’s assets based on historical valuations.

P/C Ratio TTM

The Price/Cash Flow
 Ratio (or P/C Ratio) for a fund is the w

eighted average of
the P/C Ratio of the stocks in its portfolio.  The P/C Ratio of a stock represents
the am

ount an investor is w
illing to pay for a dollar generated from

 a com
pany’s

operations. It show
s the ability of a com

pany to generate cash and acts as a
gauge of liquidity and solvency.

P/E Ratio TTM
The Price/Earnings Ratio (or P/E Ratio) for a fund is the w

eighted average of the
P/E Ratios of the stocks in its portfolio. The P/E Ratio of a stock is the stock’s
current price divided by the com

pany’s trailing 12-m
onth earnings per share. A

high P/E Ratio usually indicates the m
arket w

ill pay m
ore to obtain the

com
pany’s earnings because it believes in the com

pany’s abilities to increase
their earnings.  A low

 P/E Ratio indicates the m
arket has less confidence that

the com
pany’s earnings w

ill increase, how
ever value investors m

ay believe such
stocks have an overlooked or undervalued potential for appreciation.

Percentile Rank in Category
Percentile Rank is a standardized w

ay of ranking item
s w

ithin a peer group, in
this case, funds w

ithin the sam
e M

orningstar Category. The observation w
ith

the largest num
erical value is ranked zero the observation w

ith the sm
allest

num
erical value is ranked 100. The rem

aining observations are placed equal
distance from

 one another on the rating scale. N
ote that low

er percentile ranks
are generally m

ore favorable for returns (high returns), w
hile higher percentile

ranks are generally m
ore favorable for risk m

easures (low
 risk).

Perform
ance Q

uartile
Perform

ance Quartile reflects a fund’s M
orningstar Rank.

Potential Capital G
ains Exposure

Potential Capital Gains Exposure is an estim
ate of the percent of a fund’s assets

that represent gains.  It m
easures how

 m
uch the fund’s assets have

appreciated, and it can be an indicator of possible future capital gains
distributions. A positive potential capital gains exposure value m

eans that the
fund’s holdings have generally increased in value w

hile a negative value m
eans

that the fund has reported losses on its book.

Q
uarterly Returns

Quarterly Return is calculated applying the sam
e m

ethodology as Total Return
except it represents return through each quarter-end.

R-Squared
R-squared is the percentage of a security or portfolio’s return m

ovem
ents that

are explained by m
ovem

ents in its benchm
ark index, show

ing the degree of
correlation betw

een the security or portfolio and the benchm
ark.  This figure is

helpful in assessing how
 likely it is that beta and alpha are statistically

significant.  A value of 1 indicates perfect correlation betw
een the security or

portfolio and its benchm
ark.  The low

er the R-squared value, the low
er the

correlation.

Regional Exposure
The regional exposure is a display of the portfolio’s assets invested in the
regions show

n on the report.

Sector W
eightings

Super Sectors represent M
orningstar's broadest classification of equity sectors

by assigning the 11 equity sectors into three classifications. The Cyclical Super
Sector includes industries significantly im

pacted by econom
ic shifts, and the

stocks included in these sectors generally have betas greater than 1. The
Defensive Super Sector generally includes industries that are relatively im

m
une

to econom
ic cycles, and the stocks in these industries generally have betas less

than 1. The Sensitive Super Sector includes industries that ebb and flow
 w

ith
the overall econom

y, but not severely so. Stocks in the Sensitive Super Sector

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only. This report is m

issing standardized perform
ance for a CIT and m

ay not m
eet applicable advertising

requirem
ents.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

116



generally have betas that are close to 1.

Share Change
Shares Change represents the num

ber of shares of a stock bought or sold by a
fund since the previously reported portfolio of the fund.

Sharpe Ratio
Sharpe Ratio uses standard deviation and excess return (a m

easure of a security
or portfolio’s return in excess of the U.S. Treasury three-m

onth Treasury Bill) to
determ

ine the rew
ard per unit of risk.

Standard D
eviation

Standard deviation is a statistical m
easure of the volatility of the security or

portfolio’s returns.  The larger the standard deviation, the greater the volatility
of return.

Standardized Returns
Standardized Return applies the m

ethodology described in the Standardized
Returns page of this report. Standardized Return is calculated through the m

ost
recent calendar-quarter end for one-year, five-year, 10-year, and/or since-
inception periods, and it dem

onstrates the im
pact of sales charges (if

applicable) and ongoing fund expenses. Standardized Return reflects the return
an investor m

ay have experience if the security w
as purchased at the beginning

of the period and sold at the end, incurring transaction charges.

Total Return
Total Return, or "N

on Load-Adjusted Return", reflects perform
ance w

ithout
adjusting for sales charges (if applicable) or the effects of taxation, but it is
adjusted to reflect all actual ongoing security expenses and assum

es
reinvestm

ent of dividends and capital gains.  It is the return an investor w
ould

have experienced if the fund w
as held throughout the period. If adjusted for

sales charges and the effects of taxation, the perform
ance quoted w

ould be
significantly reduced.

Total Return +/- indicates how
 a fund has perform

ed relative to its peers (as
m

easure by its Standard Index and/or M
orningstar Category Index) over the tim

e
periods show

n.

Trailing Returns
Standardized Return applies the m

ethodology described in the Standardized
Returns page of this report. Standardized Return is calculated through the m

ost
recent calendar-quarter end for one-year, five-year, 10-year, and/or since-
inception periods, and it dem

onstrates the im
pact of sales charges (if

applicable) and ongoing fund expenses.  Standardized Return reflects the return
an investor m

ay have experienced if the fund w
as purchased at the beginning of

the period and sold at the end, incurring transaction charges.

Load-Adjusted M
onthly Return is calculated applying the sam

e m
ethodology as

Standardized Return, except that it represents return through m
onth-end.  As

w
ith Standardized Return, it reflects the im

pact of sales charges and ongoing
fund expenses, but not taxation.  If adjusted for the effects of taxation, the
perform

ance quoted w
ould be significantly different.

Trailing Return +/- indicates how
 a fund has perform

ed relative to its peers (as
m

easure by its Standard Index and/or M
orningstar Category Index) over the tim

e
periods show

n.

Collective Investm
ent Trust

D
etail Report D

isclosure Statem
ent

The Collective Investm
ent Trust Detail Report is supplem

ental sales literature,
and therefore m

ust be preceded or accom
panied by a fund's Declaration of

Trust, offering docum
ents, disclosure docum

ents, or other equivalent statem
ents

for im
portant inform

ation. Please read this inform
ation carefully. In all cases,

this disclosure statem
ent should accom

pany the Collective Investm
ent Trust

Detail Report. M
orningstar is not itself a FIN

RA-m
em

ber firm
.

The Collective Investm
ent Trust D

etail Report m
ay only be used by

retirem
ent plan sponsors, consultants, and financial professionals.

A collective investm
ent trust (CIT or fund) m

ay also be called a com
m

ingled or
collective fund. CITs are tax-exem

pt, pooled investm
ent vehicles m

aintained by
a bank or trust com

pany exclusively for qualified plans, including 401(k)s, and
certain types of governm

ent plans. CITs 81-100 trusts that are unregistered
investm

ent vehicles subject to either state banking regulations or if nationally
chartered banking regulations of the Office of the Com

ptroller of the Currency
(OCC). CITs are not available to the general public, but are m

anaged only for
specific retirem

ent plans. CITs are exem
pt from

 regulation and/or registration by
the Securities and Exchange Com

m
ission under the Investm

ent Com
pany Act of

1940, as am
ended, the Securities Act of 1933, as am

ended, and the securities
regulations of any state or other jurisdiction. CITs are not m

utual funds and are
not sold by prospectus.

All data presented is based on the m
ost recent inform

ation available to
M

orningstar as of the release date and m
ay or m

ay not be an accurate reflection
of current data for securities included in the fund's portfolio. There is no
assurance that the data w

ill rem
ain the sam

e.

Risk m
easures (such as alpha, beta, r-squared, standard deviation, m

ean, or
Sharpe ratio) are calculated for securities or portfolios that have at least a
three-year history.

M
ost M

orningstar rankings do not include any adjustm
ent for one-tim

e sales
charges, or loads. M

orningstar does publish load-adjusted returns, and ranks
such returns w

ithin a M
orningstar Category in certain reports. The total returns

for ETFs and fund share classes w
ithout one-tim

e loads are equal to
M

orningstar's calculation of load-adjusted returns. Share classes that are
subject to one-tim

e loads relating to advice or sales com
m

issions have their
returns adjusted as part of the load-adjusted return calculation to reflect those
loads.

Perform
ance

The perform
ance data given represents past perform

ance and should not be
considered indicative of future results. Principal value and investm

ent return w
ill

fluctuate, so that an investor's shares, w
hen sold, m

ay be w
orth m

ore or less
than the original investm

ent. Fund portfolio statistics change over tim
e. Funds

are not FDIC-insured, m
ay lose value, and are not guaranteed by a bank or other

financial institution.

M
orningstar calculates after-tax returns using the highest applicable federal

m
arginal incom

e tax rate plus the M
edicare surcharge. As of 2016, this rate is

39.6%
 plus 0.9%

 M
edicare surcharge, or 40.5%

, this has been unchanged since
2013. This rate changes periodically in accordance w

ith changes in federal law
.

12-M
onth Yield

12 M
onth Yield is derived by sum

m
ing the trailing 12-m

onths incom
e

distributions and dividing the sum
 by the last m

onth's ending N
AV, plus any

capital gains distributed over the sam
e period. Incom

e refers only to interest
paym

ents from
 fixed-incom

e securities and dividend payoffs from
 com

m
on

stocks.

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only. This report is m

issing standardized perform
ance for a CIT and m

ay not m
eet applicable advertising

requirem
ents.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

117



A
lpha

Alpha is a m
easure of the difference betw

een a security or portfolio's actual
returns and its expected perform

ance, given its level of risk (as m
easured by

beta.) Alpha is often seen as a m
easure of the value added or subtracted by a

portfolio m
anager.

A
sset A

llocation
Asset Allocation reflects asset class w

eightings of the portfolio. The "Other"
category includes security types that are not neatly classified in the other asset
classes, such as convertible bonds and preferred stocks, or cannot be classified
by M

orningstar as a result of m
issing data. M

orningstar m
ay display asset

allocation data in several w
ays, including tables or pie charts. In addition,

M
orningstar m

ay com
pare the asset class breakdow

n of the fund against its
three-year average, category average, and/or index proxy.

Asset allocations show
n in tables m

ay include a breakdow
n am

ong the long,
short, and net (long positions net of short) positions. These statistics sum

m
arize

w
hat the fund's m

anagers are buying and how
 they are positioning the fund's

portfolio. W
hen short positions are captured in these portfolio statistics,

investors get a m
ore robust description of the fund's exposure and risk. Long

positions involve buying the security outright and selling it later, w
ith the hope

the security's price rises over tim
e. Short positions are taken w

ith the hope of
benefitting from

 anticipated price declines. The investor borrow
s the security

from
 another investor, sells it and receives cash, and then is obligated to buy it

back at som
e point in the future. If the price falls after the short sale, the

investor w
ill have sold high and can buy low

 to close the short position and lock
in a profit. How

ever, if the price of the security increases after the short sale,
the investor w

ill experience a loss buying it at a higher price than the sale price.

M
ost fund portfolios hold fairly conventional securities, such as long positions in

equities and bonds. M
orningstar m

ay generate a colored pie chart for these
portfolios. Other portfolios use other investm

ent strategies or securities, such as
short positions or derivatives, in an attem

pt to reduce transaction costs,
enhance returns, or reduce risk. Som

e of these securities and strategies behave
like conventional securities, w

hile other have unique return and risk
characteristics. Portfolios that incorporate investm

ent strategies resulting in
short positions or portfolio w

ith relatively exotic derivative positions often report
data to M

orningstar that does not m
eet the param

eters of the calculation
underlying a pie chart's generation. Because of the nature of how

 these
securities are reported to M

orningstar, w
e m

ay not alw
ays get com

plete
portfolio inform

ation to report asset allocation. M
orningstar, at its discretion,

m
ay determ

ine if unidentified characteristics of fund holdings are m
aterial.

Asset allocation and other breakdow
ns m

ay be rescaled accordingly so that
percentages total to 100 percent. (M

orningstar used discretion to determ
ine if

unidentified characteristics of fund holdings are m
aterial, pie charts and other

breakdow
ns m

ay rescale identified characteristics to 100%
 for m

ore intuitive
presentation.)

N
ote that all other portfolio statistics presented in this report are based on the

long (or long rescaled) holdings of the fund only.

A
verage Effective D

uration
Duration is a tim

e m
easure of a bond's interest-rate sensitivity. Average

effective duration is a w
eighted average of the duration of the fixed- incom

e
securities w

ithin a portfolio.

A
verage Effective M

aturity
Average Effective M

aturity is a w
eighted average of the m

aturities of all bonds
in a portfolio.

A
verage W

eighted Coupon
A coupon is the fixed annual percentage paid out on a bond. The average

w
eighted coupon is the asset-w

eighted coupon of each bond in the portfolio.

A
verage W

eighted Price
Average W

eighted Price is the asset-w
eighted price of bonds held in a portfolio,

expressed as a percentage of par (face) value. This num
ber reveals if the

portfolio favors bonds selling at prices above or below
 par value (prem

ium
 or

discount securities respectively.)

B
est Fit Index

Alpha, beta, and R-squared statistics are presented for a broad m
arket index

and a "best fit" index. The Best Fit Index identified in this report w
as determ

ined
by M

orningstar by calculating R-squared for the fund against approxim
ately 100

indexes tracked by M
orningstar. The index representing the highest R-squared is

identified as the best fit index. The best fit index m
ay not be the fund's

benchm
ark, nor does it necessarily contain the types of securities that m

ay be
held by the fund or portfolio.

B
eta

Beta is a m
easure of a security or portfolio's sensitivity to m

arket m
ovem

ents
(proxied using an index.) A beta of greater than 1 indicates m

ore volatility than
the m

arket, and a beta of less than 1 indicates less volatility than the m
arket.

B
ook Value

The Book Value grow
th rate is a m

easure of how
 the book value per share

(BVPS) has grow
n over the last five years. For portfolios, this data point is the

share-w
eighted collective book value grow

th rate for all stocks in the current
portfolio.

Cash Flow
The Cash Flow

 grow
th rate is a m

easure of how
 the cash flow

 per share (CFPS)
has grow

n over the last three to five years. For portfolios, this data point is the
share-w

eighted collective cash flow
 grow

th for all stocks in the current
portfolio.

D
ividend Yield

Dividend Yield is the annual percentage of return earned and is determ
ined by

dividing the am
ount of annual dividends per share by the current m

arket price
per share.

Expense Ratio %
The expense ratio is the annual fee that all funds charge their shareholders. It
expresses the percentage of assets deducted each fiscal year for fund expenses,
including 12b-1 fees, m

anagem
ent fees, adm

inistrative fees, operating costs,
and all other asset-based costs incurred by the fund. Portfolio transaction fees,
or brokerage costs, as w

ell as front-end or deferred sales charges are not
included in the expense ratio. The expense ratio, w

hich is deducted from
 the

fund’s average net assets, is accrued on a daily basis. The gross expense ratio,
in contrast to the net expense ratio, does not reflect any fee w

aivers in effect
during the tim

e period.

G
eom

etric A
verage M

arket Capitalization
Geom

etric Average M
arket Capitalization is a m

easure of the size of the
com

panies in w
hich a portfolio invests.

G
row

th of 10,000
For funds, this graph com

pares the grow
th of an investm

ent of 10,000 (in the
base currency of the fund) w

ith that of an index and/or w
ith that of the average

for all funds in its M
orningstar Category. The total returns are not adjusted to

reflect sales charges or the effects of taxation but are adjusted to reflect actual
ongoing fund expenses, and they assum

e reinvestm
ent of dividends and capital

gains. If adjusted, effects of sales charges and taxation w
ould reduce the

perform
ance quoted. If pre-inception data is included in the analysis, it w

ill be

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only. This report is m

issing standardized perform
ance for a CIT and m

ay not m
eet applicable advertising

requirem
ents.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

118



graphed.

The index in the Grow
th of 10,000 graph is an unm

anaged portfolio of specified
securities and cannot be invested in directly. The index does not reflect any
initial or ongoing expenses. A fund's portfolio m

ay differ significantly from
 the

securities in the index. The index is chosen by M
orningstar.

M
ean

M
ean is the annualized geom

etric return for the period show
n.

M
orningstar Category

M
orningstar Category is assigned by placing funds into peer groups based on

their underlying holdings. The underlying securities in each portfolio are the
prim

ary factor in our analysis as the investm
ent objective and investm

ent
strategy stated in a fund's prospectus m

ay not be sufficiently detailed for our
proprietary classification m

ethodology. Funds are placed in a category based on
their portfolio statistics and com

positions over the past three years. Analysis of
perform

ance and other indicative facts are also considered. If the fund is new
and has no portfolio history, M

orningstar estim
ates w

here it w
ill fall before

giving it a perm
anent category assignm

ent. Categories m
ay be changed based

on recent changes to the portfolio.

M
orningstar Rank

M
orningstar Rank is the total return percentile rank w

ithin each M
orningstar

Category. The highest (or m
ost favorable) percentile rank is zero and the low

est
(or least favorable) percentile rank is 100. Historical percentile ranks are based
on a snapshot of a fund at the tim

e of calculation.

M
orningstar Rating™

The M
orningstar Rating™

 is provided for those collective investm
ent trusts

(CITs) w
ith at least a three-year history. Ratings are based on the CIT's

M
orningstar Risk-Adjusted Return m

easure w
hich accounts for variation in

m
onthly perform

ance, placing m
ore em

phasis on dow
nw

ard variations and
rew

arding consistent perform
ance. The M

orningstar Rating does not include any
adjustm

ent for sales loads. M
orningstar com

pares each CIT's risk-adjusted
return against the breakpoints for the exchange-traded fund and open-end
m

utual fund universe for that category. The top 10%
 of exchange- traded and

open-end m
utual funds in each category receive 5 stars, the next 22.5%

 receive
4 stars, the next 35%

 receive 3 stars, the next 22.5%
 receive 2 stars and the

bottom
 10%

 receive 1 star. The CIT's M
orningstar Rating does not affect the

retail fund data published by M
orningstar.

M
orningstar Return

The M
orningstar Return rates a fund's perform

ance relative to other m
anaged

products in its M
orningstar Category. It is an assessm

ent of a product's excess
return over a risk-free rate (the return of the 90-day Treasury Bill) in com

parison
w

ith the products in its M
orningstar category. In each M

orningstar category, the
top 10%

 of products earn a High M
orningstar Return (High), the next 22.5%

Above Average (+Avg), the m
iddle 35%

 Average (Avg), the next 22.5%
 Below

Average (-Ave), and the bottom
 10%

 Low
 (Low

). M
orningstar Return is

m
easured for up to three tim

e periods (three, five, and 10 years). These separate
m

easures are then w
eighted and averaged to produce an overall m

easure for
the product. Products w

ith less than three years of perform
ance history are not

rated.

M
orningstar Risk

M
orningstar Risk evaluates a fund's dow

nside volatility relative to that of other
products in its M

orningstar Category. It is an assessm
ent of the variations in

m
onthly returns, w

ith an em
phasis on dow

nside variations, in com
parison w

ith
the products in its M

orningstar category. In each M
orningstar category, the 10%

of products w
ith the low

est m
easured risk are described as Low

 Risk (Low
), the

next 22.5%
 Below

 Average (-Avg), the m
iddle 35%

 Average (Avg), the next

22.5%
 Above Average (+Avg), and the top 10%

 High (High). M
orningstar Risk is

m
easured for up to three tim

e periods (three, five, and 10 years). These separate
m

easures are then w
eighted and averaged to produce an overall m

easure for
the product. Products w

ith less than three years of perform
ance history are not

rated.

Style A
nalysis

The M
orningstar Style Box reveals a fund's investm

ent style as of the date
noted on this report.

For equity funds, the vertical axis show
s the m

arket capitalization of the long
stocks ow

ned, and the horizontal axis show
s the investm

ent style (value, blend,
or grow

th.) A darkened cell in the style box m
atrix indicates the w

eighted
average style of the portfolio.

For portfolios holding fixed-incom
e investm

ents, a Fixed Incom
e Style Box is

calculated. The vertical axis show
s the credit quality    based on credit ratings

and the horizontal axis show
s interest-rate sensitivity as m

easured by effective
duration. There are three credit categories- “High”, “M

edium
”, and “Low

; and
there are three interest rate sensitivity categories- “Lim

ited”, “M
oderate”, and

“Extensive” resulting in nine possible com
binations. As in the equity Style Box

the com
bination of credit and interest rate sensitivity for a portfolio is

represented by a darkened cell in the m
atrix.

M
orningstar uses credit rating  inform

ation from
   credit rating agencies (CRA’s)

that have been designated N
ationally Recognized Statistical Rating

Organizations (N
RSRO’s) by the Securities and Exchange Com

m
ission (SEC) in

the United States. For a list of all N
RSROs, please visit

https://w
w

w
.sec.gov/ocr/ocr-learn-nrsros.htm

l. Additionally, M
orningstar w

ill
use credit ratings from

 CRA’s w
hich have been recognized  by foreign regulatory

institutions that are deem
ed the equivalent of the N

RSRO designation.

To determ
ine the rating applicable to a holding and the subsequent holding

w
eighted value of a portfolio tw

o m
ethods m

ay be em
ployed. First is a com

m
on

m
ethodology approach w

here if a case exists such that tw
o rating

organizations/ agencies have rated a holding, the low
er rating of the tw

o should
be applied; if three or m

ore CRA’s have rated a holdingt the m
edian rating

should be applied, and in cases w
here there are m

ore than tw
o ratings and a

m
edian rating cannot be determ

ined  the low
er of the tw

o m
iddle ratings should

be applied. Alternatively, if there is m
ore than one rating available an average

can be calculated from
 all and applied. Please N

ote: M
orningstar, Inc. is not an

N
RSRO nor does it issue a credit rating on the fund. Credit ratings for any

security held in a portfolio m
ay change over tim

e.

M
orningstar uses the credit rating inform

ation to calculate a w
eighted-average

credit quality value for the portfolio. This value is based only upon those
holdings w

hich are considered to be classified as “fixed_incom
e”, such as

governm
ent, corporate, or securitized issues. Other types of holdings such as

equities and m
any, though not all, types of derivatives are excluded. The

w
eighted-average credit quality value is represented by a rating sym

bol w
hich

corresponds to the long-term
 rating sym

bol schem
as em

ployed by m
ost CRA’s.

N
ote that this value is not explicitly published but instead serves an an input in

Style Box calculation. This sym
bol is then used to m

ap to a Style Box credit
quality category of “low

,” “m
edium

,” or “high”. Funds w
ith a "low

" credit quality
category are those w

hose w
eighted-average credit quality is determ

ined to be
equivalent to the com

m
only used High Yield classification, m

eaning a rating
below

 “BBB”, portfolios assigned to the “high” credit category have either a
“AAA” or “AA+” average credit quality value, w

hile "m
edium

" are those w
ith an

average rating of “AA” inclusive to “BBB-“. It is expected and intended that the
m

ajority of portfolios w
ill be assigned a credit category of “m

edium
”.

For assignm
ent to an interest-rate sensitivity category M

orningstar uses the

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only. This report is m

issing standardized perform
ance for a CIT and m

ay not m
eet applicable advertising

requirem
ents.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

119



average effective duration of the portfolio. From
 this value there are three

distinct m
ethodologies em

ployed to determ
ine assignm

ent to category.
Portfolios w

hich are assigned to M
orningstar m

unicipal-bond categoriesem
ploy

static breakpoints betw
een categories. These breakpoints are “Lim

ited” equal to
4.5 years or less,; (ii) “M

oderate” equal to  4.5 years to less than 7 years, and
“Extensive” equal to m

ore than 7 years.   For portfolios assigned to M
orningstar

categories other than U.S> Taxable, including all dom
iciled outside the United

States,  static duration breakpoints are also used. The values differ from
 the

m
unicipal category values, : (i) “Lim

ited” equals less than or equal to 3.5
years,“M

oderate” equals greater than 3.5 years but less than or equal to 6
years, “Extensive” is assigned to portfolios w

ith effective durations of m
ore

than 6 years. N
ote: Interest-rate sensitivity for non-U.S. dom

iciled portfolios
(excluding  those in M

orningstar convertible categories) m
ay be assigned using

average m
odified duration w

hen average effective duration is not available.

For portfolios M
orningstar classifies as U.S Taxable Fixed-Incom

e, interest-rate
sensitivity category assignm

ent is based on the effective duration of the
M

orningstar Core Bond Index (M
CBI). The classification assignm

ent is
dynam

ically determ
ined relative to the benchm

ark index value.  A “Lim
ited”

category w
ill be assigned to portfolios w

hose average effective duration is
betw

een 25%
 to 75%

 of M
CBI average effective duration, w

here the average
effective duration is betw

een 75%
 to 125%

 of the M
CBI the portfolio w

ill be
classified as “M

oderate”, and those portfolios w
ith an average effective

duration value 125%
 or greater of the average effective duration of the M

CBI
w

ill be classified as “Extensive”.

P/B
 Ratio TTM

The Price/Book Ratio (or P/B Ratio) for a fund is the w
eighted average of the P/B

Ratio of the stocks in its portfolio. Book value is the total assets of a com
pany,

less total liabilities. The P/B ratio of a com
pany is calculated by dividing the

m
arket price of its outstanding stock by the com

pany's book value, and then
adjusting for the num

ber of shares outstanding. Stocks w
ith negative book

values are excluded from
 this calculation. It show

s approxim
ately how

 m
uch an

investor is paying for a com
pany's assets based on historical valuations.

P/C Ratio TTM
The Price/Cash Flow

 Ratio (or P/C Ratio) for a fund is the w
eighted average of

the P/C Ratio of the stocks in its portfolio. The P/C Ratio of a stock represents
the ability of a com

pany to generate cash and acts as a gauge of liquidity and
solvency.

P/E Ratio TTM
The Price/Earnings Ratio (or P/E Ratio) for a fund is the w

eighted average of the
P/E Ratios of the stocks in its portfolio. The P/E Ratio of a stock is the stock's
current price divided by the com

pany's trailing 12-m
onth earnings per share. A

high P/E Ratio usually indicates the m
arket w

ill pay m
ore to obtain the

com
pany's earnings because it believes in the com

pany's abilities to increase
their earnings. A low

 P/E Ratio indicates the m
arket has less confidence that the

com
pany's earnings w

ill increase, how
ever value investors m

ay believe such
stocks have an overlooked or undervalued potential for appreciation.

P/S Ratio TTM
The Price/Sales Ratio (or P/S Ratio) for a fund is the w

eighted average of the
P/S Ratio of the stocks in its portfolio. Price/sales represents the am

ount an
investor is w

illing to pay for a dollar generated from
 a particular com

pany's
operations.

Percentile Rank in Category
Percentile Rank is a standardized w

ay of ranking item
s w

ithin a peer group, in
this case, funds w

ithin the sam
e M

orningstar Category. The observation w
ith

the largest num
erical value is ranked zero the observation w

ith the sm
allest

num
erical value is ranked 100. The rem

aining observations are placed equal

distance from
 one another on the rating scale. N

ote that low
er percentile ranks

are generally m
ore favorable for returns (high returns), w

hile higher percentile
ranks are generally m

ore favorable for risk m
easures (low

 risk).

Perform
ance Q

uartile
Perform

ance Quartile reflects a fund's M
orningstar Rank.

Projected Earnings
The long-term

 Projected Earnings grow
th rate is the average of the available

third-party analysts estim
ates for three- to five-year EPS grow

th. For portfolios,
this data point is the share-w

eighted average of the projected earnings grow
th

estim
ates for all stocks in a portfolios.

R-Squared
R-squared is the percentage of a security or portfolio's return m

ovem
ents that

are explained by m
ovem

ents in its benchm
ark index, show

ing the degree of
correlation betw

een the security or portfolio and the benchm
ark. This figure is

helpful in assessing how
 likely it is that beta and alpha are statistically

significant. A value of 1 indicates perfect correlation betw
een the security or

portfolio and its benchm
ark. The low

er the R-squared value, the low
er the

correlation.

Sales
The Sales grow

th rate is a m
easure of how

 the sales per share (SPS) has grow
n

over the last five years. For portfolios, this data point is the share- w
eighted

collective sales grow
th for all stocks in the current portfolio.

Sector W
eightings

Super Sectors represent M
orningstar's broadest classification of equity sectors

by assigning the 11 equity sectors into three classifications. The Cyclical Super
Sector includes industries significantly im

pacted by econom
ic shifts, and the

stocks included in these sectors generally have betas greater than 1. The
Defensive Super Sector generally includes industries that are relatively im

m
une

to econom
ic cycles, and the stocks in these industries generally have betas less

than 1. The Sensitive Super Sector includes industries that ebb and flow
 w

ith
the overall econom

y, but not severely so. Stocks in the Sensitive Super Sector
generally have betas that are close to 1.

Share Change
Shares Change represents the num

ber of shares of a stock bought or sold by a
fund since the previously reported portfolio of the fund.

Sharpe Ratio
Sharpe Ratio uses standard deviation and excess return (a m

easure of a security
or portfolio's return in excess of the U.S. Treasury three-m

onth Treasury Bill) to
determ

ine the rew
ard per unit of risk.

Standard D
eviation

Standard deviation is a statistical m
easure of the volatility of the security or

portfolio's returns. The larger the standard deviation, the greater the volatility of
return.

Standardized Returns
Standardized Return applies the m

ethodology described in the Standardized
Returns page of this report. Standardized Return is calculated through the m

ost
recent calendar-quarter end for one-year, five-year, 10-year, and/or since-
inception periods, and it dem

onstrates the im
pact of sales charges (if

applicable) and ongoing fund expenses. Standardized Return reflects the return
an investor m

ay have experience if the security w
as purchased at the beginning

of the period and sold at the end, incurring transaction charges.

Total Return

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only. This report is m

issing standardized perform
ance for a CIT and m

ay not m
eet applicable advertising

requirem
ents.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

120



Total Return, or "N
on Load-Adjusted Return", reflects perform

ance w
ithout

adjusting for sales charges (if applicable) or the effects of taxation, but it is
adjusted to reflect all actual ongoing security expenses and assum

es
reinvestm

ent of dividends and capital gains. It is the return an investor w
ould

have experienced if the fund w
as held throughout the period. If adjusted for

sales charges and the effects of taxation, the perform
ance quoted w

ould be
significantly reduced.

Total Return +/- indicates how
 a fund has perform

ed relative to its peers (as
m

easure by its Standard Index and/or M
orningstar Category Index) over the tim

e
periods show

n.

Trailing Earnings
The Trailing Earnings grow

th rate is a m
easure of how

 the earnings per share
(EPS) has grow

n over the last five years. M
orningstar uses EPS from

 continuing
operations to calculate this grow

th rate. For portfolios, this data point is the
share-w

eighted collective earnings grow
th for all stocks in the current portfolio.

Trailing Returns
Standardized Return applies the m

ethodology described in the Standardized
Returns page of this report. Standardized Return is calculated through the m

ost
recent calendar-quarter end for one-year, five-year, 10-year, and/or since-
inception periods, and it dem

onstrates the im
pact of sales charges (if

applicable) and ongoing fund expenses. Standardized Return reflects the return
an investor m

ay have experienced if the fund w
as purchased at the beginning of

the period and sold at the end, incurring transaction charges.

Load-Adjusted M
onthly Return is calculated applying the sam

e m
ethodology as

Standardized Return, except that it represents return through m
onth-end. As

w
ith Standardized Return, it reflects the im

pact of sales charges and ongoing
fund expenses, but not taxation. If adjusted for the effects of taxation, the
perform

ance quoted w
ould be significantly different.

Trailing Return +/- indicates how
 a fund has perform

ed relative to its peers (as
m

easure by its Standard Index and/or M
orningstar Category Index) over the tim

e
periods show

n.

Investm
ent Risk D

isclosures

M
orningstar m

akes no representation concerning the appropriateness of any
investm

ent or investm
ent strategy. Other types of investm

ents or investm
ent

strategies m
ay be m

ore appropriate depending upon an investor's specific
situation, including the investor’s investm

ent objectives, financial status, tax
situation, and risk tolerance.  These disclosures cannot and do not list every
conceivable factor that m

ay affect the results of any investm
ent or investm

ent
strategy. Additional risks w

ill arise, and an investor m
ust be w

illing and able to
accept those risks. You should speak w

ith your financial professional to
understand the risks and lim

itations on investing in any particular investm
ent or

investm
ent strategy, including those that are show

n in this report, before
m

aking investm
ent decisions.

The perform
ance data given represents past perform

ance and should not be
considered indicative of future results. Principal value and investm

ent return w
ill

fluctuate, so that an investor's shares/units, w
hen sold or redeem

ed, m
ay be

w
orth m

ore or less than the original investm
ent. Portfolio statistics change over

tim
e. Securities are not FDIC-insured, m

ay lose value, and are not guaranteed by
a bank or other financial institution. Portfolio statistics change over tim

e.

The risks associated w
ith investing are num

erous and include, but are not
lim

ited to, those listed below
:

International/Em
erging M

arket Equities:  Investing in international securities
involves special additional risks. These risks include, but are not lim

ited to,
currency risk, political risk, and risk associated w

ith varying accounting
standards. Investing in em

erging m
arkets m

ay accentuate these risks.

Sector Strategies:  Portfolios that invest exclusively in one sector or industry
involve additional risks. The lack of industry diversification subjects the investor
to increased industry-specific risks.

N
on-Diversified Strategies:  Portfolios that invest a significant percentage of

assets in a single issuer involve additional risks, including share price
fluctuations, because of the increased concentration of investm

ents.

Sm
all Cap Equities:  Portfolios that invest in stocks of sm

all com
panies involve

additional risks. Sm
aller com

panies typically have a higher risk of failure, and
are not as w

ell established as larger blue-chip com
panies. Historically, sm

aller-
com

pany stocks have experienced a greater degree of m
arket volatility than the

overall m
arket average.

M
id Cap Equities:  Portfolios that invest in com

panies w
ith m

arket capitalization
below

  $10 billion involve additional risks. The securities of these com
panies

m
ay be m

ore volatile and less liquid than the securities of larger com
panies.

High-Yield Bonds:  Portfolios that invest in low
er-rated debt securities

(com
m

only referred to as junk bonds) involve additional risks because of the
low

er credit quality of the securities in the portfolio. The investor should be
aw

are of the possible higher level of volatility, and increased risk of default.

Tax-Free M
unicipal Bonds:  The investor should note that the incom

e from
 tax-

free m
unicipal bond funds m

ay be subject to state and local taxation and the
Alternative M

inim
um

 Tax.

Bonds:  Bonds are subject to interest rate risk. As the prevailing level of bond
interest rates rise, the value of bonds already held in a portfolio declines.
Portfolios that hold bonds are subject to declines and increases in value due to
general changes in interest rates.

Hedge Funds:  The investor should note that hedge fund investing involves
specialized risks that are dependent upon the type of strategies undertaken by
the m

anager. This can include distressed or event-driven strategies, long/short
strategies, using arbitrage (exploiting price inefficiencies), international
investing, and use of leverage, options and/or derivatives. Although the goal of
hedge fund m

anagers m
ay be to reduce volatility and produce positive absolute

return under a variety of m
arket conditions, hedge funds m

ay involve a high
degree of risk and are suitable only for investors of substantial financial m

eans
w

ho could bear the entire loss of their investm
ent.

Bank Loan/Senior Debt:  Bank loans and senior loans are im
pacted by the risks

associated w
ith fixed incom

e in general, including interest rate risk and default
risk. They are often non-investm

ent grade; therefore, the risk of default is high.
These securities are also relatively illiquid. M

anaged products that invest in
bank loans/senior debt are often highly leveraged, producing a high risk of
return volatility.

Exchange Traded N
otes (ETN

s):  ETN
s are unsecured debt obligations. Any

repaym
ent of notes is subject to the issuer's ability to repay its obligations.

ETN
s do not typically pay interest.

Leveraged ETFs:  Levered investm
ents are designed to m

eet m
ultiples of the

return perform
ance of the index they track and seek to m

eet their fund
objectives on a daily basis (or other tim

e period stated w
ithin the Fund

objective). The leverage/gearing ratio is the am
ount of excess return that a

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only. This report is m

issing standardized perform
ance for a CIT and m

ay not m
eet applicable advertising

requirem
ents.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

121



levered investm
ent is designed to achieve in com

parison to its index
perform

ance (i.e. 200%
, 300%

, -200%
, or -300%

 or 2X, 3X. -2X, -3X).Leveraged
investm

ents are designed to m
eet m

ultiples of the return perform
ance of the

index they track and seek to m
eet their fund objectives on a daily basis (or other

tim
e period stated w

ithin the prospectus objective). The leverage/gearing ratio
is the am

ount of excess return that a leveraged investm
ent is designed to

achieve in com
parison to its index perform

ance (i.e. 200%
, 300%

, -200%
, or -

300%
 or 2X, 3X, -2X, -3X). Com

pounding has the ability to affect the
perform

ance of the fund to be either greater or less than the index perform
ance

m
ultiplied by the m

ultiple stated w
ithin the funds objective over a stated tim

e
period.

Short Positions:  W
hen a short position m

oves in an unfavorable w
ay, the losses

are theoretically unlim
ited. The broker m

ay dem
and m

ore collateral and a
m

anager m
ight have to close out a short position at an inopportune tim

e to lim
it

further losses.

Long-Short:  Due to the strategies used by long-short funds, w
hich m

ay include
but are not lim

ited to leverage, short selling, short-term
 trading, and investing in

derivatives, these funds m
ay have greater risk, volatility, and expenses than

those focusing on traditional investm
ent strategies.

Liquidity Risk:  Closed-end fund, ETF, and HOLDR trading m
ay be halted due to

m
arket conditions, im

pacting an investor’s ability to sell a fund.

M
arket Price Risk:  The m

arket price of ETFs, HOLDRs, and closed-end funds
traded on the secondary m

arket is subject to the forces of supply and dem
and

and thus independent of the N
AV. This can result in the m

arket price trading at
a prem

ium
 or discount to the N

AV, w
hich w

ill affect an investor’s value.

M
arket Risk:  The m

arket prices of ETFs and HOLDRs can fluctuate as a result of
several factors, such as security-specific factors or general investor sentim

ent.
Therefore, investors should be aw

are of the prospect of m
arket fluctuations and

the im
pact it m

ay have on the m
arket price.

Target-Date Funds:  Target-date funds typically invest in other m
utual funds and

are designed for investors w
ho are planning to retire during the target date year.

The fund's target date is the approxim
ate date w

hen investors expect to begin
w

ithdraw
ing their m

oney. A target-date fund's investm
ent objective/strategy

typically becom
es m

ore conservative over tim
e, prim

arily by reducing its
allocation to equity m

utual funds and increasing its allocations in fixed-incom
e

m
utual funds. An investor's principal value in a target-date fund is not

guaranteed at any tim
e, including at the fund's target date.

High double- and triple-digit returns:   High double- and triple-digit returns w
ere

the result of extrem
ely favorable m

arket conditions, w
hich m

ay not continue to
be the case. High returns for short tim

e periods m
ust not be a m

ajor factor w
hen

m
aking investm

ent decisions.

B
enchm

ark D
isclosure

B
loom

berg U
S A

gg B
ond TR U

SD
This index is com

posed of the BarCap Governm
ent/Credit Index, the M

ortgage-
Backed Securities Index, and the Asset-Backed Securities Index. The returns w

e
publish for the index are total returns, w

hich includes the daily reinvestm
ent of

dividends.  Bloom
berg Indexes and its associated data, Copyright ©

 2024
Bloom

berg Index Services Lim
ited. Bloom

berg®
 is a tradem

ark and service m
ark

of Bloom
berg Finance L.P. and its affiliates (collectively “Bloom

berg”).
Bloom

berg or Bloom
berg’s licensors ow

n all proprietary rights in the Bloom
berg

Indices. Bloom
berg does not approve or endorse this m

aterial or guarantee the
accuracy or com

pleteness of any inform
ation herein, nor does Bloom

berg m
ake

any w
arranty, express or im

plied, as to the results to be obtained therefrom
 and,

to the m
axim

um
 extent allow

ed by law
, Bloom

berg shall not have any liability or
responsibility for injury or dam

ages arising in connection therew
ith. The

constituents displayed for this index are from
 the follow

ing proxy: iShares Core
US Aggregate Bond ETF.

M
orningstar G

bl A
llocation TR U

SD
The index m

easures the perform
ance of a m

ulti-asset class portfolio of global
equities, global bonds and cash. This portfolio is held in a static allocation that
is appropriate for investors w

ho seek average exposure to global equity m
arket

risk and returns. This Index does not incorporate Environm
ental, Social, or

Governance (ESG) criteria.

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2020 TR U

SD
The M

orningstar Lifetim
e M

oderate 2020 Index represents a portfolio of global
equities, bonds and traditional inflation hedges such as com

m
odities and TIPS.

This portfolio is held in proportions appropriate for a U.S. investor w
ho is about

ten years aw
ay from

 retirem
ent. The M

oderate risk profile is for investors w
ho

are com
fortable w

ith average exposure to equity m
arket volatility.

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2025 TR U

SD
The M

orningstar Lifetim
e M

oderate 2025 Index represents a portfolio of global
equities, bonds and traditional inflation hedges such as com

m
odities and TIPS.

This portfolio is held in proportions appropriate for a U.S. investor w
ho is about

15 years aw
ay from

 retirem
ent. The M

oderate risk profile is for investors w
ho

are com
fortable w

ith average exposure to equity m
arket volatility.

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2030 TR U

SD
The M

orningstar Lifetim
e M

oderate 2030 Index represents a portfolio of global
equities, bonds and traditional inflation hedges such as com

m
odities and TIPS.

This portfolio is held in proportions appropriate for a U.S. investor w
ho is about

20 years aw
ay from

 retirem
ent. The M

oderate risk profile is for investors w
ho

are com
fortable w

ith average exposure to equity m
arket volatility.

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2035 TR U

SD
The M

orningstar Lifetim
e M

oderate 2035 Index represents a portfolio of global
equities, bonds and traditional inflation hedges such as com

m
odities and TIPS.

This portfolio is held in proportions appropriate for a U.S. investor w
ho is about

25 years aw
ay from

 retirem
ent. The M

oderate risk profile is for investors w
ho

are com
fortable w

ith average exposure to equity m
arket volatility.

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2040 TR U

SD
The M

orningstar Lifetim
e M

oderate 2040 Index represents a portfolio of global
equities, bonds and traditional inflation hedges such as com

m
odities and TIPS.

This portfolio is held in proportions appropriate for a U.S. investor w
ho is about

30 years aw
ay from

 retirem
ent. The M

oderate risk profile is for investors w
ho

are com
fortable w

ith average exposure to equity m
arket volatility.

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2045 TR U

SD
The M

orningstar Lifetim
e M

oderate 2045 Index represents a portfolio of global
equities, bonds and traditional inflation hedges such as com

m
odities and TIPS.

This portfolio is held in proportions appropriate for a U.S. investor w
ho is about

35 years aw
ay from

 retirem
ent. The M

oderate risk profile is for investors w
ho

are com
fortable w

ith average exposure to equity m
arket volatility.

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2050 TR U

SD
The M

orningstar Lifetim
e M

oderate 2050 Index represents a portfolio of global
equities, bonds and traditional inflation hedges such as com

m
odities and TIPS.

This portfolio is held in proportions appropriate for a U.S. investor w
ho is about

40 years aw
ay from

 retirem
ent. The M

oderate risk profile is for investors w
ho

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only. This report is m

issing standardized perform
ance for a CIT and m

ay not m
eet applicable advertising

requirem
ents.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

122



are com
fortable w

ith average exposure to equity m
arket volatility.

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2055 TR U

SD
The M

orningstar Lifetim
e M

oderate 2055 Index represents a portfolio of global
equities, bonds and traditional inflation hedges such as com

m
odities and TIPS.

This portfolio is held in proportions appropriate for a U.S. investor w
ho is about

45 years aw
ay from

 retirem
ent. The M

oderate risk profile is for investors w
ho

are com
fortable w

ith average exposure to equity m
arket volatility.

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od 2060 TR U

SD
The index m

easures the perform
ance of a portfolio of global equities, bonds and

traditional inflation hedges such as com
m

odities and TIPS. This portfolio is held
in proportions appropriate for a US investor w

ho has a target m
aturity date of

2060. The M
oderate risk profile is for investors w

ho are com
fortable w

ith
average exposure to equity m

arket volatility. This Index does not incorporate
Environm

ental, Social, or Governance (ESG) criteria.

M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
od Incm

 TR U
SD

The M
orningstar Lifetim

e M
oderate Incom

e Index represents a portfolio of
global equities, bonds and traditional inflation hedges such as com

m
odities and

TIPS. This portfolio is held in proportions appropriate for a U.S. investor w
ho is

at least ten years into retirem
ent. The M

oderate risk profile is for investors w
ho

are com
fortable w

ith average exposure to equity m
arket volatility.

M
orningstar M

od Tgt Risk TR U
SD

The M
orningstar M

oderate Target Risk Index represents a portfolio of global
equities, bonds and traditional inflation hedges such as com

m
odities and TIPS.

This portfolio is held in a static allocation appropriate for U.S. investors w
ho

seek average exposure to equity m
arket risk and returns.

M
orningstar U

S Con Tgt A
lloc N

R U
SD

The M
orningstar Target Allocation Index fam

ily consists of indexes that offer a
diversified m

ix of stocks and bonds created for local investors to benchm
ark

their allocation funds. M
orningstar's Category classification system

 defines the
level of equity and bond exposure for each index. The M

orningstar US
Conservative Target Allocation Index seeks 22.5%

 exposure to global equity
m

arkets.

M
orningstar U

S Core B
d TR U

SD
The index m

easures the perform
ance of fixed-rate, investm

ent-grade USD-
denom

inated securities w
ith m

aturities greater than one year. It is m
arket-

capitalization w
eighted. This Index does not incorporate Environm

ental, Social,
or Governance (ESG) criteria.

M
orningstar U

S M
id B

road G
row

th TR U
SD

The index m
easures the perform

ance of US m
id-cap grow

th stocks. It targets
stocks representing the faster grow

ing half of the m
id-cap m

arket. This Index
does not incorporate Environm

ental, Social, or Governance (ESG) criteria.

M
orningstar U

S M
od A

gg Tgt A
lloc N

R U
SD

The M
orningstar Target Allocation Index fam

ily consists of indexes that offer a
diversified m

ix of stocks and bonds created for local investors to benchm
ark

their allocation funds. M
orningstar's Category classification system

 defines the
level of equity and bond exposure for each index. The M

orningstar US
M

oderately Aggressive Target Allocation Index seeks 77.5%
 exposure to global

equity m
arkets.

M
orningstar U

S M
od Con Tgt A

lloc N
R U

SD
The M

orningstar Target Allocation Index fam
ily consists of indexes that offer a

diversified m
ix of stocks and bonds created for local investors to benchm

ark
their allocation funds. M

orningstar's Category classification system
 defines the

level of equity and bond exposure for each index. The M
orningstar US

M
oderately Conservative Target Allocation Index seeks 40%

 exposure to global
equity m

arkets.

M
orningstar U

S Sm
all B

rd Val Ext TR U
SD

The index provides a com
prehensive depiction of the perform

ance and
fundam

ental characteristics of the Sm
all Value segm

ent of U.S. equity m
arkets.

It targets stocks representing the cheaper half of the U.S. sm
all-cap m

arket. This
Index does not incorporate Environm

ental, Social, or Governance (ESG) criteria.

M
SCI A

CW
I Ex U

SA
 N

R U
SD

The M
SCI AC W

orld ex USA is a free float-adjusted m
arket capitalization index

that is designed to m
easure equity m

arket perform
ance in the global developed

and em
erging m

arkets. The index consists of 48 developed and em
erging m

arket
country indices. The returns w

e publish for the index are total returns, w
hich

include reinvestm
ent of dividends. The constituents displayed for this index are

from
 the follow

ing proxy: iShares M
SCI ACW

I ex US ETF.

M
SCI A

CW
I N

R U
SD

The index m
easures the perform

ance of the large and m
id cap segm

ents of all
country m

arkets. It is free float-adjusted m
arket-capitalization w

eighted. The
constituents displayed for this index are from

 the follow
ing proxy: iShares M

SCI
ACW

I ETF.

M
SCI EA

FE N
R U

SD
This Europe, Australasia, and Far East index is a m

arket-capitalization-w
eighted

index of 21 non-U.S., industrialized country indexes.

This disclosure applies to all M
SCI indices: Certain inform

ation included herein
is derived by M

orningstar in part from
 M

SCI’s Index Constituents (the “Index
Data”). How

ever, M
SCI has not review

ed any inform
ation contained herein and

does not endorse or express any opinion such inform
ation or analysis. M

SCI
does not m

ake any express or im
plied w

arranties, representations or guarantees
concerning the Index Data or any inform

ation or data derived therefrom
, and in

no event w
ill M

SCI have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, punitive,
consequential or any other dam

ages (including lost profits) relating to any use of
this inform

ation. The constituents displayed for this index are from
 the follow

ing
proxy: Schw

ab International Index Fund®
.

Russell 1000 G
row

th TR U
SD

Tracks the com
panies w

ithin the Russell 1000 w
ith higher price-to-book ratios

and higher forecasted grow
th values. The constituents displayed for this index

are from
 the follow

ing proxy: iShares Russell 1000 Grow
th ETF.

Russell 1000 TR U
SD

Consists of the 1000 largest com
panies w

ithin the Russell 3000 index, w
hich

represents approxim
ately 98%

 of the investable US equity m
arket. Also know

n
as the M

arket-Oriented Index, because it represents the group of stocks from
w

hich m
ost active m

oney m
anagers choose. The constituents displayed for this

index are from
 the follow

ing proxy: iShares Russell 1000 ETF.

Russell 1000 Value TR U
SD

Tracks the com
panies w

ithin the Russell 1000 w
ith low

er price-to-book ratios
and low

er forecasted grow
th values. The constituents displayed for this index

are from
 the follow

ing proxy: iShares Russell 1000 Value ETF.

Russell 2000 G
row

th TR U
SD

Tracks the com
panies w

ithin the Russell 2000 Index that have higher price-to-
book ratios and higher forecasted grow

th values. The constituents displayed for
this index are from

 the follow
ing proxy: iShares Russell 2000 Grow

th ETF.

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only. This report is m

issing standardized perform
ance for a CIT and m

ay not m
eet applicable advertising

requirem
ents.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

123



Russell 2000 TR U
SD

Consists of the 2000 sm
allest com

panies in the Russell 3000 Index. The
constituents displayed for this index are from

 the follow
ing proxy: iShares

Russell 2000 ETF.

Russell 2000 Value TR U
SD

Tracks the com
panies w

ithin the Russell 2000 Index that have low
er price-to-

book ratios and low
er forecasted grow

th values. The constituents displayed for
this index are from

 the follow
ing proxy: iShares Russell 2000 Value ETF.

Russell M
id Cap G

row
th TR U

SD
Tracks the com

panies w
ithin the Russell M

idcap Index w
ith higher price-to-book

ratios and higher forecasted grow
th values. The constituents displayed for this

index are from
 the follow

ing proxy: iShares Russell M
id-Cap Grow

th ETF.

Russell M
id Cap TR U

SD
M

easures the perform
ance of the 800 sm

allest com
panies in the Russell 1000

Index, w
hich represent approxim

ately 25%
 of the total m

arket capitalization of
the Russell 1000 Index. The constituents displayed for this index are from

 the
follow

ing proxy: iShares Russell M
id-Cap ETF.

Russell M
id Cap Value TR U

SD
Tracks the com

panies w
ithin the Russell M

idcap Index having low
er price-to-

book ratios and low
er forecasted grow

th values. The constituents displayed for
this index are from

 the follow
ing proxy: iShares Russell M

id-Cap Value ETF.

S&
P 500 TR U

SD
A m

arket capitalization-w
eighted index com

posed of the 500 m
ost w

idely held
stocks w

hose assets and/or revenues are based in the US; it's often used as a
proxy for the U.S. stock m

arket. TR (Total Return) indexes include daily
reinvestm

ent of dividends. The constituents displayed for this index are from
 the

follow
ing proxy: SPDR®

 S&
P 500®

 ETF Trust.

U
STREA

S T-B
ill A

uction A
ve 3 M

on
Three-m

onth T-bills are governm
ent-backed, short-term

 investm
ents considered

to be risk-free and as good as cash because the m
aturity is only three m

onths.
M

orningstar collects yields on the T-bill on a w
eekly basis from

 the W
all Street

Journal.

Release date 07-31-2024 | FIN
RA m

em
bers: For internal or institutional use only. This report is m

issing standardized perform
ance for a CIT and m

ay not m
eet applicable advertising

requirem
ents.

©
2024 M

orningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherw
ise provided in a separate agreem

ent, you m
ay use this report only in the country in w

hich its original distributor is based. The inform
ation, data, analyses and

opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary inform
ation of M

orningstar, (2) m
ay include, or be derived from

, account inform
ation provided by your financial professional w

hich cannot be verified by
M

orningstar, (3) m
ay not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investm

ent advice offered by M
orningstar, (5) are provided solely for inform

ational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not w

arranted to be correct, com
plete or accurate. Except as otherw

ise required by law
, M

orningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, dam
ages or other losses resulting from

, or related to, this
inform

ation, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date w
ritten and are subject to change w

ithout notice.  Investm
ent research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of M

orningstar, Inc.
including, but not lim

ited to, M
orningstar Research Services LLC, registered w

ith and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Com
m

ission. This report is supplem
ental sales literature. If applicable it m

ust be preceded
or accom

panied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statem
ent. Please see im

portant disclosures at the end of this report.

ß
®

124



Important Disclosures: 

The material in this Report is not to be reproduced or distributed to any other persons (other than professional advisors of the investors) and is intended solely for the use of the 
persons to whom it has been delivered. This material is not for distribution to the general public. 

This information is being provided as a service of your Hyas Group Consultant and does not supersede or replace your customer account statement provided by your custodian 
(“Custodial Statement”). Information in this Report may vary from the information in your Custodial Statement as a result of differences in accounting procedures, reporting dates, 
or valuation methodologies of certain securities. The market values reflected in this Report may vary slightly from the market values in your Custodial Statement.  The information 
in this Report is as of the date(s) noted and subject to daily market fluctuation.  

Sources of Information. Material in this Report has been obtained from sources that we believe to be reliable, but we do not guarantee its accuracy, completeness, or timeliness. 
The performance produced herein is calculated utilizing custodian data downloads and manually entered material.  Although we take every precaution to ensure accuracy, we are 
not able to guarantee complete accuracy. 

No Tax or Legal Advice. When Hyas Group, its affiliates and Hyas Group Consultants provide “investment advice” regarding a retirement or welfare benefit plan account, an 
individual retirement account or a Coverdell education savings account (“Retirement Account”), Hyas Group is a “fiduciary” as those terms are defined under the Employee 
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended (“ERISA”), and/or the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”), as applicable. When Hyas Group provides investment 
education or otherwise does not provide “investment advice”, Hyas Group will not be considered a “fiduciary” under ERISA and/or the Code. Tax laws are complex and subject to 
change. Hyas Group does not provide tax or legal advice.  

Key Asset Class Risk Disclosures. Investing involves market risk, including possible loss of principal.  Please refer to Hyas Group’s Form ADV Brochure for more information about 
the risks associated with certain investment products.  The Hyas Group’s Form ADV Brochure is available upon request. 

ALL MUTUAL FUND PRODUCTS AND EXCHANGE-TRADED FUNDS ARE SOLD BY PROSPECTUS, WHICH CONTAINS MORE COMPLETE INFORMATION ABOUT A FUND, ITS EXPENSES 
AND MATERIAL RISKS RELATED TO THAT FUND’S INVESTMENT STRATEGY.  

PLEASE CONTACT YOUR HYAS GROUP CONSULTANT FOR A COPY OF A FUND’S PROSPECTUS.   

PLEASE READ THE PROSPECTUS AND CONSIDER THE FUND’S INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES, RISKS, CHARGES AND EXPENSES CAREFULLY BEFORE INVESTING. THE PROSPECTUS 
CONTAINS THIS AND OTHER IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT THE FUND. 

Performance. Performance results illustrated herein do not reflect a deduction of any investment advisory fees charged by Hyas Group or any investment manager but do include 
the fund’s internal expenses. Performance results are annualized for time periods greater than one year and include all cash and cash equivalents, realized and unrealized capital 
gains and losses, and dividends, interest, and income. The investment results depicted herein represent historical performance. As a result of recent market activity, current 
performance may vary from the figures shown. Past performance is not a guarantee of future results. 

The underlying fund’s internal expenses (also known as the expense ratio) generally covers investment management fees, marketing, and distribution fees (also known as 12b-1 
fees) and other operating expenses of the fund. The expense ratios being displayed for mutual funds reflect each fund's prospectus "net" expenses as provided by Morningstar. 
Such "net" expenses are subject to change and may increase at any time. 

To learn more about the Hyas Group advisory services, please see the Hyas Group ADV Brochure for more information. It is available from your Hyas Group Consultant.  

Performance data quoted is historical. Past performance does not guarantee future results. Current performance may be higher or lower than the performance quoted. You can 
obtain performance data current to the most recent month-end for each fund by visiting the fund company website. The investment return and principal value of an investment 
will fluctuate such that an investor's shares, when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost. Total returns include reinvestment of dividends and capital gains 
and are net of all fund fees and expenses. 

125



Performance figures are based on Net Asset Value (NAV) within a qualified retirement plan. If an individual were to purchase shares outside of a qualified plan, they would likely 
be subject to all, or a portion of, any applicable sales charges. These charges would lower the performance indicated above. 

The returns on a portfolio consisting primarily of Environmental, Social and Governance (“ESG”) aware investments may be lower or higher than a portfolio that is more 
diversified or where decisions are based solely on investment considerations. Because ESG criteria exclude some investments, investors may not be able to take advantage of 
the same opportunities or market trends as investors that do not use such criteria. Diversification does not guarantee a profit or protect against loss in a declining financial 
market. 

Each fund's performance may, from time to time, have been affected significantly by material market and economic conditions, including interest rates, market trends, and general 
business and economic cycles, which may or may not be repeated in the future. Also, keep in mind that any double-digit returns are highly unusual and cannot be sustained. Such 
returns are primarily achieved during favorable market conditions.  

Indices are unmanaged. An investor cannot invest directly in an index. They are shown for illustrative purposes only and do not represent the performance of any specific 
investment. Index returns include the reinvestment of all dividends, but do not reflect the payment of transaction costs, advisory fees or expenses that are associated with an 
investment. The indices selected by Hyas Group to measure performance are representative of broad asset classes. Hyas Group retains the right to change representative indices 
at any time. Performance of indices may be more or less volatile than any investment product. The risk of loss in value of a specific investment is not the same as the risk of loss 
in a broad market index. Therefore, the historical returns of an index will not be the same as the historical returns of a particular investment a client selects. Past performance 
does not guarantee future results. 

The "Investment Policy Statement Compliance Report" indicates funds that are on the Plan's Watch List, as based on investment monitoring criteria which is provided to Hyas 
Group by the plan sponsor. The plan sponsor should inform its Hyas Group Consultant of any changes to the plan's investment policy. 

Fund data provided by Morningstar. 

Peer Groups. Peer Groups are a collection of similar investment strategies that essentially group investment products that share the same investment approach. Peer Groups are 
used for comparison purposes to compare and illustrate a clients investment portfolio versus its peer across various quantitative metrics like performance and risk. Peer Group 
comparison is conceptually another form of benchmark comparison whereby the actual investment can be ranked versus its peer across various quantitative metrics.   

Peer Group Ranking Methodology. A percentile rank denotes the value of a product in which a certain percent of observations falls within a peer group. The range of percentile 
rankings is between 1 and 100, where 1 represents a high statistical value and 100 represents a low statistical value. The 30th percentile, for example, is the value in which 30% of 
the highest observations may be found, the 65th percentile is the value in which 65% of the highest observations may be found, and so on.  

Percentile rankings are calculated based on a normalized distribution ranging from 1 to 100 for all products in each peer group, where a ranking of 1 denotes a high statistical 
value and a ranking of 100 denotes a low statistical value. It is important to note that the same ranking methodology applies to all statistics, implying that a ranking of 1 will always 
mean highest value across all statistics.  

For example, consider a risk/return assessment using standard deviation as a measure of risk. A percentile ranking equal to 1 for return denotes highest return, whereas a percentile 
ranking of 1 for standard deviation denotes highest risk among peers. 

In addition, values may be used to demonstrate quartile rankings. For example, the third quartile is also known as the 75th percentile, and the median is the 50th percentile. 

Hyas Group is a separate business unit within Morgan Stanley Institutional Investment Advisors LLC. © Morgan Stanley, 2024. 

126



 

 

 

 

 

 

https://admin.thompsonhine.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/06/BLJ_Summer24_Kohn-Redder-Uhlendorff-Gaj-DeMatties.pdf
https://www.swlaw.com/publications/employee-benefits/meet-the-new-boss-same-as-the-old-boss-the-end-of-chevron-deference-and-its-impact-on-employee-benefits
https://www.eric.org/press_release/eric-coalition-allies-file-amicus-brief-in-u-s-supreme-court-supporting-review-of-claims-case-threatening-to-explode-frivolous-litigation/
https://www.plansponsor.com/government-sponsors-say-payroll-systems-are-main-obstacle-to-roth-catch-ups/
https://ferenczylaw.com/flashpoint-irs-issues-guidance-on-personal-expense-and-domestic-abuse-victim-distributions/
https://ferenczylaw.com/flashpoint-irs-issues-guidance-on-personal-expense-and-domestic-abuse-victim-distributions/


 

 

 

https://401kspecialistmag.com/secure-2-0s-savers-match-the-promise-and-the-challenges/
https://401kspecialistmag.com/secure-2-0s-savers-match-the-promise-and-the-challenges/
mailto:rcousineau@hyasgroup.com
mailto:tgrigsby@hyasgroup.com
mailto:awhite@hyasgroup.com
mailto:jdavidson@hyasgroup.com
mailto:gsettle@hyasgroup.com
mailto:vgalindo@hyasgroup.com
mailto:ntaylor@hyasgroup.com




























https://www.finance.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/Secure%202.0_Section%20by%20Section%20Summary%2012-19-22%20FINAL.pdf


https://www.finance.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/Secure%202.0_Section%20by%20Section%20Summary%2012-19-22%20FINAL.pdf


https://www.finance.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/Secure%202.0_Section%20by%20Section%20Summary%2012-19-22%20FINAL.pdf






























































































































































































•

•



























































































mailto:rcousineau@hyasgroup.com






https://www.finance.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/Secure%202.0_Section%20by%20Section%20Summary%2012-19-22%20FINAL.pdf


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
County of Riverside, California 

457(b) Deferred Compensation and 401(a) Defined Contribution Plans 
Investment Policy Statement 

 
August 2024  

 
 
 
 
 
 
  



County of Riverside 457(b) Deferred Compensation and 401(a) Defined Contribution Plans 
Investment Policy Statement 1 

INTRODUCTION AND PURPOSE 
This statement is set forth to provide an outline of the investment policies, guidelines and objectives related 
to the administration of the County of Riverside 457 Deferred Compensation and 401(a) Defined 
Contribution Plan (hereinafter “Plan” or “Plans”). The County of Riverside Deferred Compensation Plans 
Advisory Committee administers and provides oversight.  The Plans are salary deferral retirement plans 
available to eligible employees. The Plans’ purpose is to provide a vehicle for and to encourage additional 
retirement savings in order to supplement the other retirement benefits provided to County employees.   
 
This Investment Policy Statement is further intended to assist the fiduciaries of the Plans in making 
investment-related decisions in a prudent manner.  It outlines the underlying philosophies and processes for 
the selection, monitoring and evaluation of the investment options and investment providers utilized by the 
Plans.  This Investment Policy Statement will be reviewed at least annually, and it can be revised at any time 
to reflect changes in the capital markets, plan participant objectives, or other factors relevant to the Plans. 
 
The Plan Document for the Plans is the governing document and contains the specific Plan provisions and 
requirements for determining eligibility and operational processes for contributions and withdrawals. If any 
term or condition of this Investment Policy Statement conflicts with any term or condition in the Plan, the 
terms and conditions of the Plan as provided under the Plan Document shall control. 
 
SUMMARY OF RESPONSIBILITIES 
Plan Sponsor – The County of Riverside is the Plan Sponsor. The Plan Sponsor’s responsibilities include but 
are not limited to: 
 Adopting and amending the Plan Document; 
 Approving Plan services contracts; 
 Appointing the Committee members; and 
 Designating other fiduciaries of the Plan. 

 
Committee/Plan Sponsor Representatives – The County of Riverside Deferred Compensation Advisory 
Committee (hereinafter “Committee”) has responsibility for the operation and administration of the Plans in 
accordance with the terms of the Plan Documents.  It is the intent of the Committee to fulfill its fiduciary 
responsibilities with respect to the Plans solely in the interest of the participants and beneficiaries.  The 
Committee members, as fiduciaries, are to perform their duties with the care, skill, prudence, and diligence 
under the circumstances then prevailing that a prudent person acting in like capacity and familiar with such 
matters would use in the conduct of an enterprise of a like character and with like aims. 
 
The Committee’s responsibilities also include but are not limited to the following:  

 Selecting the investment design features of the Plans, including establishing the investment policy 
and objectives and the number and types of investment alternatives available to Plan participants; 

 Appointing, monitoring, and evaluating all investment providers and managers in accordance with 
guidelines and benchmarks established within this document and consistent with applicable laws; 

 Selecting and monitoring other Plan service providers, including, but not limited to, the Plan record-
keeper, trustee, investment consultants, accountants, and/or any other providers; and 

 Monitoring Plan costs which are charged to Plan assets and/or paid by Plan participants, including 
but not limited to investment management fees, custodial fees and fees paid to other plan service 
providers from Plan and/or participant assets. 
 
 



County of Riverside 457(b) Deferred Compensation and 401(a) Defined Contribution Plans 
Investment Policy Statement 2 

Investment Consultant – The Committee may engage an independent investment consultant (hereinafter 
“Consultant”) to assist in carrying out the duties and responsibilities of this Investment Policy Statement. 
Such Consultant must be registered with either State or Federal securities regulators pursuant to the 
Investment Advisors Act of 1940.  The Consultant’s role is to provide information various investment related 
issues.  The Consultant has no discretionary control or authority over the Plans and their assets.  In its role as 
an advisor to the Committee the Consultant acknowledges a fiduciary role with respect to the investment 
advice provided to the Committee.  The services of the Consultant will be set forth in a separate agreement. 
 
Investment Provider – An entity that offers investment option products and manages assets for the Plans.  
Examples of investment option products offered by an investment provider may include mutual funds, 
commingled trust funds, separate accounts and/or variable annuity contracts. 
 
Investment Manager – The person(s) at the Investment Provider responsible for implementing an 
investment option’s investing strategy and managing its portfolio trading activities.   
 
Services Provider – An entity engaged to assist the Plan Sponsor and the Committee in regard to the 
administration of the Plans.  This assistance includes Plan enrollment, communication, education, including 
providing general investment information to Plan participants regarding the procedures for making 
investment choices under the Plans.  Additionally, the Services Provider should provide general information 
regarding each of the investment options offered under the Plans, required disclosures, distribution 
processing, record keeping, and other administrative functions as prescribed in an agreement entered into 
between the Plan Sponsor and the Services Provider. 
 
GENERAL COMPLIANCE 
The Plans are designed in accordance with the requirements of Section 401 and 457 of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986 (hereinafter “Code”), as amended. Though the Employee Retirement Income Security Act 
(ERISA) does not apply directly to the Plans, the Committee nevertheless intends to structure the Plans to 
contain certain features of a “404(c) Plan” within the meaning of the Department of Labor regulations under 
Section 404(c) of ERISA. The Plan participants will be solely responsible for the investment decisions and 
investment transactions that they make under the Plans as well as for electing the timing and form of 
distributions according to the terms of the Plans. 
 
In keeping with the statutory framework of the Department of Labor regulations under ERISA Section 
404(c), the Committee aims, within its available resources, to provide Plan participants with the following 
opportunities to: 
 
A. Choose from a minimum of three diverse investment categories, each with materially different risk and 

return characteristics.  At least one of the categories will provide for a high degree of safety and capital 
preservation; 
 

B. Make investment decisions at least quarterly; and 
 

C. Receive or have access to the following information, as updated and as made available by the Services 
Provider:  



County of Riverside 457(b) Deferred Compensation and 401(a) Defined Contribution Plans 
Investment Policy Statement 3 

 A description of the investment options available under the Plans including a general description of 
the investment objectives, risk and return characteristics, and type and diversification of assets 
comprising each alternative; 

 Identification of the designated investment providers and investment options; 
 A description of any transaction d or expenses charged to the participant's account, and information 

on costs and fees for an investment option that reduce the rate of return to participants (expense 
ratios); and 

 Prospectuses, annual reports, and semi-annual reports on investment option, if available. 
 
GENERAL INVESTMENT POLICY, OBJECTIVES AND STANDARDS 
The Plans intend to foster an investment environment that encourages and facilitates participant efforts to 
supplement other sources of retirement income. Participants in the Plans are solely responsible for their own 
investment decisions and bear the risks and assume responsibility for the results of the investment options 
that they select.  The Committee makes no representations, promises, or warranties regarding the suitability 
of Plan participation for any participant’s individual investment or retirement needs.  Additionally, the 
Committee makes no representations, promises, or warranties about the performance of the Plans or the 
Plans’ investment options.   
 
The primary investment objective of the Plans is to present participants with a range of investment options, 
which give participants an opportunity to increase the value of their account in a manner consistent with 
varying levels of participant risk/reward tolerances and investment decision making skills. While the Plans 
cannot meet all plan participant investment preferences and attitudes, the Plans attempt to provide 
investment options for participants at various levels of investment sophistication and with varying 
requirements for risk and return. 
 
Information that may be used to select which investment options to offer includes, but is not limited to, the 
following: 
 Age, income, and other demographic data on Plan participants 
 Liquidity and administrative constraints imposed on the Plans by investment and/or service 

providers 
 Development of new investment products in the marketplace 
 Level of participant usage of a particular investment category or option 
 

A risk/reward structure is basic to investments.  Generally, those vehicles offering the greatest return over 
time also carry the highest risk or volatility of return.  The inherent conflict between volatility and long-range 
asset accumulation can be lessened through diversification among asset categories or classes.  To provide 
participants the opportunity to select risk/reward strategies and to diversify Plan assets, the Plans will offer a 
number of investment alternatives in varying asset categories.  These categories will have varying return and 
volatility characteristics and it is the responsibility of each participant to evaluate the investment options and 
to select an appropriate mix.   
 
  



County of Riverside 457(b) Deferred Compensation and 401(a) Defined Contribution Plans 
Investment Policy Statement 4 

In addition to providing a range of investment options, the Plans seek to provide investment options that are 
competitive in terms of performance relative to appropriate investment performance and risk benchmarks. 
The performance and risk relationships of the Plans’ investment options will be reviewed periodically.  
Investment options should generally be given a full market cycle to achieve stated objectives (market cycles 
normally occur over 3-5 year time periods).  Investment options are expected to meet (in the case of passively 
managed/indexed options) or exceed their pre-determined benchmark index net of fees.  Where peer groups 
are definable, actively managed investment options are expected to perform within the upper half of a sample 
of same style peers net of fees. In addition to net investment performance, the options’ risk characteristics 
will also be reviewed.  The risk associated with an investment option generally should be similar to the same-
style peer group.   
 
INVESTMENT OPTIONS 
Investment options offered by the Plans will be categorized or grouped by similarities in investment 
objectives, style and risk. The Plan’s services provider(s) and Consultant may be used to assist in determining 
the categories of investment options.  The Plans will assist participants in meeting their long-term investment 
objectives by providing investment options within the following permitted investment categories (these 
categories are further explained later in this document):  
 

A. Tier 1:  Target Retirement Date Pre-Mixed Portfolios 
 

B. Tier 2:  Asset Category Core Options 
 Fixed Stable Value/Guaranteed Investment Contract (GIC) 
 Money Market 
 Total Return Bond 
 U.S. Large-Size Company Equity 
 U.S. Mid-Size Company Equity 
 U.S. Small -Size Company Equity 
 International Equity 

 
C. Tier 3: Self-Directed Brokerage Account 

 
Investment options and categories may be added or deleted as the Committee deems necessary.  At least one 
investment option shall be available within each investment category. 
 
The following table outlines the objectives and performance benchmarks for each of the Plan's investment 
options. The risk associated with an investment option will be compared to appropriate risk benchmarks or 
measures for a same-style group of peer investment options, where definable. 
 
  



County of Riverside 457(b) Deferred Compensation and 401(a) Defined Contribution Plans 
Investment Policy Statement 5 

TIER 1: TARGET RETIREMENT DATE PRE-MIXED PORTFOLIOS 
 

Lifecycle Premixed Portfolio - Retirement Income  
Provide an asset allocation that is designed to deliver income generation, capital gains, and liquidity for 
investors in retirement.  The portfolio will be well diversified including U.S. fixed income securities as well as 
U.S. and international equities.  Stocks generally will comprise not more than 30% of the total portfolio.  The 
percentage of international equities generally will not exceed 40% of the equity portion of the fund. 

Benchmark Index: Custom Blended Index 
Peer Group: US Retirement Income 

 
Lifecycle Premixed Portfolio –2020, 2025, 2030 
Provide an asset allocation that is designed to deliver income generation, capital gains, and liquidity for 
investors whose expected retirement date matches the date provided in the portfolio’s name.  Portfolios 
provide different allocations to stocks and bonds dependent upon the target retirement or withdrawal date 
that is selected.  The portfolio will be well diversified including U.S. fixed income securities and U.S. and 
international equities.  Stocks generally will comprise 30%-65% of the total portfolio.  The percentage of 
international equities generally will not exceed 40% of the equity portion of the fund. 

Benchmark Index: Custom Blended Index 
Peer Groups: US Target Date 2020, US Target Date 2025, US Target Date 2030 

 
Lifecycle Premixed Portfolio – 2035, 2040, 2045, 2050, 2055, 2060, 2065, 2070 
Provide an asset allocation that is designed to deliver income generation, capital gains, and liquidity for 
investors whose expected retirement date matches the date provided in the portfolio’s name. Portfolios 
provide different allocations to stocks and bonds dependent upon the target retirement or withdrawal date 
that is selected. The portfolio will be well diversified including U.S. fixed income securities, and U.S. and 
international equities. Stocks generally will comprise 65%-95% of the total portfolio. The percentage of 
international equities generally will not exceed 40% of the equity portion of the fund. 

Benchmark Index: Custom Blended Index 

Peer Groups: US Target Date 2035, US Target Date 2040, US Target Date 2045, US Target 
Date 2050, US Target Date 2055, US Target Date 2060, US Target Date 2065+ 

 
 
  



County of Riverside 457(b) Deferred Compensation and 401(a) Defined Contribution Plans 
Investment Policy Statement 6 

TIER 2: ASSET CATEGORY CORE OPTIONS 
 

Fixed Stable Value/Guaranteed Investment Contract  
Provide high current income relative to cash investments and a high degree of investment safety without 
fluctuation of principal.  Investment returns are derived primarily from interest income, with the possibility of 
some capital appreciation (or depreciation) of the underlying investment instruments.  Generally, this option 
will be invested in guaranteed investment contracts (GICs), “synthetic” portfolios, money market 
instruments, and others, each mainly comprised of investments of short- to intermediate maturity, and which 
provide for an adequate degree of liquidity.  The weighted-average maturity is expected to remain between 
two and five years at most times, though the investment manager retains discretion to occasionally deviate 
from these parameters if conditions appear to warrant doing so.  Products from different issuers are 
permitted within the option, but generally, it is expected that the portfolio will remain broadly diversified with 
respect to issue, issuers, wrap-providers, the utilization of any General Account investments, and other 
relevant factors.  The overall weighted credit-quality rating of the option shall be the equivalent of mid-
investment-grade rating or higher.  The rating must be obtained from at least one credit rating agency such as 
Moody, S&P or Duff & Phelps.  If the option’s weighted rating declines below this level, the option will be 
evaluated for corrective action. 

Benchmark Indexes: 5-year Constant Maturity (CM) US Treasury, 90-Day US Treasury Bill 
Peer Group: Stable Value (not applicable to general accounts) 

 
 

Money Market 
Provide current income and a high degree of investment safety with little or no fluctuation of principal by 
investing in a portfolio of short-term, high-quality fixed income instruments from issuers such as the US 
Government and investment-grade corporations. 

Benchmark Index: 90-Day Treasury Bills Index 
Peer Group: Money Market 

 
 

Total Return Bond 
Provide capital appreciation and income through a diversified, actively managed fixed income portfolio.  The 
portfolio’s duration is expected to be comparable to that of its Benchmark Index, with some bandwidth 
allowed for the manager to exercise strategic deviation from the Benchmark.  Average credit quality is 
expected to be investment grade.  The fixed income portfolio will normally be primarily comprised of 
investments including money market instruments, U.S. Government and Agency bonds, mortgage-backed 
securities, corporate bonds, and others.  The manager will be given discretion to hold securities that are not 
contained within the Benchmark Index, which may include Foreign Bonds, High Yield Bonds, Convertibles, 
Treasury Inflation Protected Securities, derivatives, and others.  The portfolio’s aggregated composition and 
risk and return characteristics however are expected to be reflective of its asset class. 

Benchmark Index: Bloomberg US Aggregate Bond Index 
Peer Group: US Intermediate-Core Bond 

 
 
 
 
 



County of Riverside 457(b) Deferred Compensation and 401(a) Defined Contribution Plans 
Investment Policy Statement 7 

 
U.S. Large Company Equity  
Provide long-term capital appreciation through a diversified common stock portfolio whose average market 
capitalization may be categorized as Large Cap by an industry standard data provider.  Stocks of foreign 
companies that are traded in the U.S. may also be included but are expected to constitute a minority portion 
of the portfolio. 

Benchmark Indexes: S&P 500 Index, Russell 1000 Growth, Russell 1000 Value  
Peer Groups: US Large Blend, US Large Growth, US Large Value 

 
 

U.S. Mid-Size Company Equity  
Provide long-term capital appreciation through a diversified common stock portfolio whose average market 
capitalization may be categorized as Mid Cap by an industry standard data provider.  Stocks of foreign 
companies may also be included but are expected to constitute a minority portion of the portfolio. 

Benchmark Indexes: Russell Mid Cap Index, Russell Mid Cap Growth, Russell Mid Cap Value  
Peer Groups: US Mid Blend, US Mid Growth, US Mid Value 

 
 

U.S. Small-Size Company Equity  
Provide long-term capital appreciation through a diversified common stock portfolio whose average market 
capitalization may be categorized as Small Cap by an industry standard data provider.  Stocks of foreign 
companies may also be included but are expected to constitute a minority portion of the portfolio. 

Benchmark Indexes: Russell 2000 Index, Russell 200 Growth, Russell 2000 Value 
Peer Groups: US Small Blend, US Small Growth, US Small Value 

 
 

International Equity 
Provide long-term capital appreciation through a diversified portfolio of international equities. Stocks of 
emerging countries may be used at the discretion of the manager but are expected to constitute a minority 
portion of the portfolio at most times. 
 

Benchmark Indexes: MSCI All-Country World IMI Index, MSCI All-Country World ex-US Index 
Peer Groups: US Foreign Blend 

 
 
TIER 3: SELF-DIRECTED BROKERAGE ACCOUNT 
 

Self-Directed Brokerage (SDB) 
For Plan participants who consider themselves to be knowledgeable about investment principles, the Plan 
may offer a brokerage account option.  Such option may be provided through one or more broker-dealers, as 
defined and regulated by the National Association of Securities Dealers, Securities Exchange Committee or 
State Securities Departments. Assets held in an SDB will be maintained in the name of the Plan Trustee or 
custodian for the benefit of the participant who established the account. Permissible investments for an SDB 
may include registered mutual funds and other securities permitted under State law.  Futures and options are 
not permitted.  It is the SDB account holder’s responsibility to adhere to these and any other restrictions 
placed on him or her by the Committee, broker-dealer or regulatory body.  It is also the account holder’s 



County of Riverside 457(b) Deferred Compensation and 401(a) Defined Contribution Plans 
Investment Policy Statement 8 

responsibility not to engage in transactions prohibited by statute or any regulatory entity.  Investment options 
available through the SDB may contain additional risks and are not monitored by the Committee. The 
Committee may further restrict permissible investments available in the SDB. Each SDB account holder will 
be responsible for his or her own commissions, fees or loads applicable to individual securities or mutual 
fund transactions for the account. 

Benchmark Index: Not Applicable 
Peer Group: Not Applicable 

 
 
INVESTMENT OPTION SELECTION GUIDELINES 
Investment options offered to participants will be provided through investment provider(s) accessible on the 
Services Provider’s platform.   Before introducing a new investment fund, the Committee, in consultation 
with the Consultant and Services Provider will define the niche to be filled and assess any prospective 
investment option’s performance, quality, and risk characteristics.  At a minimum, investment options under 
consideration should satisfy performance and risk considerations under actual, not modeled, conditions and 
over an appropriate time period.  Investment option selection considerations may include, but are not limited 
to the following: 

 
 The investment option should generally, but not necessarily, have a history that spans a full market 

cycle, normally three to five (3-5) years. 
 The investment option should generally meet or exceed its predetermined benchmark index, net of 

fees. 
 The investment option should generally perform at median or within the upper half of a recognized 

and defined sample of same-style peer funds. 
 The investment option should be able to demonstrate a consistent performance track record 

attributable to a specific investment manager or team of managers. 
 For Target Retirement Date Funds, the Committee shall consider the current and prospective 

composition of the Target Date funds (based on their glide path), and the corresponding risk and 
return implications relative to the benchmark and peer group constituents. 

 
INVESTMENT OPTION REVIEW GUIDELINES AND MONITORING 
Investment providers and investment managers are required to comply with all applicable laws, rules, and 
regulations.  However, the Committee takes no responsibility for the failure of such option and/or 
investment manager to comply with any and all applicable laws, rules, or regulations. 
 
All options must have readily ascertainable market values and be easily marketable.  It is recognized that 
Stable Value/GIC funds often have liquidity restrictions.  Investment options with sales loads, redemption 
fees, or other non-investment management related expenses will be avoided to the extent possible. Options 
with deferred sales charges and/or market value adjustments will not be permitted. 
 
Each investment option portfolio shall be diversified adequately to reduce risk and comply with current 
regulations and applicable state laws. 
 



County of Riverside 457(b) Deferred Compensation and 401(a) Defined Contribution Plans 
Investment Policy Statement 9 

Investment option performance, risk and style consistency is intended to be evaluated on a quarterly basis.  
Performance and risk results will be evaluated using comparisons with this policy, pertinent market indices 
and against other same-style peers, where definable. When necessary, investment option performance and risk 
may be reviewed more frequently. 
 
The Committee will periodically review the investment options’ progress in meeting the Plans’ investment 
objectives.  Investment options will be expected to comply with all stated investment objectives, guidelines 
and applicable rules contained in the prospectus or fund fact sheet.  The Committee will review the 
performance of investment options quarterly to determine if they are achieving the established objectives. 
Investment performance reviews may include, but are not limited to, a review of: 
 Investment portfolios; 
 Fees and expenses; 
 Investment style, process, and philosophy; 
 Investment management personnel; and 
 Index tracking error. 

 
The performance review will also include measuring the options’ investment performance relative to stated 
benchmarks or respective indexes and peer groups; as well as the monitoring risk measures.  The following 
will be evaluated: 
 
QUANTITATIVE MEASURES  
Active Investment Strategies.  Options employing active management are expected to outperform their 
stated asset class or style benchmark net of all management fees over a trailing five-year time period; and to 
rank above the 50th percentile of the appropriate peer group for the same trailing five-year time period.  It is 
also expected that the risk of each option, as defined by standard deviation of returns, be commensurate with 
the prescribed strategy relative to the appropriate market index and/or peer group.    Target Date funds will 
be evaluated relative to customized passive benchmarks, comprised of two or more market indices allocated 
in a manner reasonably consistent with the stated asset allocation of the fund. Each Target Date fund will be 
compared to a passive benchmark developed specifically for the fund. The fund should exhibit risk and 
return characteristics that are reasonably consistent with the passive benchmark. After expenses, the fund 
should not systematically underperform the passive benchmark, nor should its expenses exceed the category 
average.   

 
Passive Investment Strategies.  Passive Options are expected to track the performance of the index 
strategy that the option is designed to replicate, less management fees, with marginal tracking error.  It is also 
expected that the risk of each passive option, as defined by standard deviation of returns, be commensurate 
with the appropriate market index. 
 
It should also be noted that certain passive investment options operate in a marketplace that includes foreign 
markets whose exchanges close prior to those of the United States.  In these instances, some fund managers 
may engage in a method of “Fair Value Pricing,” whereby the managers adjust the pricing of securities in the 
Fund to reflect any information that has become available after the close of the applicable foreign exchange 
market.  Discrepancies in performance between the applicable investment option and its performance 
benchmark that are due to “Fair Value Pricing” and other common index fund tracking factors (such as the 
timing of market closures, management fees, benchmark nuances, and others) will be taken into consideration 
in evaluating performance of the affected investment options and generally will not be counted as 



County of Riverside 457(b) Deferred Compensation and 401(a) Defined Contribution Plans 
Investment Policy Statement 10 

underperformance. 
 

QUALITATIVE MEASURES   
The options will also be monitored on an ongoing basis for other material changes which the Committee may 
determine are of importance to the decision of whether or not to retain an investment option, such as 
personnel departures; organizational changes; or alterations in investment style, philosophy, or strategy; and 
adherence to stated guidelines. 

 
Time Periods.  The Committee acknowledges that fluctuating rates of return characterize the securities 
markets, particularly during short-term time-periods.  Recognizing that short-term fluctuations may cause 
variations in an option’s performance; the Committee intends to employ investment options with long-term 
investment strategies and will evaluate option performance from a long-term perspective.  Performance over 
market cycles of three to five years will be weighted more heavily than performance over shorter time 
periods, such as one year or less. 

 
In addition to the qualitative and quantitative measures referenced above, the Committee will also review the 
investment options’ risk characteristics in relation to that performance.  Risk will be measured in various ways 
including, but not limited to: 

 Standard deviation 
 Downside risk or semi-variance 
 Risk/return ratios such as Sharp or Treynor Ratios 
 Other statistical measures such as Beta, Alpha and Variance 
 The current and prospective composition of the Target Date funds (based on their glide path), and 

the corresponding risk and return implications relative to the benchmark and peer group 
constituents. 

 
INVESTMENT OPTION TERMINATION AND WATCH GUIDELINES 
Generally, all investment options are expected to remain true to their stated investment objectives and to 
perform as well as or better than their prescribed performance benchmarks, net of fees. The Committee 
recognizes the long-term nature of retirement plan investing and the variability of market returns.  Periodic 
underperformance in any of the criteria outlined in this Investment Policy will not necessitate the termination 
of an option; however, any underperformance will result in consideration by the Committee of the factors 
causing underperformance and possible courses of action that the Committee may take.   
The Committee may, at any time, place any investment option that it views as having a pattern of under-
performance on a watch-status. Reasons the Committee might place an option on a watch status, include but 
are not limited to, the following: 
    
Quantitative Measures 

Actively Managed Options 
 Performance below the prescribed benchmark index over a trailing five-year period, combined with 
 Performance below the median of its peer group over a trailing five-year period 

 
Passively Managed Options 
 Net of fee and any fair value adjustment performance tracking error relative to the respective index 

that is greater than 15 basis points over a trailing five-year period 
 



County of Riverside 457(b) Deferred Compensation and 401(a) Defined Contribution Plans 
Investment Policy Statement 11 

Target Date Options Composed of Passively Managed Options 
 Net of fee performance tracking error relative to the respective index that is greater than 15 basis 

points (0.15%) for the trailing five-year period, combined with 
 Performance below the median of its peer group over a trailing five-year period. 

 
Target Date funds will be evaluated based on the performance of the entire suite as held within the Plans.  A 
Target Date suite will normally be viewed as being in violation of investment policy performance criteria if 
over one-half of the funds in a Target Date suite held within the Plans lag this Investment Policy Statement’s 
prescribed performance measures.  The Committee may elect to deviate from this approach if it appears 
reasonable to do so. 
 
Qualitative Measures 

 Management team or other significant personnel turnover; 
 Changes in the product’s investment philosophy, process, style or risk profile; 
 Excessive or rapid asset growth or decline; 
 Pending regulatory investigations or material legal proceedings; 
 Changes to firm ownership; 
 Significant increase in management fees or expense ratio. 

 
An investment option may remain on watch status until the Committee decides to take further action. 
Committee actions include, but are not limited to, the following: 
 

 Removing the investment option from watch status; and 
 Terminating the investment option and reallocating the assets to an alternate or replacement 

investment option by Committee direction. 
 
To be removed from quantitative, performance related watch status, generally, performance for the preceding 
five-year trailing periods should be above the benchmark index or median for at least two consecutive 
quarters.  However, barring any breakdown in process, the Committee may decide to leave an option on 
watch for as long as they feel it is prudent to do so. 
 
The Committee reserves the right to terminate investment option relationships at any time, for any reason 
when it determines such termination is in the best interests of the Plans and its participants and beneficiaries.  
Upon termination, further contributions or transfers to an investment option may be frozen, or the option 
may be replaced with or without transferring existing assets from the replaced option. Once the decision to 
terminate an option and remove it from the Plans is made, asset transfer and liquidation should be handled to 
the best advantage of the Plans, with due consideration given to the anticipated effect on affected participants 
and beneficiaries. 
 
INVESTMENT OVERSIGHT RESPONSIBILITY AND PROXY VOTING 
The Committee shall have overall responsibility for the selection, monitoring and termination of all 
investment managers. Additionally, the Committee shall be responsible for reviewing and maintaining these 
investment policies and guidelines.   
 
Proxy voting rights shall be exercised in the best interest of the participants and beneficiaries of the Plans. 
The Committee may delegate the responsibility for promptly voting all proxies and related actions in a 
manner consistent with the long-term interest and objectives of the Plans.  The Committee shall keep records 



County of Riverside 457(b) Deferred Compensation and 401(a) Defined Contribution Plans 
Investment Policy Statement 12 

of the voting of proxies and related actions and will comply with all applicable regulatory obligations. 
 
On behalf of the Plans this Investment Policy Statement is approved and adopted by the Committee and 
effective on this date: 
 
August 20, 2024.   
  



County of Riverside 457(b) Deferred Compensation and 401(a) Defined Contribution Plans 
Investment Policy Statement 13 

GLOSSARY  
 
Annualized Return 
Rate of return of the account smoothed as though the return occurred equally over twelve-month periods.  
When the specified time frame is for less than a year, the rate of return in projected as though the same 
performance continues to occur for a twelve-month period. 
 
Benchmarks 
A standard against which the performance of the portfolio can be measured, typically against a standard 
index, although a client manager may also set the benchmark. 
 
Duration 
The weighted maturity of a fixed-income investment’s cash flows used in the estimation of the price 
sensitivity of fixed-income securities for a given change in interest rates.  Time periods are weighted by 
multiplying by the present value of its cash flow divided by the bond’s price (a bond’s cash flows consist of 
coupon payments and repayment of capital).  A bond’s duration will almost always be shorter than its 
maturity, with the exception of zero-coupon bonds, where maturity and duration are equal. 
 
Growth Style Investing 
Growth investors purchase companies that have above-average earnings growth and/or above-average sales 
growth rates. 
 
Investment Objectives 
The overall financial objectives of an investor.  For example, whether the investor requires income or capital 
appreciation.  The investor’s objectives govern the investment strategy. 
 
Large Cap 
Large Capitalization – refers to those companies with a market capitalization categorized as Large Cap by an 
industry standard data provider. 
 
Liquidity 
The ability to buy or sell an asset quickly and in large volume without substantially affecting the asset’s price. 
 
Market Capitalization 
The dollar value of a public company based on the total number of shares of stock available multiplied by the 
price per share. 
 
Mid Cap 
Mid Capitalization – refers to those companies with a market capitalization categorized as Mid Cap by an 
industry standard data provider. 
 
Net of Fees 
After subtraction of management fees. 
 
Peer Group 



County of Riverside 457(b) Deferred Compensation and 401(a) Defined Contribution Plans 
Investment Policy Statement 14 

Contemporaries of the same asset class that can be compared against one another to achieve a larger sense of 
how the particular portfolio is performing. 
 
Portfolio 
Refers to the complete list of securities held in an investment vehicle. 
 
Small Cap 
Small Capitalization – refers to those companies with a market capitalization categorized as Small Cap by an 
industry standard data provider. 
 
Standard Deviation 
Measures the range of returns and is based on a Normal Curve.  Managers with lower standard deviations 
than the index have historically had returns that tended to fall closer to their mean return compared to the 
index.  Managers with higher standard deviations than the index have historically had returns that tended to 
be further dispersed around the mean than the index.  This is another measure of volatility, but it doesn’t 
distinguish downside performance from upside performance. 
 
Value Style Investing 
Value investors rely on an examination of the underlying or unrealized value of a company as the primary 
criterion for deciding whether or not to buy a company’s stock.  Value stocks are often priced lower than 
growth stocks due to slower growth expectations, recent financial difficulty, or a host of other reasons. 
 
 
 
 
 



Rasch Cousineau, Senior Consultant

rcousineau@hyasgroup.com

County of Riverside, CA
Revenue and Fee Review

August 2024



Plan $: $1,440,745,051

Plan Budget $: $500,000

Expense Account $: $1,589,489

Admin Fee / 

Asset Growth 0.030% 0.035% 0.040% 0.045% 0.050%

-15% $367,390 $428,622 $489,853 $551,085 $612,317

-10% $389,001 $453,835 $518,668 $583,502 $648,335

-5% $410,612 $479,048 $547,483 $615,919 $684,354

0% $432,224 $504,261 $576,298 $648,335 $720,373

5% $453,835 $529,474 $605,113 $680,752 $756,391

10% $475,446 $554,687 $633,928 $713,169 $792,410

15% $497,057 $579,900 $662,743 $745,586 $828,428

Admin Fee / 

Asset Growth 0.030% 0.035% 0.040% 0.045% 0.050%

-15% ($132,610) ($71,378) ($10,147) $51,085 $112,317

-10% ($110,999) ($46,165) $18,668 $83,502 $148,335

-5% ($89,388) ($20,952) $47,483 $115,919 $184,354

0% ($67,776) $4,261 $76,298 $148,335 $220,373

5% ($46,165) $29,474 $105,113 $180,752 $256,391

10% ($24,554) $54,687 $133,928 $213,169 $292,410

15% ($2,943) $79,900 $162,743 $245,586 $328,428

Asset growth rates are assumed to reflect all fees, cash flows, and investment returns. 

Assumptions incorporate data provided by recordkeepers Corebridge and Nationwide.

Estimated Net Revenue (Cost) to Plan Expense Account

August 2024

Revenue and Fee Review

County of Riverside, CA

Assumptions

Revenue Generated by Assets and Fee Level



Important Disclosures:

The material in this Report is not to be reproduced or distributed to any other persons (other than professional advisors of 

the investors) and is intended solely for the use of the persons to whom it has been delivered. This material is not for 

distribution to the general public.

This information is being provided as a service of your Hyas Group Consultant and does not supersede or replace your 

customer account statement provided by your custodian (“Custodial Statement”). Information in this Report may vary 

from the information in your Custodial Statement as a result of differences in accounting procedures, reporting dates, or 

valuation methodologies of certain securities. The market values reflected in this Report may vary slightly from the market 

values in your Custodial Statement. The information in this Report is as of the date(s) noted and subject to daily market 

fluctuation.

No Tax or Legal Advice. When Hyas Group, its affiliates and Hyas Group Consultants provide “investment advice” 

regarding a retirement or welfare benefit plan account, an individual retirement account or a Coverdell education savings 

account (“Retirement Account”), Hyas Group is a “fiduciary” as those terms are defined under the Employee Retirement 

Income Security Act of 1974, as amended (“ERISA”), and/or the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Code”), as 

applicable. When Hyas Group provides investment education or otherwise does not provide “investment advice”, Hyas 

Group will not be considered a “fiduciary” under ERISA and/or the Code. Tax laws are complex and subject to change. 

Hyas Group does not provide tax or legal advice.

Sources of Information. Material in this Report has been obtained from sources that we believe to be reliable, but we do 

not guarantee its accuracy, completeness, or timeliness. The performance produced herein is calculated utilizing 

custodian data downloads and manually entered material. Although we take every precaution to ensure accuracy, we are 

not able to guarantee complete accuracy.

Asset and plan activity information provided by plan recordkeeper. Vendor bids and corresponding information sourced 

from Request for Proposal responses. Expense information sourced from Morningstar.

This document may contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of the federal securities laws. Forward-

looking statements are those that predict or describe future events or trends and that do not relate solely to historical 

matters. Actual results could and likely will differ, sometimes materially, from those projected or anticipated. We are not 

undertaking any obligation to update or revise any forward looking statements whether as a result of new information, 

future events or otherwise. You should not take any statements regarding past trends as a representation those trends or 

activities will continue in the future. Accordingly, you should not put undue reliance on these statements.

Results of any sample client analyses, audits, case studies, or otherwise are representative only and are not necessarily 

indicative of all client results. Any fee savings, perceived favorable results, positive outcomes or otherwise are not 

guaranteed to and should be expected by any prospective client.

Hyas Group is a separate business unit within Morgan Stanley Institutional Investment Advisors LLC.

©Morgan Stanley, 2024


	Committee Members Present
	Committee Members Absent
	In Attendance
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES THE AUGUST 31, 2023, MEETING MINUTES.
	5. HYAS GROUP PROVIDED LEGAL AND REGULATORY UPDATES
	6. NATIONWIDE PROVIDED PLAN REVIEW AND CYBERSECURITY
	7. COREBRIDGE PLAN REVIEW AND CYBERSECURITY:
	8. VEBA PLAN REVIEW:
	9. NEW BUSINESS INCLUDED:
	10. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	0ded09c7-8166-4e3a-a495-4e5e4f507ad1.pdf
	Slide 0
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22
	Slide 23
	Slide 24
	Slide 25
	Slide 26
	Slide 27
	Slide 28
	Slide 29
	Slide 30
	Slide 31
	Slide 32
	Slide 33
	Slide 34
	Slide 35
	Slide 36
	Slide 37
	Slide 38
	Slide 39
	Slide 40
	Slide 41
	Slide 42
	Slide 43
	Slide 44
	Slide 45
	Slide 46

	d5ea391e-d376-43e4-a691-a5ec39a90880.pdf
	INTRODUCTION AND PURPOSE
	SUMMARY OF RESPONSIBILITIES
	Plan Sponsor – The County of Riverside is the Plan Sponsor. The Plan Sponsor’s responsibilities include but are not limited to:
	GENERAL COMPLIANCE
	GENERAL INVESTMENT POLICY, OBJECTIVES AND STANDARDS
	INVESTMENT OPTIONS
	TIER 1: TARGET RETIREMENT DATE PRE-MIXED PORTFOLIOS

	Lifecycle Premixed Portfolio - Retirement Income 
	Benchmark Index:
	US Retirement Income
	Peer Group:
	Lifecycle Premixed Portfolio –2020, 2025, 2030
	Benchmark Index:
	US Target Date 2020, US Target Date 2025, US Target Date 2030
	Peer Groups:
	Lifecycle Premixed Portfolio – 2035, 2040, 2045, 2050, 2055, 2060, 2065, 2070
	Provide an asset allocation that is designed to deliver income generation, capital gains, and liquidity for investors whose expected retirement date matches the date provided in the portfolio’s name. Portfolios provide different allocations to stocks and bonds dependent upon the target retirement or withdrawal date that is selected. The portfolio will be well diversified including U.S. fixed income securities, and U.S. and international equities. Stocks generally will comprise 65%-95% of the total portfolio. The percentage of international equities generally will not exceed 40% of the equity portion of the fund.
	Benchmark Index:
	Peer Groups:
	US Target Date 2035, US Target Date 2040, US Target Date 2045, US Target Date 2050, US Target Date 2055, US Target Date 2060, US Target Date 2065+
	Fixed Stable Value/Guaranteed Investment Contract 
	Provide high current income relative to cash investments and a high degree of investment safety without fluctuation of principal.  Investment returns are derived primarily from interest income, with the possibility of some capital appreciation (or depreciation) of the underlying investment instruments.  Generally, this option will be invested in guaranteed investment contracts (GICs), “synthetic” portfolios, money market instruments, and others, each mainly comprised of investments of short- to intermediate maturity, and which provide for an adequate degree of liquidity.  The weighted-average maturity is expected to remain between two and five years at most times, though the investment manager retains discretion to occasionally deviate from these parameters if conditions appear to warrant doing so.  Products from different issuers are permitted within the option, but generally, it is expected that the portfolio will remain broadly diversified with respect to issue, issuers, wrap-providers, the utilization of any General Account investments, and other relevant factors.  The overall weighted credit-quality rating of the option shall be the equivalent of mid-investment-grade rating or higher.  The rating must be obtained from at least one credit rating agency such as Moody, S&P or Duff & Phelps.  If the option’s weighted rating declines below this level, the option will be evaluated for corrective action.
	Benchmark Indexes:
	Peer Group:
	Stable Value (not applicable to general accounts)
	Provide current income and a high degree of investment safety with little or no fluctuation of principal by investing in a portfolio of short-term, high-quality fixed income instruments from issuers such as the US Government and investment-grade corporations.
	Benchmark Index:
	Peer Group:
	Money Market
	Total Return Bond
	Benchmark Index:
	Peer Group:
	US Intermediate-Core Bond

	U.S. Large Company Equity 
	Benchmark Indexes:
	Peer Groups:
	US Large Blend, US Large Growth, US Large Value

	U.S. Mid-Size Company Equity 
	Benchmark Indexes:
	Peer Groups:
	US Mid Blend, US Mid Growth, US Mid Value

	U.S. Small-Size Company Equity 
	Benchmark Indexes:
	Peer Groups:
	US Small Blend, US Small Growth, US Small Value

	International Equity
	Benchmark Indexes:
	Peer Groups:

	Self-Directed Brokerage (SDB)
	Benchmark Index:
	Peer Group:
	Not Applicable


	INVESTMENT OPTION SELECTION GUIDELINES
	INVESTMENT OPTION REVIEW GUIDELINES AND MONITORING
	Investment option performance, risk and style consistency is intended to be evaluated on a quarterly basis.  Performance and risk results will be evaluated using comparisons with this policy, pertinent market indices and against other same-style peers...

	The performance review will also include measuring the options’ investment performance relative to stated benchmarks or respective indexes and peer groups; as well as the monitoring risk measures.  The following will be evaluated:
	INVESTMENT OPTION TERMINATION AND WATCH GUIDELINES
	INVESTMENT OVERSIGHT RESPONSIBILITY AND PROXY VOTING

	83f9354f-e352-4fc2-9525-152494e45f96.pdf
	Committee Members Present
	Committee Members Absent
	In Attendance
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES THE AUGUST 31, 2023, MEETING MINUTES.
	5. HYAS GROUP PROVIDED LEGAL AND REGULATORY UPDATES
	6. NATIONWIDE PROVIDED PLAN REVIEW AND CYBERSECURITY
	7. COREBRIDGE PLAN REVIEW AND CYBERSECURITY:
	8. VEBA PLAN REVIEW:
	9. NEW BUSINESS INCLUDED:
	10. PUBLIC COMMENT:




